Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

MONDAY, 12TH MAY, 2008 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN,
N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Bull, Davies, Gorrie, Mallett (Vice-Chair),
Vanier, Whyte and Wilson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To note any apologies for absence.

2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be

dealt with at item 17 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



10.

11.

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1-10)
To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee held on 28 January 2008.
DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

COMPREHENSIVE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT - USE OF RESOURCES
2007/08 (PAGES 11 - 44)

COMPREHENSIVE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT (CPA): USE OF RESOURCES
- AUDITOR JUDGEMENTS 2007 ACTION PLAN REPORT (PAGES 45 - 52)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to inform the Committee of the Auditor
Judgements 2007 and of the Council’s proposed action plan arising from the CPA
Use of Resources auditor’'s assessment.

THE ANNUAL AUDIT AND INSPECTION LETTER 2008 (PAGES 53 - 72)

With a covering report of the Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer to consider
the Council’s response to the issues set out in the Audit Commission’s annual audit
and inspection letter.

AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE FROM GRANT THORNTON (PAGES 73 - 76)

PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY RELATING TO HOUSING
BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT (PAGES 77 - 92)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to advise and update Members on the Counter
Fraud performance of the Benefits and Local Taxation Service from the 1% January
2008 — 31° March 2008 and obtain approval for the Counter Benefit Fraud Strategy.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - 2007/08 QUARTER 4 (PAGES 93 - 146)



Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform the Audit Committee of
the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service for the fourth quarter 2007/08 and
reports outstanding from 2006/07.

12. ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN AND AUDIT STRATEGY 2008/09 (PAGES 147 -
182)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform Members of the
proposed Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2008/09 and to advise Members of the
internal audit strategy.

13. RISK MANAGEMENT - PROGRESS REPORT AND CORPORATE MANAGEMENT
OF RISK STRATEGY (PAGES 183 - 224)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to:

a) Inform the Audit Committee of the current position on risk management
implementation across the Council and provide a revised risk management
strategy for consideration and approval,;

b) Provide a revised register of corporate business risks for review and approval.

14. DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2007/08 (PAGES 225 - 268)
Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to:

a) Inform the Audit Committee of the requirements of the statutory Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) and provide a draft statement relating to
2007/08 for review and approval;

b) Inform the Audit Committee of the supporting information used to produce the
draft AGS and provide a copy of the revised management assurance and self-
assessment statement, which will be completed and submitted by Directors
and ACEs, for information.

15. DRAFT LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (PAGES 269 - 280)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to inform Members about the background to the
Local Code of Corporate Governance and the draft Local Code which is to be
recommended to full Council in July for adoption.

16. THE REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL AUDIT
(PAGES 281 - 296)



Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform Members of the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006
and the action taken to address these.

17. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at ltem 2 above.

18. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 24 June 2008, 19:30 hours.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 020 8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 1! May 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

PRESENT

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Bull, Davies, Mallett (Vice-Chair), Vanier and
Whyte

Apologies Councillor Gorrie and Wilson

MINUTE ACTION

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRAC40. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Gorrie (due to
attendance at a funeral in Scotland), and Councillor Wilson, and for
lateness from Councillor Bull.

Apologies were also received from Ms Julia Parker — Director of
Corporate Resources, and Mr Gerald Almeroth — Chief Financial Officer.

NOTED

PRAC41.. URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

PRAC42. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

Councillor Khan declared a personal interest in respect of Item 8 on the
Agenda, because of his membership of the Haringey Council Pension
Fund.

Councillor Mallet declared a personal interest in respect of ltem 8 on the
Agenda, because of her membership of the Haringey Council Pension
Fund, and in ltem 6 as a Member of the BSF Board.

NOTED

PRAC43.| MINUTES:
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 29

October 2007 be agreed and signed by the Chair as an accurate record
of the proceedings.

PRAC44. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

There were no deputations or petitions.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

NOTED

PRAC45.

UPDATE ON 2007/08 AUDIT AND INSPECTION PLAN:

In a brief introduction of the report — Mr Lloyd — representing Grant
Thornton advised, it had been felt useful to provide the Committee with
an update on key areas of the 2007/08 Audit and Inspection Plan that
Grant Thornton would be focusing on as part of it work for the year. Mr
Lloyd referred to the Council’s Best Value Performance Plan audit which
had been prepared and published in accordance with legislation and
statutory guidance and that Grant Thornton had been able to issue an
unqualified opinion in December 2007.

In particular Mr Lloyd referred the Committee to the key audit risks table
and highlighted the issue of potential conflict between the BSF and PFI.
Grant Thornton had had a number of discussion updates with
management in terms of options put forward by the Council, and also
there were further discussions in relation to the detailed accounting
entries in the context of both the 2007/08 accounts and the future years
implications on PFl of the introduction of International Financial
Reporting Standards.

Mr Lloyd also referred the Committee to the entry relating to study on
health inequality in conjunction with the Haringey PCT and the findings
of this would be reported to the Audit Committee when this work was
complete.

Mr Lloyd also referred to the entry in relation to IFRS — International
Financial Reporting Standards that come into effect in 2008/09 and he
reported the workshop that took place with all Local Government clients
to ensure full awareness of the latest accounting developments though it
should be noted that the timetable of IFRS had been pushed back to
2009/10 but with Whole of Government Accounts implications for
2008/09.

The Chair, in asking the Committee if there were any questions or points
of clarification, referred to the issue of the BSF/PFI conflict and Grant
Thornton’s professional judgment that with issue this there would be a
reasonable and satisfactory conclusion.

In terms of the entry in relation to Allocations policy the Chair
commented that in respect of public perception the policy was not
adequately serving people’s needs and that this issue needed to be
revised by the Council to ensure people’s needs. In terms of the entry in
relation to corporate control of the Council’s capital projects there
needed to be some understandable and clear scrutiny to ensure that
projects were adequately monitored.

The Chair further referred to the entry relating to risks in restructuring the
children’s services as required by legislation and stated that the Council
would look to professional guidance to overcome any risk associated.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

Councillor Mallet advised at this point that she needed to declared a
personal interest in this item as Board Member to BSF.

There being no further questions the Chair MOVED and it was:
RESOLVED
That the contents of the circulated update on the 2007/08 Audit

Inspection Plan be noted together with comments and concerns
expressed during consideration of the update.

PRACA46.

QUARTER 3 PROGRESS REPORT FOR INTERNAL AUDIT:

In a brief introduction of the circulated report the Head of Audit and Risk
Management — Ms Woods advised that the key issues of the report was
the activity of Deloitte and Touche for the third quarter of 2007/08 to
date, as detailed in Appendix A. Appendix A also referred to details of all
reports outstanding from 2006/07. For 2007/08, a total of 64 projects had
been planned for the first, second and third quarters, including school
visits. To date, 36 projects had been completed and issued as final
reports. A further 23 projects had been completed and draft reports
issued. At this stage of the year, the percentage of completed projects
and final reports issued to date was significantly above previous years’
completion rates and it was anticipated that the 95% target would be
achieved by the year end. Ms Woods also advised that the programme
of planned follow up audits was also reported at Appendix A. For follow
up work in relation to 2006/07 audits, a total of 141 recommendations
had been subject to follow up, with 61 implemented including 12 out of
34 priority 1 recommendations. A further 35 were in progress and being
implemented and 11 recommendations were no longer applicable. In
total, a 76% compliance rate had been achieved, which was
substantially higher than previous years. The higher profile of the work of
internal audit and the new reporting requirements to the Audit Committee
ensured that managers would take greater responsibility for
implementing recommendations. In relation to outstanding Priority 1
recommendations from 2004/05 and 2005/06, the committee should note
that only eight recommendations had not been fully completed, but all
were in progress and had agreed deadlines for completion. Internal Audit
and the Chief Financial Officer were satisfied with the responses from
and actions by directors to address the remaining issues.

Ms Woods further advised that In accordance with the Council’s
Constitution, Internal Audit would investigate all cases that fell outside
the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the
Information Security Policy. She referred the Committee to Appendix B
which detailed the individual cases that were completed by the In-house
Team during the first three quarters of 2007/08 and brought forward from
2006/07. Within the third quarter, eight new cases were referred to
Internal Audit for investigation, and six cases were completed during the
quarter involving Council employees. To date in 2007/08, 24 new cases
have been referred to internal audit for investigation, and 18 cases were




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

brought forward from 2006/07. The cases investigated during quarter
three covered a number of allegations from fraudulent application for
housing and council tax benefits, identity fraud and fraudulent extension
of PSL leased properties. During 2007/08, the average length of time
taken to investigate all allegations was 12.6 weeks.

Ms Woods concluded that Appendix C detailed the number of
disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken in the third quarter of
2007/08. The data was taken from SAP and the information was
provided in line with council statistics reported elsewhere. Ms Woods
also advised that in addition, better management information was now
available to assist in monitoring and reviewing outstanding cases in
order to improve processes across all directorates.

The Chair thanked Ms Woods for her succinct introduction. In asking if
there were any questions from the Committee the Chair commented on
the substantial elements of the report as detailed in Appendices A-C. He
commented that it should be noted that reasonable progress had been
made and officers had commented that they were happy with such
progress. In terms of the recommendations before the Committee the
Committee were being asked to note recommendations 2.1-2.2 which in
his view were appropriate, and that in his view recommendation 2.3 was
also reasonable to endorse. The Chair was satisfied that deadlines for
outstanding recommendations had now been agreed and reported.

Councillor Mallet referred to the actions at page 21 (appendix A)
regarding pro active fraud and the comment in respect of mileage
claims and sought clarification as to action being taken.

In response Mr Evans (Deloitte and Touche) advised that in the main the
issues were more to do with house keeping and the matter of
unauthorised/authorised signatories and that it was a case of reinforcing
key points. Further reports would be submitted on outcomes in due
course.

There being no further questions on a MOTION by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

i. That the audit coverage and progress during the third quarter
2007/08 and on the reports outstanding from 2006/07 be
noted;

i. That the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations be noted; and

iii. That it be agreed that the actions taken to address outstanding
priority 1 recommendations as detailed were considered
reasonable.

PRACA47.

AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2006/7:

In a brief introduction Mr Bartle — Head of Corporate Finance informed




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

Members that the purpose of the circulated report was to provide an
update on the final outcome of the annual audit for 2006/07 and to report
on those issues raised by the Audit Commission. Mr Bartle advised the
Committee that at the General Purposes Committee meeting of 11™
September 2007 the Audit Commission presented to members the initial
findings from their audit of the accounts for 2006/07. However at that
stage the audit was incomplete and the auditors were not able to give a
complete picture. It was agreed at that meeting that any final issues
were to be agreed between the auditors and the Chief Financial Officer,
in consultation with the Chair of General Purposes Committee and that
an update report would be brought back to a subsequent meeting of the
General Purposes Committee and this Committee.

Mr Bartle further commented that the statutory deadline for the signing
off of the accounts by the Authority’s auditors was 30" September 2007
and the final audit certificate was issued by the District Auditor on 16"
October 2007. The reason for this delay was some late additional testing
around the area of capital expenditure that the auditors needed to carry
out in order to assure themselves that appropriate expenditure was
being classified as capital spend. Mr Bartle advised that he was able to
confirm that the Auditors delivered an unqualified audit opinion and
concluded that the Council had proper arrangements in place to secure
economy, effectiveness and efficiency in its use of resources.

Mr Bartle referred the Committee to the table at para 7.1.1 of the
circulated report and advised that this highlighted key issues highlighted
by the District Auditor in signing off the 2006/07 accounts. The Council’s
Chief Financial Officer had been working closely with the Audit
Commission during the audit process to resolve the issues that arose,
and it was the case that none of the issues reported on by the Audit
Commission had impacted on the net spend of the Council or the level of
reserves. In response to a query by the Chair in relation to para 8 Mr
Bartle advised that the statements were not attached but a copy of them
had been forwarded in hard form to all Members of the Authority for their
information. - Mr Bartle concluded that he would respond to any specific
comments in respect of key issues.

The Chair asked if there were any comments from the Committee.
Councillor Bull referred to the number of copies produced of the
statements, and in having it confirmed that in the region of 250 had been
produced, commented that perhaps it would have been more prudent to
email a PDF link for Members as in his view the exercise was a waste of
resources.

The Chair responded that he disagreed entirely and that the document
was necessary to be circulated both internally and externally and the
public had a right to view it.

The Chair then referred to Committee to its terms of reference in relation
to its duties in considering and signing off of the audit of accounts for
2006/07.

The Chair expressed concerns in respect of the valuation of assets and
that there had had not been a proper independent scrutiny. He however
commented on officer comments in relation to the signing off of the




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

accounts and that in their view all proper arrangements were in place
and the sign off had been unqualified. He asked for clarification from the
Head of Internal Audit and Risk Management - Ms Woods in relation to
the implications of the key issues as detailed in para 7.1., and whether
she was happy with the audit of accounts.

Ms Woods responded that these would form part of the risk assessment
for 2008/09 -08 key issues. Ms Woods also confirmed that she was
happy with the audit of accounts.

The Chair also referred to issues of Governance and advised that he
was happy to accept the responses of officers. However in terms of
ownership of assets he was concerned with the comments stated. The
Head of Finance (Accounting and Control) Mr Oliver advised that officers
were currently discussing the issue with valuers and the intention was to
review property documentation in line with the 5 year cycle for asset
revaluations.

Mr Dossett from Grant Thornton advised that in terms of Governance it
was recommended that the issue of whether Audit Committee should
actually sign off the accounts would be reviewed.

The Chair then summarised and MOVED and it was:

RESOLVED

i. that the contents of the report and the actions proposed that
arose from the matters raised by the Audit Commission be
noted; and

ii. that officers within the Authority’s Valuation service be
requested to ensure that there is a review of property
documentation in line with the 5 year cycle for asset
revaluations.

PRACA48.

HOUSING BENEFIT QUARTER 3 PROGRESS REPORT:

In an introduction of the circulated report the Deputy Head of Benefits
and Local Taxation - Mr Fisher — highlighted performance for the third
quarter of 2007/08 which was summarised in table 1 at para 7.1 of the
report, and commented that to date the Fraud Team had achieved 73
sanctions out of a total of 126 for the year and the Team were confident
in meeting the remaining 53. The team had so far successfully identified
55 cases for sanction and would concentrate efforts on seeing these
through to completion. Mr Fisher also referred to the successful
outcomes for year to date for 2007/08 as detailed in para 7.4 — table 2,
and that in comparison with the same period in 2006/07 the Fraud Team
had increased it performance by an additional 8 cases as well as an
increase in the number of successful prosecutions by 4 cases and an
identical increase in the number of accepted Administrative Penalties.

Mr Fisher also reminded the Committee that counter fraud activity




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

contributed to the Benefits and Local Taxation Services’ Comprehensive
Performance Assessment and it was the case that The Department for
Work and Pensions (DWP) currently used performance of sanctions
activity to help judge the effectiveness of the Council’s counter fraud
performance and produced a performance score to rate performance. It
was the case that there had not been Housing Benefit Data Match
referrals from the DWP since November 2007. Because of this the DWP
were only assessing performance over the first 6 months of the year
which is a period when the teams performance was below the target
profile. As a result it was unlikely that the Fraud Team would now score
its set target of 3 under CPA however this was currently under review.

Mr Fisher further commented on the details of overpaid housing benefit
as detailed at paras 7.5-7.7 of the report and advised that to date the
counter fraud activity had identified £641,424 in overpaid benefit and a
further £28,488 in Administrative Penalties. The Central Government
subsidy paid in relation to overpayments was at a rate of 40p to the
£1.00 or 40%, with a consequent estimate that £384,854 would be
generated in subsidy, which would effectively result in a 60% shortfall
against benefit expenditure. When combining subsidy paid, plus
recovered overpayments for the year it was estimated that counter fraud
activity could generate in the region of £729,235.

The Chair, in asking if there were any comments from the Committee
reminded the Committee of its terms of reference in considering such
matters.

Councillor Bull referred to the £729,235 projected income from counter
fraud activity and sought clarification as to whether this amount would be
received in instalments, together with clarification on recovery
performance and how overpayment was taken back from recipients. In
response Mr Fisher advised that the figure of £729,235 was a projected
figure. In terms of recovery the subsidy arrangements were designed to
incentivise local authorities to recover overpaid benefit, and the
overpayment recovery performance was currently at 53.69%.

This percentage figure equated to £344,381 for overpaid housing benefit
for quarter periods 1-3 in 2007/08. In terms of reclaiming payments it
was a case of giving time for repayments, of which a number were taken
at source by recovering monies from on going benefit payments to an
individual. There were also cases of error in payments by the Local
Authority which were a case of non fraud but these figures were not
included as this report related to cases of fraudulent claim.

In response to comments from Councillor Mallet in relation to the clamp
down of information to Local Authorities as a result of the recent
occurrence , Mr Fisher explained that this was due to lapses in data
security which had affected Government Departments. This had
resulted in the DWP suspending both collection and distribution of
electronic data. Nevertheless, the Fraud Team were confident that there
had sufficient work in progress to meet their targets as set at the




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

beginning of the year. and the subsequent point from Councillor Whyte
asked whether enough had been put in place to prevent fraud from
occurring in the first place — In response Mr Fisher stated that the
Benefits and Local Taxation Service has verification procedures in place.
These had been tested by the Benefit Fraud Inspectorate during their
inspection of the Service in June 2007. This had found some lapses in
procedure with new claims for Housing Benefit, but none during the
assessment of changes. Procedures were sound and were lapses were
found these were reiterated to staff so they could be followed properly.

The Chair referred the Committee to paragraph 8.4 of the report in
relation to the new sanctions policy and endorsement of this policy by
the Cabinet member for corporate resources. The Chair asked that any
comments that Members may have be referred to the Cabinet Member
directly.

There being no further comments it was:
RESOLVED
That the contents of the report, and the work being carried out by the

Benefits and Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud activity
be noted.

PRACA49.

RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE:

The Head of Audit and Risk Management — Ms Woods — advised
Members that the Committee at its previous meeting in October 2007
requested a detailed summary of progress across the council to ensure
that their responsibilities according to the committee terms of reference
were being appropriately discharged. The report before the Committee
provided an update on progress since October 2007, and identified
those processes which would continue during 2008/09 as part of the
annual audit plan. Ms Woods further advised that the Council’s revised
Risk Management strategy was due to be approved by CEMB, and
would be presented to the Audit Committee in April 2008. This document
was reviewed on an annual basis, with consultation on a revised and
updated strategy currently ongoing. Ms Woods stated that the final
version would be brought to the next Audit Committee for final approval.

Ms Woods further commented that during 2007/08 Internal Audit had
been working with business unit and departmental representatives to
review, test and update the risk registers. The review and testing of risk
registers formed part of the 2007/08 annual audit plan and would be an
ongoing process in 2008/09 to ensure the key controls to manage
identified risks were effective and would operate as intended. This would
also ensure compliance with the agreed strategy.

The Chair, in asking if there were any comments from the Committee,
commented that whilst the comments expressed by officers were




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

positive he advised that he was not able to fully accept that all risk
registers had been updated and agreed and that from the detail in the
report stated that they were in draft. He therefore felt it imperative that
the matter be reported to the next meeting of this Committee for
consideration and agreement.

Mr Evans from Deloitte and Touche advised that it was a matter of
semantics and that the drafts were in fact final reports and officers were
in possession of those finalised versions. Ms Woods responded that the
revised version of the corporate risk register would be submitted to the
next scheduled Audit Committee in accordance with the agreed
procedure.

On a MOTION by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

i. That the progress made during 2007/08 to date in respect of Risk
Management be noted, and the approach set out in section 6 of the
report in relation to the planned programme be agreed; and

ii. That all revised and agreed risk registers that had been updated be
reported to the next Audit Committee.

PRAC50.

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
INSPECTION REPORT:

In a brief introduction of the report by the Head of Audit and Risk
Management — Ms Woods advised that the report informed the
Committee of the inspection visit made to Haringey by the Inspector from
the ICCO and the recommendations made as a result. The report also
advised Audit Committee of the actions taken to address the ICCO
recommendations in order to ensure that these are appropriately
addressed. Ms Woods also referred the Committee to the letter and
report from the ICCO which had been marked ‘restricted’ and she
wanted to allay the Committee’s fears that this report was not actually
exempt and none of the information contained therein was of an exempt
nature. Ms Woods advised that she had been in discussion with the
Inspector who wrote the report to clarify this and he had advised that it
was a standard mechanism of the ICCO, though this was not the case in
other parts of the Inspectorate.

There being no comments from the Committee it was:
RESOLVED

i. That the content of the ICCO inspection report be noted; and
ii. that the action plan to address the recommendations made by




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2008

the ICCO inspector be noted.

PRAC51. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

PRAC52.| DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

The next scheduled meeting of the Audit Committee would take place on
Monday 28 April 2008 at 19.30hrs at the Civic Centre, Wood Green,
London N22.

The meeting ended at 20.25hrs

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 11 A %?I I“?m 6
Use of Resources Auditor Judgements 2007 gﬁq .
[ )

COMMISSIon

February 2008

Use of Resources
Auditor Judgements

Haringey London Borough Council

Audit 2007-2008



Page 12

External audit is an essential element in the process of accountability for public
money and makes an important contribution to the stewardship of public resources
and the corporate governance of public services.

Audit in the public sector is underpinned by three fundamental principles:

e auditors are appointed independently from the bodies being audited;

e the scope of auditors' work is extended to cover not only the audit of financial
statements but also value for money and the conduct of public business; and

e auditors may report aspects of their work widely to the public and other key
stakeholders.

The duties and powers of auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are set out in
the Audit Commission Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 1999 and the
Commission's statutory Code of Audit Practice. Under the Code of Audit Practice,
appointed auditors are also required to comply with the current professional
standards issued by the independent Auditing Practices Board.

Appointed auditors act quite separately from the Commission and in meeting their
statutory responsibilities are required to exercise their professional judgement
independently of both the Commission and the audited body.

Status of our reports

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the
Audit Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the
audited body. Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to
non-executive directors/members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of
the audited body. Auditors accept no responsibility to:

e any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or
e any third party.

Copies of this report

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0844 798 7070.

© Audit Commission 2008

For further information on the work of the Commission please contact:

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ
Tel: 020 7828 1212 Fax: 020 7976 6187 Textphone (minicom): 020 7630 0421
www.audit-commission.gov.uk



Page 13

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Contents 3

Contents

Introduction 4
Use of resources judgements 5
Theme summaries 6
Financial reporting 6
Financial management 8
Financial standing 10
Internal control 11
Value for money 13
Conclusion 15
Use of resources 2008 15
Appendix 1 — Revisions to Use of Resources KLoE for 2008 16

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 14

4 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Introduction

Introduction

1 The Use of Resources (UoR) assessment evaluates how well councils manage
and use their resources. The assessment is carried out each year and focuses on
the importance of strategic financial management, sound governance and
effective financial reporting arrangements. These should support councils in the
achievement of their priorities and improving services, whist delivering value for
money.

2 This is the third assessment we have undertaken at the London Borough of
Haringey (the Council). Our assessment is based on the key lines of enquiry for
2007. These include new requirements for councils as part of the Commission's
approach to phasing in those elements that need more lead in time and to
supporting improvement by gradually raising the standard of the assessment. The
period assessed for 2007 has also been aligned with the financial year 2006/07.
Councils may, however, provide evidence that becomes available after the end of
the financial year, to demonstrate their arrangements are working effectively and
are embedded.

3 The overall use of resources assessment is made up of five themes. Judgements
have been made for each theme using the Audit Commission's scale as shown in
Table 1. This scale is used across its inspection and performance assessment
frameworks.

Table 1 Standard scale used for assessments and
inspections

1 | Below minimum requirements — inadequate performance

Only at minimum requirements — adequate performance

Consistently above minimum requirements — performing well

A 0D

Well above minimum requirements — performing strongly

4 In forming our assessment, we have used the methodology set out in the Use of
Resources Guidance for Councils 2007, which can be found on the Commission's
web site. We have also taken account of our findings and conclusions from
previous years' assessments and updated these for any changes and
improvements to the Council's arrangements.

5 The five theme scores for the Council are outlined overleaf. The scores were
subject to national quality control to ensure consistency across all suppliers and
on a national basis. The Audit Commission notified the scores to the Council on
10 December 2007.

6 This summary sets out our key findings in relation to each theme and key areas
for improvement.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 15

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Use of resources judgements 5

Use of resources judgements

Table 2 Summary of scores at theme and KLOE level

Key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) Score Score
2007 2006

Financial reporting 2 3

1.1 The Council produces annual accounts in 2 2

accordance with relevant standards and timetables,
supported by comprehensive working papers.

1.2 The Council promotes external accountability. 3 4
Financial management 3 3
2.1 The Council’'s medium-term financial strategy, 3 3

budgets and capital programme are soundly based and
designed to deliver its strategic priorities.

2.2 The Council manages performance against 3 2
budgets.

2.3 The Council manages its asset base. 3 3
Financial standing 3 3
3.1 The Council manages its spending within the 3 3

available resources.
Internal control 3 3

4.1 The Council manages its significant business risks.

4.2 The Council has arrangements in place to maintain 3 3
a sound system of internal control.

4.3 The Council has arrangements in place that are 3 3
designed to promote and ensure probity and propriety
in the conduct of its business.

Value for money 3 3
5.1 The Council currently achieves good value for 3 3
money.
5.2 The Council manages and improves value for 3 2
money.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 16

6 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries

Theme summaries

7 The key findings and conclusions for each of the five themes are summarised in
the following tables.

Financial reporting

Table 3

Theme score -2

Key findings and conclusions

Overall, the Council’s arrangements for Financial Reporting have been
assessed as adequate. Last year's higher assessment reflected in particular the
notable practice identified in respect of the promotion of external accountability.
This has not been sustained this year.

The Council’s accounts were submitted for audit on time and did not contain any
material errors although some non-trivial errors were identified and
subsequently amended during the audit process. Working papers were of a
satisfactory standard, although there were weaknesses in the initial audit trail
supporting various items of account, including fixed asset additions, provisions,
the cashflow statement, the collection fund and the group accounts. Overall, we
saw an improvement in the audit process as a whole, but there were still issues
around delays in receiving information and responses to queries on some
material items, such as fixed assets additions, single status, and payroll
analytical review. The Council remains over-reliant on its key contact to respond
to audit queries in some cases. Both accounts and audit staff worked to resolve
issues arising, but an opinion could not be issued by the 30 September
deadline. An unqualified opinion was, however, issued on 16 October 2007. Due
to a delay in receiving the Whole of Government Accounts consolidation pack,
the opinion was not given until 30 November 2007.

The Council promotes external accountability through publishing reports and
financial information in a variety of formats. Whilst the Council continues to
perform well, it has not achieved the 'notable practice' status achieved last year.
Although the public are able to register their views on the publication of the
Annual Report online or via a questionnaire within the report, the Council has
not refreshed its consultation processes with the other agencies and
organisations it works with such as the Haringey Strategic Partnership.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 17

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries 7

Improvement opportunities

KLOE 1.1 The Council produces Working with external audit, improve
annual accounts in accordance with further arrangements for producing the
relevant standards and timetables, accounts and associated working

supported by comprehensive working | papers by, for example:

Papers. e continuing to reduce the number

of errors in the accounts,
possibly through a greater use
of quality assurance;

e continuing to improve the
processing of required
amendments;

e continuing to ensure that
working papers always provide
a clear audit trail from the
statements to source records;

e reviewing the delegation of
tasks within the Corporate
Finance team to allow team
members to gain a greater
knowledge of the closedown
and accounts preparation
process;

e continuing to review the
arrangements for incorporating
the Trust accounts; and

e ensuring that Whole of
Government accounts and
working papers are ready for
submission to audit at the same
time as final accounts or by the
agreed date.

KLOE 1.2 The Council promotes Refresh consultation with external

external accountability. partners such as the Haringey Strategic
Partnership on the format of financial
information included in the annual
report and summary accounts.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 18

8 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries

Financial management

Table 4

Theme score -3

Key findings and conclusions

Overall, financial management arrangements are assessed as performing well.
Budgets are clearly linked to the three year Medium Term Financial Strategy
(MTFS) and are regularly and formally monitored. Significant business risks are
considered but the MTFS could be enhanced by a wider analysis of the potential
financial effects of future developments.

The MTFS is developed through the Pre Business Plan Review (PBPR) process
which provides the link between strategic and operational priorities and budgets.
Whilst the MTFS acknowledges significant partnerships and joint projects,
greater clarity on the financial implications of all partnerships should be
provided.

Strong systems are in place to monitor performance against budgets and the
planning and reporting process has been strengthened by the inclusion of risk
assessments. Both financial and non financial information is provided through
the use of the balanced scorecard and progress against savings and efficiency
targets is reported. There is scope to extend further the benchmarking and
performance information available to members of the public. Financial systems
are regularly reviewed and reconciled. The Council needs to extend consultation
with system users to ensure that their needs are being met.

There are benchmarking exercises carried out on the management of the
Council's asset base and performance measures are available. The
arrangements for publishing the results of these are not fully developed.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 19

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries 9

Improvement opportunities

KLOE 2.1 The Council’s
medium-term financial strategy
(MTFS), budgets and capital
programme are soundly based and
designed to deliver its strategic
priorities.

KLOE 2.2 The Council manages
performance against budgets.

KLOE 2.3 The Council manages its
asset base.

Enhance the Medium Term Financial
Strategy by developing further the
consideration of wider financial effects of
future developments and significant
emerging pressures and proactively
managing these.

Clearly explain within the MTFS, the
financial plans of joint working with
partners and stakeholders and any
financial implications for the Council.

Develop the training provided on
financial systems to include consultation
with system users as to their information
needs. Review the results of these
consultations against system outputs to
ensure that user needs are being met.

Review arrangements for publishing the
results of benchmarking exercises and
performance measures to ensure that
these are made available to all
stakeholders, such as council tax payers,
where appropriate.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 20

10 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries

Financial standing

Table 5

Theme score -3

Key findings and conclusions

The Council is managing its spending within budgets and there is a formal
process for setting targets and monitoring progress against them. Performance
against key financial indicators, both income and expenditure, is reported to
Cabinet and this information is made available to users throughout the
organisation. There has been some improvement in setting targets for capital
projects and monitoring work against these but there continues to be a
substantial underspend against the capital budget at the year end.

Whilst the Council has a policy on reserves and balances, it does not formally
consider and evidence any benefits or opportunity costs associated with holding
reserves above target levels.

Improvement opportunities

KLOE 3.1 The Council manages its | Embed the improvements made in the
spending within the available forecasting and monitoring of capital
resources. expenditure.

Consider and evidence formally the
benefits and opportunity costs of holding
reserves above target levels.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 21

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries 11

Internal control

Table 6

Theme score -3

Key findings and conclusions

The Council has put in place an assurance framework and has continued to
strengthen this through the use of its PBPR process. Significant business risks
are being considered and improvements are being made in the way that
partnerships are managed; these arrangements need to continue and become
embedded. Risk management champions are in place but their role needs to be
extended to developing and reviewing new initiatives pro-actively within their
directorates.

The Council has put in place processes to maintain a sound system of internal
control and an effective Audit Committee is operating. It should now ensure that
all significant partnerships and joint projects have been identified and that formal
arrangements are in place to control the risks associated with these.

The Council has a publicised counter fraud and corruption policy and
arrangements are in place to investigate breaches of regulations. Work on the
National Fraud Initiative (NFI) is taking place but the Council should ensure that
it continues to maximise the potential available from NFI through appropriate
joint working agreements.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 22

12 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries

Improvement opportunities

KLOE 4.1 The Council manages its
significant business risks.

KLOE 4.2 The Council has
arrangements in place to maintain a
sound system of internal control.

KLOE 4.3 The Council has
arrangements in place that are
designed to promote and ensure
probity and propriety in the conduct of
its business.

Haringey London Borough Council

Ensure that arrangements to identify
and manage risks relating to significant
partnerships are operating and are
embedded.

Strengthen the role of risk management
champions.

Review and self assess annually, the
activities of the Audit Committee
against CIPFA guidelines.

Ensure that all significant partnerships
have been identified and that
governance arrangements are in place
to cover these.

Continue to work with other bodies to
ensure that data matches from the NFI
project are followed up appropriately.
Continue to embed the consideration of

fraud and corruption in the Council's
overall risk management process.



Page 23

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries 13

Value for money

Table 7

Theme score -3

Key findings and conclusions

Compared to nearest neighbours spending is around average or below for
overall and key service areas. Social services are the exception which has
slightly above average spending, although the relative position has improved
between 2006 and 2007. Service unit costs compare well with nearest
neighbours and are at average or below average levels. Cost reductions have
been achieved in high spending areas such as home care and looked after
children. Performance continues to improve and the overall performance of
services is generally good. Both the cost position and performance improvement
must be seen in the context of external and contextual factors that do impact on
costs, for example high deprivation levels, diverse and transient population and
economic disparity. The Council is aware of these factors; however, the impact
in value terms not been fully assessed. Unintended high spending is identified
and addressed through the various systems and processes in place. For
example, regular budget monitoring at a corporate and directorate level
identifies areas where projected spend is above budget and includes
management action to address this. The business planning process ensures
that investments and savings are in line with the Council’s priorities for both
capital and revenue expenditure.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 24

14 Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Theme summaries

Key findings and conclusions

The Council has continued to embed systems and processes put in place last
year to monitor and review VFM and has built on these systems through, for
example, developing the VFM section in the business plans and adding more
unit cost information into the balance scorecard. The approach to VFM is further
embedded this year and is clearly recognised across the Council by both service
and finance staff as a key element of what the Council is about. Corporate
systems and processes for managing and reviewing VFM are in place and are
helping to develop a consistent approach to understanding costs across
directorates. Members are increasingly challenging about understanding
comparative cost and performance information and will challenge the position
presented to them. Judgements are made on the comparative VFM of all
services using a cost performance and perception matrix with each service
prioritised in terms of requiring a review. These internal reviews have led to
service improvements; for example, street cleaning has led to reduced littering
and higher satisfaction. The Council has been successful in planning for and
achieving efficiency savings; over £27 million has been achieved over the last
four years. It is on target to achieve its annual efficiency savings. There is a
clear procurement strategy in place and there are examples of procurement
exercises that have resulted in savings, such as the agency contract with Hays
and the construction framework agreement. The Council's approach to whole life
costing is developing but this is not yet fully implemented. The Achieving
Excellence programme will take forward the VFM agenda into 2007/08.

Improvement opportunities

KLOE 5.1 The Council currently Continue to focus on reducing costs
achieves good value for money. and improving performance.

Assess fully the monetary impact of
external and contextual factors.

KLOE 5.2 The Council manages and | Maintain the focus on collating unit cost
improves value for money. information so that year on year
comparisons can be made in all areas.

Ensure that there is application of the
arrangements for understanding costs
and challenging VFM Council-wide.

Develop and implement the approach to
whole life costing.

Haringey London Borough Council



10

11

12

13

Page 25

Use of Resources Auditor Judgements | Conclusion 15

Conclusion

The Council's performance demonstrates that it has maintained its position in four
of the five themes and has arrangements in place around Financial Management,
Financial Standing, Internal Control and Value for Money that are performing well.

The Council has sustained and embedded the developments it made in
incorporating risk management into its budget setting and monitoring exercises
and has also shown improvements in the way it manages and improves value for
money. There are strong arrangements in place in the use of the PBPR process
and this continues to link the Council's strategic and operational objectives to its
financial plans, commitments and performance.

The Council's arrangements for Financial Reporting are now assessed as
adequate. The notable practice in respect of the Annual Report consultation
processes introduced in 2005/06 has not been sustained and developed in
2006/07. We recommend that this exercise is refreshed for 2007/08 and that all
significant external partners are included. The Council should also continue to
develop its arrangements for the production of its annual accounts.

Use of resources 2008

The Commission has published its key lines of enquiry for 2008 on its website.
There is an annotated version of the key lines of enquiry available which show all
the changes from 2007. This should assist you in pin-pointing the changes. Grant
Thornton, who will carry out the assessment in 2008, will be reporting their scores
and findings to you at a similar time next year. A summary of the changes from
2007 is also included as an appendix to this report.

The Commission consulted on the changes to the key lines of enquiry for 2008
during April to June 2007. The Commission's response to the consultation can be
found on its website. The key lines of enquiry for 2008 reflect some of the
changing priorities for councils as they respond to the major challenges facing
them and the higher expectations of them. Making further improvements in
efficiency will be critical for councils in responding to: the changing demographic
profile of communities, increasing public expectations of public services and
expected constraints on funding from Government.

The key lines of enquiry give more emphasis, mainly at level 4, to areas such as:
sustainability, working in partnership and using IT to secure service and value for
money improvements; strategic asset management and joint procurement. These
areas signal the changes which will be given more emphasis in the use of
resources assessment under Comprehensive Area Assessment, the new
performance framework for local services.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 26

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘sjuswalels
S paysijgnd ay} ul uoluido payljenbun ue aaeb Joyipne ay| 2
P3SIASY Plogq mON MdN 307M 19A97

‘S9|qelawl] JueAs|al Ylm aoueploooe ul pasoidde pue paledald ale siaded Bupjiom Buinoddns pue sjunodoe ayy o

pue ‘siaded Bunppiom aaisuayaidwod Aq pauoddns ale spunodoe s |Iounoy ay) .

‘spsepue)s bBuiodal [euoissajold pue Aiojnjels yum adueplodde ul pajiduwod ale SjJunodoe s [1Iouno)) ay) .

‘Jey} 8ouUspIAg

siaded Bunpjiom

aAIsuayaidwod Ag papoddns ‘sajge}awi} pue spJepuels ‘JueAajal YlM 80Ueplodde Ul Sjunodde [enuue saonpodd 1ouno) eyl L'l
Annbus Jo aul| Aoy

¢Ssjuswabuelie Buiodal pue Buipunoode jeloueUly S [IDUNOYD 8Y) 8le poob MOH

ONILIOd3Y TVIONVNIL 'L

| a|qel

9/G35%UsIbua=QgjAiobajen dse uoNe)Nsu0d/S80IN0Sa1j09SN/JUBWUISA0D|E00]/5N AL UOISSIWUWOD-]IpNe MMM;//:01Y

‘Je 8)ISgaM S,UoISSILUWOY 1PNy

8U1 Uo a|ge|ieAe sI JOTY 8002 @Y} Jo Bunsi| |In} ¥ "Lodal SIYl Ul passasse Sem |1ouno) 8yl yoiym isuiebe 18s 00z 8y} 0} paiedwoo
8002 10} (30TH) Alinbu3 jJo saul Aoy S80IN0SaY JO 89S BU) O} SpEW SUONS|OP PUB SUOKIPPE ‘SUOISIASI 8Y) INO S}8s Mojaq Buisi) ay |

8002 10J JOTY S921N0SIY JO 9SN O} SUOISIADY — | Xipuaddy

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0SaY JO SN 0} SUOISIAGY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswabpnr Jojipny $801N0Say 10 8sN 91



Page 27

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

\/

pasinay

"JULId]00] [BJUSLLUOIIAUS S [IDUNOD 8Y) Jnoge sisAjeue pue
A uolBW.IOJUI SBPN[OUI JUSWINJOP Jejiwis Jo Jodal |enuue ay |

*ol|gnd 8y} Jo slaqwaw Ag 8|gepuelsiapun aq 01 paubissp
Swia) |esluyos)/uonewlolul [eioueul) Aay Jo uoneueidxs ue
pue SJUNOoSoE AJBLUWNS S8PN[OUl YoIYM JUSWNOOp Jejiwls Jo
1odal |enuue ue sjew.loy) 8|qIssedde ul saysiignd [1ouno) ay |

‘uole|siba| sanlenbs ay)

Japun sannp yum Aidwos o} sjelidoidde sjewuo) ajqissasoeul
pue siseq Ajawi} B UO 8}ISgaM S |Iouno) ayj uo olgnd

a8} 0] a|gejieAe apew ale sjaued Aulnios pue saa)IWWod
‘1oUNOY Jo sbuneaw Joj sajnuiw pue suodal ‘epuabe

‘Ja)I9| Jpne |enuue ‘sjunodoe paysiignd Jusdal Jsow ay |

‘uone|siba|

saljjenba ay) Japun sannp yum Ajdwod o} ajeridoidde
S)}ew.oy} a|qissadoe ul pue siseq Ajpwiy e uo (o1gnd

3} 0] a|gejieAe apew ale sjaued Aulnios pue saa)IWWod
‘l1ounod [|n} Jo sbuneaw 1o} seynuiw pue suodal ‘epuabe ay|

plogq MoN MaN J0M

4
EY:R|

*o1|gnd 8y 0] 8|qIssadde si jey) Aem e ul Lodal [enuue/sjunoooe Alewwns saysiignd [louno) ayy e
pue ‘sjuswalinbal Alojnels YiiMm 9oUBpIOID. Ul SJUNODDE. S)l saysiignd [IounoD ayy e

‘Jey) @ouspIAg

Ajjigejunoooe jeulaixa sajowoud j1ouno) 8yl zZ'L
Annbua Jo aul Aay

Ll 800¢ 10) JO0TY S82JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcw@b:ﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 28

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

"S9OIAISS Ul sjuswdojonap pajoadxa .
pue ‘sisAjeue AlAljISuas o
‘Buluue|d Aouabunuod |eloueul) pue SJUBWISSISSE YSl o
‘suoneoljdwi anuaaal Jiay} pue sue|d Juswisaul |elided .
‘Aousiolys anosdwi 0} sjuswalinbal pue .
‘suoneLleA Buipuny Buipnoul ‘SIBALIP [BUJB)Xd o
{SMaIA Jauped pue Japjoyayels o
:Buimol|o) 8y} JO yoes Jo JuUnodoe saye) pue sieak
S 9aly) 1se9| 1e piemioy sjosloud ueld ssauisng a1e10diod ay | e

‘Allenuue jseo| Je pajepdn pue pemalral SI pue sieak aaly)
JO WwNWiulW B JBA0 sjuaswalinbal 821nosal pue ainjipuadxa
S pue swodul sjppow ABajesis [eloueul wisl-wnipaw ay | 2

‘uone|ndod asJaAIp S} UO BABY
[IM 8say) Joedwli pue }08ye ay} spuelsiapun pue salbojel)s

N S) o sjuswissasse Joedwl safjijenbsa Bupjiepspun st [10UN0YD 8y L 2

PasSIASY P1ogq mON M3N 307IM [9Ad7

"S]JUBUSSASSE YSII pue suonoaloid jeloueul) WId)-WNIpawW 1SNgod Uo paseq aJe awwelboud [eyded pue sybpng s,|lounod ay o
pue

‘Juswabeuew pue Buiuueld [eloueuly sy 0} payull sI (s8ARdalqo pue swie sy Jno s}os jey)) ueld ssauisng 8je10diod S [1I9UN0Y) By} o
:Jey} 90UspIAg

‘sanioud oibajens
S}l JaAlj|p 0} paubisap pue paseq Ajpunos ale swuwelbold |eydes pue syebpnq ‘ABajesis |eioueul WIS)-wNIpaw S |IDUN0) 8y L2
Alnbuas Jo aul| Aay

£seoueul) sy ebeuew pue ued |10UNOD BY) SBOP |[@M MOH
INJNIOVNVIN TVIONVNIL ¢

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0SaY JO SN 0} SUOISIAGY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswabpnr Jojipny $801N0Say 10 8sN 8l



[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘'spaau bBuluiels; pue Buloinosal ‘Ajoeded

JBPISUOD 0] MaIABI Japun UoIouN) S8JIAISS |eloueul) ay) sdoay

pue ‘ asodind Joj 3, urewals Aay} jeyy ainsus o} sjuswabuelie

S Juswabeuew |eloueuly smalaal Aeinbal [1ouno) ay |

Page 29

‘aln}ipuadxe pue awooul
|[eudeo pue anuaAal JO SWa)l |elldjew JO SJUBLUSSASSE Ysil o

pue {puads Jo siojedlpul o
‘pea| ale 1ey} sioiedipul AlAnoe jeuonelado o
‘sue|d AJIAnOoe pue ssaulsnq o
‘SIY) Ulyum sieaA ainny 1oy
s1ebpnq |aAs] ybiy pue Abajesis |eloueul) wia}-wnipaw ay) °
N . 0] payul| aJe s}abpng

pasinay ploq MON MaN 3071

6L 800¢ 10)J JO0TY S82JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN

|onaT]



Page 30

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

"JUBISSASSE YSl B AQ pawliojul o
pue {puads Jo si0jeolpul
pes| ale jey} siojedlipul AjAioe [euonelado 0y paje|al .

N :s1 Bulioyiuow 186pnq s 10UN0Y By | e
‘Aem Ajpwiny e ul sanssi 0) puodsal 0]
siabeuew Buiigeus pus yjuow sy} Jaje uoos siap|oy 18bpnq |e

N Ag panleoal ale spuodal buliojiuow |eioueuly pajiyoid aAleWIOoU| e
‘paubisap aq 0} syodal 1sieioads ajgeus 0} s|oo)] Builodal

N 3]qIX8|} dABY SW)SAS uoljewlolUl [BIDURBUY S |IDUNOYD BY | o

Pasinay Ploq mON M3N 307X [9A97]

"'SPaau SIS 198w SWB)SAS uoljewIolul |eIOUBUL S,|IDUNOY) By} o
pue ‘slequiaw pue SIadlyo JoIuas 0} s)nsal ay} bunodas pue
‘ejelidoidde aisaym uoljoe aAoa.I00 buye) ‘syebpnq jsuiebe aouewuopad Bulojuow Joy aoe(d ul sjuswabuelle sey [19Un0) Yy} .

‘Jey) @ouspIAg

‘sj@bpnq Jsuiebe souewlopuad sabeuew [1DUun0) 8y Z'2
Annbua Jo aul Aay

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0S8Y JO 8SN 0} SUOISIASY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $82IN0SaY 10 8SN 02



Page 31

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

pasinay

‘Jusawanoidwil 1o} syabue) Buibusjjieyo 18s pue saAndalqo
Aljigeuieisns ‘sanuold Juswaaoidwi Buipnoul ‘saAnoalqo
90IAI8S pue 8]1e10dI09 JO JUBWBASBIYOR By} 0} S8INQLIJU0D
9SE( }9SSE §,|I0UN0Y) 8y} MOY djenjeAs pue aqLosap

0] pasn Buleq aJe Bujiewyodouaq pue sainsesaw aduewlouad

‘Alladoud ul JUBWISBAUISIP pUB JUBWISSAUI UO Bujew uolisiosp
uoddns 03 pasn aq ued yalym S}sod Buluuni pue anjea 1osse
‘ssauaAIoaYa ‘Aousiole S}l UO ejep a)eindoe Sulejuod jey)

N sBuip|ing pue pue| s}l JO ||e JO pJ02al B Sulejulew [I9UNo0Y) 8y

‘asodind J0j 14 au1e

A8y} 1ey) ainsus 0} pasijeuoljel pue pasiulopow ‘paulejuiew aq
M sjasse Auadosd moy smoys uejd ay] "ainjnj ay} ul pue mou
‘spaau AiaAlap 821A18s pue sallolud a1el0diod JaAlep djay

0] padojaAsp pue pash aq [|Im sBulp|ing pue pug| S, [1IoUNod 8y}

MOY SMOoYs 1ey) s1esse Auadoud syl 1oy sjeob oibajelis Bujooj

N piemuoy Jesjd sapinoid ueld juswabeuew 18sse S |IDUN0YD Y|

plogq MoN MaN 30

€
EY:R|

"Juswabeuew }asse UO siaquiaw 0} suodal |IDunod ay) o
pue ‘ue|d Juswabeuew jasse paxi pue Abajel)s |ejded e sey [10Unod 8y} o

‘Jey) @ouspIAg

"aseq Jasse s}l sabeuew 1oUN0) 8y €2
Annbua Jo aul Aay

LZ 800¢ 10} JO0THY S93IN0SDY JO 8SM O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcw@b:ﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 32

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘sjasse sn|dins Jo Buiwiopuad-1spun Jo sasodsip 10
sozijeuolel |1ouno) ay| ‘smalnal Auadoud oipoliad Bueuspun
pue aouewsopad Auadoid Buuoyuow Aq spasu aininy
pue juaind }@aw 0} Asuow 10} anjeA apiaold pue asodind 10} 114
A 8Je ‘paiinbal ale sjesse sy ||e Jayiaym sabus|ieyod |1ounod eyl ¥

"S19SN 0} S9JIAISS
paseq Ajlunwwod pue Aousabe-ss0lo ‘10}08S-SS0IO SSO|Weas
JaAlep 0} pue Auadoud Jo asn paleys Joj saniunuoddo Ajuapl
0] salouabe olignd [eo0| pue 10}08s paiy) ‘9jdwexs 1o} s1aylo

M ynm eseq jesse sy Jo Juswabeuew sy sejelbajul [IDUNOD YL ¥

‘Aylunwiwod
[ED0] 8y} Jo) SJyBuUa(q pue Asuow Jo) anjeA 18)aq JoAl|ap 0} SIy}
syojdxa pue Auadoud syl Jo 1500 Ajlunuoddo ay) spuejsiapun j|

N ebueyd jo Jajqeus ue se oljojiod Apadold sy sasn [1ouno) By L ¥

‘'salbajel)s
SS90 Jawolsno pue sueld | D) ‘saloljod Buppom a|qixal)
se yons sue|d ssauisng ul Jo1jdxs sI Ajadoud Jo uonngruoo
pue 8|0J 8] 'S|9A8| 82IAI8S pue 8)el0dlod je Buluueld ssauisng
N yum Buiuueld juswabeuew jasse sajelbajul A[ny [1ouno) ay | ¥

pasinay p|oq MON MaN 3071 [oAaT

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0S8Y JO SN 0} SUOISIASY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $82IN0SaY 10 8SN 22



Page 33

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

"'saAjoalqo wie) Buo| sy Jo JuswaAalyoe sy} ul
[1oUNO0D a8y} spoddns pue punos si Buipuels |eloueUl S |IDUNO0Y)
8y} SaINsus pue 0} paJaype S| saoue|eq Jo [9A9] paoidde
ay] ‘sleqwaw Aq paalibe pue 0} pauodal Aues|o pue Auadoud
S| YoIyMm ‘Sysli pue spaau si Jo Buipuejsiapun ybnoloyy
A B UO paseq Sl seouejeq pue saAlasal Joj Aoljod s [1ouno) ay| o
"'S9OIAIBS 21|gnd 8y} ul Juswabeue|y Ainseal |
10} 89110814 JO 9p0D) VY4d|D 8y} Jo sjuswalinbal ay) s}o9|j8l
ABajens ay] ‘) isuiebe aouewlopad SI0}IUOW puUB MBIASI
N Japun Abajel;s juswabeuew Ainseal; sy sdaay [1I0UN0) Y| 2

PasIAdy Ploq moN M3N J07M 19A97
'$904n0sal 9|gejieAe yojew sueld Buipuads jualind o

pue ‘{seouejeq pue SaAIasal JO S|9A9| S) sabeuew [10UN0Y) ay} o

punos Ajjeroueul si |1oUNOY) By} o

‘Jey} 8ouUspIAg

"'S82JN0S8lJ 9|ge|leAe 8y} ulyym Buipuads s}l sabeuew |IDUN0D) 8y '€

Alnbuas Jo aul| Aay

¢Buipue)s |eroueuly syl pJenbajes [1Iouno)) 8y} SB0P ||oM MOH

ONIANVLS TVIONVNIL €

€2 800¢ 10) JO0TY S92JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 34

pasinay

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘sjab.ie) asay) buinaiyoe Jo piodal yoel} poob
B sey pue aouewopad siojuow ‘siojesipul yjjeay |eioueul) Jo
18s aAIsuayaidwod e 1oy sjebie) Buibua|ieyo sjas |1ouno) ay | ¥

‘sjobie) ay] analyoe 0} Jeak
ay) buunp uaye) uonoe aAYalI00 ajelidosdde yym palojiuow
S| JUBWBASIYOE JI8y) pue aduewlopuad yojalls siealle
N Jo A1oA0D8l pue uo1308]|00 8wodul 10} s}abie) s [1Iouno) ay | e

p|oq MON MaN 3071 [oAaT

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0S8Y JO 8SN 0} SUOISIASY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $82IN0SaY 10 8SN 2



Page 35

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

")sl yoes a1ebniw

0] paljijuapl SUOIIO. 8y} UO pes| 0} S|enpIAIpuUl paweu subisse

pue saAnoalgo ssauisng o16a)el]s 01 Wway) Buijull sys ssauisng

A 91e10d109 S)I Jo Ja)siBal B SmalAal pue Ssulejulew [I9UNoD) ay |

"Yim paljdwod

S| pue s|oJjuoo Bunebiiw ay} Joy AjjIqisuodsal 8)ed0|e
pue sjonuod bunebiiw Apyuapi

‘1oedwi pue pooyl|ay| Jo} SYSl 8y} Ssasse

‘sysi [euonjelado pue ajelodiod Ajuapl

:0} |1DoUN0Y 8y}
N salinbali Aoljod/ABejens Juswabeuew Ysu a8y |

P3SIASY Plogq MmON MdN 307M
‘Bunjiom diysiauped s1aA00 Wa)sAS Juswabeuew ysii 8y} .
pue ‘aoe|d ul sseo0.d Juswabeuew }su e sey |IDUN0) ay} o

‘Jey) 9ouspIAg

4
)|

"S)SlI ssauIsnq Juesliubis sy sebeuew [IDUNOD 8Y] |'{

Alnbuas Jo aul| Aay

¢$,$)sl ssauisnq jueolubis s) abeuew 0} )l 8|qeUS JUBWUOIIAUS |0JIUOD [BUIBIUI S [IDUNOY) 8} SB0p ||oM MOH
TOHLNOD TTVNYUILNI v

GZ 800¢ 10) JO0THY S92JN0SDY JO 8SM O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 36

\/

pasinay

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘lesieidde joedwi Ajjiqeuieisns e buipnjoul
Juswissasse Yysu e alinbal ‘sjosloud Jolew |e 1o} sjuswnoop

S uoneniul pue ‘suoisiosp Aoljod oibsiels poddns 0} suodey ¥
‘'sal)l|Igisuodsal pue spaau Jiay) 0} ajelidoidde
Buiuiel) sseuaieme juswebeuew )S1 dAI98) SIaquiaW ||y %
Plogq mON M3N 307IM [9A97

8002 40} 0T $92IN0S8Y JO 8SN 0} SUOISIASY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $82IN0SaY 10 8SN 9



[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

Page 37

\/
\/

pasinay

‘sue|d Alnunuoo ssauisnqg siauyed/ si010e]u09 URDLIUBIS S)I
M | 1o AyjigeIA sy} JO SISEQ YSU B UO 90UBINSSE SUIBI]O [IoUn0) 8y L

‘|leJano souewlopad aoueyus pue abus|ieyd aAoNISUOD
A aJnsus 0] uonoun} AUnNIoS aAI08Yd Ue sey [Iouno) ay |

‘ajelidoidde se pejepdn
pue pamairal aJe asay} pue aoe|d ul uonebs|ap Jo swayos
B pue suolonJsul [eioueul) Buipuels ‘siaplo Buipuels ale alay |

‘siseq Jejnbal e uo po)sa) pue PoMaIAdl
sI yoiym aoe|d ui uejd Ajinunuod ssauisng e sey |1Iounod) ay|

‘ajelidoidde se pajepdn pue pamalral aie 8Say) pue SwalsAs
|eloueuly Aay J0) aoe|d ul sjenuew/sajou ainpadsold ale alay |

Juawia)els 90UBUIBA0D, 0] papusue Mou H|S 0] Seoualsjal ||V

plogq MoN MaN 30

c

TV
EY:R|

"uoljoUN] JIpNe [BuJSlUI UB pue Jus|eAinba Jo 88))ILUWO0D JIpNe Ue Sey [IDuUno) 8yl e
pUE {|0JJUOD [BUIS)UI JO WS)SAS S)I UO Slodal pue SMaIAal [IDUN0D) 8yl e

‘Jey) @ouspIAg

"|oJ3U0D |eulalul JO WB)SAS punos e ulejuiew o} aoe|d ul sjuswabuelle sey |10UN0) Byl Z'{
Annbua Jo aul Aay

L2 800¢ 10 JO0TY S82JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcw@b:ﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 38

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘suoljeuIwId}ap pue suonebi}SeAul [BO0| BAII08YS
uoddns 03 @oe(d uI sjuswabuelle ale alay) pue uoljeulwlalap
pue suolnebiisaAul |e20] ul 8|04 Jiay} Joy Buuedaid ale aapILIWIOD
S spJepuels ay} JO siequuawl jey} ajeljsuowap Ueo |IDuno) ay | Z
'$80J4N0sal || Jo asn o
pue ‘ainpasoud sjuiejdwod °
‘Aendsoy pue syib jo Jsjsibal o
‘s)salayul Jo Joysibal .
{JoNpuod JO SOP0I o

:Buipnjoul

[IDUNOY) By} SSOIOR JONPUOD JO SpJepur)s Yim aoueldwod
N Bulioyiuow Joj sjuswabuelte aoe|d ul Ind sey |1DUNO0Y By | Z
PasIAdY Plogq moN M3N J07IM [9Ad7

"9AIJ08YJ8 ale uondnilod pue pnelj jJoa1ep pue juaraid 0] sjuswabuelle s [1IouUno) ay} )

pue ‘eoueldwod siojuow pue JoNpuoI Jo Sepod pajdope sey [1DUN0Y By} o

‘Jey} 8ouspIAg

"ssauisng

S1 Jo 1onpuod ayy ul Ayardoud pue Augoud ainsua pue ajowoud 0} paubisep ale jey) aoe|d ul sjuswabuelle sey |IDUNOD aY| €1
Annbua Jo aul Aay

800¢ 40} 0T $92IN0S8Y JO 8SN 0} SUOISIASY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $82IN0SaY 10 8SN 82



[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

Page 39

\/

pasinay

ploq MON

\/

MaN

"ssaualeme asiel 0} pasiolgnd
Ajaunnod ale uondniiod/pnel) usAoid Jo S8SED |NJSSeooNg

‘sjuswabuelie

[0J3U0D |eulajul uayibuaas 0} uaye; sI uonoe ajeudoidde

1By} ainsua 0]} pamalAal ale (uonoelixa 1o ainyded o) anp)
sanssi Ajjenb ejep 1o ‘sayojew ejep |4N Buipnjoul ‘uondniiod
pue pnel} uanold Jo saoue)sul Aq pajeanal sassaudeap)

"|020}0.14 8bueyox3 uonewloiu| [4N 9y1 Jad se saipoq

Jay10 yym paleys ale saakojdwa 1030as 21jgnd o} Buneja.
spnel} uanold Jo sjielaq ‘|4N wolj seyolew eyep dn-Buimol|oy
uaym daAd Se yons salpoq Jaylo YIM SYIOM |Iouno?d) ay |

‘ainsodxa pabuojoid juaaaid 0} Apdwold pajebisaaul
21oM 9S8y "MaIAal 10} saydlew ejep Ajinuapl 0y Alljeuonouny
uoneolidde |4N 8y} JO @SN dA1308Y8 dpew sey [1Iouno) ay |

"suoljeulwlajep pue suolebisanul

[e00] wody Buisie sanss! wouy Buluies| ‘uoijoe aA1}o8Yd

uaye) sey |1ounod ay) ‘ejelidoidde aiayp) o1ignd Japim e 0}
Aluado pajesiunwiwod si 98)IWWO0D SpJepue)s ay} JO YIOM ay |

‘(ssaJppe awes pue wnipaw ‘ybiy a1) odal Jo

S|aA9| ||e pue sadA] yojew ||e S19A09 Jey] saydlew ejep |4N dn
-MOJ|0} 0} ssa204d aAIsuayaldwod e paysl|gelss sey pue ‘ejep
jo asn siy} jo sjoslgns ejep payiiou sey ‘(|4N) eAieniu| pneid
|[euonepN 8y} Jo} elep palinbal ay) papiroid sey [1ouno) ay |

307IM

62 800¢ 10)J JO0TY S92JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN

|onaT]



Page 40

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

‘I4N ybnouy} a|gejieAe sbuiaes |enjusjod ay) asiwiIxew 0} usye)
U99(Q SeY UO0I10B 9AI1088 Jey] d]elisuowap Ued [1Iouno) ay | ¥

‘(seale mau ojul [N JO
uoisualxa ay} Buneyjioe) pue sisyspned; 0} Jualialap e se bunoe
yjoq) uondniiod pue pnelj JO uoidd}ep pue uonuaAald 1oy
Buneys ejep Bunuwiad uoneoynou buissasoud ey ajelidoidde
8 ue aAeY SHjoUSQ pue S8dIAISS J0) Swio} uoieoldde ||y %

*9INS0|0SIp

B 9)ew 0} ajes |99} pue sjuswabueie Buimolgapsiym
3y} Ul 8ouUdpluU0D aAeY ‘suonesiueblo Bunoeljuoo

8 UIYIM Jels pue ‘Jels sji ajelisuowap Ued [1Iounod ay | ¥

*ollgnd 8y} jo

SJagquuawl WoJ) S8INSOJISIP pUB SUI82U09 uoidnliod pue pnelj
N uodn Bunoe pue BulAleoal 1o} sjuswabuelle aAlj0ays ale alay | ¥
PasIAdY Plogq moN M3N J07IM [9Ad7

800¢ 40} 0T $82IN0S8Y JO SN 0] SUOISINGY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $80IN0Say JO 8sN 0



Page 41

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

\/

pasinay

‘osodind 10j 114 81 Yyolym

sawo02)no BuusAlep pue ‘8bpng uiyim ‘ewny uo pa}a|dwod
syo9foud yum ‘sjuswanoldwi aoiales Bunioddns pue sainiond
0] payull swuwelboud |eydes pabeuew |jom e sey |IoUnN0D ay |

"JX8JU0D ||BJSAO S,|IDUNOD 8y} Ulyym ‘|eyides

pue speayJano Buipnjoul S)soo |[elaAno mo| AjaAljejal Buluiejuiew
3[Iym ‘spaau |ed0| pue sainp Aiojnjels o} ajelidosdde palaniep
s1 s90I1AJ8S Ajjenb jo abuel e jeyy sainsus [1IDUN0D ay |

‘osodind J0j 11} 81 Yolym Sawoosino

JaAIIBp pue 1abpng uo pue sawi} uo paje|dwod Ajlensn

ale sjoolold sjuswanosdwi 821A18s Buiuoddns pue sanlold
0} payul] swuwelboud |ejideo pabeuew ||om e sey |IDUN0Y ay |

pl1ogq MOoN MaN 307

4
YR

"safjiiolud [IoUN0) J09|J8) S}S00 e
pue ‘paAsIyoe SBW09)N0 pue aouew.lopad ‘AISAISP 92IAISS U)IM 9)BINSUSWIWOD 1B S}S00 o
{$1010B] [BUJBIXS 10} BUIMO||Ee SI8Y)0 YlIM ||oMm 81edwod SjSo0 e

‘Jey) 9ouspIAg

‘Aauow 10} anjeA poob saAalyoe Ajjualind |Iouno) 8yl L'G
Alnbuas Jo aul| Aay

¢ Aauow 1o} anjeA poob saAsIyoe I 1ey] 8)RJISUOWSP [IDUNOY) 8Y) SB0P ||M MOH
AJNOIN J04 INTVA 'S

L€ 800¢ 10} JO0THY S93IN0SDY JO 8SM O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 42

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

slasn 1oy
90IAISS Ul UOIIBWIOJSUEL} B 8ASIYDE O} S|opow 891AI8s Buisixa
abusjieyo oy ‘sjelidoidde alaym siauped yum ‘eswwelsboud
8 |eyideo s} sesn ) Jey} 8)esisuowsp ued |IDuno) ay ¥

"SJ18Y}0 0} paledwod anjeA }saq ajeljsuowap
S1S02 UOI}oBSURI) pue S}S0O Jun Bulpnioul ‘s}sod ajiym
N S90IAIBS Aoy Jo abuel e ssoioe panalyoe sI aouewlopad ybiH ¥

pasinay p|oq MON MaN 3071 [oAaT

800¢ 40} 0T $82IN0S8Y JO SN O] SUOISINGY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $80IN0SaYy JO 8sN ZE



[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

Page 43

\/

pasinay plog moN MaN

‘sJesn
J10J S90IAIBS 0] SS820EB pue |4/ UMO SiI Yyloq aAoidwi 0) abueyo
$S9204d SSBUISNQ 8|gBUS PUB SALIP 0] || S8sN [19Uno) 8y |

"SOW02)NO paljiuspI
Aleajo poddns 0} Buisn si 1 yoiym sdiysiauyied jueoyiubis sy jo
|[esodsip 8y} je sad4nosal [e}o} Jo Buipuelsiapun ue sey }| "IN4A

anosdwi 03 sdiysiauped Jo asn s}l pajen|eAs sey |Iouno) ay |

"elep a|qeljal aonpo.d 0} sjuswabuelle poob sey [1DunoD ay |

"SJosn 10] S82IAI8S 0] SS90k aAoidwli 0) pue A
UMO S)I 8A0Jdwi 0] Y1oq | | JO &SN aWos Sayew [19uno) ay |

‘sdiysiauped jueoyiubis sy Jo jesodsip ay} e
$824n0Ssal |e10} 8y} Jo Buipuelsiapun awos sey 1| ‘NJA @Aoldwi
0} Bupiom diysisuped Jo 8sn swos Bupew S| [1oUno0) ay |

‘Bupjew uoIsIoap Ul JUNOJoE O}ul Uy e} Buleq asay) JO 0UBPIAS
BWOS S| 818y ] °|elo0S pue |eluswuoliAue Bulpnjoul ‘syyauaq
pue S}S02 WJd)-buo| syl Jo Bulpue)siepun swos sey |1Iouno) ay |

‘Blep
a|qeljal aonpold 0} sjuswabuelle ayenbape sey |1ouno) ay |

307

4
[oAaT]
"S)S00

[BIDOS puUB [BJUBWIUOIIAUS Buipnjoul ‘sjijauaq pue s)sod wia}-buoj [N} JO JUnodoe aye)} suolsioap Bulpuads Jayjo pue Juswainoolid .
pue ‘suieb Aousioie paaiyoe pue Asuow Joj anjeA paAosdwl sey [1Iouno?) ay} o
‘ABuow 1o} anjeA SMalAa] pue SIojuoW [IDUN0Y) By} o

‘Jey) @ouspIAg

‘paybIybiy s30Ty Mau Ajuo suoisiaal Jo Jequinu ybiy 03 ang :31 ON Asuouw 1o} anjea sanoidwi pue sabeuew |1IoUno) ay| zZ'S
Annbua Jo aul Aay

€€ 800¢ 10] JO0TY S92JN0SDY JO ©SMN O] SUOISINSY — | Xipuaddy _ wwcmrcwmbjﬁ J0JIpNYy S©2.1N0SBY JO 9SN



Page 44

pasinay

[1I9uno9) ybnoisog uopuo-] AaburieH

" L| Buisn ybnouyy
sBuines Aoualioiye IO ‘s18sn 10) SB2IAISS 0) SS829e Bulpnoul
‘sjuswanoldwi 821AI8s Juedliubis Jo sajdwexa a)jesisuowap

A ued pue ]| Buisn jo plodal yoelj Buosjs e sey 1ouno) ay |

"SOW02]N0 Ul JuswaAoldwi pauueld JaAlIBp

0] yoeJ} uo si}] ‘sdiysiauped juediiubis syl Jo [esodsip ay)

Je s821n0sal |ejo} 8y} Jo Buipuelsiapun Jes|o e sey }| ‘Bupiom

S diysiauped oy syjuswabuelle pajuswaldwi sey [10Un0) 8y

‘Blep a|qel|a.
aonpo.d 0} sisuped yym yoeoisdde paalbe ue sey ]| ‘elep
N a|qela1 @onpoud 0} sjuswabuelse Aiejdwaxse sey [10UN0 8y

pP1ogq MON MdN 307

[oAa

800¢ 40} 0T $82IN0S8Y JO SN O] SUOISINGY — | XIpuaddy | sjuswebpnr Joypny $80IN0SaY JO 8sN ¢



Page 45 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey
Agenda ltem:

Audit Committee On 12 May 2008

Report Title: Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA)

Use of Resources ~ Auditor Judgements 2007 action plan report

Report of: Chief Financial Officer

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Committee of the Auditor Judgements 2007 and of the Council’s
proposed action plan arising from the CPA Use of Resources auditor's assessment.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the CPA Use of Resources Auditor Judgements 2007 and the Council’s
action plan in response.

Report Authorised by: Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Kevin Bartle , Head of Corporate Finance, 020 8489 3743

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The report sets out the CPA Use of Resources Auditor Judgements 2007 and outlines
the Council’'s proposed response by way of updating and revising our on-going action

1of4



Page 46

plan. Progress has been made since 2005; the overall score of 3 (performing well)
achieved in 2006 has been maintained again in 2007 against the ‘harder test'. Most of
our improvements in important Key Lines of Enquiry (KLOEs), such as Internal
Control and Value for Money, have maintained the improved score of 3 in 2007.

3.2 The Council’'s CPA UoR action plan is now an on-going document and has been
updated for 2008 to reflect the 2007 assessment and to give particular attention to
areas that need strengthening and improvement. A summary version is attached to
this report as Appendix 1 which highlights areas where it is felt there is a risk that a
score of 3 may not be achieved or where areas have been specifically targeted where
a 4 could be achieved.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 This report develops existing policy.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 Background documents used in the preparation of this report:
CPA Use of Resources Key Lines of Enquiry (KLOE) descriptors
Haringey Council — Use of Resources Auditor Judgements 2007

6. Background

6.1The CPA Use of Resources judgement by the Audit Commission assesses how well
the Council manages and uses its financial resources. It focuses on the importance of
having sound and strategic financial management to ensure that resources that are
available support the Council’s priorities and improve services.

6.21n 2006 the CPA framework was revised again and in particular the Use of Resources
section was developed to become a stronger measure of cost-effectiveness and value
for money. The Use of Resources blocks in both 2006 and 2007 were the ‘harder test.

6.3 The Audit Commission in November 2006 scored the Council 3 out of 4 for the use of
resources and in December 2007 we maintained that 3 out of 4 score. This is very
much in line with expectations and positively contributed to the Council as a whole
achieving three stars overall.

6.4 The Audit Commission has provided some specific feedback and, where appropriate,
elements of the action plan have been amended.

20f4




Page 47

6.5 The key lines of enquiry are set out in five key judgement areas and the scores
achieved are as follows:

Judgement Areas Assessment | Assessment

2006 2007
(out of 4) (out of 4)

Financial Reporting 3 2
Financial Management (including asset management) 3 3
Financial Standing 3 3
Internal Control (including Risk Management and 3 3
Governance Arrangements

Value for Money 3 3
Overall score 3 3

6.6 The detailed analysis of the above shows that two specific areas showed a marked
improvement and individuals scores of 2 in 2006 scored a 3 in 2007:-

e Financial Management: ref. 2.2 The Council manages performance against
budgets; and,
» Value for Money: ref 5.2 The Council manages and improves value for money.

6.7In Financial Reporting, the overall score dropped from 3 to 2; within this the individual
score for KLOE; ref 1.2 (the Council promotes external accountability); dropped from 4
to 3. This is due to the Audit Commission’s assessment that the Council had not
maintained the ‘notable practice’ status achieved last year through the Annual Report
consultation process, specifically with the Haringey Strategic Partnership. This process
will be refreshed for 2008.

6.8 Additionally within Financial Reporting, the Council had aspirations of achieving some
improvements in KLOE ref.1.1 (production of the annual accounts), however the score
remained at a 2. This area is being specifically addressed within the action plan and a
separate report on the audit of our annual accounts 2006/07 brought to this Committee
also set out plans for improvement in this area.

6.9For future reference, in order to achieve an overall score of 4, the Council must receive
no elements with scores of 2 and at least two elements with scores of 4.

7. Action plan

7.1The extract from our action plan attached at appendix 1 highlights some of the key
areas that are identified for further development and improvement. Set down below
are examples of areas of specific attention:-

e The Annual Report consultation process with key partners such as the Haringey
Strategic Partnership has been refreshed.

e Last year's external audit report on the Council’s Annual Accounts has been
scrutinised in detail and improvements put in place;

e A Haringey carbon footprint has been produced for inclusion in our Statement of
Accounts.

3of4



Page 48

7.2The area of value for money is difficult to judge as no set criteria are published for
scoring and no benchmark data is available in respect of previous years or with other
authorities. The need for managers in the organisation to focus clearly on planning to
demonstrate and improve value for money within their own services has been
emphasised and is already embedded. This is being carried out through the business
planning process, at senior manager seminars and with a rolling programme of value
for money reviews within the Council’'s Achieving Excellence programme.

8. Consultation

8.1This is a corporate issue for the Council and there will be consultation with partners
where it is necessary.

9. Summary and Conclusions

9.1 Satisfactory progress is being made against most of the actions in the plan and there is
confidence that a score of 3 will be maintained. The aim is to improve all areas to move
towards scores of 4 where possible in the 2008 assessment.

10. Recommendations

10.1 To note the CPA Use of Resources Auditor Judgements 2007 and the Council’s
action plan in response.

11. Legal Comments

11.1 The Head of Legal Services has read the report. The report considers improvements
to governance arrangements. The use of resources audit includes a strong element
of improving the ethical governance of the organisation. There are no specific legal
implications.

12. Equalities Implications

12.1 The improvements detailed will enhance the aspects of considering equalities
included in the corporate processes.

13. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

13.1 Appendix 1 — Extract from CPA Use of Resources Action Plan 2007-2008.

4 0f4



pley Buteq suoisses Buluel] =

pajusWwNoop 8q 0}
80/.0 404 pesodoud siaded Bupjiom 01 sabueyd «

JBNIO "Arejdwexs
weyeln 80 AInr palUBWINOOP 8q 0} $$820.1d 8ouRINSSY ALEND =« P sem papiroid sieded Bupiom sy Jo Aljenb ayy 21 L'L
1BAIO 8AOQe SE ale suonor [BIALY Alieaj0, paJapisuoD SIoL8 AJUo pauleluod pue
weyeln 80 Anp 1Inq - 800Z SUN( |UN S|E|IBAR JoU Uolisod 80/20 = | ¥ Ajrey pajuesaid Jipne 10} PSJILIGNS SJUNCODE BUY LL'}'|
oA 9AOQe Se a.le Suoljoe SJ0.J9 [BIAI}-UOU JO Joquinu [jews e Ajuo paulejuod pue
weyein 80 AInp INg — 800Z duNp [;UN s|ge|ieA. Jou uoisod 80//0 = e At} pajuasaid ypne 1o} peiwigns SJUNod%e 8yl /1 L

uojeslgnd sjunosoe 0} Joud paajoss.

penssi — siolpne yum juswebeuew diysuonepy =
‘14d B9 ‘ebueyd jo
seaJe Ay Buipnjoul spiepuels Jisyi yim Aidwioo
BM 8INSUS 0] SWdS} UO SMBIA JIsy] UIBLIsose

0} SIOHpNe mau Ypm piay Buieq suoissnosi] =
aoeid uj 9011081d

PapuUsSWILLIOssY JO) Juswelelg mau Joj uejd uonoy =
‘se|diound yiomawiel

juswieBeuey 108f0id UO palbeuew Buipeq ss800ld =
'senss| $snosip pue ssaiboud Jojuow 0} eoueUl
ajei0dio) Jo pesH yum sbupssi Ajybiupioy

puUE Wes} SJUNoJoe. jeuly yum sBunosil Apiospy =

BAO *AlseinBal pamainas Buleq pue soeld ul sioupne ‘'spuswale)s paysignd

weyein 80 Anp wouy ueld uoloe pue (/90 WO} SI0LS JO1SITT = 2 ay; uj uojuido peayirenbun ue aaeb Joyipne ayy 97|

Page 49

"s1oded Bupjiom aaisusysidwos Aq pepoddns ‘ss|qejsun] pue SPIBPUER)S JUBASJSS UM 9OUBPIOOOE U] SJUNOOOR [BNuue saonpoud [1Iounod) ayj ||

uoyerd

duoo | | cuonoyhkey ||  lesn| odusseq

80/700¢ JUSWoACIdW] 10} SUONOY AdY| WOI] SIOBIIXg — S80In0Say Jo 95

I xipuaddy




aq |jim suoissas Bujuies pauueid ayj "junoooe
SMAIPUY Uej oul usye} Buieq eJe sJasn SWa)SAS [BIOUBUIL JO ‘poubisep
JIBNIIO Spaou ay} ainsus 0} pemainal Buleq st ebeyoed 8q 0} spodai 3sijeloads sjgeus 01 sjool Buipodel a|qIxs)y
weyein 800z Ainp Buures; wswabeuew [ejoueuy S,IoUNCD BYY = o) aABY SWaISAS UOIIBULIOLY [BIDUBUY S JIOUN0D 8YL €122

syebpnq jsuiebe aoueuopad sebeuew |1ouno) 8yl Z'2

‘ABaiesig

[e1oueUld WIS | WNIPaA Ul Ul papn|oul oq o] =
SOWIOH Juad9(] ‘4S9 ‘suoienoeo
Aed renba 10} pasn sjepoul ‘peisenbal aie

‘8002 $9SED 1SI0M $sao0.d Buippig jendeo ayi UM ‘spodal [ejoueuyy pue juswebeuew

judy jo pua ‘sjepow Bunseosioy synpe/usipliyd — sseo0.d )SU S} 0] Sy} Suij pue (A19)1] 1SoW pue asSeod ISIOM pue

60/8002 Moog 106pnq ay1 Ui pasn Apealje soueuass adwexy = 1s8q ojdwexes Joy) soueuass Bujuueid Juaiayip Buisn

196png pue s3ebpng Jepisu s8bie] ey} uo pauliopad SWwia}ll anudAsl pue ‘siusuisinbal 801nosal ‘saoueeq

ApJer uyop | S41IN 60/8002 80 P|NOUS SOLIBUSDS SSBD ]SIOM PUB 1S8T ¥ sjopouw ABslens jeloueuy WB-WNipaW a8yl 0212

senuoud oibajens sy JoAlep 01 paubisep pue paseq Ajpunos ale awweiboid |ejideo pue s}ebpnq ‘ABajens [eIoUBUL WIS}-WNIPAW S, |IdUN0S 8y |2
‘painuiw pue pajuasaid
sem podal |enuue siesah 1se] jo AdoD e pue Ja}i9)
€ siaupied [BUISIXS YIM UOIIBYNSUOD 81 JO4 =
‘aidwexs
ue se pasn Buieq s} ylequue] — apis uoneuesald
pue ubjsep ayj uo pjey buisq si Bunesy =

Page 50

ajdoad JUd]00} |BJUBLLILONAUS
AsBuvney Ainp ul paysiignd g o3 Lodal [enuuy = S,JIOUNOD 8y} INOgE SISAjeUB pUB UOIBULIOLUI
ajueg uiney| 80 Anp pealeInojes useq sey Juudiooq s ¥ Sapnoul JUSWNOOP Jejiwis 10 uodal jenuue ayy g'g'L
“podai
JBNIO jenuue ay} Butonpoud ui ejendoidde sieym
weyeio) 40 1UNoooE use)] pue JYBNOS SMBIA ‘Doysalel ‘podal [enuue ue ysignd o} Jayisym
/soueyaled usaq sey diysieunied oiberens AsbuleH eyl uolstosp s Bupjew ui sispjoyexels Jo abuel e JOo SMaIA By}
ang 80 judy ybnouy} sisuped [Buialxd YIM UOHBYNSUOD 8| = I BuLispisuo9 S )l 1BY1 SIBIISUOCLUBD UBD [I0UN0D 8U ] +°2°L

AlljIgeIUNOoO. [euIDIXd sajowoid 1I9unoD 8y 2L

_suonoy hey Joduoseq

I xipuaddy




I xipuaddy

| uoneidwopn

*UOIJBUILLIOP I0pUaA puk uleyd Alddns JING 8y} 1oedwi Ajjiqeurelsns e buipnjoul JUBWSSaSSE S B
uo "6 8 uonenjeAs 10edUW PUB UOIENBAS YSII 01 aJinbai ‘syoefoud sofew e 4oj sjuawinoop uoljeiyiul pue
dwaey uoleys 80 1snbny pa10aigns sem JOBIIUOD [BIINSN JOPUBA SABH 8yl ‘suoysioop Aoyjod oibejesis poddns o] spodsy GL L
SH)su sseulsng jueopiubis sebeuew [1ounon ayl Ly
“uawaAosduwy
10y syebie) buibusjjeys 19s pue seAljoalqo Aujiqeureisns
‘sanuoud wswaaoidw Buipnjoul ‘seAioalqo eoinles pue
"'saAI308[qo a1e40dJ0D JO JUBLWIBASIYOR By} O} S8INGIIIUOD 9SE( 19SSE
UOSWBIIIM 81210dI00 pUE 8SB( 19SSE 8y}l usamiaq Jes|o $,/IOUNOD BY} MOY 81BNjBAS PUB 8qLIosap 0} pasn Buiaq
jned 80 AInp ale SHUl| 8Y] 8INsus 0} N0 PaLLIBD 8Q 0] MO aJe Bupi/ewyduaq pue sainseall souewlousd y1°¢°2
‘Apadoud ujp JUBWIISBAUISID PUB JUSLIISOAU]
uo Bupjew uoisioep poddns 03 pesn aq ued yoiym
~— $1500 Bujuunl pue anjeaA jasse ‘SSaudAloale ‘Aousioiye
Lo UOSWEI|JIM 's101d1IOS8p 8U] JO UOBa JO 90USPIAS S]] UO BlED B1RINDOE SuleluOo? ey} sBuipjing pue
n%u Ined 80 AInp Buimous peleidwos aq o} sisAjeur aujj Aq aur pugej] s11 JO [je JO pJoDal B SUIBUIBLL [IOUNOD 8y £1°€°2
]
2l 80 yoJe poaibe
ABsjens pue Asijod JUsWaINd01d 9|qeuIRIsng
uosqio yiny "Bupsoo ay
/eyo810) '60/800¢ Buunp Busoo ajoym pue [esreidde uondo ybnoioyy uo paseq suoisioep
ysauiq 80 Ajnp ajlj sjoym pagius Ajjny o} aoejd Ul aJe sueld jesodsip pue JUSWISBAL S8)EBL [IOUN0D 8yl L1'S'2
‘aseq josse s}l sebeuew |joUNOD 8yl €2
sBuines
pauueid uo pawloied aq o] Juswsbeuew Ysiy
‘uodn pajoe aie 8soy] 1BY] 80USPIAD S| 88U} pue
"1BuUIqe) J0) pasLIBLUWLINS ‘seoueliBA A8 UO BAIINDBXT By} snooy 0} eoeid U (Jejuuis
sjpeg uney g0 aunp pue snieis nyy e uealb aq o} sBuiaes 1ebpng J0) weisAs ,3ubi| oyjen, Buipodal Ajpwin B st eseu] L2'2'e
‘peiepdn Ajjeudoidde
o1ep s~

o L_Owa_huwwﬂ -




I xipuaddy

800¢ Aen jo pus oy} Aq "seskjeue 1509 }ing
padojsnaep bBujeq ssaroljod o) Juswissesse joedulj ui eney sjesodoud Aojjod |y "suoisioep Bupjew usym esay]
dwey uoleys 80//0 Ul uayelapUN SBM MIOoMm uojjeledald = O JUNODDE sBME] PUB ‘[BIDOS pUE [BJUSWIUOCIIAUS Buipnoul
/POOM Joded Busoo 8l SIOYM = ‘S|youaq pue S1s09 alf sjoym / wis] sy Jo 1oedut
joBYSIN 80 Aey JOBIUOD 10l = p By} S8lenjeAs pue spueisiapun [I2uUnod ay | 9e'2'S
Aououwl 10y anjea saroidw pue sabeuew jIDuUNoD 8yl 2°S
‘osodund 10§ 1} 848 YdIUM SBWoIN0 BuLisAlep
pue 1e6png uiyim ‘ewp uo pejedwod s1osfoid yum
jjlodojed M8IAB) Jeak JO pus - puads ‘sjustuanciduwl eo1ales Buioddns pue saiond 03 payul
seouel 80 AIne jenden Jo sse00id UOIBNIEAT JUBLUSSOSSY J|O9S = e awiwesbo.d |eydes pabeuew jjom B SBY |10UN0S 84 OL°L°C
*Aauouwi Joj anjea poob seAsiyoe Ajualing |IouUno) 8yl |G
“1es A [edioiuniN Mau au} jO LE}S 8yl 10}aq
Al 818|dwi0o 01 enp S| SU0d pBuoUBLWIBIOE BU} JO
Lo swos Buneiodioou; sdiysieuped JO MBIABI |IN}Y =
()
w 00 Jequieldesg
o ur ueid ypne /0/9002 40 Hed se pajejdwod
EQUIBLIBS sem spuswebuese diysisuped Jo mainey s
BOIUNA
sdwsy ‘Bunieyieb uonewioul
uoleys [euoippe Buimojjoy sisAjeue Jsyuny BuloBiepun ‘Bunepdn pue mainal Jeinbal o} 108lgns ale sdiysieuped
/SPOOMA Buuy 80 Udy 8q [jIm pue pamalnal usaqg aney sisi| diysieuped  « 7 01 108dsal yum sjuswiabuelie 80UBUIBACL) 222 b
j0J1U0D [euBlUl JO WB}SAS punos e ulejuiew 0} 92e|d Ul sjuswabuelre sey 1I9UN0D 8Y| 2
"1yl Jo (owos) spnjoul {0} 8NUIUOD) O}
ssaoo.d piq [eyded ay) pue sq|d ‘sieuq 108loid =
11dsS %06 B ynm paubissp sem j0eIU0D By | ‘|esieidde

_1oydusseq




Page 53

Haringey Council
Agenda item:

Audit Committee ~ On 12 May 2008
Report Title: The Annual Audit and Inspection Letter 2008

Report of: Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer

Wards(s) affected: All

Report for: Non-key decision
1. Purpose

1.1 To consider the Council’s resp

onse to the issues set out in the Audit Commission’s
annual audit and inspection letter.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the letter and to agree the response and actions as set out in the report.

Report Authorised by: Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer

#

et NN

Contact Officer: Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer

3. Head of Legal Services Comments

3.1 The annual letter records that the Coun
of transactions with financial consequen

cil's arrangements for maintaining the legality
legal implications raised by the report.

ces are adequate. There are no other specific

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background papers

Comprehensive Performance Assess
Resources

ment (CPA) for 2007 including Use of

- Annual Audit and Inspection Letter London Borou
Commission, March 2008

gh of Haringey, Audit

10of3

Agenda ltem 8



Page 54

5. Strategic Implications

5.1The annual audit and inspection letter is part of the formal process of external audit and
inspection and reflects the Council’s progress and position in terms of meeting its
strategic objectives.

6. Annual Audit and Inspection Letter

6.1Haringey Council has continued to work positively with District Audit and the Audit
Commission during the last year and good progress has been made by the Council.
This is recognised in the overall CPA score in December 2007, with the Council
achieving 3 'stars’ (good), and a positive Direction of Travel statement that categorises
the Council as ‘improving well’.

6.2Within the CPA scorecard it is recognised that good progress has been made in priority
areas such as children and young people, environmental services and safer and
stronger communities and that the majority of performance indicators have shown
improvement. All elements of the CPA scored at a three for the Council other than the
score for Social care (adults), which remained at two.

6.3 The two separate service inspection areas in the last year were for Homes for Haringey
and Benefits Fraud. Both inspections recognised the services being delivered were
sound and a number of recommendations were made to improve services further.

6.4 The Use of Resources score, including value for money, maintained an overall
assessment score of three, although one of the five elements, financial reporting, has
reduced to a two. This is mainly in respect of the need to refresh our statement of
accounts consultation process.

6.5In the area of accounts and governance the comments are generally positive and this
is reflected in the important auditor opinions that the accounts for 2006/07 are
unqualified and that the value for money conclusion is also unqualified.

6.6 The key areas for action from the Audit and Inspection letter are set out in the table
together with the Council’s response and proposed actions:

Recommendation Response

The Council needs to:

1 | Improve adult social care | An action plan is in place for adult social care
and accelerate the pace of | and is now being implemented: the housing
improvement in housing service improvements continue to be
monitored and further stretching targets are
part of the business planning process.

2 | Develop its arrangements | A detailed action plan has been jointly
for the production of the | agreed with the auditors and is being
annual accounts implemented; refreshed consultation with our
partners has taken place at the HSP on the
format of the annual report and summary
accounts for 2007/08.




Page 55

Continue to enhance risk
management across the
Council and its
partnerships

The Council is continuing to enhance its risk
management processes and this is a key
feature of business planning and decision
making.

Maintain focus on
improving its
understanding of costs and
their relationship with its
priorities and, in particular,

The Council will continue its drive for
improving value for money. It is a key
component of the business planning process
and a separate rolling programme of value
for money reviews, including zero based

on ensuring that costs are budgeting, is progressing under the
commensurate with | Achieving Excellence programme.
performance levels

7. Financial Implications

7.1There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations in this
report. The resources for implementing the actions set out above will be contained
within existing approved budgets.

8. Equalities Implications

8.1The CPA assessment has a strong emphasis on user focus and diversity. The Council
performs well in this area and will continue to develop equalities impact assessments
as part of its service planning process.

9. Consultation

9.1 This report was considered by the Cabinet on 22 April. There is no other wider
consultation planned.

10.Background

10.1 The Annual Audit and Inspection Letter from the Audit Commission is an important
external assessment of the council’s position. Proposals for responding to the issues
raised are included in this report for consideration.

10.2 The Annual Audit and Inspection Letter is compiled by the council’s external auditor.
It summarises the conclusions and significant issues arising out of the audit and
inspection work for the council in the preceding year and from the audit of the
Council's accounts. It includes information from the Direction of Travel statement and
from the Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) scorecard.

11. Conclusion

11.1 The response and proposed actions will contribute further to the plans for continuous
improvement.

12. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

12.1 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter for 2008 — Audit Commission (attached as an
appendix).



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter &‘ ggrﬁli%ission

March 2008

Annual Audit and
Inspection Letter

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 58

External audit is an essential element in the process of accountability for public money and
makes an important contribution to the stewardship of public resources and the corporate
governance of public services.

Audit in the public sector is underpinned by three fundamental principles:

e auditors are appointed independently from the bodies being audited;

o the scope of auditors' work is extended to cover not only the audit of financial
statements but also value for money and the conduct of public business; and

e auditors may report aspects of their work widely to the public and other key
stakeholders.

The duties and powers of auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are set out in the
Audit Commission Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 1999 and the Commission's
statutory Code of Audit Practice. Under the Code of Audit Practice, appointed auditors are
also required to comply with the current professional standards issued by the independent
Auditing Practices Board.

Appointed auditors act quite separately from the Commission and in meeting their statutory
responsibilities are required to exercise their professional judgement independently of both
the Commission and the audited body.

Status of our reports

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit
Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body.
Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to non-executive directors/members
or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. Auditors accept no
responsibility to:

e any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or
e any third party.

Copies of this report

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0844 798 7070.

© Audit Commission 2008

For further information on the work of the Commission please contact:

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ
Tel: 020 7828 1212 Fax: 020 7976 6187 Textphone (minicom): 020 7630 0421
www.audit-commission.gov.uk



Page 59

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Contents 3

Contents

Key messages 4
Action needed by the Council 4
Purpose, responsibilities and scope 5
How is the Council performing? 6
The improvement since last year - our direction of travel report 8
Service inspections 8
The audit of the accounts and value for money 10
Looking ahead 14
Closing remarks 15

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 60

4 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Key messages

Key messages

1 The letter’'s main messages are:

e the Council is improving well and has been assessed as a three-star authority
under the Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) framework;

¢ the Council received an unqualified opinion on its 2006/07 accounts; and

e the Council received an unqualified conclusion on its arrangements for
securing value for money during 2006/07.

Action needed by the Council
2 The Council needs to:

e improve adult social care and accelerate the pace of improvement in housing;
e develop its arrangements for the production of the annual accounts;

e continue to enhance risk management across the Council and its
partnerships; and

e maintain focus on improving its understanding of costs and their relationship
with its priorities and, in particular, on ensuring that costs are commensurate
with performance levels.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 61

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Purpose, responsibilities and scope 5

Purpose, responsibilities and scope

This report provides an overall summary of the Audit Commission's assessment
of the Council. It draws on the most recent CPA, the findings and conclusions
from the audit of the Council for 2006/07 and from any inspections reported since
the last annual audit and inspection letter.

We have addressed this letter to members as it is the responsibility of the Council
to ensure that proper arrangements are in place for the conduct of its business
and that it safeguards and properly accounts for public money. We have made
recommendations to assist the Council in meeting its responsibilities.

This letter also communicates the significant issues arising from our work to key
external stakeholders, including members of the public. We will publish the letter
on the Audit Commission website at www.audit-commission.gov.uk. In addition,
the Council will publish it on its website.

Your appointed auditor - Grant Thornton from 2007/08 - is responsible for
planning and carrying out an audit that meets the requirements of the Audit
Commission’s Code of Audit Practice (the Code). Under the Code, the auditor
reviews and reports on:

e the Council’'s accounts;

e whether the Council has made proper arrangements for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources (the value for money
conclusion); and

e whether the Council's best value performance plan has been prepared and
published in line with legislation and statutory guidance.

This letter includes the latest assessment of the Council’s performance under the
CPA framework, including our direction of travel report and the results of any
inspections carried out by the Audit Commission under section 10 of the Local
Government Act 1999. Inspection reports are issued in accordance with the Audit
Commission’s duty under section 13 of the 1999 Act.

We have listed the reports issued to the Council relating to 2006/07 audit and
inspection work at the end of this letter.

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 62

6 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | How is the Council performing?

How is the Council performing?

9 The Audit Commission’s overall judgement is that the Council is improving well
and is three star in terms of its current level of performance under the CPA
framework. These assessments have been completed in all single tier and county
councils with the following results.

Figure1 CPA results for single tier and county councils

> > 4 * * *

mproving well 3 star
Direction of travel against other councils Performance against other councils
improving strongly 18% 4 star ITE
Improving w-ell_ RO 3 star_ 467%
improving adequately s 2 star 16%
s 1star| 1%

Ostar 0%

Source: Audit Commission

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 63

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | How is the Council performing? 7

10 The detailed assessment for the Council is as follows.

Our overall assessment - the CPA scorecard

Table 1 CPA scorecard

Element Assessment Assessment Change
2006 2007

Direction of travel judgement | Improving well  Improving well -

Overall 3 star 3 star -

Corporate 3 3 -

assessment/capacity to

improve

Current performance (out of 4) (out of 4)

Children and young people* 3 3 -

Social care (adults)* 2 2 -

Use of resources™ 3 3 -

Housing 3 3 -

Environment 3 3 -

Culture 3 3 -

Benefits 3 3 -

(Note: * these aspects have a greater influence on the overall CPA score)
(1 = lowest, 4 = highest)

Haringey London Borough Council



11

12

13

14

15

Page 64

8 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | How is the Council performing?

The improvement since last year - our direction of
travel report

The Council is improving well. The Council has made good progress in priority
areas such as children and young people, environmental services and safer and
stronger communities. Just under three-fifths of performance indicators have
shown improvement in 2006/07. Key achievements include significant
improvements in GCSE attainment and recycling rates, although these are
coming from a low base and improvement in some areas, for example in housing,
remains below average. The Council works well with its partners and has
achieved clear benefits for the community. New approaches to tackling
worklessness, such as the Haringey Guarantee Programme, have been
successful in securing employment. Initiatives to improve community safety are
leading to fewer crimes and a new drug service has been established, helping to
increase the number of drug—using offenders entering treatment. The
neighbourhood management service is responsive to local needs and allows
residents to influence how services are delivered. The Council continues to make
good use of its resources and to focus on value for money. Clear improvement
plans are in place and the Achieving Excellence Programme supports the
Council's capacity to deliver further efficiencies and improvements.

Service inspections

Two service inspection reports have been published since the last annual audit
inspection letter.

Homes for Haringey

The Audit Commission reported the findings of the inspection of the new arms
length management organisation (ALMO), Homes for Haringey (HfH), in August
2007. The service received a two-star assessment (out of a possible three stars),
with promising prospects for improvement.

Services have improved substantially since the ALMO was established in

April 2006 and also since a previous inspection of the Council’s repairs and
maintenance service, published in May 2005, when it was scored as ‘fair’, with
‘promising’ prospects for improvement. HfH has demonstrated the ability to
deliver improvements in a number of key service areas. This has been achieved
through close working with residents, including tenants and leaseholders, an
effective board, the support of the Council and dedicated staff across the
organisation.

The inspection made a number of recommendations to improve the service
further, specifically with regard to the aids and adaptions service for physically
disabled residents, access to services and standards of customer care, the
performance of tenancy management and the management of the capital and
repairs programme.

Haringey London Borough Council



16

Page 65

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | How is the Council performing? 9

Benefits fraud

The Benefits Fraud Inspectorate carried out an inspection in May 2007, reviewing
the measures in place to deal with benefits fraud. Its report, issued in October
2007, concluded that, overall, the Council had effective measures in place. A
number of recommendations were made to address required improvements in the
fraud investigation process and benefits' administration.

Haringey London Borough Council



17

18

19

Page 66

10 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | The audit of the accounts and value for
money

The audit of the accounts and value for

money

We reported the findings of the 2006/07 audit in the annual governance report
that was presented to the General Purposes Committee on 11 September 2007
and in a follow-up letter to the Chief Financial Officer that was copied to the
Chairs of the General Purposes and Audit Committees. Following the finalisation
of our work, we issued an unqualified opinion on the accounts and an unqualified
conclusion on the arrangements for securing value for money on

16 October 2007.

Overall, we saw an improvement in the Council's processes for the production
and audit of its accounts this year, although further improvements are still
required in responding to audit queries. Our follow-up letter also highlighted a
number of issues of ongoing application, including the need to obtain updated
valuations where appropriate to support the accounting treatment of asset
disposals, to improve the accounts' disclosures of subsidiaries and related parties
(including HfH and Alexandra Park and Palace), and to review potential single
status liabilities and the Council's processes for identifying and accounting for
capital expenditure.

The 2007/08 audit is now in progress. As reported to the Audit Committee, two
areas of potential risk are being monitored carefully as part of Grant Thornton's
ongoing audit:

e the Council has faced a challenging operational conflict between the delivery
of the Building Schools for the Future Programme and the existing schools
PFI scheme. The Council has evaluated the options to resolve this matter
with central government and has opted to bring the facilities management
function back in-house. Central government is currently considering its overall
approach to addressing similar issues in other PFI schemes and there may
be implications for the Council in due course. Grant Thornton is discussing
this issue with Council management on an ongoing basis and is assessing
the implications for its accounts and use of resources work for 2007/08; and

e Alexandra Park and Palace: there are ongoing challenging operational and
financial issues to be resolved in respect of the management of Alexandra
Park and Palace by the Trust which is, for all practical purposes, financially
underwritten by the Council. Grant Thornton will continue to review the
Council's progress to oversee the resolution of these issues as part of its
2007/08 audit work.

Haringey London Borough Council



20

21

22

Page 67

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | The audit of the accounts and value for
money 11

Use of resources

The findings of the auditor are an important component of the CPA framework
described above. In particular, the use of resources score is derived from the
assessments made by the auditors in the following areas:

e financial reporting (including the preparation of the Council's accounts and the
way these are presented to the public);

¢ financial management (including how financial management is integrated with
strategy to support Council priorities);

¢ financial standing (including the strength of the Council's financial position);

e internal control (including how effectively the Council maintains proper
stewardship and control of its finances); and

e value for money (including an assessment of how well the Council balances
the costs and quality of its services).

For the purposes of the CPA, we assessed the Council’s arrangements for the
use of resources in these five areas as follows.

Table 2 Use of resources assessment

Element Assessment Assessment Change
2006 2007

(out of 4) (out of 4)

Financial reporting
Financial management
Financial standing
Internal control

Value for money

W W wWwwwow
W W wWwwwnN
1

Overall Audit Commission
assessment

(Note: 1 = lowest, 4 = highest)

The detailed findings from our work are highlighted in the use of resources
auditor judgements report. The Council continues to perform well. Our report
highlights a number of key areas for the Council's consideration, as set out in
table 3 below.

Haringey London Borough Council



23

24

25

Page 68

12 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | The audit of the accounts and value for
money

Table 3 Use of resources’ improvement opportunities

Element Improvement opportunities

Financial Refresh the annual report consultation processes introduced

reporting in 2005/06, ensuring that all significant external partners are
included.

Continue to develop the arrangements for the production of
the annual accounts.

Financial Enhance the Medium Term Financial Strategy by developing

management further the consideration of wider financial effects of future
developments and significant emerging pressures and
proactively managing these.

Internal control = Ensure that arrangements to identify and manage risks
relating to significant partnerships are operating and are
embedded.

Ensure that all significant partnerships have been identified,
together with the associated risks, and that governance
arrangements are in place to cover these.

Value for Maintain focus on improving the Council's understanding of its

money costs and their relationship with the Council's priorities and
service performance, and in particular on ensuring that costs
are commensurate with performance levels.

Financial standing

The Chief Financial Officer reports monthly on financial monitoring. The report to
the February 2008 Cabinet for the period ended 31 December 2007 forecast a
net revenue underspend of £0.2m for 2007/08. Pressures are, however,
continuing into the medium to longer-term. The Council should therefore continue
to maintain tight budgetary control to deliver financial balance for 2007/08 and the
medium to longer-term.

Data quality arrangements

We tested the Council's arrangements to secure quality performance information
to support our value for money conclusion. The Council's overall management
arrangements for ensuring data quality are satisfactory. All six performance
indicators selected for detailed testing were found to be fairly stated.

Best value performance plan

Grant Thornton issued its audit report on the Council's 2007/08 best value
performance plan on 18 December 2007. There are no matters to draw to
members' attention.

Haringey London Borough Council



26

27

28

Page 69

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | The audit of the accounts and value for
money 13

Grant claims

The certification of grant claims submitted by the Council is undertaken in
accordance with instructions from government departments. The largest of these
is the housing benéefit claim, with a value of some £240m. The Council has
improved its arrangements for the production of grant claims in 2007, but needs
to ensure that this improvement is maintained going forward.

Certification

The audits for 2004/05 and 2005/06 were certified as complete on

7 November 2007 following the issue of our decision on an objection to the
Council's 2004/05 accounts with regard to expenditure incurred in reimbursing
the costs of the Coroner's service. The objection was not upheld, although a
number of necessary improvements to systems for the authorisation and payment
of Coroner expenditure were identified. Progress to date in addressing these has
been inconsistent and requires management follow up.

Although the 2006/07 opinion and conclusion have been issued (see paragraph
17 above), the audit for that year remains uncertified as an objection to the
accounts has been received in relation to Council expenditure on Alexandra Park
and Palace. Our consideration of that objection is currently in progress.

Haringey London Borough Council



29

30

31

Page 70

14 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Looking ahead

Looking ahead

The public service inspectorates are currently developing a new performance
assessment framework, the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA). CAA will
provide the first holistic independent assessment of the prospects for local areas
and the quality of life for people living there. It will put the experience of citizens,
people who use services and local tax payers at the centre of the new local
assessment framework, with a particular focus on the needs of those whose
circumstances make them vulnerable. It will recognise the importance of effective
local partnership working, the enhanced role of Sustainable Communities
Strategies and Local Area Agreements and the importance of councils in leading
and shaping the communities they serve.

CAA will result in reduced levels of inspection and better coordination of
inspection activity. The key components of CAA will be a joint inspectorate annual
area risk assessment and reporting performance on the new national indicator
set, together with a joint inspectorate annual direction of travel assessment and
an annual use of resources assessment. The auditors’ use of resources
judgements will therefore continue, but their scope will be widened to cover
issues such as commissioning and the sustainable use of resources.

The first results of the work on CAA will be published in the autumn of 2009. This
will include the performance data from 2008/09, the first year of the new Local
Area Agreements.

Haringey London Borough Council



32

33

Page 71

Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Closing remarks 15

Closing remarks

This letter has been discussed and agreed with the Leader and Chief Executive.
The letter will be presented to Cabinet on 22 April 2008.

Further detailed findings, conclusions and recommendations on the areas
covered by audit and inspection work are included in the reports issued to the
Council since the last annual audit and inspection letter.

Table 4 Reports issued

Report
Audit and inspection plan 2007/08

Homes for Haringey
Annual governance report
Opinion

Value for money conclusion
Certificate 2004/05
Certificate 2005/06

Best value performance plan 2007/08

Opinion summary report

Data quality

Use of resources auditor judgements
Benefits grant report

Direction of travel assessment

CPA scorecard

Grants report

Date of issue

June 2007 (issued jointly by the Audit
Commission and Grant Thornton)

August 2007
September 2007
October 2007
October 2007
November 2007
November 2007

December 2007 (issued by Grant
Thornton)

January 2008
January 2008
February 2008
February 2008
February 2008
February 2008
March 2008

Haringey London Borough Council



16 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | Closing remarks

Page 72

34 The outturn fee is set out in table 5. This shows a total audit and inspection fee

for 2006/07 of £637,750.

Table 5 Fee update

Audit area

Accounts*

Use of resources

Total audit fee

Inspection

Total audit and inspection fee

Grant claim certification™*
(estimated outturn)

Objection to the 2004/05 accounts

Objection to the 2006/07 accounts

Plan 2006/07
£

345,000
142,000
487,000
147,000
634,000
115,000

Actual 2006/07
£

348,750
142,000
490,750
147,000
637,750
150,000

14,710

Too early to assess

* Reflects additional work on the audit of the Council's Whole of Government

Accounts return.

** Costs compare to £152,000 (2004/05) and £158,500 (2005/06). The estimate
for 2006/07 was based on a greater reduction in the number of claims than was
actually experienced and more time spent on those submitted than expected.

35 The Council has taken a positive and constructive approach to audit and
inspection work during 2007. Jacqui Barry-Purssell becomes your CAA Lead from
1 April 2008. | would therefore like to thank officers and members for their support
and cooperation during the year and over the course of my tenure as your

Relationship Manager.

Michael Haworth-Maden
Relationship Manager

March 2008

Haringey London Borough Council



Page 73 Agenda Item 9
2 GrantThornton

Grant Thornton work progress update to Audit Committee — 12 May 2008

1. Corporate Governance review

We are in the process of undertaking a review of the Corporate Governance
arrangements at the Council. The review focuses specifically upon an assessment of
the arrangements that the Council has in place for ensuring probity and propriety in
the conduct of its business. Areas covered by the review include:

e compliance with codes of conduct, including use of registers of interest and
hospitality

e role of management in ensuring governance processes are working effectively

e  roles and effectiveness of the Standards Committee and Monitoring Officer at
the Council

e  roles, functioning and effectiveness of the Council's Scrutiny and Audit
Committees

e review of the Council's confidential reporting processes
e  management of the risk of fraud and corruption
° Council's response to cases of proven fraud.

The results of this work will feed into the 2008 Use of Resources assessment work
that will be undertaken in July and August this year. Subject to the satisfactory
progression of this work, we will report our findings to the next meeting of the Audit
Committee.

2. Ongoing Audit work

We commenced the interim audit work in early April 2008. This involves a review of
the key systems that are in place at the Council, enhancing our understanding of how
these work and what controls are in place around these systems. This involves a
detailed review of internal audit work to ensure we avoid duplication in this area. We
also involved IT specialists from Grant Thornton who are reviewing the IT general
control environment at the Council. This covers areas such as ensuring that I'T
operates in a secure environment to enable us to place reliance on this area as part of
our final audit work. Our findings from this work will be reported within the ISA 260
report on the accounts in September 2008. More detailed findings will if necessary be
reported to a subsequent Audit Committee meeting.

As part of our interim work we involved our technical specialists at Grant Thornton
who undertook a review of the 2006/07 accounts detailing areas where these could be
improved upon. This should be useful for finance staff as it will help to enhance
further the quality of the 2007/08 financial statements.

We have also undertaken a presentation to finance staff at the Council detailing how
the audit process works, what our expectations are in terms of deliverables such as



Page 74

working papers and also what the key accounting developments are likely to be for
the 2007/08 audit. This was undertaken in conjunction with the Corporate Finance
team at Haringey.

3. Health Inequalities

We are undertaking a joint study on health inequalities in conjunction with Haringey
PCT auditors. This has involved a review of documentation detailing the processes
and actions that are in place in relation to Health Inequalities at a strategic level,
interviews with staff members, evaluation of surveys sent to key stakeholders in
Health Inequalities, and attendance at Committees such as Wellbeing Chairs
Executive and the Wellbeing Partnership Board. We are presenting our findings to
stakeholders on 12 May and when these are agreed and accepted by all parties will
report these back to the Audit Committee in June 2008.

4. Pension Fund Audit

For the 2007/08 pension fund audit we have developed an audit strategy document
that will consider the key risks in relation to the pension fund and the work that we
will undertake in this area. We have commissioned sector specific staff within the
firm to carry out the work and we are aiming for this work to be undertaken in July
this year and reported at the end of September 2008. The team will carry out the
audit, seek to place reliance on the work of Internal Audit where possible, and draw
on experience at other organisations to consider the Authority’s overall pension fund
management arrangements. It is likely that for 2008/09 there will be a separate audit
opinion for the pension fund and there are also likely to be some changes in the 2008
SORP. The work undertaken this year will therefore act as a sound basis of
preparation for the potential changes to be introduced in 2008/09.

5. Other work

PFI - We have been in close liaison with Officers over the past few months with
regard to developments over the schools PFI. We detailed some preliminary thoughts
to management as to how this should be accounted for and these were forwarded to
the Council for consideration. The Council then undertook a detailed review of the
proposed accounting arrangements and we have agreed in principle the main areas
where treating the scheme as on balance sheet will impact on the 2007/08 accounts.
Thus will be reported in September 2008.

Alexandra Park and Palace - there are ongoing challenging operational and
financial issues to be resolved in respect of the management of Alexandra Park and
Palace by the Trust which is, for all practical purposes, financially underwritten by the
Council. Grant Thornton will continue to review the Council's progtress to oversee
the resolution of these issues as part of our 2007/08 audit work and report on this in
September 2008.

Page 2



Page 75

2008/09 audit planning

The Audit Commission requires us to issue a joint audit and inspection plan for
2008/09 to the Authority by 30 May 2008. We ate currently catrying out some
detailed planning work and have had initial discussions with the Chief Financial
Officer. At this stage we are not proposing to increase the core audit fee in 2008/09.
Cleatly we will need to reflect on this when we have completed the 2007/08 audit of
accounts and use of resources work at the end of September 2008.

Page 3



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77 Agenda ltem 10

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem

Audit Committee On 12" May 2008

Report title: Progress Report on Counter Fraud Activity Relating to Housing Benefit
and Council Tax Benefit.

Report of: The Chief Financial Officer

Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise and update Members on the Counter Fraud performance of the Benefits
and Local Taxation Service from the 1% January 2008 — 31% March 2008 and obtain
approval for the Counter Benefit Fraud Strategy.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Members consider and note this report and the work being carried out by the
Benefits and Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud activity, and approve
the Counter Benefit Fraud Strategy.

Report authorised by:
Gerald Almeroth
Chief Financial Officer

cieeenn.....(Signature)

Contact Officer. Tim Fisher
Designation : Deputy Head of Benefits and Local Taxation
Telephone: (020-8489-1954)

3. Executive Summary - The Benefits and Local Taxation Service through the activity of
the Fraud Investigations Team maintained an effective approach to counter — benefit
fraud activity. It achieved 124 successful sanctions against those found to be
committing benefit fraud. In so doing it was able to attract a Comprehensive
Performance Assessment rating of 4 (excellent). In a further response to the Benefit
Fraud Inspectorates (BFI) report, published October 2007, a Counter- Benefit Fraud
strategy has been developed for which member approval is sought.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development - Approval for the
Counter Benefit Fraud Strategy is sought following a recommendation by the BFI.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 —

The background working papers are located within the BLT Fraud Section, 10 Station Rd,
Wood Green. The BFI Report was published in October 2007 and is available on the
internet under www.bfi.gov.uk




Page 78

6. BACKGROUND

6.1 Counter Fraud Performance is primarily judged against successful outcomes
in respect of Prosecutions and Sanction based activity. Fraud Staff are
empowered to investigate suspected benefit fraud and have a range of
sanctions that can be applied to those who admit to fraud or where there is
sufficient evidence to warrant a prosecution.

6.2 Following last years inspection by the Benefit Fraud Inspectorate the Benefits
and Local Taxation Service have reviewed and amended the Prosecution
Policy relating to counter benefit fraud and produced a Counter Benefit Fraud
Strategy for benefit fraud for which Audit Committee approval is sought.

7. COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY

71 Performance of the Fraud Investigation Team for the fourth quarter of 2007/08
is summarised in table 1.

Successful outcomes for 4" quarter 2007/08

Sanction Type Number Status
Issued

Caution 28 Accepted

Admin Penalty 20 Accepted

Prosecution 3 Guilty

Total 51

Table 1

7.2 Counter fraud activity contributes to the Benefits and Local Taxation Services’
Comprehensive Performance Assessment. The Department for Work and
Pensions (DWP) currently use performance of sanctions activity to help judge
the effectiveness of the Council’'s counter fraud performance and produces a
performance score to rate performance.

7.3  The Benefits and Local Taxation Service set an annual target for 2007/08
of 126 sanctions. Against this target the Fraud Team achieved 124 sanctions,
narrowly missing the set target. Nevertheless, the performance of the Fraud
Team has been sufficiently good enough to attract a score of 4 (excellent)
under the revised CPA rating which takes the first 6 months performance into
account.

7.4 The revised CPA score reflects the DWP’s decision to suspend the supply of
Housing Benefit Matching Service referrals from November 2007. This
followed the DWP’s decision to implement a review of data security due to the
loss of child benefit records by the HM Revenues and Customs.

7.5 Performance for the year to date is summarised in table 2. In comparison
with the end of year performance for 2006/07 the Fraud Team improved its
performance by an additional 8 cases.

2



Page 79

Successful outcomes for year to date 2007/08

Sanction Type Number Target Status
Issued
Caution 60 Accepted
Admin Penalty 48 Accepted
Prosecution 16 Guilt
Total 124 126
Table 2

QOverpaid Housing Benefit

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

To date the counter fraud activity has identified £1,033,088 in overpaid benefit
and a further £38,974 in Administrative Penalties. Central government subsidy
paid in relation to overpayments is at a rate of 40p to the £1.00 or 40%.
Consequently, it can be estimated that £413,235 has been generated in
subsidy, this effectively results in a 60% shortfall against benefit expenditure.

The subsidy arrangements are designed to incentivise local authorities to
recover overpaid Housing Benefit. Currently, recovery performance in relation
to all in-year created overpayments is approx 53.69%. Based on this figure
the potential recovery of overpaid Housing Benefit arising through fraud during
the year could amount to £554,665.

When combining subsidy paid, plus recovered overpayments for the year it is
estimated that counter fraud activity could generate in the region of £967,900.

Counter Benefit fraud Strategy

Approval is sought from The Audit Committee for the Counter Benefit Fraud
Strategy (appendix 1). This follows the recommendation made by the Benefit
Fraud Inspectorate (BFI) that this be developed to accompany the Council's
existing Fraud Strategy.

The Strategy, once approved will be published on the Council's website and
will contain links to Benefits website, the Council's Sanctions Policy (appendix
2) and advice on how to refer suspected benefit fraud cases to the Fraud
Team.

The Strategy includes changes to the reporting arrangements to the Audit
Committee. In future details of cases taken forward for sanction will be
included in the reports to the Audit Committee so that Members are able to
review the effectiveness of the Counter Fraud Strategy and Sanctions Policy.

The additional information will be included as an appendix to the main report
presented quarterly to the Audit Committee. A blank example of this report is
included as appendix 3 to this report. This new reporting format will cover
activity relating to 2008/09 and will be presented in full at the next Audit
Committee meeting.



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

Anti —Fraud and Corruption Strategy — relating to Housing
Benefit and Council Tax Benefit

Statement of Intent

Haringey Council (“The Council”) is responsible for administering public funds.
The Benefits and Local Taxation Service has a key role in this function and
must ensure that the right benefits go to the right people in accordance with
their entitlement.

Our responsibility for administering Housing and Council Tax Benefits
includes a duty to ensure that the system is not open to abuse by any person
or group.

The Council will ensure that effective policies and procedures are
implemented to prevent and detect benefit fraud either internally or externally
and we place a high regard on maintaining confidence in our Service and the
benefit system as a whole.

The Council will use the criminal and civil powers available to it to take action
against those who have committed benefit fraud. Prosecutions may either be
undertaken by the Council through its own legal service or in partnership with
the Department for Works and Pensions Solicitors Office or the Crown
Prosecution Service.

Measures we will take to tackle benefit fraud

1. We will employ a dedicated team to investigate suspected benefit fraud

2. We will have a published Sanctions Policy

3. We will inform our customers of their responsibility to tell us about any
changes in their circumstances and the standards of evidence that they
must provide

4. We will have clear means by which members of the public can refer
cases of suspected benefit fraud to us

5. We will participate in the National Fraud Initiative schemes

6. Benefits and Local Taxation staff and any other staff involved in
benefits administration will be expected to attend periodic fraud
awareness training

7. We will work with other organisations such as other local authorities,
the police and the Department for Work and Pensions on joint
investigations

8. We will publicise successful prosecutions in the local media

Who is affected by this strategy
This strategy will be applied to anyone who applies for Housing Benefit and
Council Tax Benefit, or anyone who assists a person make a claim for benefit

which they know is false or dishonest.

It will also apply to any person who receives payments of Housing Benefit and
Council Tax Benefit, either in the capacity of claimant, or partner of the



Page 82

claimant, appointed representative, landlord or managing agent or employee
of the Council where they are found to be complicit in the commission of an
offence.

Deterring benefit fraud

The Council recognises that the vast majority of people who claim Housing
Benefit are completely honest.

However, in order to safeguard public funds it will maintain a level of
standards necessary to prevent fraud from entering the benefits system when
new claims for benefit are made.

The Council also recognises that no system is foolproof and will therefore
periodically request anyone in receipt of benefit to confirm their details. It will
also participate in regular data-matching exercises with other organisations.

Any person found to be engaged in benefit fraud will be subject to the
Council’s Sanctions Policy. The Council will also make use of the full range of
available opportunities to publicise the details of anyone found guilty of benefit
fraud. In this way the Council will seek to increase fraud awareness amongst
the community and the consequences of acting dishonestly.

Data Protection Act and other relevant legislation

Those responsible for investigating benefit fraud will be required to comply at
all times with the relevant legislation relating to the investigation of criminal
offences. Investigators will also be required to obtain the relevant
professional qualifications to ensure that they understand the legislation
applying to counter fraud activity and act with integrity at all times.

The Council is registered under the Data Protection Act 1998 for ‘ the
purposes of preventing and detecting crime, the prosecution of offenders and
the collection of any tax.

Where appropriate the Council will use section 29 of the act to exempt those
organisation, from the provisions of the Act, who may have information which
will help in the prevention and detection of crime. The appropriate data
disclosure forms will be used at all time and a register of disclosures
maintained to audit this activity.

The Council will require Investigators to work within the guidelines of the:
1. The Police and Criminal Evidence Act (PACE) 1984

2. Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000
3. Criminal Procedures and Investigations Act 1996



Page 83

4. The Human Rights Act 2000
5. The Social Security Administration and Fraud Acts 1992 - 2008

Staff integrity

Through it’s existing recruitment and appointment procedure the Council will
always seek to maintain the highest standards when appointing staff to the
Benefits and Local Taxation Service. In addition to this the vetting of
successful candidates will take place to ensure benefit is not being wrongly
claimed.

All Benefits and Local Taxation staff are required to work within the Council’s
general code of conduct. A supplementary code (under development) will
also apply to Benefits and Local Taxation to include guidance to staff on
declarations regarding the processing of their own, a relatives or close family
friends benefit claim. There will also be guidance relating to staff who are a
landlord or who have relatives or close family friends who are a landlord.

Any member of Council staff found to be involved in benefit fraud, whether
relating to the Council or any other local authority or public body will be
subject to the requirements of this strategy and where appropriate the
Council’s disciplinary procedures.

Referral of benefit fraud

The Council will have an open referral policy, any person who suspects
benefit fraud can refer their suspicion personally or anonymously to the
Council’s Benefits Fraud Investigation Team.

¢ In writing to - Benefits Fraud Investigation Team, PO Box 22727,
Wood Green, London, N22 7WS

¢ Fraudwatch Telephone Hotline (24 hours/ 7 days a week) 0500 500
777

e Benefit Fraud report line (9.00 — 5.00 Mon-Fri) 020 8489 2868

e Councils website - www.haringey.gov.uk/benefits

e E-mail - benefit.fraud@haringey.gov.uk

The Council’s Fraud Investigation Team will investigate those cases where
there is a reasonable suspicion, based on the available evidence, that fraud is
taking place.

Investigations undertaken by the Council’s Fraud Investigation Team are
confidential. Officers are unable to engage with third parties in discussion
about the conduct and nature of their investigations.



Page 84

Accountability

Operational responsibility for the counter benefit fraud function rests with the
Head of Benefits and Local Taxation Service. As with any council service the
conduct of the fraud Investigations Team is covered by the Council’s
Complaints Procedure.

To ensure that the Council is maintaining effective measures to counter
benefit fraud performance will be reported to elected members through the
Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. These reports will be available on
request to members of the public.



Page 85

Sanctions Policy

Statement of Intent

Haringey Council (“The Council”) is responsible for administering public funds.
The Benefits and Local Taxation Service has a key role in this function and
must ensure that the right benefits go to the right people in accordance with
their entitlement.

Our responsibility for administering Housing and Council Tax Benefits
includes a duty to ensure that the system is not open to abuse by any person
or group.

The Council will ensure that effective policies and procedures are
implemented to prevent and detect benefit fraud either internally or externally
and we place a high regard on maintaining confidence in our Service and the
benefit system as a whole.

The Council will use the criminal and civil powers available to it to take action
against those who have committed benefit fraud. Prosecutions may either be
undertaken by the Council through its own legal service or in partnership with
the Department for Works and Pensions Solicitors Office or the Crown
Prosecution Service.

Sanction Policy

This policy is intended to provide clear guidance on what sanctions are
available against those who commit benefit offences and when the use of a
sanction is suitable. The guidelines contained within this policy must be
implemented in a fair and consistent manner and apply equally to members of
the public, Council staff, and members of the Council.

When deciding to apply a sanction the decision should not be based entirely
on the level of overpayment as a result of the offence. Instead, all cases will
be looked at on their own merit and any mitigating circumstances taken into
account on a case by case basis.

Sanctions Available to the Council

The Council has the power to impose three forms of sanction on those whom
it believes have committed benefit offences namely:-

1. Prosecutions
2. Simple Cautions
3. Administrative Penalties



Page 86

Prosecutions

Prosecutions will be reserved for those cases which in the opinion of the
Council are the most serious.

Prior to any decision to prosecute being made the Evidential Test and then

the Public Interest Test, as set out in the Code for Crown Prosecutors should
be satisfied.

Evidential Test

Whilst not an exhaustive list, officers should consider the following:-

e Is the evidence of sufficient quality and reliability to support a
prosecution

e Is the reliability of the evidence affected by such factors as the
defendant’s age, mental capacity or understanding?

e What explanation has the defendant given? Is the court likely to find it
credible in light of the evidence as a whole?

¢ If the identity of the defendant is likely to be questioned is the evidence
about this strong enough?

e Is the reliability of the evidence likely to be compromised by the
accuracy or credibility of a withess?

Public Interest Test

Only once the Evidential Test has been met should the Council consider
whether or not a prosecution would be in the public interest as defined by the
Code for Crown Prosecutors.

Factors that apply will depend on the facts in each case. They are not
exhaustive but may include the following:-

e Whether the defendant was a ring leader or an organiser of the
offence;

e Whether there has been any abuse of position or privilege;

e Whether there are grounds for believing that an offence is likely to be
continued or repeated, based on the person’s previous history;



Page 87

Whether the offence, although not serious in itself, is widespread in the
area where it was committed and so prosecution may act as a
deterrent;

When considering a case for prosecution in addition to the Evidential and
Public Interest Tests outlined above the following should also be taken into
consideration; -

Whether there was a degree of planning in the process that was more
than minimal

Whether a false, counterfeit or forged instrument was used in the
commission of the offence

Whether offences have been committed against more than one
agency, authority or government department

Whether the defendant has a previous history of benefit fraud
The duration of the alleged offence

Whether the person has refused to accept a Formal Caution or
Administrative Penalty?

Simple Cautions

A Caution is a formal written warning that can be administered as an
alternative to prosecution. Details of the Caution are retained for a period of
five years and may be cited should further benefit fraud offences occur.

The Authority may consider issuing a Simple Caution as an alternative to a
Prosecution if:

The claimant has been Interviewed Under Caution (“IUC”)
To our knowledge the claimant has never previously offended

There was little or no planning involved in the process of committing
the offence

The person has fully admitted the offence during an IUC.

The person expresses genuine remorse for what they have done.



Page 88
4

If the person refuses the Caution the case will usually be referred for
prosecution.

Administrative Penalties

Section 115 of the Social Security Administration Act 1992, as amended by
Section 15 of the Social Security (Fraud) Act 1997, allows the authority to
apply an Administrative Penalty as an alternative to prosecution. The penalty
is fixed to 30% of the total overpayment.
The Authority may consider issuing an Administrative Penalty if:

e The claimant has been Interviewed Under Caution

e To our knowledge the claimant has never previously offended

e There was little or no planning involved in the process of committing
the offence

If the person refuses the Administrative Penalty the case will usually be
referred for prosecution.

Decision to Administer a Sanction.

It is for the Investigating Officer to identify potential cases and what sanction
should be imposed. Once the relevant evidence has been obtained the
Investigating Officer, using the above criteria, should make a recommendation
to the Fraud Investigations Manager (“FIM”). It will be for the FIM or deputy
FIM to make a final decision on what sanction to impose and whether to
proceed. Once this has been received the case can be passed to the relevant
prosecuting authority for the sanction to be proceeded with.

Publicity

Benefits Services will seek to publicise cases identified for prosecution. The
final decision to publicise will rest with the Counci's Communications &
Consultation Unit.

Recovery of Overpayments

Regardless of whether or not any sanction action is taken the Council will
endeavour to recover all overpayments. This action is taken by the
Enforcement Team who will pursue all available methods of recovering the
debt when necessary.



Page 89

Proceeds of Crime

The underpinning principle of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (POCA) is to
demonstrate that crime does not pay. In addition to the recovery of monies
obtained directly through criminal activity (i.e. the overpaid benefit) the use of
POCA ensures that the full scope of the financial gain is identified and
confiscated as appropriate.

The Council refer all suitable cases for financial investigation. These
investigations will be carried out in conjunction with accredited Financial
Investigators from the Department of Work and Pensions, Asset Recovery
Agency, Serious and Organised Crime Agency, or the Metropolitan Police
Service.



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

00°62C3 00°005°C3
00°'5¢c3 usd py [endeo|g80/+0/0 1 80-1dv-62 00°08. 80/50/€0 wes] jjouag eegol8
paJejospun
sousjuas| Amuapi esie(g0/€0/2t 80-1dy-/2 00°0Ge‘| 80/50/20 uouy oezgols
papuadsns
yuow
9 - uonNYaso.d
uonney sbuiures(g0/+0/6 - 80-1dy-/2 00°009 80/S0/10 SINgH peoots
paJejospun
junowe adA1 [ paitanoasip ajep peaiby dO [e1ol paso|o 92IN0S J94 44
uad PV V1 uonoueg|pnelj jo adAj | paleasd 1 dp |uonoues ajeq AU| 3leq |esd}ay

60/800¢ T 4231end

:poriad 10} pauonoues AjInyssaddns sased Jo sjiejap pasiwAuouy

aouew.0}iad pnel4 1ajuno)

€ xipuaddy




Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93 Agenda Item 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [NO ]
Audit Committee On 12" May 2008

Report Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2007/08 Quarter 4

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service
for the fourth quarter 2007/08 and reports outstanding from 2006/07.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the audit coverage and progress during the fourth
quarter 2007/08 and on the reports outstanding from 2006/07.

2.2 That the Audit Committee notes the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations.

2.3 That the Audit Committee considers whether any further action is necessary to
address outstanding priority 1 recommendations.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

gl

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

3.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.




Page 94

4. Background

4.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Audit Committee of the audit activity for the
fourth quarter of 2007/08. In addition, the report updates the position on those reports
from 2006/07 which remained outstanding at 31% March 2007.

5. Performance Management Information

5.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, local
performance targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk Management. These form
part of Corporate Resources’ reporting processes, but are detailed below for
information. The table shows the targets for each area of audit activity monitored and
gives a breakdown between the quarterly and cumulative performance.

PI Performance Indicator 4" Yearto | Target

Ref. Quarter date

A1 Audits completed vs. Planned 100% 84% 95%
programme

A2 User satisfaction (1 = low, 5 = 3.1 3.2 3.75
high)

A3 Time taken to complete 17.0 13.4 12
investigations (2007/08 weeks weeks weeks
referrals)

6. Deloitte and Touche
6.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the fourth quarter of 2007/08 to date is detailed

at Appendix A. This also includes details of all reports outstanding from 2006/07, which
are separately identified. For 2007/08, a total of 91 projects was planned for the year,
including school visits. To date, 76 projects have been completed and issued as final
reports. A further 3 projects have been completed and draft reports have been issued.

6.2The programme of planned follow up audits is also reported at Appendix A. For follow

up work in relation to 2006/07 audits, a total of 171 recommendations have been
subject to follow up. Of these, 84 have been implemented including 15 out of 35 priority
1 recommendations. A further 40 are in progress and being implemented and 14
recommendations are no longer applicable. In total, a 57% compliance rate has been
achieved, which is higher than previous years.

6.3 The higher profile of the work of internal audit and the new reporting requirements to the

Audit Committee have ensured that managers take greater responsibility for
implementing recommendations. The percentage of outstanding priority 1
recommendations from 2006/07 remains high and internal audit will continue to work
with managers to ensure these are addressed.

6.4 At the previous Audit Committee, further details of all outstanding recommendations

reported when the follow up work was undertaken were provided. Since July 2007, work
has been ongoing, in conjunction with the Chief Financial Officer, to ensure that
Directors were aware of the required actions necessary. As a result, Appendix A also
contains a detailed explanation of the status of all priority 1 recommendations from

Page 2 of 3



Page 95

2004/05 and 2005/06 which were reported as ‘not implemented’ when the original follow
up work was completed.

6.5At the last committee in January 2008, there were a total of 8 priority 1
recommendations which had not been implemented from previous years. Of these,
which have been agreed by managers, all of them were in the process of being
implemented and a revised deadline for completion has been provided. Directors have
been kept informed of progress at all stages and Internal Audit are satisfied that
managers are taking appropriate action to address the issues raised in the original
recommendations.

7. In-house Team — Fraud investigation/irregularities

7.1In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that
fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the
Information Security Policy. Appendix B details the individual cases that were
completed by the In-house Team during 2007/08 and brought forward from 2006/07.

7.2Within the fourth quarter, eight new cases were referred to Internal Audit for
investigation, and two cases were completed during the quarter involving Council
employees. In 2007/08, a total of 26 new cases were referred to internal audit for
investigation and 23 cases have been completed. Eighteen cases were brought forward
from 2006/07 all of which were completed in 2007/08. The cases investigated during
quarter four covered a number of allegations from fraudulent Right to Buy application
and working for another borough whilst off sick. During 2007/08, the average length of
time taken to investigate all allegations was 13.4 weeks.

7.3The In-house Team also investigates claims of non-receipt of Council cheques. In
2007/08, there were three referrals for investigation. Improvements in procedures,
including the introduction of ‘positive pay’ whereby the council’s banking team receives
information on cheques before they are cleared, and new cheque security measures
have substantially reduced the level of fraudulent activity in this area. When a cheque
fraud, or attempted encashment of a fraudulently altered cheque, is reported to or by
the bank, the total is classified as a ‘saving’ as this is the potential amount which could
have been lost. The council has not lost any money, as the fraud was detected and the
cheque was not cashed.

7.4 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken in the
third quarter of 2007/08. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been
provided in line with council statistics reported elsewhere. In addition, better
management information is now available to assist in monitoring and reviewing
outstanding cases in order to improve processes across all directorates.

Page 3 of 3



Page 96

800¢ 1+4dy
PrT NPRY [DUADJUT A0]IIS alignd 2YonoJ p 2)310]12(]
Ad3uLIBH JO Yy3noaog uopuo|

800¢/L00TC
310doy ypny [euadju] [ENUUY




Page 97

80/£00¢ +oday npny ppnuuy — npny pudaguf oSutivy o ySnoiog uopuoy

wm ........o.....o..........:.........-....o..........:........o..........%Hm—mﬂmmﬂnvgm@m HQ Hﬂ@&@ﬂﬂﬂm

Nm............................J. @G\W@@N — SUOIRPUIWUI0INY I %Hmh@mhnﬂ Jo QD MOJJo
JEreerereeseneesensasensansesees 00T — SUOH)EPUIWIWOINY [ AJaorig Jo dpy mofjoq

@N ..o.oooooooooo.o.oo-ooo..o.o.ooooo.o.o....o.o.w.o...ooo.hc\wch Iumﬁﬁﬁwh—w Qzlgc—ﬁgm

QT ottt S[00YDS Ul PABPUR)S JUIWISRURIA [RIDUBUL] — S)IPNY [00YIS

N.......................................................................... WQ\N‘CAvN _ mwﬁmﬁﬁmm GQ—M-NHQQ
M $00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000008000000000000080000000000000000 mﬂﬁ—w_—:me H_Hv=<

aded

IdeJ SIUU0))



Page 98

1 S0/L007 10day jipny [pnuuy — npny [puiagu] £SuLivgy o ySnoiog uopuoy

“3urse Joyny 03 199[qns ApuaiInd a1k 9,7 pue o[qesrjdde 105uo] ou a1om 9, ¢ ‘pajustusidur Apyred
U23( 2ABY 9,17 ‘pajuswa]dul Uaaq j0u 9ARY %61 ‘pruswa[dl Udaq 9ABY %6 1B} PUNO} PUEB SUOEPUDWIOAI [/ [ U0 dn pamo[[o] 9Aey 9

L£0/900T d mofiog
"asnqe 10 JoL0 Juediyrudis 0} uodo woIsAs oy} FuIABd[ Jeom A[[eIouUas SI [oNU0)) - 20UDANSSY ON
“JsL1 Je s9A10a[qo waisks oy Ind 03 se Yons o1e S[OIIUO0D JO WAISAS Y} Ul SOSSOUNBIA, - 2OUDUNSSY PIJIULT
"SI 1B S0AT}02[q0 wolsAs o) Jo owios nd Yorym ‘sossous{eom dIe 0I9Y) ‘WIDISAS punos A[[eoiseq e SI 0IOU) S[IYA\ - 2OUDUNSSY [DIJUDISGNS
"S9A1}03[qO0 Wd)SAS 9} 2ASIYDIR O} PAUTISIP [ONUOD JO WIISAS PUNOS B ST AIDY], - OUDUNSSY [IM]

'SMO[OJ SE POUIJop I8 SOUBINSSE JO S[OAI] oY} ‘OS[Y

SIo)eW IOUIN - € Apaorig
UONOE JUSWATBURW [BO0] 10] SUOTJEPUSWIOAI I3YI() - Z Anao14g
JUSWIDFRURLI I0IUIS JO UOTJUIYIE O} I0] sanssI Iofejy - [ AqLionig

:S9L1039)80 UIMO[[0] 2} 0} SUIPI0dde posnLIoLd o1 SUOHEPUSUILIOIAI INO “IOPUIAI B Sy

"OpBW U99(q 9ABY
SUuONBPUAII0IaI ALIOLId I9oMO] “IOU)O JI d1e)S [[IM AJewns 91} YSnoyjfe ‘Opew SUOIIEPUSWIIOIaI | AJLIOL AUB opn[oul pue sSUIpuy A9y oY)
9q 01 23pn{ ypny [BUIDIU] JeyM JYSIYSIY A[UO SOLIBUIWNS O], "20))IUIuo)) PNy 2y} 0} pajrodos pue pansst st podal [euly sy} own oY) 18 SISOJO
Aq pajuowaydurr usaq aaey Apealje AU SUOIIEPUSIULLIOIDT PUR “JIPNE 2 JO O} 9} JB SW0)SAS olf} JO Snje)s oY) }09[Jol SOLIWuns payoe)e oy,

"syIodalx JIpne [RUL} [BNPIAIPUL SY) UL Pa[Ie1ap A[[ny SI ‘uonajduwiod 10§ ouI[peap sy} pue 9[qisuodsal 1901jj0
o1 SUIPN]oUl ‘SUOHEPUSUILIOIDI I} SSAIPPR 0] SUOIIOR SIJ() "PI2ide uaaq aaey 1odal siy) urgim paySiySIy Sossouyeam [0U0D AUR SSOIPPE

0] SUOHEPUSWIIOIAI [y "pansst uroq podar Jeuty oy 03 Joud passnosip a1e sondsip Aue pue ‘SI90LJo Yjm paoide oIe SUOIEPUSWIIONDI [[Y

"JeIp ur 1s[igMm ¢ Joyren) Suump pajodor Ajsnoraaxd o1om yorgm Jo Iaquinu
© “25e)s [RUl JB MOU dIe YOIy sHoddI [[B JO S[IRI9p sapn[oul pue 1eak [eIoURUL §(/.0(0T S} 0 991IUIO)) JIPNY Y} 01 110dal [BULy INO ST STy,

uondnpo.nuy

SIYSIYSIH 3Npny



Page 99

7 80/L00C +0day ypny jpnuuy — ppny [pudif ASuLIpE fo ySnoiog uopuoy
wolIj Paure}qo jou 21om (9A0I) dUI0qs() pue a3po] ]
Isjempeold) syafoxd moj oy} Jo om] I0] S}ORIUO) ‘100foxd oy urym SYSLX KoY ot
: pue ‘o1ep 0} 393[01d o1} JO MIIAIOAO JOLIg e
ISBEM PUNOJ 2IoM SOSSOUNBAM ‘0SB0 SSIUISN o
. 10J [99) ® 198 pue ‘ssoursnq oy} 0} Joofoxd
JIoUyM BOIR UTRW O] “jSU Je soAnoolqo waisAs oy} Jo : :
: ; o 9y} JO AJ1eONLIO 9 JO SUIpUR]SIOPU] e
owos Jnd yoIym SOSSoUNBOM JTB JIDY) WDISAS YY) UIYIIA S .
’ 030 paeoq j0afo1d ‘stosuods
"$I0}0B1)U0D JOJ 92e[d ul o1oMm so[qelown) uonofdwo) e jooford o1 oad] USIY © e amjonms
pue ‘suodar 1yS1ysy ur [euonjesiuesio jodfoxd oy} JO MOIAIAQ e
pajiodar arom sysiI pue 20e[d Ul o1oMm SIOJSISI ST e :s109[01d jo dn 195 oy3 03 sp1eFaI YHIMm
yoofoxd oy o) Sunejor sonsst seale SUIMO[[O] Q) PAISPISUOD S}IPNE [BNPIAIPU]
Surioytuowr pue Surpiooa1 1o ooeld ur st o[ onssI Uy o ‘suonoe pue Suriiodor AousSunuoo pue
{s108pnq pajeoo[ie 900[01d 2y} Jo AI0AI[Op 9INSUD O] SUOTIOY e
Yiim 9pod JvS dreredos e sey jooford-gns yoeyg e pue {yjed [eoNLL) OU} JO SULIOJIUOIA e
1oAY {Kypiqisuodsar Jo uoneSo[oq e
pIeog 109[01d T8 POMIIAJI 9IOM PUR SISBq AUjuowd ) “0M] 0T} U20MJOq UOTIUNSIP
® uo paonpoid a1om spodey WSIYSi 100forg o | W PUE SONSSL pue SYSUL JO jordur] e
, ‘paAeop Jo juads 19A0/10pUn Sureq
*SI130JJ0 JUBAS[D1 0] POTBOIUNUILIOD pue sy00foxd jo speuSis Apeo Jo uoneoynUapI
U@OMwm Ju@OﬁﬁOHQ 2Jam SIUWND0(J uonenuy HOO,M.O.HH.H [ pue wgmHOwngS pue HOW@BG— Twwmgwo o} jUI] e
‘yuour K190 109f01d oy “Bunodar pue SuLiojuow joofo1y e
uo ssa1301d pamoraar preog weans Suog-[[op Ol e ‘JuowaSeuRA 109014 [roUNO)
oy} Jo Surpueispun pue uoneolddy e
:MO[9q P2ISI] 01 YOI JO QWOS ‘A[110)0BJSTIES :89859001d A3 Furmofjoy ays jo uonesrdde
Sunerodo oq 0] POAISSGO 0IOM S[ONU0D Jo Ioqumu | OU} SSISSE pue Aynuopr o1 jysnos jipne yoey
"SI & S0ATIOR(qO WdjsAs o ‘dwurerdolrd 9dud[[20%x0 FIOAA OUBANSSY
nd 0} se [ons oJe S[OJUOD JO WIAISAS OY} UI SOSSOUNBa Ay | SUIAOIYOE pue ue[d [OUN0d oY) jo AIGALPD JuawaSe R
[enue)sqng [[eIaA0 a1} Jo wed se [ouno) a2yl Aq paynuept 1901
) £39)en§ 2ae) Aunuriwo)) | se ‘syoford Ao 2I0PISUOD NIOM ]Ipne 9 ’
: | PIopl 3 HY UL
SHLVIOLOAYIA 11V
JduURINSSY _ sguipuij A3y/snejs adoog BIIR JIpNY

80/L007 SONIANIA dATIVLAA




Page 100

¢ S0/.007 NkQQMMN HNPUY [DRUUY — JIDRY [DUL2JUT RNMQ.EQN&.\Q Q%:Q&Qmw uopuoy
pUR S[GR[TEAR JOU SBM [IOUNO)) A} pue
ADSS/ AN 9y} U09M12q JUOWAISE JUIpUNy pousIs y e
‘o[qe[reAe
10U sem judwndo(J uoneniuy 1alorg paacidde uy o
:9pPN[OUI PUNOJ 2IOM SOSSOUNBOM
oIoUM seale AU MSU I8 SoAN02[qo woisAs oyl jo
owos nd Yorym sossouyeam oIe 010y} WOISAS oY) UIITAL
"IOBRURIA] QWIURISOId o) YIIm STUNSoW AJYjuotu
12 PassnosIp are douewiofiod oaoxduil 0] sUOOY e
pue suodoax JyS1ysSiy Ajyauow ur pasrerdde
puUR POMIIADL SI SAUOISI[IW JsueSe SOUBWIOO e
‘dnoin) Sur0og oy Aq pomarAal
pue paonpoid are spodar JySySIH 100[01J A[JIUO e
{so101 A9 103 9oe[d Ut are suondirosep qor e
:MOJq PIISI] oI YOIYM JO SWOS ‘ALI0}0B]STES
Sunerado 2q 0) POAIISqO 2I0AM S[OIU0D JO IoquUINU Y
S
18 $0A190[qo wolsAS a3 Jo awos nd Yorym ‘sossoujeam
oIe oI9Y) ‘wWR)SAs punos A[[eoiseq B SI Q10U S[IYM
[enueisqng ‘aonnjos Ay} WQSGOEDMQEM YA SONSS]T o
’ dwweIdoad Judwscidu] sadedg wadp pue ‘owweiSold
"SOOIAIRS [BSOT UIIIM A[OIN03S /199lo1d ay) ur pasn A3ojouyoa], e
1doy] pue a1qissod se uoos se pajedo| oq pinoys ‘sompadoxd pue s[onuod
9A0ID) AUIOGS() pue 93p0OT] IjeMpeoIg 10J SIOBIUOD) e JUSWID[qRUD puk juswadeuew ouey) e
‘oo1530 100loxd oy Jo o[OY e
ISMO[[0] Sk ‘Bale oy} | JuowaSeurW YSLI UO SMIIA Sjuswofeuew
ur sjonuod saoxdwir djay [[Im YoIym UOHEPUSWITIOIDI | oY) pue JuSWOFBULW JO SSA001J e
ALIOLIJ QUO PASIBI OABY OM YIOM JIPNE INO JO 1[NS3I B SY uotoAjoAul Aured piry) Ao e
, “S[IPYs
"1sonbai uo soo1a10g (B39 JuRAS[RX pue wed) 1oofoxd oy Jo s[reId(q e
duUBINSSY sguipuyj Aa/snjels adodg BAIE JIpNY




Page 101

v S0/£007 Moday ppny ponuuy — npny [puiapu] Sulivgy jo ySnoiog uopuoy
:9pN[OUI PUNOJ 2IOM SISSAUBIM
dIoUM Seale O], NS JB soAnoa[qo wisks oyl Jo
owos Jnd YOIYM SISSIUNRIM I8 I} WDISAS O} U
"pIeog weans o
01 pauodar pue pajepdn ‘pomaraal ore SI0ISISAIYSTY e
pue siseq
AJYIuoW © U0 PAIMIIAIL PUB PIUIBIUTBW I8 SSO] ONSS] o
‘sprodoy y31ySiH 100fo1d Aryruowt ur pasierdde
PUB PIMOIADI ST SOUOISI[IW JSUTRTE OUBWLIOJID] e
‘siseq A[yyuow © uo swwreidord oy Jo sserdoxd
SMOIAJI PUE SIONUOW pIBOg UONBISUITIY o] e
:MO[2q PIISI] oI8 YOIYM JO SOS ‘A[LI0JOR]STIES
Surjerado 2q 0} PaAIdSqoO 2Iom S[ONUOD JO IdqUNU Y
"ISTI 1B $2A1102[q0 waisAs atp)
md o} se yons aIe S[ONUOd JO WIISAS YY) UI SISSAUNBI A
[enuelsqngs
Jwweadoad epde) Lrewrng
wres |
100[01g oY) Aq pPauILIal 9q PINOYS JUSWAAISE aY) JO
Adoo e pue aoe[d ur oq prnoys ‘santed yjoq £q pausis
‘TN PUE [10UNO)) 9} U2IM]0q JuswoaISe Surpunj v e
:SMO[[0] SE ST UOTJBpUSWIOI0T
1 Awoug oyl ‘gdle 9y} ur s[onuod saoidur
djoy [[1m yoIym SUOIBPUSWILIOII 7 AJLIOLIJ 99I) pue |
AJLIOLIJ QUO PIsTel 9ABY M NIOM JIPNE INO JO JNSoI B Sy
"90uBUL
sjeI0dio)) pue 1osuodg 109f01d oy} Aq Jjo pousis pue
PI2I3e ‘PamaIAdI Ud2( S ((I[d) JUoWnoo(] UolenIu]
100(01g a1} JeUj} ULIJUOD 0] DUIPIAD OU SI 21O e
UBINSSY ssurpury A3y/Smels adoag BAIR JIpNY

o




Page 102

g Q0/L007 Hoday npny [onuuy — upny jpudoju] A3uLiny jo ydnoog uopuoy
0] paImbai A[[en}orIu0d d19Mm JJRlS pue pajutodde ‘[ENPIAIPUT 39U} JO SIYSTY o
Sem 9]01 J901JJ0 uonoajoid ejep oy} YIIm IJIJO UY e S .
{uon091014 Ble( IOAO0 S[ONUOO [EUONBSTURSID) e
:MO[2(q PIIST] 918 YOIYM JO SWOS ‘A[LI0JOR]SIIES -papnjaur jipne o jo
Sunerodo 9 0] PoAISSqO 919m S[ONUOd JO Ioqunu y | 2d0ds oy U0} 03 SUIMO[[Of PAJUSPT SEAIE YL,
"[Iouno)) 9y} ssoloe sjuswredap
"YSu | renprarpul unpim Aorjod oy yim aouerjdwos souerdwo)) 1y
[enugsqng | $0A192[qo w2IsAs oy} Jo owos nd yorym ‘sassoudeom | 3unsa]  popnour  pue  Ad1od  UOI09j0I] :c_auu.ac 1id weq
oIe 210U} ‘WO)SAS punos A[[ediseq B SI 210U} I[IUA\ | BIB( [BIUSD S, [IOUNO)) O} PAI2A0D JIphe YT,
"My Aoy [onuo)
o3uey)) 100fo1g paje[ay uononnsuo)) SJAD, 9
i aurf ut paaoidde oq prnoys sjoafoxd [eaprarpur
0} 10 swweISo1d oy} o3 soSueyo pasodoid [y e
PUEB {I0MOUIRI,] JUSWDOTBURA]
100(01{ s, [ToUNO)) Y} Ym aulj ur ‘ourueisord
ot} uryiim s3oofoid fenpraipul [[e 10J pue swweI3o1d
o} 10J pado[oAdp oq P[noYs ase)) SsaUISNg o
SHOMOWERL JUOWOTRUBIA
10001 S,[10UNO)) 9} YIIM JUI] UL ‘00UBUI]
arerodio)) pue tosuodg j00lo1d o3 Aq pasuoyne
2q pnoys pue sjoafoxd Lo [[e 10] padojaaap
oq p[noys (JId) yuewnoo( uonenu] 103foid v e
:SMO[[0] SB
oIe SUOTJBPUSIIOIAI | AJLIOLJ Y] "BaIe 9y} Ul S[OIJU0D
oaroxdwr dpoy [Im yorym ‘SUONBPUSWIOOAL | AJLIOLI]
01y} PasIel JABY oM MIOM JIpnE INO JO JNSal B SY
‘pasuIoyne jou sem pojdues swio,] 1sonbay
o3uey)) /SWIO,] [O1UO)) UOIIRLIBA ()] JO INOJUQD e
pue ‘syo0foxd [enpraipur 10j pue owweISol
oY) 10] podo[orap U29q sey] ase)) ssauisng ON e
‘s300fo1d enprarpur 10] pue swweIS0Iq
oty 10y 2oe[d ur ST juswnoo(] uonenIu] 300[oid ON e
Jdueanssy ssuipuij AoY/smels adodg BaIR JIpNY




9 S0/L00C 10day 1pny [pnuuy — npny [pusaiu] K3uLvEy fo ySnodog uopuoy

Page 103

10U SeA [IOUNO)) U} UIYIIM SULLIN0O0 $9ss0001d elep
JO uonRWIJUOd IB[NS2I PUB UOHEBOYIIUOPI Jo ssad0id
e se ‘sojdrounid wvonoojord eiep oy yym oouerdwoo
Ul pue ISUOISSIWIO)) UONBULIOJU] 9Y) O} Paynou
se sem [OUno) oy} umpim pouuojiod Suissooord
ejep [[e Jey) SUIULJUOD JO WIQISAS OU SBM JIOUL e

jes
AQ umouy 2I9M SJUIWNJOP 3S3Y} JBY) UOIRULIFUOD
moyym  Jouuey, jouenur oy} uo  paysiqnd
a19Mm TOIYM sarnpaooid pue sororjod uorosjord eiep uo
papuadop [1ouno)) 2y} 2ousanbasuod e sy Arojepuewd
jou sem Sumren oyl ‘oiqerreae  sem  sopdound
uonoojoxd eiep oy} uo Sururelr} JOYMNJ pue uondnpul
Peis Suump popraord sem  ssoudreme  uonodjoid
BlEp y3noyje jeyl poynuspl om 3unso} Ino Juung e

:9pN[oUl PUNOJ 210M
SOSSOUBAM DIoUM SBAIR OUJ, "SU I8 SOA103[qO wio)sAs
oy 1nd yoIym SOSSOUNBOM QI8 QIOY) WIDISAS oY) UNIIAN

"POIUSWNOOP OS[e 9IoM
sormpaooxd Sutreys pue {padide a1om sjooojold yipeay
PUB IOPIOSIP PUB SWILID {PAJUSWNOOP II9M SJUSWAITe
Ajrenuopyuod pue soroljod A1LInoss UorjeuLIoju] e

PUE POPIOISI 3IOM SUONESIIAUOD

197} USYM POULIOJUL OS[E 2I0M SUSZIIL)) "SINIALIOR ejep Jo [esodsiq e
paje[al pue sunedrew jo no ido o) uondo oy pue ‘3urjew UOISIOOp pojewiolny e

ynm papraoid pue pajoaLiod ejep dAey 03 SJYSLI I10Y)
31009 SEM BIEP YoIYM 0] ‘osodind o) o POULIOJUT ‘eJep [ENUBW PUB OIUOIII0[Q JO JUSWIAZEURIA] o
JIOM SUIZIID JBY) OS PIYSI[BISO 9I0M SISSAV01] e “eJep JO AJLNOSS e
‘sysonbax eyep Aued pnyy pue uorsiaoid ‘WO TION e

©eIep 0} SUONdwoxd uo 29UBpINg pue sjsanbar ssaooe

100[qns SuISeurwl 10] POYSI[GRISO 2IOA SIINPI0IJ e - Butssaooxd opwnIZoT e

0y a1 Jo sjuswaambar oy yum Ajdwoo "SOLIUNOD JOTIO 0] IOJSUEI], e

Jdueanssy SSUIpUI} A/SMIBIS adoag BaIR JIpnYy




Page 104

80/L007 Moday npny (pnuuy — ppny [puioiu] oSutvgg jo ySno.iog uopuoy

[enue)sqng

R
18 $0A1}02[q0 W2ISAS oY) Jo owos jnd YoIgM ‘sossaueom
oIe 2I9Y) ‘WIOISAS PUNOS A[[BOISBQ B SI QIOU) S[IYA

uondnuo) pue pnery npuy o) Juneal
seore  SUIMO[[O] QU} poUIUEXd JIpne  SIyJ,

pue

uondnaio)
pnely-nuy

"JUDWIUOIIAUS [O1)UOD
oy} oaoxdwr o) doy pnoys yomm SUOHEPUSTLIODI
¢ Auoud om} pue 7 AJIOLUJ UOAOS  pasIel
OART OM BOIR SIY) UI JI0M }IPNE [BUIDIUI INO JO }[NSAI B Sy

"9}ISqom
s Jrouno)) ay) uo paAe[dsip jou sem Aorjod Aoeaud v e

PUB {PIMIIAI 9q 11 TR} POPUIWTUIO0IA
9ARY OM PUB [IOUNO) AU} JO SPAIU JY} O} SSOOXa UI
9q Aeuu SIY [ JOUISIUI 9y} BIA OPIM PLIOM PaIBys 9q 0}
pagrou osje a1om sasodind jo raqunu e L1opIosip pue
swio 10j asodind oy jo uoneoygpou jo uoneosrdnp
pPaynuepl UONBIYNOU dYl JO MOIADI pUB poynou
sosodmd a3 Jo AoeINOoR 9Y) WIJUOD 0} sjuawIedop
10J $59001d OU SeM 219Y) ‘IOAOMOY 'SISeq [enuUE UL UO
901JJO § IOUOISSIUIUIO)) UOIIBWLIOJU] a1} 0} papiaoId ST
Passad0id sem ejep Yoy 1oy sasodind Jo UOTIBOTION e

‘JuowoFeUR W SIT[I10R] 10 O[(B[IBAR JOU SBA 90URPING
oy Jeyy paynuept Sunsdy ‘sasodind juswadiojus 10y
ALDD Jo asn ay} uo papraoid sem oouepins ysSnoyyy
"paysi[ge1ss jou arm sioyderdojoyd jo isip pasordde
ue pue sydeiSojoyd jo osn uo oouepms pue SOIOIOJ e

‘SW)ISAS DIUOIIID WO
Surpoam eIep 10J S3552001d OU 2IOM QIOY} ‘IOADMOY
JouRIUI O} UO P[OY SBM 20UBPING UONUIAI JUSWUNJO(] o

"$91B1010011p djeredas ojul SO0IAIES
S USIpP[IY)) Ppue Jnpy 2y jo uoneredes oy} pojep
-01d Sy} “19A9M0Y PAIUSWNIOP Sem Ao1jod a1e)) [8100G
e ey} Sunsd) Ino JuLmp paynuspl oA "PIIUSWNIOp
ou sem  Aorjod uwonuoler  elep wiodiod Yy e

‘pauroyrad

JdueINsSSy

SSuIpuij Ay/snjels

adoos

vale JIpny




Page 105

Q 80/L007 1oday npny pnuuy — npny [pudsiuf LoSuliry o ySnodog UopuoT
-ooerd
ul swolsAs oy} oaoxdwl IOYMNJ 0} SUOTEPUSWUIONDI
¢ KAuoud omy pue gz Ajoud oormy) posier oABY oM
‘sjuowdueie uondniliod pue pnelj nue
oy} 01 predar yum samposoxd pue samijod s [1OUN0)) Y}
ojepdn 0} sIeaok Inoj jse[ oY} JOAO PIEMIOJ dA0W dAT)IsOod
JUBOIIUSIS B OPBW OARY WEDI) JUOLINO OY) ‘PIAISIAI
UOIJRWLIOUT oY} U0 Jey} st ojou 0} juiod Ioyumy v
"UOISSIWTIO)) JIPNY Y} Aq panssI
20UBRPING JO UOTRUIWASSIP ) SUIpN[oul ‘JuatuaSeuey
JSIY pue 1Ipny Jo ped}] oy Aq [10Uno)) oy} jnoySnomny} 1oNpu0)) JO 9PO)) puB FUIMOIQI[ISIYM
PA1RUIPIO-00 ST 9SIOIOXD JATIENIU] PNEL] [BUONEN Oyl e | SUOHESISoAU] pnelq ‘0 paroLsal
ﬁ jJ0U Jng ‘SUIpnN[ouUl 0} PAIOYPE UOIQ 9SABY
puE {SANLIB[NSILI [BIOURUL UO JONPUOOSIW soanpaooid pue Korjod [roUN0O)) JUBAS[SI SY1 TRy}
Areur[drosip Jo uoresnseAul oy} 0} pIe3ar Yim 9Y1J UO 2JUIPIAD SI IO} JBY) ‘SO[IJ UOIIBTI)SOAUI
a1ep 0) w&:oMSEEM cmom oZNM 10y sjuowagueLIE oY) jo opdures © 10y ‘SunyPoUd papIoUI JIpNE ST
10y aanpadoid [edo] pue Aorjod [eUIoUI 0] QOULISYPY e Suntodoy
“JJe1s mou J10J 2oe[d Ul SI UOTJRULIOJUL UOT}ONDPU] e B —
SSOUQIEME PNBI JO Iom 9y} JO SULIO}IUOW PUB JUSWIOSEUBIA e
Jo uonjowroxd oy} J0J UaYe) U3 dARY SIS OATISOJ e UOTOUTy PIBY I JO UONOWOLY e
‘padojaasp uooq sey uonesiuesio ay) 10y Aorjod ¢ 03BDIAS pUB
preyy g jo uonejuswa[dwr ay) 03 yoeordde oanisod v e ;
UOTJBULIOJUI JO UOINRAIISId pUR UOTII[[0) e
{Kor10d [erOURUL] [BUIOIUL JO SAYOBAIQ O} SPIBSOI Y)im .
: : : ’ ‘SpIepue)s
$20U9JJ0 Jonpuoosiuu Areurdiosip Jo suonessaaur
: e NS : reuoissayoid yiim 2ouerdwos pue Juiuiel], e
Jo juowaSeurw oY) 10§ 90e[d Ul 918 S9SS9001] e : : :
JONPUOISIW [eIoUBUl JO suorordsns ‘UOEINBAT PUE UONE[SIZOT o
JO s[eL1aya1 2y) Suideuew 0] 99e[d Ul 918 S95S3001J e {A)1AT)OR Jud[npnely pejoadsns
Q <
:MO[2q P23SI] 218 YOI JO SWOS ‘AJLIOJOR]STIES JO UONESHSIAUT PUB SULHOISL UOHBOYRUP] @
Suneiodo og 0] PoAldsqo 21om S[ONUOD JO IoqUINU Y SJUOWRS ULy sjuswoSueLIy
dueInssy s3uIpuij A9y/snyeis adoag BaIR JIpNY




6 S0/L007 +oday npny pnuuy — jupny jpudapu] £oSutivy o ySnoiog uopuoy

Page 106

oIoUyM SseaIe O] JSU JB soAnoelqo wwoisAs oyl Jo
owos nd YOIYM SISSIUeoM I8 010U} WINISAS oY} UIIAN

"80/,00T 10} pajdues sioirenb om) jo
100dsa1 Ul USNBLIOPUN UJ9( SeY SISA[eue SUD[IeUn[ousy e

PUE {JI10UNo)) oy} Aq P[oY 9SOY} 0} I0}0BIIUOD 3Y])
Kq plaYy sp10231 9y Jo pajodwod Sureq SUOTIRI[IOU0IAI
Jo 2ouopiae  sem o010y} ‘Supssl  ypne  WOI] e

‘10FeURIA 90URULIONIDJ SUDjIed 9} WO} pauIe)qo
sem [eaoidde roud ‘pojdwes sieo pokonsop [[e 10 e

wmu)
pue [uUNo) oY) udamjdq odceld Supjel sIuneow
Aqpuowr JO 90USPIAD ST 210U} ‘SuIiso) jIipne WOL] e

MOJ3(q PIJSI] ATe YITYM JO dWOS ‘A[LI0}0BISIIES
Sunerodo oq 01 PaAIdSqO 2JoM S[ONUOD JO JOqUUNU Y

"SI 18 $9A1}02[qO [o1U0d
oy Jo awos nd Aew oouerdwods-uou Jo [9AI[ oY) 1B
90USPIAS OS[e ST 2ISY], “YSU Je S2Anoa[qo waisks ayy jo
owos nd yorym SISSOUNRIM IR JIY) ‘S9ANOA[qO WIDISAS
o} 2A31YO. 0) 29e[d Ul [01U0D JO WOISAS B SI 210U} S[IYM

"SUOIJBPUAWILIO0DY
npny [eteiu] 90/500¢ Jo dn-mofjoq e

pue ‘K}ANOY SUDMBWOULY e

JUOUIRAIT Y [BNIOBIUO)) e

‘sonss| [euonerdd() pue s[jonuo) A9y e
{10}0BIIUO)) 9Y} JO SAINPAV0IJ pue AJ1[0J e
qouno)) A9SULIBH T8 SoInpaoold pue A91[0J e
:S9A1100[qo [oNU0d pue

SeaIe SUIMO[[O] 9} IOA0D 0] USELISPUN SEM JIOM JIpNY pney

jenuelsqng -NUY JANOE-01d
SOPIYI A pouopueqy

JduRINSSY sguipuij AaY/smels adodg eale JIpny




Page 107

01 S0/£00C MOodoy npny [pruuy — jpny (pudaiu] Lo3utvEy fo y3noiog uopuoy
‘A[renuue ‘{103poT oy 03 Indul puB WISISAS 10pad,] e
PA[1OU0J3] PUB PIMITAI ST INJONYS dNUI)) 1S0)) e ‘poonpoxd
$010Z 0} 90UR[Bq 10U OP [OIYM SOLIJUD §}10d51 2 UONBULIOJUL JUSWASRURIA
Jeunol 10001 01 JV'S UTIIM ISTXO S[OIUOD UIGISAS e ‘sreuanol Jo Suipiooar 29 uono[dwo)) e
:MO0[2q PRISI] 218 YOIYM JO QWS ‘A[LI0}0R]STIES Anuoereq e
Suneindo 9q 0] PIAIISqO dIOM S[ONUOD JO Joqunu Y :seare JuImo[oy
9y} SULIDA0D S[OIUOD JUROYIUSIS pue A9y U30q
su | Jo Sunse} pue ‘UoONBIUWNIOD ms%ioﬁ PUB | 138por] raouan)
[enuesqng | ¥° S0A1}00[qo w)sAS o) Jo awos nd YOIYM SISSOUNEIM | ‘SUOIIEPUIWIIOIAI Jpne snoiadid jo dn-mofjof pue  SununodIy
) oIe 219U} ‘WQISAS punos A[[ediseq B SI 210U} I[IYA\ | Suipnjour ‘yIpne wo)sAS [9A9] Y31y B sem ST )
SINALSAS TVIONVNIA AT — SHOHNO0SHY HLYVYOdd0D
"$S01301d UI JIOMP[AI] - JUIWASBUR]A] QUBWLIOJIdJ o
pue $ssa13ord Ul JIOMPIAL] - UBIIIA0L) JJerodio) e
160/800¢ Ul payrodar oq [[Im UoIyM ‘SMO[[o] St ‘FuroFuo [[1s a1e 1o o8e)s JJeIp 9y} J& oIk YOIym S}Ipne Jo Joquinu & pajo[duiod os[e 9ABY O
-orqissod
se uoos se ooe[d u1 jnd 9q pinoys swu() pue [1OUNO))
oY} USIM]Oq JOBIIUOD PIJBP pPUR PAUSIS ‘Ppaaide A[[eUlIO)
:SMO[[O} SB ST UOIEPUSWUWIOdal | AJLIOLL] SY I
“BOJR 29U} Ul S[o1juod sAoxdwr dfay [iim yomgm
UOLIEPUSWIIOIA] 7 AJLIOLI SUO PUB UOHEPUIUILIOIAI |
K11I011J QUO PASIBI QABY M IOM 1IpNE INO JO }NSAI B SY
"S3[OIY2A pauOpuR(e 0} PIB3aI YIim
sompaoold pue sarjod [OUNO)) 2Y) 0} SSO00B ARY
JJeis awnu(Q) ey} WIGUOd 0) IJUSPIAD OU Sem JIdY] e
pue ooed ur juowosiSe pousIs [BULIOJ OU US0q
Sey 210y} UdY} Q0UIS pPue /()7 IoquidaoN ur paidxo
QWU PUB [IOUNO)) ) UMD 10BIUOD WILIAUL OY] e
:9pN[OUI PUNOJ 2IOA SISSIUNBAM
dUBINSSY S3uIpulj Ay/SNivlIs adoog BIIR JIpNY




Page 108

I

0/£00Z MHoday npny jpnuuy — npny [puidiu] Lo35uLp Jo ySnoiog uopuoy

[enue)sqng

Superodo 9q 0] poAIdsqo 21om S[ONUOD JO JoqUINU Y

"SOAI1}02[qO W)SAS 2y}
QAQIYOE 0) PAUFISOp [01UOD JO WO)SAS PUNOS B SI 2IOY],

oY} SULIOA0D S[OIU0D JUBOYIUSIS pue Aoy yjoq
Jo Sumns9) pue ‘uonBIUSWNOOD JUIPN[OUl pur
‘suorepuULWIIOdaI ypne snoiadxd jo dn-mof[oy
Surpnjour ‘JIpne wWo)sAS [0A9] YSIY B Sem SIYJ,

puny

JUIUI)SIAU]
uoIsud g

"porudwaduur
U22( 9ABY SUOHRPUSWIIOAI 7 AJIOLJ 931} ([ et
punoj pue eaIre siyj 10j podar Jipne [BWIDUL £0/900T U
Ul posiel SUOEPUSUIIOIA 2} dn poaMO[[0] OS[B JABY O

“BoIE o)
ul sfonuoo aroidwr djay [[1m Yorym ‘SUOTIBPUSWIIOIAT ¢
Kyrorid om) pasIel 9ARY oM JIOM JIpNE INO JO J[NSal & Sy

"dV'S pue (W9)sAs sjuay [eIoWwo)) 9Y)) uejeyueiy
U99/12q OJBJIJIUI OTUOI}O[d POJEWOINe OU SI I ], e

pue aolAlRg [01U0)) 9
3ununoooy ‘eoueur Jo peay oyl Aq poaoidde jou sem
parduwres sopoo 103paT [BISUSL) MU JAY JO JNO AU e

:0pN[OUI PUNOJ 0I0M SSOUNEOM
oIoyM SBAIR O MSU 1B SOAN0a[qo wWolsAs oy} Jo owos
oy Ind YoIym SISSIUNEIM OIE QIOU) WOISAS Y} UMY

"UIed) SWo)SAS
oouBUI ) 0] PIIOLISAI SI SOP09 I10FpaT [BISUAL) M3U
JO UONEBaId Y} PUB SJUSWIPUOUIR I0] JV'S O} SS00Y e

pue sa[y yojeq
Ul SIOLID AJ1JUDPI 0} Padoayod are spodar uni aoejIoIu] e

‘dnoin qng wea ],
JuswOFRURIA 9ouRUlL] 91e10dI0)) 9y} Aq PamaIAal
St sustsap Jodar Jo Aji[IgeIins SUMUIUOd Y], e

‘somua a1eordnp
Jo Sunsod oy juoaaid 03 ooeyd ur o1e S[OUOD WAISAS e

"AI9A0091 19)SeSIp 29 AJLINJ0S ‘SS9008 ] e
pue (108pa] 2y} Jo aImonns e

{UONIBI[IOU0JI JUNOJOR [O1IUO)) e

ueINssy

sauipuij A3y/snjels

adoog

gale Jipny




71 Q0/L007 Hoday ppny (pnuuy — npny pusaiu] LSulivgy o ySnoiog uopuo

Page 109

QUI[PEIP B SUINIS 0} PAJE[Ol UOHEPUSTITIOIAL dY ], ‘1IpNy
[euIIu] /0/9007 Y3 JO J[NSSI B S€ POsIel UOTIBPUILIIIOII
ouo oY) dn pomo[[0} OS[e 9ABY am “YIom Ino Jo ped sy

"BOJE SIY} Ul UOT)EPUSIUIONA]
Aue Pasiel jou 9ABY M MIOM JIpne INO Jo Jnsal B sy

‘paxedaid st so[dIouLI] JUSWIISOAU] JO JUSWRRIS V

pUE ‘SIO0LJJO pasLIOyIne
o15100ds 03 pajownsar st ‘uonjedijdde paseq qom e
SI UYoIyM ‘WR)sAs JJodssed, ISNI], WIOYMON O} SSQ00y e

{UOIIBIOQR[[0D [BIOUST puB

sonunyioddo Suryjromiau ‘oonoeld 3s0q Jo Surreys o)

3urje}I[Iovy 9pNOUL SWIR ISOYM TWNIO pun,j uoIsusJ
uopuo-T oY) spusjie A9ZULIRH JO y3noiog UOPUOT e

asniy,
wyoN Aq papiaoid are syiodar [eonAjeue A[JUOIA e

URIPOISN)) I9)SBIA]
o) pue s1SeuRy pun, 2y} £q papraoid sanjea
9Y) USOMIOG USNRUIOPUN ST UOTIRI[IOUO0I0I A[IoMenb v e

"so[dIouLL] JUSWIISAAU] JO JUOWIAIRIS O], ¢

pUE (O0IAISS BX)XO SUIANQ JO 1SOO Y} PUB SISO

JUOWIDITIL A[Jed SUIN[RA 10} SIOJOR] [BLIBNIOY ¢
. . . "SUOTIEPUSTIIOIY £ (/9007 JO dn MO[[0,] e
‘J10da1 uonenjea

[eruusLy s Arenjoe puny oy 03 papuadde
ST UOTYM “9JBOIILIR)) Judwsnipy sajey oyl 7

pue
{K19A0007] 19)SBSI(] PUB AJLINDAS ‘SSA00Y ‘1] e

‘SULIO)IUON QOUBWLIOJIR o

“(L661) suone[n3oy
SWAYDS UOISUD J JUSUIULIDAOL) [BOOT Y owoou] e
189pN[oul Jet]) JIoMdTIRL) ‘sofeg pue soseypIng e

A10inje)s © o ed suoy §S oY, "UoSHeqoy UBWAY
‘Arenjoe s punj oy} Yim uoneroqe[joo ur paiedord
u0aq sey (SSg) uouwairlg A39jenS pun uoisudd v e ‘SUrUIRL], PUB Q0UBPINL) e

JUOUIISOAU] JO UOTIBOYIIOA e

:MO[oQ P3SI] QB YOIYM JO QWIOS ‘AJLI0J0R]SIIES :sea1e SUImol|oy

AUEBINSSY SBUIpUL} AY/SNIBIS adoog BaIR JIPNY




Page 110

¢l S0/L00C 1oday 1pny [pruuy — npny [puiiuf QSutwy fo ySnoiog uopuoy
‘saunpasoid
JuoweFeUR 93URYD PIRPUR)S S [I0UN0)) 9y} 0] 10alqns
oxe uoneordde oy} ur vjep SUIpUR)S JO SJUSWIPUSUTY e
“e1ep Jo Jndut oy} 1oj ‘sjuowaguelry poddng e
uoriesijdde oy} ur Sp[o1y UO SYOAYD AOBINOOE OIB JIOY], e
pue {A10A000 pue dnyjoeg e
{SI0JRIISTUILUPE WAISAS O} 0} O[qe[IeAR
10U pue pa3o2jord A[9Indos aIe SI[qe) pIOMSSE] e ‘[fe1] JuSWOTeURY e
‘uoneorjdde oyy 03 ur Sof ‘S[ONUO)) S0BLINU] e
0} promssed pue swewosn onbiun e oxmbar sosN [y e ‘sjonuon) ndie) e
:MO[9q PIIST] IR YIIYM JO JWOS ‘A[LI0JORJSIIES ‘Burssoooiq eleq
Sunerodo oq 0] PoAISSqO 2I9M S[ONUOD JO JoquUInuU Y gndug el o uoneonddy
SLL {JONU0)) SSAVY  ® TSR URIA]
[epueisqng | ® $0AI1192[qo waIsAs oy} Jo owos nd Yorgm ‘sassauyeom '$9A1109[q0 [01U0D puR seaIe SUIMO[[O] szwwwouﬁ
) oIe 210y} ‘wiolsAs punos A[ediseq ® SI 9I9Y) O[IYA | OY) IOA0D 0} UONEMOpUN SeAm SOM  JIpny 42310507
LI - SHOUNOSHY HLYHOdH0D
(8007 ABJN ul pansst oq 03 Joda1 jyeIp) paje[dwiod JIpny - Xe, pAPPY oN[BA e
pue (8007 ABJN Ul pansst oq 0 11oda1 1yeIp) paje[dwod JIpny — SHJOUIY SUISNOE] e
{(800T A®rJA U1 pansst 9q 03 11odai yyeip) pejerdwios jipny - (AANN) sa1ey d1SIWO(-UoN [BUOEN o
(8007 ABJA Ul panssi aq 0} podax yeip) pejo[dwoos JIpny - XeJ, [lPUN0) e
‘(Jyo-u31s Funreme) posieuy Jodoy — sasuadxyf 2 [[01AeJ o
160/800¢ Ut pa310dar oq [[14 YOIYM ‘SMO[[O] S ‘SutoSuo [[1s a1 10 93e)S JJeIp Y} J& oIe YOIym SHPNE JO IDquInu & pajo[duiod os[e 9ABY oA\
"9]qeo1jdde 108uo] ou oq 03 powdap
ST UOTJBPUSLUIOIAL 9} ‘JNSAl B Sy "SYIUOW 921} AISAD
PI9Y ST UoIYyM ‘WINIo pun, UOISUdJ UOPUOT Yl pusye
OS[B SISONJO [IDUNO)) "dANBHIU] JUOUNSAAU] o]qisuodsay
Ioy sopdourry suoneN pauup) 9y} 0} Arojeusis
SUI009( PBIISUL 9ABY puUe WISAs SIYIH oY) juowojdur
01 10U PIPIIAP DAY [1OUNO)) Y} JBY} pUnoj sem 1 ‘jpne
ST} JO 9SIN0D dY} SULINp JUSUOTRURW )M SUOISSNISIP
ysSnony] ‘woisAs SrY[d oy Jo uonejuowd[dwn oy} I10J
UEBINSSY ssuipuyj Ady/snjels adoodg BIIR JIPNY




Page 111

¥l 80/L00¢ 1oday jipny [pnuuy — 1pny [puiei] LoSulingy Jo ySnolog uopuoy
Suneisdo 9q 0] POAISSqO oM S[ONUOD Jo Joqumu y | U SIOWEJ SU JO Isquint ® pue [/9007 1B
JIpne 9y} Ul POMOIAL sem $S2001d UojenSIUTpPE (1081
ASH | qosn oyy, pejerdwion mou st sseooid siyj HHOAIN
Je s9A1199[q0 wIsAs ay) Jo dwos jnd YoryM ‘SISSIUNRIM | 5impons £1010011(] ALY M3U B 0} SIS Jo Aerodio))
fenuelsqng ATy € N £ ' ¢ : oV J A1039211( ARV
oIt oIt} "WISISAS punos A[[eoIseq ® S oIUl S[IYM | uonerSiur oyj Wi paynsal sey Ysagoy Yoo L, oyl : :
"Paxoo0]
10 pajaap $s900k yons Surnbar jou sjunoode Aue pue
PIMIIADI 9q PINOYS ‘SUOIOUNJ SALBISIUIWPE [9AJ]
Y3y o) Apemonaed ‘ssoooe Juuimbor siosn oyl e
'SMO[[O] SE SI UOTJepUIIIOAI | AILIOLI] oY,
"JUSWUOIIAUS [01U0D 9Y) dA0xduwit 0} djoy pnoys yorym
SUOT)EPUSUIIOIAI ¢ AJLIOLIJ OM) PUB SUOTIEPUSUITIOIOT
7 AJI011J 991} ‘UOTIBPUSUWILIOAI | AJLIOLIJ QUO Pasiel
9A®Y 9M BOIR SIU) UL JI0OM JIPNE [BUISIUI INO JO J[NSAI B Sy
"POMIIA 9q UBD IO PAUILOI SI JUSWPUIE
1se[ o) AJuo ‘uorjesrjdde oy3 Ul BIEp 0} SJUSWIPUSIE
opew pue Indur 9ABY Jey} SI9SN 9y} JO UONEIJNUIPT
SMO[[e 18} AJ[IOB] [IB1) JIPNE UB SI 910U} IS[IYAL o
pue foAnoe 2w
UOIYM SJUNOII. ISN JUBPUNPAL JO IOqUINU B I8 013U ] e
‘posnal
9q UBd pue YISUI[ UI I9JOBIBYD | 9Q UBD SPIOMSSEJ e
{S1910BIBYD
[eoudwINU pue eyd[e JO 2INJXIW B 9q 0} 9ARY JOoU
op spiomssed jey) payIiuapI sem 31 Surjse} o SuLng e
:9pNoul punoj oIom
SOSSoUNeOM JIOYM SBOIR O, S 1B SoANOofqo woshs
o1 nd YoIym SoSsoueoM OB 010U} WIAISAS oy} ULJIIAL
guisilicslaiiiblol
aInpadod pue soeyd ur st A)1[108] AIOAOJQI 10)SESIP Y  ®
pue ‘sdnyoeq
[ejuawaIoUl A[1ep M ‘Ajoom dn payoeq sieie(] e
NUEINSSY ssuipuly A3y/smels adoag B3IE JIpNY




Page 112

Sl S0/.007 quQmmN Jpny IDnudy — JIPpNE [pUA2JU] A.NM:.EGN.N\Q QMSQ&Q% uopuoy
160/8007 Ul payodar aq [[Ix YOIym ‘SMO[[OJ Sk “3uIoSUO [[11S 218 10 95.}S JrIP dY) B oI [IIyMm S}IpNe JO Joquunu € paje[duiod os[e oABY o
"BOIE QU
ur sjonuoo daoxdwr dppy [[im yoIym SUOHEPUSUIIIOIT
¢ Amoug XIS pue  SUONEPUSWIWIOIdI 7 AJLIOL]
OA[OM] PISIBI OABY OM IOM JIpNe INO JO J[NSAI B SY
"pa1o9toad promssed aq 0 SJUNOI9® 10§ JuswdIINbax
oy pue Andxo promssed ‘oFueyd piomssed 10J
siojoweted sapnpour sy, -Aorod sjunoooe urewop
ol 0) wiojuod 0} pajepdn ueoq oaey o) 1eadde
10U PIP [0A9] JUNOOOE [BNPIAIPUL JB SSUISS AJLNOOS e
pue ‘ouo ou 0} PIJURIT 2q P[NOYS YITYM SIYSLI
Pa1ed0[[B U02q 9ABY SJUNOOIE IOJBISIUIUPE WQISAS e
{pOIJIIUSPI AIOM
syunoooe juepunpail Ajrenuaiod Auew ‘ordooad oryroads
0] poudisse [eIoudd Ul 2I9M SJUNOJOR USNOY)y e
S[eam o19m Fuissong piomssed juoaaid o) sjonuo) e
:9pNJoul PUNOJ OIOM SISSAUNBIM
0SOT) oIoym SBAIE O] YSH I8 S0Anoalqo  weisAs S[ted) JIpne Woshs e
oy} jo owos jnd yYoIym PIPNUSPI OIOM SOSSOUNEOM | pue ‘SJUNODOE 1oSN JO AOUSLIND JO SISA[BUY e
SHUNOJ9E 991AISS ‘(syunoooe urwpe
OATENSIUTIUPE OWOS PUE SJUNOOOE SUIUIRI} pue 1sd) Surpnjour) s[oI1JUOD SSAJ0. [BOIT0] J19S[]
Jo uondooxo oy} [IIM SJUNOOOE JLIOUSS OU 218 1Y e
; ‘suoneansyuod
pue ‘pajounsal A[ereridordde arom ouo ou 0} Jueis, Aumoos woysks Sunerodo JIompPN e
se paosse[o oIe jey} sjySu ‘suondooxs maJ B Yim
) : : ‘ :S9A1}92(qO [O1JU0D pUR SBAIR FUIMO[[0]
pue ‘sa3oqiauid uoensTUIIPE A1LINO3S YHM SJUNOJIB U :
T . oU} I0A0D 0] UIYBMOpUN SeM JIOM PNy
01 Pa)oLI}sal I SJYSu [njramod jsowr oY) ‘[BIOUSS U] e
‘pasA[eue "[00}
Sureq I9][ONUOO UIEWIOP 9} UO PI[qeUd 2 0} PUNoj UOI}OBI)X2 BJBp PIjetlioe ayoyas, oNIo[e( 2yl
d1om saInjedy Sunipne A1Lnoas oy Jo Ajuofew oy e | Suisn ‘AJUNd9s IOSn [BNPIAIPUL PUB UONBINSJUOD
AJLMO3s  AI0J001IP QANDE PIMIIAAL I
‘K10308)S178S A[[RIOUST ! 1O0Ip SANSE pom] HPRE Sl
oq 01 punoj amom s3umas Aorod woISAS JYL e pAYUAPT S1M
:M0[2q P3SI] 1B YOIYm JO SWIOS ‘AJ1I0J0BISIIES | SJunodoe oi1oads Jo s3umjas AJLnoaes o} uornejal
dduranssy sauIpulj A/SMBIS adoog BAIR JIPNY




91 Q0/L007 10day 1pny [pnuuy — 1pny jpudaju] Lo3uLivp] Jo ydnoiog uopuoy

Page 113

SOSSOUBOAM QI9UM SBAIR OU} JO QWOS 'UMOPIOUIO] pue
o8puo[o) 9[SurlL], PUB BUAS[J :3UIISI] INO IOJ SOIUD))
S, URIp[IY)) 221y} pojdures oA\ NS JB S9ANI3[qO W9)SAS
o) nd YoIym sossouNeoM 0B JIOU} WISAS U} UIYIIM
"Aouadunuod
o[qereae  pue onjeA 3109foxd uwo juepuodop 3os
9q 0] 918 puB OANBIIpUL o1k 9saY) y3noyj[e ‘sjooford 03
sodueyo Juraoidde 10J s[oad] Ajuoyine oY) SI[BULIOJ
0} M09S [[IM SIY], 'MOIASI Iopun AJjuouLmnd SI pue
yelp ul padopoAasp uoaq Sey SS900Id UOnBSLIOYINY
o8uey) 10901y SJAD ® IBY} pajou oq pnoys i e

pasodoad
St o3ueyo ' owi) [oed papraoid [1BIOP JO [9A9] AU}
O0UBYUD 0} PISIAD U99Q Sey uuo, [onuo)) asuey))
MOU B pUB ‘MOIADI Iopun Apuaumd sI poSeurw
s1 [onuo) a3uey)) Yormym Aq ssoooid [[BIOAO OUJ, e

pue s109loxd 03 saFueyd 95rUBW 0] MOY UO SIOFRUBIA

1oforg 01 oouepm3 sopraoxd yoIgm  ‘[IOUNO))

oy} ssoxoe ooe[d ur st ampadord [onuo) AWURY) Ve
{s9559001d [0IIUOO pUE SOFULYD PIIIUIPI SSNOSIP ‘so3UBY) JO UOHESLIOYINY o

0] SIOJOENUOD UM POy oIk sSuroowl 9)is A[YIUON e
pue ‘safuey)) Jo UOHEN[BAT] e

IMO[2q PAISI] a1k YOoIym JO dWI0S A%Z.Howommﬂu@w mwowSNsU Jouoneoyuuaopy e Aoom AIIS
Suneiodo oq 0] PIAIISGO 9IOM S[OJUOD JO Idqunu Jonu0sy S3urYy s, a1doag Sunox
~ysu | O SpIESal UPM SJUdWOSUBIIY [BNJOBRIUOD) e pue w.Ippy))
: $9SS300.1
ryueisqng | S0A1}09[qo wo)sAs o) Jo awos jnd YoIym SISSOUBIM :S9A1199[q0 [0JJU0D puR SBAIR FUIMO[[O] {00107 om:ﬂ:@

oIe QIOU} ‘WISAS PUnos A[[edIseq B SI 01U} O[IYA | OY} I9A0D O} UudNBLOpUN SeM oM Ipny

INHINHTIND0Ud ALVIOdH0D — SHOAN0SHY HLVIOddO0D)

‘(esuodsar juowoaSeuew Sunieme) pansst podar yei( — JVS e
pue ‘ssa1301d Ut 3Ipny — wdysA§ Sundreday yse) snipey e
‘11 JO peay wioy JJo-udis Suneme pue pasieul] 1odoy - WISAS JUSWAIIONUF [BJUSWIUOIIAUY e

RueInssy | sgurpuy Aoyysmeys | adodg | vaIe JIpny




L1 80/£00C 10day npny jpnuuy — ppny (o] £o3urivgy fo ySnotog uopuoy

Page 114

[8397 2y} AQ PaAIddQI Fupq juowodiSe Suauired
pousSIS B JO PIOO2I OU SBM 010U} ‘UMOPIOYO] 10 e

"3u103-U0 U29q 9ABY PINOYS YOTYM
‘ss0001d [o1UOO 95UBYD Y} UI UMOPIBAIQ B U23q SBY
2151} paure}qo sem [eaoidde ySnoyy “1ouuew Ajown
B Ul pagnou 10 pajedonue jou olom SUONBLIBA oY)
Aym 01 se JDA 9[3UIS oy} PaAIdal AJY) Joye JudId
oY) AQ PasIel 2I9M SUIDUO)) “JUAID ay) Aq poaoidde
Apjuanbasqns pue juejnsuod 3500 oY} AQq PposSSosse
sem SIUL, "L007 AIOf $7 Poouswwuod yomm Ioj
S)IoMm ‘] aseyd JO pul oy je pasier sem 1o9foxd o)
Sunmp 2oe[d yool 1By} SaSueyd 10} ‘2007 Joquideg
¢ Pajep uLo, [onuo)) uoneLEA u() ‘siseq Juro3uo
Ue U0 Payrou Io s3unosw 9)Is jB ISUQ PaIuopl
oIom suoneLIeA Jey) pojels I1o8eue]y 1oalord oyl
"pajajdwoo uraq 100foxd oyy jo | oseyq oy 9ydsop
€10JoN1}SU00 9y} Aq pouSIs 9q 03 104 Sem JI Se 9[qe[leA®
j0U Sem 10e1U0D 2} Jo Adod pouSdis B OFpLR[0) 10 e

"SSQUQ[(BUOSEAT ULILJUOD
0] 9ANRIUSSAIdor JUSID B WO MIIAJI 10 [eaoldde
JUSI[D JO QJUIPIAD OU SeM QI0Y} ‘IOAOMOH ‘anjea
10 sAep JO swiI9} ul juowssosse joedwil ue papnjoul
pue juawnoop jueAd[al ay) paredord pey iojoenuoo
oYy eyl punoy om ‘pojdwres SIDHA USAS Ay}
10, s3unoaw je passnosip Suraq ISy} JO 9OUIPIAD OU
sem oJo1) ‘s3unoowr 931s Jo peaye A[yjuow poonpoxd
oM SIDA eyl juard oyl Aq paulejurewr J19)sISa1
ADA 9Y} WOIJ JUOPIAS Sem 11 YSnoyly SSUIeaw 911s
Je PassSnosIp pue PAlJIIou 219M SOFUBYD AUE 1B} PIIe)IS
IoZeurIn 190[01d oy], ‘(4DA) WO [OTUO)) UOTJRLIE A
B JUSI[D 9y} 0} jrugns o} poimbal sI I1ope] oy
‘1010B1JU0D 9} 0) PAIT}OU ST 2URYD B 20U JUSI]D )
1o Ayred Suuouired Aue £q pejeSusul oq Aewr soSueyo
1ey) soje[ndns joenuod oY) S[SUBLL] PUB BUAS[J 10 e

: 2de punoj alom

dueINSSY ssurpuyy Ad/snjels adoag BIIR JIpNY




Page 115

81

SO/L00C Moday jpny [pruuy — jpny [pudapi] Lo3uliny fo ySnoiog uopuoy

[enue)sqng

ole SUIUBQ[O }991)S PUB UOIIOJ[[00 aSNJal [[B YOTym
Aq Aouonbaij oy sourtLIolep pue ysSnoiog oY) UM
SPBOI SOUTJUSPI JOBIJUOD JUOWOSBURJN 9ISBA\ oYL

: MO[2q PIISI[ 91 YOIYM JO WS ‘A[LI0IOBJSTILS
Sunerodo 2q 01 PoAISSQO 91oM S[ONUOD JO IoqUINU Y

YSU
18 S9A1302[q0 wIRIsAs oy Jo owos nd YoIym ‘Sassatnjeam
oI 2I0U} ‘WIAISAS punos A[[eoiseq ® SI 9191 O[IYM

‘SYIOM JO UOTIBIIJLID A
‘uonoejsIyes IoWolsn))
‘s3unosw pue spodar sseifo1d
{AIOAI[OP 9D1AIOS JO SULIOIUOIN

‘sjuowaImba 0014108 YSI[qe)ST

:S2AN99(qo J01UOO puE seale SUIMO[[O]
oY) I0A0D 0] UOYeMOpUN SeM NIom PNy

3uIpAo9y pue
JUIWASBUB]A]

ASEA

INHIANOYIANA NVEI

"saSueyo oy} 19930 0)
1019B1U0D 2} 0} pansst Suroq SUOIIONIISU] JOYITY
oy 01 Joud ‘1eonyo oreudordde ue Aq pasuoyine pue
pa1o[dwiod a1e S A JeU} 2INSud p[noys JuowoFeue

pue ‘ojedoidde aroym uonesuoyne

uaId pue dAneudsardor s Judld oyl AQ MOIAdI
‘93ueyo pasodord oyy opnpour pnoys sty -3oofoid
oy 03 apew saueys Aue I0j o[l UO P[AY oq PINoOys
(IDA) wiog [onuo)) uoneurep pojedwod ANy v
qouno)) ayy Aq pray oq prnoys ‘sonaed

q1oq Aq pauSis A[np ‘10j0eNUOD (OBd PUB [IOUNO))
oy} UoaMIeq JUSWRAISE [Enyoenuod Ay} Jo Adoo vy

:SMO[[OJ SE 9l SUOT}IEPUSUITIONAT
[ Aol Y[, JUSWUOIIAUD [013u00 Yy} daoidwr o) djoy
pINOYS UOIYM SUONBPUSIOIAI | AJUIOLJ 991y} pasiel
9ARY OM BOIR SIU} UI YIOM }IPNE [BUIOIUI INO JO }[NSAI B SY

"JUI[O 9y} AQ POSIOPUD U9 PBY pue
I8euey 100fo1d oy} Aq posier uaaq pey SD)A OMml
Jey} punoj pey dm JIpne ay) Jo W Y3 1y "L00T An[
ut 10ofoxd ayj 10A0 Surye) 108euely 109florg weLmMO
op o1 Joud ssadord [onuoo oJueyo poysI[qeISe
UE JO 20U2pIA® AUE DU JOU PINOd oA\ WES]

UBINSSY

sguipulj Ay/smels

adoog

gale Jipny




61 S0/L007 14042y jipny [pnuuy — ppny puiopy KoSuLivgy Jo ySnotog uopuoy

Page 116

oy], AR Ay} ul s[onuod osaoidwr djoy [iim yorym
SUOTJBPUSWIIO0IAI 7 AJLIOLL] 2UlU pue | AJLOL OUO
PISIBI 9ABY oM BIJR SIY} UT YI0M }IPNE INO JO JNSol B Sy
‘surg JodedsmoaN
pue syueqg Sulg [enplAIpUl  WOIJ  PA}OI[0D
unoure oy} moys Aayy op Iou ‘som3y s 1eok snotasid
oy} yym paredwod jou st sy jng ‘peonpoxd oie
Pa[2Ada1 pue Pajds[[0d S[BLIdBWL JO SONSTIRIS ATJIUOIA e

pue audyos 3uijoAoal B Aq poAIss a1e senzadoxd
Ka8uriey 10y SaWOH (00‘ST JO 0009 ATuo juasaid 1y
‘[ouno)) ay) AqQ parjIigd ueaq 104 10U 9ARY /007 ABA
pUB [YOIBJA US3MISQ SIOIOAUI PI0J0y AoJuueH oyJ, e

‘9010AUI I9)B[ B WOIJ
Pajonpap junoure oY) st proddy AsSuuLel Aq paoiSe
ST SI(}) uaym A[uo ‘pue [1ouno)) Yy} Aq pred st junoure
pamdsip oy} ‘pyy pioooy AdSuueq Aq popruqns
90I0AUT Ajuowu U} UO Pastel SI andsip © 01OYA, e

: OJe PUNOJ SIOM SISSAUNBOM
oIoUM SBAIR JU) JO OWOS “YSU JB SOAN0S[qO wIoisAs
a1 Ind YOIYM SOSSOUNBOM OI8 IO} ‘WISAS oY) UIYIIA

"y38noIog 9y} JO SIUIPISAI 0} SAWAYDS FuI[oLoax
100ms-uo pue dojsioop Jo oSuel e SISO [IOUNO)) SY], e

pue {LION Aq A[[enuue J[eyaq s, [I0UN0)) Ay}
uo pojo[dwiod oIk UONORISTIES JOWIOISNO JO SASAINS e

‘payrury
p1020y A9SuuBH puUB 90IAIOS JUSWOSBURIA SISEM
S JI0UN0D) 9Y) USOMISq P[AY dIe SFUNQdW A[YJUO e

‘sowIaY s JuI[oA021 pue SuIuea[o "sowoyas SUIokooy e
1091 ‘UON03[[00 asnjal Jo Ayrenb oy uo sy09yd .
Arrep oje1dwoo s1001() SULIONUOY 10BIUOY) oY e puE .SUOHPLIEA JOBL[UOT) e

‘pa1ONpuod ‘sjuowiAed 10eU0) e

uUEINssy ssuipuiy AdY/smels adoog BIIR JIpDY




Page 117

0¢

Q0/£00Z MHoday npny jpnuuy — npny [pudagu] Q3ulpE] Jo ySnoiog uopuoy

[enuejsqng

“YSLI 1B SOAT}02[qO W9IsAS atp) Jo
owos Jnd YoIyM SOSSOUNBIM QIB QIOY) ‘SOAINA[qO WI9)SAS
o} 9A91YoE 0} 00r[d UI [OUOD JO WRISAS B SI 210} S[TYM

‘901AI0G 9Y} JO JUSUISSTIIOAPY e

:59A1100[q0 [0NU0S pue SeaIe FUIMOI[O]
oY) IOA0D O] UOMEMOpUN Sem SIOM JIpny

uondopy

HOIAYES S HTdOAd ONNOA ¥ NHAIA'TTHD

‘(esuodsal juswoSeurw 3unieme) pansst podal PJei(q - JudwdIojuy urpnpul ‘sunppied e
:60/800C Ul paurodar oq [[1m YyoIym ‘Smof[oJ se ‘uroFuo [[13s 918 10 25.]s JeIp Y} JB o1e YOoIym S}Ipne Jo Ioquinu & pojo[duiod os[e 9ABY o

"PaI0Isal 9q ued
SIy} Jey) os eyep oyl dn Suryoeq 0} pI0d0Yy AdFuLiey
Aq uoAI3 oq OS[E p[noys UOIRIOPISUO)) UIIIIS
)1 ue uo sain3iy sAefdsip yoym ‘waisAs suoydoay
eABAY OU] JO aIn[le} JO JUOAD QJU) Ul A[[enuewl
PopIodo1 ejep JO PI0dal AIBJUSWINOOP B SUIRIAI
p1020y Ad3uueH IR} 2INSUD P[NOYS JUSWIFBUBRIA

pue ‘suodai soueunrojiod jo uononpoid
o} )14 ISISSE 0} PIOJOY AQSULIBH 18 W9)SAS 9STIABRA
oy} uo papeojdn oq pJnoYs UOIJRWIOJUI  P[OYISNO,

:SMO[[OJ Se a1e 110dal ST} Ul PIsiel-a1 SUOBPUIIUIONAT
1 Aoug oyl ‘SUOlEpuUOWIWIOddl | AJIOUg oM}
Surpnjoul ‘SUOIIEPUOWILUOIAI PISIBI-01 0Al} Ul Surjnsal
‘poruowordunt us2q jou aAry Inoj pue pajuswdduur Apred
u2aq Sey ouo ‘pajuowejdwr A[[NJ Ueaq 9ABY oUIU JBY)
punoj om pue uodal jipne [eUISIUL £()/900T OY} Ul pasiel
SUOIJEPUOLILIODAI ] 9Y} dn Pomo[[o} OS[e 0ABY OM

‘uonejuowe(dur
10y suonoe ojeudoidde oune)ep pue  ‘sojeise
Suisnoy Ao3uuel J10J SOWOR O} SUIq SuroAoa1
pue SUuI[oAo91 do)s100p JO UOTIONPOIUL O} JOJ SWAYOS
1011d 21 JO SIMNSAI 9Y) MOIASI PINOYS [10UNO)) oYL

:SAO[[OJ SB OI8 UOIEPUSIO0AI | AJLIOLL]

NUEINSSY

S3uIpulj Ay/sniels

adoos

BalR JIpNyY




Page 118

12 S0/L00 10day npny [pnuuy — Ipny [puaiu] Lo3ulivy fo ySnoiog uopuo
"ISI] UonNqLISIp pajesie)
9)ep-0}-dn ue 0] SIOA[} pue S}O[JBS] JO UOIINQLISI(] e
pue {ssoxd 01 195 Sureq osay) 01
Joud 120130 sudredwe)) oy} Aq speApe Jo [eaorddy e
:uonjesado oY)
01 se papiAoId ST 9JuBINSSE OU pUB S[OIU0D FUIMO[[0] )
189} 0] 9[qeUN JI9M M JIPNE U} JO SWI) O} JB S[qR[IBAR
3uroq J0U JJeIS JUBAS[II 9} O} onp “Jeyy} pajou oq P[noys |
"JUOW2I3. ) PAUSIS A[[BULIO}
jou pey s1oydope o) YoIrym Ul 90UR)SUL OUO SBM 1Y)
‘sue[d Hoddng juowase[d 1504 221y} Jo ojdues v 10,]
:9pPN[OUI PUNOJ 910M SOSSOUNBAM
oYM seale O] YSU JB soA1oa[qo weisks oy Jo
owos nd yorym Sassoueom QI8 IO} WIISAS O} UIYIAN
-anua)) uondopy 1504 ay}
y)im 20e[d Ul sem JUSWDAISY [0A9] 90IAIOS PAUSIS Ve
pue
1901AI0S JO peoH a3 Aq paaoidde Appuenbasqns sem
[orym 3ur)so) sueow suodiopun pey [[B ‘90UBMO[[Y
uondopy 2A10001 oym s1ordope Jjo ojdwies e 10, Jue1ry digsueprens
{pajeoo[[e Udaq pey [e102dg 21f} JOpPUN SIOIAIOS JO JUSTUIINIOI]
Iaquinu [ JIOMIWRIL] B PUB | JIOMIWEL] OJUO PAISIUD pue Soddng Jusweoe]d 1504
a1om sjuedrdde jerjuajod Jo sprelop 9Ipny jeuILIU]
oy Suump pajoojes sjueorjdde jo ojdwes © 10,] {MITATY [eAaoxddy
‘Tenuey uondopy uopuo] ued 9y} Surpnjout ‘s101dopy
‘oouepIng [empaoold ojep-0)-dn 0] ss000E 2ARY JJRIS @ 9A1)02dsoi{ Jo [eaoxddy pue Juowssassy
1MO[oq PaISI] IB [OTYM JO SWO0S ‘A[LI0JOBJSTIBS ‘suoneorjddy
Suneiodo o 0] POAISSQO 2IOM S[OIJUOD JO IdqUINU Y ATeutwiijaid Jo juawssassy dioooy]
uUBINSSY ssuipuiy Aoy/sme)s adoog BIIR JIpNY




Page 119

7z 80/2007 340day 1pny [pnuuy — npny [puiuf KoSurivgy o ySnoiog uopuoy
9SBI[ OU ST 2I9Y) JBY) JIPNE dY) SULMP POYIIUOPI SeM ]
110do1 ST} JO | UOI9S UI PUNOj 9q ‘9]qrUIRISNS JOU SOOIAIIS UOIIBAIOIY o
URD SUOTIEPUSIULIIOIAT INO JO S[IBI9(] "BoIe oY) UI S[OIJU0D ‘(sjuounsoAur
aaoxdurr d[oy [[Im YoTym UOHEPUIIIOdD] T AIOL] U0 | ‘ouuosiod ‘owoour  ‘armmyipuadxa  “308pnq)
POSIBL 9ABY 9/ BaIE SI) UL JI0M JIPTE N0 JO }NSAI B SY | soanoolqo poddns 0) exmonmserjur jo o] e
"OAJ0JJOUL SBM [OIJU0D JU() o IS %
: suodg /syred — (51500 9ouBINSUI ‘5)S00 Iedar
pue 0A199}J0 Apred sem [onU00 JU() e ‘soLmfur jo su) sjosse JO UONEIOUSR( e
‘ *S9pOD) YIeaH d1qnd
‘A[0A102g52 Suneiado alom sjonuod urim pajerado jou ore sjood Suruumsg e
g7 Sunsay o unpm sofdwes oy uo paseg e T o
: I0)S1321 YS1I
:3uIMmo[]0J oY1 pUNoJ pue 19)s1Sar ysir oy | AU} UO SYSLL SuImo[o] oYy ojeSurw o) dveld ur
WOJJ PALIUSPL S[OIUOD ()¢ PIISI] PUB POIBN[BAD dARY 2y | SIOTUOD dY3 JO SSIU2ANIYYS pue Koenbape o
SS9SSE 0] UONBLOPUN SBM IOM JIpNY [BUIoIu]
“BOIE SI}
Ul ppe 0] SUOHEBPUSUILIOIAI AU OABY JOU OP 9A\ “I9IsISa1 'PAI2A0)) SBATY
ysu oy Suronpoid uoym juoweSeue]y Aq poo[duiod
uadq sey s[onuod A9y Jo juowssasse Koenbope o
q sey sjon 1303 pe oUL "PoAITYOR
's001AT0g | 1JOUSQ  SSOUISNQ  JO JUSIXd A} 10U ‘asdy)
UONEAINNY 0} JurAd[a1 pue ajeuidoidde oxom Koty omsuo | O} dSUOdSSI Jomiou pue jo FuLiojuowr s, TNS
0} 10381801 YSLI OU} UI PIYHUSPI SYSLI oY) possasse oy | SW 10U “LINS 9U) 0} sjudstussasse ysii Suniodor
S ‘syst1 doj ay) SuIAJnuapr Jo sassaoold oouad 3unsay, 1918139y
18 $9A1102[q0 wdsAs oy Jo swos nd yorgym ﬁmo%osxmo? om Eﬂmzoo Hom PIP 1l Mmc Ao EMEZ@.E LA cwouﬂium
[enue)sqnsg 218 Q10U “WISKS PUNOS AJ[201SEq © ST 210} O[IYA o) uo AJedry1oads pasnooy MoIARI MSLI A9 STY T, UoNEBAINY
SHOIAYIS ALINAIWIAOD » AdNL110 ‘1'1nay
(8007 ABIA Ut pansst oq 0} Hodal Jeip) pajadiion Ipny — SINIIQESI UMM UIPIYD o
pue {(esuodsai juowaSeuew Sunjreme) ponsst 1odal Jei(] - SULIAISO] e
:60/800T ut papiodar aq [[1m YOIYM ‘SMO[[0J Se ‘uroSuo [[ns a1e 1o 95e)s JJeIp oy} & 916 YOIYM SJIPNE JO Jqunu & pajojdwod os[e dARY dp
“BaIE O] UL S]oNu0d dao1dwr d[oy 0] UORPUSTITI0II T
Ajurotid ouoO pasIBI 9ABY 9m JIOM JIPNE INO JO J[NSAI B SY
RueInssy s3uIpuy A33/snyels adoog BIIR JIpNY




Page 120

(34

S0/L007 140dy 31pny [pnuuy — pny [pudaiuf LoSutvp fo ySno.og uopuoy

[enue)sqng

A[qjuou SoYeapuN Jo0J() QOUBUL] VYoYUl e

'S1seq A[T82A B UO SIIIAIDS
pue syoofoid soaoxdde pue sossnosip preog JSH YL e

‘ooueurq ojerodio))
Aq siseq A[YIUOW B UO PayoaYo SI POAISOAI SUIpUN,] e

:MO[2q PIISI] 218 YOIYM JO JWOS ‘AJLI0OJOBISTIES
Sunerodo 9q 0] POAISSqO QIOM S[OLUOD JO IOqUInNU Y

"80/L00T U 656811917 Jo owrer3ord JuetoaIdy
BaIY 800 [B10} ) JO (601°460°€F) %61 Suistiduioo
‘pojdwres orom punyg [emoudy pooymoquSeN oY1 pue
puny sonmunwwo)) 1ofuong pue I1jes oy} ‘diysioupreg
ojdoag Sunox pue uoIp[iy) oy} ssore sjosford uoj

“ISLI 1B $0AN02[qo wIsAs oy Jo
awos nd yorym sassouz[eom oIe Iy} ‘soandelqo weisks
3y} 9A91YoR 0} do[d Ul [ONUOD JO WRISAS B SI 910U} [IYA

‘SuInjey jueio) jo uono(dwio) e
pue sowooin() Jo SULIOITUOTA e
‘Surpuadg Jo SULIOJUOIN e

‘seory Surpuadg JO UONBOYTIUSP] e
‘Surpun, Jo 1dooay e

:$9A1190(q0 [0NU0J pue seare SUIMO[[O]
oy} ISA0D 0] UQNeMopun Sem SHOM JIpny

Surpuny
puE sjue.Io)
diysaoupieyg

SNOLLVOINAWINOD » SAIHSHANLAV “UONVIAHOAIHd ‘ADI'TOd — HALLADAXH AATHD

"WAD 29 o1l YIed AInqsul Jo asn ot}
10J sjuotadISe 3uIsed] 0} pieSal Y)m SUOIIBPUSTIIOOAT

Aue pasiel 10U 9ABY oM ‘NSl B SY 'pPasn SonI[Ioe]
Jo siseq 2y} uo pagdreyd Jureq ore sdnoid 1osn ‘ApuoLm))
"SIUQWIAISE SUISBI[ [BWIOJ O} papjruwiod aJe sdnoig 1osn
ureur oy} 210yoq papeiddn oq 0] paou [[Im SONI[IOR] oY)
ey} pue paIopIsuod Juroq are SonIIoR] oy} jo uoisiaoid
oy Surpie3or suonydo jey) pejedIpul dARY JuSWOSEURW
‘IOAOJQIOJN "9JIAISS dYU} 10 OWOOUI JO S20INOS IOYJ0
3} 0] 9ATIR[SI [BLISJBW PAIOPISUOD JOU ST SINI[IOB] oY) JO
Surses] oY} WOIJ SWOOU] WAL) 29 Jor1] e AIngsurq jo
SIaSN UTRW 1]} JO oM} ‘(qn[D) SONAIYIY OPISYIBA} UOPUOT
pue Ausioaw) ueirjodonapy uopuo]) sdnoid iosn omy
PUE SOOIAISS UONBIINSY Uoamldq 104 2oe(d ul juowoaide

AULANSSY

"sjuatuisaAul eyrdes 103 Surpuny ojenbopeu; e

pue £(239[08qo 10 p[O) soni[Ioe] ojenbapeu] e

sguipuyj Ay/snjels

adoog

B3l Jipny




Page 121

ye

80/£00T 10day npny pnuuy — pny [pudoiuy SuLIvy fo ySnoiog uopuoy

[enuelsqng

‘ode) Sunyiom e pue ode} 20USpIAL UR — sade] 0M] 0JUO
ALDD Aq Papi0dal 218 SO0UQJJO JUSIDIOJUY Surjied e

‘sAep [ ¢ I0] poure)jo1 pue dALI(] pIel
B OJUO PAPIOOAI QI SOFTRWII BISWED A)9JeS AJIUNWWO)) e

* MO[3q PAJST] oI YOIM JO SWOS ‘AJLI0JOR]STIES
Sunerodo oq 0} PIAISSQO QIOM S[OXUOD JO IOqUUNU Y

su
18 80A109[qo wv)sAs ay) Jo owos nd Yorym ‘sassatjeom
oI 210U} ‘WOISAS PUnos Afeoiseq B SI 210} O[IYM

"3uIp1059y pue Suntoday jusprouy
pue Squawegeuey ode ],

{WO0Y [01U0)) 0] SS90y
‘uone[sisa] yim aouerjdwo))

‘sampoooid pue sa1o104

:$2A1192[qo [onUOd pue seaIe SUIMO[[O]
9l I5A0D 0] UONBMOpUN SeM SHOM PNy

AL NNAILD) PIso[)

MAOM LSANOAA

(8007 AN ur panssi aq 03 podai yyeap) ssexford ur jipny - dn-mofjoq digsioupieg e
:60/800C Ul payIodar o [[Im Yorym ‘smo[[of se ‘Sutouo [[is a1e 1o 95e)s JJeIp oy} Je oI YOIYM S)IPNE JO I9qUINU B pajo[diuod Os[e 9ABY oA,

‘sonred
[le Aq peudis aq pnoys pue syoeford [e 10] ooerd
Ul 8¢ PNOYS SJUSUIDAIZE AIOAI[OP PUE S}JOBIUOD ‘SIS e

'SMO[[0] SB ST UOTJRPUIIWIOIAI | AJLIOLJ 9Y], "BaIe oy}
ur sjonuoo saordwr djoy [[Im yoIym UOTIBPUSUIWIOdDI |
AJLIOLIJ QUO PISIBI ABY OM JIOM JIPNE INO JO }NSal B S

‘Burpuny

pue sjueid diysiouired y3nony) paISAIOP SOITAIOS

pue syoofoid [1e sso1or 90e[d UI J0U 218 SJUIWLAISE
KISAT[Op pue SIOPIAOId [BUIO)XS (1M S]OBIIUOD ‘SYIS e

ST SSOUBOM JO BAIR OU() "SI 1B SOAI09(q0 WI9ISAS 2] Jo

owos nd YoIym SISsouNeoM IR OIOY) WOISAS oY) UNIIA
"SISeq AJYIUOW-XIS B UO pieoqg JSH 2yl Aq paaoidde

pue ooueul eiodio)) Aq payoayo aIe SWINOI JURID) e

pue ‘preodq JSH oY) pue aoueur, ojerodio))
01 pajtodai st yorym ‘amyipuadxa jo Suriojuow

JdueBINSSY

suipuyy A9%/snye1s

adoog

BAJR JIpNY




Page 122

Y4

0/L007 Moday npny jpnuuy — npny [pusu] Ao3utivfy fo y3noiog uopuoT

¢ Auoud ouo pue 7 AJUOL Om] ‘] AJUOL] OMm)
PasIel 9ABY 9M BAIR SIY) UL JIOM }IPNE INO JO }[NSAI B Sy

"S3UIPI0DAI [BUSIP
0} osay) opeiddn 0] a01a10S 2y} Aq sue[d ore a1y ‘sode)
SHA OJUO PapIOdal A[JUOLIND I8 SBISWED JUSUIIDIOJUT]
Suryled woy safewl O[IYM JBY} PIJOU 9q P[noys I

"JJe1S 9y 0} PanssI Uaaq 104 J0U 9ABY
SpIeo oY) ‘sseode pied odims 10j AJI[IOB] ® Sey }1 pue
‘pas[oo] 1day ST Wooy [0NU0)) Y} 0} I00DP Y} J[IYM e

pue ‘aouls pajepdn us9q jou oAy pue A[oA100dsax
7007 Pue $0O7 Suump ponssl oIoM  201jorIJ
JO sopo)) Aj9Je§ AjUnuWiwio)) pue JUSWISOIOUY JY] e

‘oseola1 yora saroxdde oym Jo p1ooax
OU SI QIOY} ‘WOYM O} pUuB PanssI 2I9M 9SO} UdYm
JO s[relop Surpnjoul ‘serdwed A0Jeg Ajunwiwo)) Aq
Pop10921 sadewn 10J s)sanbox Jo F0[ ® SI 212Y) S[IYA e

‘[rouno)) oy yo o1jo ojerrdordde ue £q pasordde
Uud9q pey 9sat)) Jey) 20UIPIAD OU SeM I} ‘ad1jod o)
Aq pojsonbou ooue[[IOAINS PIIISIIP JO SIOURISUI OM] U] e

:0pN[oUl punoj aIom
SOSSOUNBAM QIoUM SBAIR OUJ, MSU JB S9A102[qo wolsAs
oy} Ind Yorym SOSsoudeoMm oI 0IOU} WOISAS oY) UNIIM

"panssI sI
001j0N] 281eY)) AJjeUad ® 210Joq S[IB}Op O} ULIJUOD 0)
I9O1JJO I9U}O OUO }SBI] JB AQ POMIIADIL SI PUB SOOUIJJO
Sunjred Je prooar o3 3doy st So sioerad) uy e

pue onua)) prodY
S JI0Un0)) 9y} 1B J5eI0)S AINJOS 0] POLIdJSURI} ULY)
oIe pue WOO0Y [01UO)) dY} Ul SSeq Pajeas Ul A[2Indds
ploy ole sa0udjjo ouyjen 10 sade] o0UIPIAD JU] e

ueINssy

sgurpuij Koy/snjels

adoog

BaJe JIpny




Page 123

9¢

S0/L00C 1Hoday npny [pnuuy — IpRy [pulaiu] QJuLDE fo y3noiog uopuo

*A)ayeg Ayunwwo))
I0J 2onoRIg JO 9p0) Ayl JO sudwImbar oy
yim oul] ur ‘rafeuey oouerdwo)) pue A1Lnoeg oyl
Aq paaoidde oq pinoys saSewll [ensSIA JO 0SEo[o1 oYL, e

pue ‘A)jaJes Ajunwwo)) 10J 1onpuo))
JO 9po) oyl UM 90UBpIOddE Ul ‘JuoweSeuRy
ISy % Mpny JO pEsH oy} jm  UONE}NSU0d
ur {rouno)) ayj Jo I1oijo 9erdordde ue £q pososdde
9q PINOYS J0UB[[IDAING Pajoalrq 10J sisonbar [y e

‘SMO[[0] SE oI SUOIBPUIUILIONAI | AJLIOLIJ o],

"BOIE QU)
ur sjonuoo aaoidwr dioy [[Im yora SUOTBPUSWITIOIDI

dURINSSY

SBUIpUI} AY/SNIBIS

adoos

BaIe Jpny




[T S0/L00C 30day 1pny onuuy — npny 1puioiu] Q3utiv o ySnolog uopuo

"1sanbax uodn ojqerrese
st pue paredord usaq sey [00YOS A1BPUOIIS Yora 0] PasIel SUOIEPUIWIUIOIAT JO S[oAd] oy Suistewrns “1odar jeredos v

"800C UdoIEN
[€ Je pIepue)S oy} yim a0ueijdwod 0] pregal yiim sJooyos AIBpuodaS [eNpIAIPUIL JO SNB)S OU} SOSLIBUINS MO[dq d[qe) YL

"PIEpUE)S O} 19U PRy S[00Y0S A1pU0daS ()] JO 1Mo JYSII0 ‘9007 YOIBIA 1€ I8 Sk ey
punoy sem J] ‘ejeridordde axoym ‘syisia dn-moqjoy pajordwoo apy -o1qissod se uoos se pajuswo[dwl 918 SUORPUSUIUOA]
A9y Jey) 2IMsus 0} pIEpUBIS OY) 10U 19K 10U PeY JBY) S[00YDS AIBPUOJ0S JUBAS[I YIIM PAsIel] om ‘§0/L00F MoysSnoxy],

"LOOT YDIRIN (] € 9Y} Aq PIBPURIS O} SASIYIL S[OOYDS ATePUOIAS [[e
veq) (SHFQ) SIS pue uoneonpy 10§ jusunreda(] ay) Jo Juswolmbai e st j] "paasiyoe Suteq st (SISIALL) S[O0YDS Ul pIRpUR)S S[00YdS
JuoWOSBURIA [BIOURUL] dU} Jey) S0UBINSSE Uiim juswaleuew opiaoid 0] £(/9007 UL POMSIA dIom S[OOYDS KIBpUO0AS [[V £1EpPU023S 1€

Page 124

"1sanbax uodn ojqe[reae s1 pue paiedoid
useq sey 8()/L00T Ul PIIISIA [00YOS ATRWLI (OBS IOJ PISIEI SUOTJEPUIWIUIOI] JO S[AS] oY) Sursuewwns ‘prodar oreredos v

'800T
YOI ¢ JB pIepue)S 9y} (iim 2ouRldwiod 0] presal Yim s[ooyoS ATeWL [ENPIATPUIL JO SNJB)S OY) SISLIBWIWNS AO[q J[qe} oY,

"110do1 MO U PasIer SUOHEPUOWILIOddI oY) Jo uonejustuajdu oY) uo
ssa1301d 10}IUOW 0] pIRPUR]S S} 199U JOU PIP JBY) S[OOYDS 031} o} Ym SUISTel] o1e 9 AL "9,88 JO o1el ssed [[BISAO UR ‘PIepurlg
Y} JoW pey| S[00YoS AW €7 ‘B00T YOITBJAL [€ Je St “Jey) punoj sem 3 "80/L00T Ul (%0t) S[00UDS AIRWL] 97 POIISIA O

"800T YOTRIN 1€ U Aq pIepuejs oy} JAJIYI. S[OOYOS
Arewitid JO %0t 12yl (1SDA) S[O0YIS puR SAIIWE,] ‘USIP[IY)) 10] justmreda( oy} Jo yuawaImbar e s1 ] (SISIAL) S[00yoS Ul s[00YdS
pIepUe)S JUSWOSBURIA] [BIOURUL] S} JO sjuswaimbal oy} yim souer[duiod Suryooyo uo pasnooj sey §0/,007 SULnp SHom mQ Arewng :7os

(SISTALA) [00Y9S UI pIepUE)S JUIWISBURA [BIIURUL]
SHPNY S[00YDS




Page 125

3T
PN YSIH 9pISPOOM
1PN QIO SeWwoy], 1S
19IAl ION AWapeoy MIIA Yied
1PN POOA\ 91B3YSIH
1PN [004OS ANUNWWO,) 9I0WIPL[D)
1PN S[HID) 10, [00YOS AJSUIO
1PN Jied PUBLIOqUINYION
19N 10N ysnoioqu3noT uyof
1PN QIOUISTHO,]
1PN [O0Y2S JIed BIpUBXO[Y
PaAdIY SISINA s[ooyd§ £1epuoddg

80/£007 Moday npny [phuuy — ppay [y LSulivl fo ySnoiog uopuoy

1PN UIID) 1SOM
PN UOLIOAL],
PN 9N ‘gD SISBYOIA IS
PN 10N TTN A S[PBYIIA 1S
PN DY A1oud SATRIA 1S
PN sjueyu] g SAIRA 1S
PN DY SeLIod Jo UBIBIA 1S
1PN AduueIA Uyof 1§
PN Jotun{ sajes ap SIOUBIL] 1S
PN sjueju] sa]es op SIUeI] 1S
PN S,uuy 1§
1PN AeSuLIeH yInos
1PN JueyU A[SOM0Y
1PN ONUIAY AJ[STY
PN [[omsSn Jo ApeT InQo
PN oue diyspiog
19N 10N aue ALID
PN peaws[Ies]
PN weyIeg
PN Arewitid [[TH SIIYSUOAd(]
PN 98pLIa[0))
PN ION QuUIRIS[0))
PN [BJP1OD
1PN snuIsay))
1PN 2A0I) 9oNIg
PN JIed UOISO M
PIAPY SISINA sfooydg Arewrtig

800 YIIBJAl [€ IE SB[, AIgwIwing — S[00YIS UI PIBPUR]S JUIWISBUL]A] [BIOUBUL]




Paqge 126

67 S0/L007 10day jpny [pnuuy — npny ipusaiu] £oSutivgy o ySnoiog uopuoy
(SHDIH) s9d1Aleg uowdinby
€ € 4 9 0 4 14 PL | 1 | 6 | ¢ pajury Ayrunurwo)) pajerseju AssuLre
SIIIAIIS [BIDOS
0 ! 0 14 [4 [4 0 S 3 [4 0 [enueisqns juowRINsold 1
JUdUAINJ0.AJ Neaodio)
PAULIJUOd 3q 0} SIIE)S 1 0 0 1 ! 0 0 [4 1 1 0 [erjue)squg Xe] [ouUnoy)
PSWIu0d 8q 0} smels ¢ 0 0 1 4 1 ¢ 0 L ¢ 4 0 [enueisqns sjyouag xe ], [10Uno)) 2 Sulsnoy
pajuawafdun Apred I 0 0 3 4 0 I 1% 4 [ I fenueIsqng YANN
0 0 0 t 0 3 0 t 0 13 0 [enueIsqngs 103pa] [eI0USD) 2% SUNUNOIDY
0 0 0 [4 I 1 0 [4 I 1 0 [EnjuBISquy XB [, [IoUnoy)
0 9 0 S I 14 0 IT | 2|6 |0 payury sasuadxy 2 [[olhed
! 0 0 [4 ! 1 0 t [4 ! 0 [enuesqng [onuo) ATee3png 29 JA] d159)ens
0 I 0 z 0 Z 0 € 0 ¢ 0 [enjueIsqns juowoSeUR A AINSBAL],
0 ! 14 ! € 0 S 1 14 0 [enuesqng SIOUPaIT)
i 0 I 0 v | 0| ¥ 0 S 0 | S | 0 | renuessqng Sundiaoay yse)
i ! 14 0 ! 0 ! 0 9 0 S ! [enueIsqngs SI10192(J
ueulg
€ 1 1 1 0 1 0 9 0 9 0 [enueIsqng sonienby
d3ua[rey)) yuspuadopuy unaoday
0 0 € % 0 ¥ 0 L 0 9 1 [enuesqng | jonuo)) 103png 2y 108png swweidold
¥ [ 0 I 0 1 0 9 1 % 1 [enue)sqns | JUSWOSBUBRA JUSWINOO(] PUB JOBIIUO))
*SIANNIIXYY JOIYD
Sjummo;) ssatdold uy| “dwyjoN | V/N |1BIoL] € (4 I JIeI0L] ¢ [4 I
payudwapdury A1039%)
; [9A97
SUONEPUIWHI0INY ueanssy VIV LIAanv

SHNSAY -1 193ren) :£0/9007 d moqoq

s9[qe L dn moqoq




Page 127

0¢

S0/£007 140day ppny [pnuuy — ppny uian Q23uLivg] jo ySnoiog uopuoy

"SUOTEPUSITUOA1 JO UL uat]diT PSLIe)s dALY SIOOLJO — $S3A0.4 Ul
"9} USI] 10U SBY UOHOR SANBILII)[R ‘PASSOIPPE U] 10U SBY UOHBPUSIIOIAI ay) — pajumawajdu joN

"SIT 9U3 $S2IPPE 0} UANE) USS( SLY UOHOR SALBUINNE 10 “Wa)sAs oy ur safueyo o1 anp aqeorjdde 1a5uU0] OU ST UOREPUSTULIOSI Y} ~ V/N
'sasuodsal Jo ofdues B pILLIOA 9ABY 9A\ "SUONEPUIIIIOIAI JO $521301d 9 UONEOI1190-}[0S YSNOIY) PIIBIIPUL SBY SIAOLJO — pajuswajduy

0 0 € 9 ! S 0 6 ! 8 0 | [enueisqng SO[OI2 A patopuBqy

[4 0 0 6 0 14 S I 0 S 9 V/N SONIUNUITIOT) 10] [B9(] MIN

JyaoMm 3sanbay

0 [4 0 [4 0 [4 0 14 1 € 0 | [enuelsqng o3es() [rewy

supny LI

! 0 ! (4 0 4 0 14 ! € 0 [erueIsqng JwaSeURIA 100(01d — ISH

! 0 ! < 0 C 0 14 ! € 0 | Tenueisqng S[00Y9S JO SULIOJUOJA [BIOURUL]

1 14 [4 I 0 ! 0 8 [4 4 ¢ | [enueIsqng s1ea X AJIef :1Ie)g oIng

SIIIAIAS S, WIP[IYD

[4 0 0 £ 0 ¢ 0 S 0 14 1 [enueisqng JUSWIAOIOJUH pUE [01U0)) FUlIe

SOOIAIOS

S ! 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 ¢ € Py [BJUSUWILOIIAU-AJoJeS PUE ([edH

[4 4 0 8 0 13 S 14! 0 L L popury JUOWIOSBURIA] 0JSE M

JUSWIUOIIAUY
Ia8eus 10BIUO))
wea ], 10309S 91BALLJ
Jo usunurodde jo

Sumun uo juwepuaday L 0 0 € 1 C 0 01 1 ¢ 9 pajruary SWRYOS SUISBYT UONBIN0SSY SUISNOH

7 ¢ I 1 0 I 0 L 0 S 7 | [enueisqng sareday Sursnoy Arerodwa T,

sjuowrwio))  |ssaadoaq uy| dwyroN | WN |[BIoL]| € | ¢ I jrewoL] € | T |1
- .|._. - pajuowdjduny Nm.mcwﬁuo
[9A9]
SUONEPUIW0IY uBINSSY VIV LIdnV




1€ 80/L00¢ 10day jipny [pnuuy — apny puidnuy Ke3utivyy fo ySnotog uopuog

Page 128

a3 1eq 1dooxa ‘papraocid
2q UED 2[BOSOWI} QANIULSP
ou pue (13euepy 1oolorg
= Apoy) epuey Joejuod 1)
11 £q unx Furaq st 109foid
syl ‘pes pue s1oSeuew
0] ss900®  Iapeq apraoid
A oM wWashs  Jvs
oy 01 safueys jo oFeyoed
mou ofoym e Jo wed oq
T4 ssaooad surfuo pasodoxd
311 1By} pajeIs uslig, ) uyof

80°10°11 2epd)

‘Aed jxou 1oty ysnoxy
aokordwa oy Aq paaradal
st juowded -~ wrep

oty ssaooxd [roxked/yH -
pue {xoqrewt [[oIARd/ IH
ogwads ' 01 w0

oy} S[Iewd Iodeurwl oY -
‘ourjuo
Juop wa3q sey SIl jey)
suLuod aeSeuewr oyl -
‘wrrepo
oy} seyLIoA Iofeurwr oYy - “UOT}EPUSTIOIAI
‘{1o5euewx (10431100 Avg L23DUDIY) s1y} Jo uoneuowadur
9y} O} 959y} SpUIsS pue usLIg O uyor oty 103 uerd e Sunemuio] ur
wioy 9y 01 spdivoar oy JSISSE [[IM Jel) WO SSodno
soyoene ookodwo oyy - J1OUN0Y) oy], -Suiofuo Apuonmd  SI
‘no 3t syurd Ao3urivy 1fa1 soy - 1Y) MOIADY SS200Id SSauIsng
pue ULIo] QuIjuo ue (4a3vuvpy 1i0ddng Avg) Yyl ur papupour 2q o} SI
sojorduroo ookordwe oy - pag Ly ssoooxd sjoym 2y "oq pinom
ApewiSiQn $sa001d Y} JeYM TO OpeW Sem
194 pinom mofy ssaooid (pareoIpU] UoISIOApP [emdR ou ng [[oiked TSAS
Ay, -swrepd oy aeuew 11001330 a[qrsuodsay JON a1 ySnomp pred oq pinoys | jjoxfed oyy ySnoxy passesord ag
01 joihed 10 padojaasp Arsnoraoxd) pajuswayduuy sosuadxyg ey oloig Jvs | pmoys syusued wied osuadxa sasuadxy
3uraq st sseoorxd sunuo uy A 60/8007 10N 90/¢/1¢ | o Jo ued se poside sem 3| | [Je 18Ul POPUSUIUOSSI ST ] [oaded
paambau ulpeaq aulpeaq
Jepdn U0V JUSUIASRURA pasiaay RHILATY [BUISLIO asuodsay jusuagruey HODBPUIUIIOIY IV PNV

S0/¥00T -SUOEpUIWOINY [ Aol Jo d mo[[o]




Page 129

(43

80/L007 10d2y j1pny [pruiy — upny [pusiu] LaSutivy fo ySnotog uopuoy

‘S19pI0
9stel 0] pasn  SI  UIAISAS
jwowamsold Vs oy
1eY) 2Insus 03 pue yseo Aynad
ysnoyy)  sumepd  asuadxs
sonpal 01 Op pnoys Koy
jByM U0 jeym uo siofeuewd
0] PRTeOTUNIIIOD oq
0} 201ApE JUIYeIP SI 90IAIIG
[J01A®d 29U} ‘SUILUESWT I} U]

‘SeoIe
Yo se [jom se ‘sasuadxo
I10A0D (M pue  (901AI0g
J19S  juowoSeuely)  SSIW
/(901AIS  J[oS  oesAopduny)
§S9 peqes st yoeloxd
UL "60/800T 1ea4 [eroueuly
oy uw pawrdwos oq

aepdn

paambau
HOIDY JUdIRGRUEIN

aurpea(y
pasisay

sne)g

sulpeaq
[puslQ

asuodsay jusugruEy

O BPUAUIUI0dY

va1y yipny




Page 130

£

§0/£00¢ H0dRy jpny [pruuy — npny [puiuy L3ulivy] Jo ySnoiog uopuoy

(UoU2NI04] o | Ajdde suonemBer  jueirodwir pue SUOLIIPUOD JOBHUOD o
"A301B0S JUSWAINO0L] , Jo poayy) wdojaaap | exoym  ‘padojarsp oq m ‘sonsst Apiqeurelsns
oy} pue AJI0d JUSWISINIOL] POOA PRYIIIN SuroSuo | suONIPUOD }PENUO))  JAUIUL 03 spieSa1 [y oouepns e
=11 S () [eaoidde oyl : 2 9007 | 94} UO UOBULIOJUI UO SAOIMOS
Jo doeq oy uo ‘syuswrersnbox / S19BBUBIA IqUIAd(] | JUBAQ[OI IOYI0 O} SYUI[ YRIM :3uimor|og
Anqqeurelsns JUBAQOT | J1uU[) ssauisng L] SUO | JoULIRl] O} POPUSIXS oq PINOD | 9YI  opNoul  pnoys  yorgm
e opnpour o} ‘pajepdn oq (L00T neoyroads | SHI] POMO[[Oj 94 P[NOYS pUE | JUSTUSINDOL] s]qeuTR)SNS
[[IM [enuewl JUSWLINO0L] Y], :Aniqisuodsay JOQUISAON ¢ | renuew  Juowremoold oyl ur | wo sampaooid dojaasp
Arsnoraaxd) pajuswejdwa] | suonIpuod | pepnjour Apeaie st souepms | pinoys juswomooid aeiodio))
SO°T LI asepd(y A {007 Tudy Apreg Penuo)) | Jusudo[aadp Jlqeurelsng | 1Byl  POPUSUIUOOAI ST )]
“1otp0 yoes poddns serdorens
om] o3 Jer omsud djoy o3 pue
uoneynsuoo orgnd ym our
u1 ‘A3a1eng ySnolog 1sou0sin)
oy} jsureSe pojepijea oq oOs[e
M A393enS JUSWAINO0IJ YT,
‘Sprepue)s
WNMUIUE  JO  WONBOJIUSpE
o pue SYIRUNOUdq
apnjout 01 papuatue
9q [[iM SJUSWNOOD JJeIp Sy
JJo-usis 10§ 800T
YSIBN Ut JouIqely/gINHD 01
pajuasold oq 03 onp a1e ISyl
‘ue[d premIo o) Yum oulf uJ "$95500014 Suryioddng e
007 Arenuef {1 SUIOUSUILIOD ‘Jeaoxdde pue
yoam oy ug dnoin JORIUIUOD juswamodold | guowdopaao(g owieiSord e
Sunjiop sioquioly AoSuLrey Io/pue qNED armbax sy e
oy o1 pajuasard oq [m pue uoyl [[im pus  UOHE)NSU0D JUSIOINDO0IJ 2[qBUIEISNS e
pado[oaap u29q oA®y ‘Sonsst (122204 10} o St A3o1ens oyl :sansst
J[qeureisns  I2A0D  [OIYM Jo poagy) ‘Ayanoe quowamoord Aue Jo | SUIMO[[0] oY) SSAIPpE PIROYS
‘AF01BNS WAWAINI0I] ST [[oM POOAN [PBYIIA SWIIE UIeW Y} SOUIINO Yoryam | S  "AdIj0d  JUSUISINOOIJ
se ‘Ad1j0d JUSWaINo01d 1JeIp V (8007 ‘paxmbar st Lorjod v jey pue | pue  A8Sojeng  JUSWLINDOI
Anqigrsuodsay Arenuef padojaasp oq pnoys ASojens | oJqeurelsng JJeIp oy} SSIEWLIO]
80T 11 9repd) Arsnoraoid) patuswapduuy juowamooad d[qeureIsNS | PINOYS JuawaImOold 9eiodio)) :
A 2007 YoIB Apred 90 1°0 e Jeyp  9swB00a1 ) dD | 1Y) popusummodar ST 3] | AN[Iqeuresng
padmbal aurpeap ufpeaq
sepdy | uonde JududGRURIA pasiaay snye1s [euisLiQ asuodsot Juourageue 0N PUIUII0IY BIIV JIpny

90/500¢

:SUONEPUIWWOINY | Ayrorag Jo dny mogpoq




Page 131

e 80/£00C +oday npny jonuuy — npny [puioiu] LSulDE Jo ySnolog uopuoy
[0o0joxd ® jey} PpaoWIJUOD juowrdoroasp s[qeurejsns | ploysaxny a3 eaoqe spoaford ur
juowamoold Jo peel oyl :Aiqrsuodsayy W pooudtradxour  SI I9OLJO | POAJOAUI 9q PINOYS Io9FevuBy

{007 11dvy pauawarduut afoxd oy jr Apremonted | juowdojess(g JlqeureIsng
80T 1T 93Epd) A £q 2oeyd uy 10N operpounu] | urod jueiioduur 104 € ST SIY] | 9y JBY) POPUSWUIUOIIL SI 1]
‘s3unfeiropun yustudoreaap "9 IO, ) JUSWIDINIOL]
sjqeureysns uwo pommbar se | oy Aq  posoxdde o
s1oquuout 0} yoeq wodar pmoys | jey s1eSeuepy josfoxd o £q
SIOPBNUOD  /  SJULNSUOD | }95 SUODIPUCO JO SULIONUOW
oyl Aq papraoid woneuojul | oYy opnpouUr 0}  uoAld
Sursn ‘sro8eurwy 309{0Id O[O0 | 9q OS[E P[NOYS UOHEBIOPISUO))
souerduroo © uo ayel 01 WS
oY} 10J 20MOSAI JUIIOINSUL ‘uone[N3oI pue UonE[siSo]
st oyl SH pue -sddo | mm souerdurod ue
(uawa.mo4d fenba Nﬁozmcm mawzoiw aq Monﬁﬁmqo%ohﬁ dEuEEEWE
Jo propy) pINoys uoreIapIsuod sures o | Aorjod Aiqeureisng
8007 11dy w1 payutodde oq POOAL PEIIA ‘sonsst sourijduioo A101e[n3ol | SAYTIUOPI ISIOSYD Y[ ‘9jEp
01 np JUBNSUOD UOTIONHSUOD IOYI0  pue  [PJUSWIUOIIAUD | pue [ENIUI Ut Aq podusaprad aq
M3U Yl YHM  pIsSnosIp /s1geuE | 102{0.1g Jo swoy uy  yjuswdoppasp | pinoys Nooyod oy ‘siofeuey
99 M UOTEPUSTIIOISI Hup ssomsny a[qeure)sns Jo syoadse | 100fo1g Aq paterdioo
ST Iapun suonoe 15730 12402 0} padolesdp oq | SISIPOaYD [EIUSWIUOIIATD
pexmbar oy} jey) POWIUOD [t SIIY, "Pamo[[of oq pinoys | Jo ojdues e wo josyo Anpuowr
juswomd0ld Jo  peaH 9yl :Anpiqrsuodsay pue [enuewr juswamoord oy | e wioyrod pnoys 1oSeuepy
8007 11dy poyuowofdurt ur are jopowr uonenjeAd pue | juswdo(era(] o[qeure;sng
80T 11 arepd() A Aq 2oerd oy 10N 90 unf ISIP[OSYD  [BJUSWIUOIIAUS UV | oY) Jey} DOPUSUIUOdI SI ]
“1o3euey] Juomdo[oAa(]
Jlqeureysng  jou  “1991fJ0
JuaId 9} Jo Anpiqisuodsor o)
9q P[IOYS SUOHIPUOD 10BIUOD
SULIOJIUO "PAMO[[O] 9qG UBD
je suoneoyads  sAemySng
aary ‘gvdm So ‘Aqemrorxe
d|qereae  Apeare aIe  9soy)
Jo swiog ‘pasn pue padofaasp UOTIB[SIZI]
3q  pmoys  suopeoyroads | 1o wonem8ar  wr  soSueyod
SWOOINO  JBY}  PIPUSUIOIAT | AuB JO9[J0I 0] ‘IOU0O0S 10 ‘sIseq
‘2007 1dy SI J1 0S ‘UOTIBAOUUI O[JHS UBD | [BNUUE UE UO PIMIIAdI pue
WOy SMels [YSIYM JUensuod suoneoyroads prdul I9AMOY | SIOOUJO JUBAS[OI 0} PAINGLUSIP
o) PIM JOBHUOD Y} UMM 9q pmoys sampaocoxd [y
NG 3q ULD SPIBPUR]S JUBAJ[AI “JUDIOLINS
1Byl IPpIO Ul JUB[NSUOD 2q prnoys sasnepd aduerduiod "UOTIBN[BAD pUE
UOHONLSUOY S [Iouno)) o £101eIn301 piepue)s asmmIsyio | uoneoygroads ssodmd 10J 1 e
Uim pley 2q Jim Suneswt ‘pepnpout  2q pnoys Koyl pue ‘SULIoIuowr
paainbau suifpeap ulpead
ayepdn) | uonoe JudWAGRURIA pasiaoy sniels [puIsdiQ asuodsax Judtuodeuey _HONEPUIIW 00y BoLY Hpny




Page 132

S¢

80/L007 +oday npny [pnuny — jppny [puiom] SULDY fo ySnoiog uopuoy

oy} jo uonarduros Juimopoq

"800¢ Sunf pua jo pus ayj
01 unl {{im pue (3onpoid isore
s oriddns o3 jo oSevjueape
aye} 01 pa[npayos Aqeur§uio
uey) 1o9e] A[Sys) Arenuel ur
souaunod 0} peuueld mou si
joqid e 109foxd ay) Jo ofeos pue
adoos oy SurAjueprt ur jsisse
0] -ASojouoe; Mau oy} 0}
J3e3s SunerSnu ofrgm uonerasdo
A[lep JUeLmMd Oy} UIRIUTEW
01 sey jey) joofoxd ofref e st
Auoydaey 1q] Sunustoydury

‘Auoydeyes 147
punore paseq aq [[IM YoIym
‘A391BNS  SUOT)EOTUNIUTIO0]3)

3y1 opnjoul [[IM pue s1eak oAl
— 931y} JX9U 2y} I0J UONOAIP
A3ofouyoa) oty SwAnuspr aq
[1im A3a1ens a4J, "800¢ YoIBN
Jo 9yep uoneonqnd pojeunss
ue ypum wes] juswaSeury
LI 8y 10} 9[qeIsAlap
Ao ® st A8gjeng JJ Mmou
o ‘peuodar Asnorasid sy,

‘[reto
Aq Suimol[o} oy} POWIIUOD

(4o3vuvpy VIV
P 2ounnssy Quongy)
Suipaey sowep
oIy
paAraoal asuodsay

(11 40f
L2BDUDI SuoyD.L2d())

Aeny poy

(1os1apy 1ioddng
Su0031aJ L01Uas)
BRANO 1RV

"100LT OS1 93
19ofoxd uonisuen gL/ S¢ pue
1oford Furomos Ul $0IAING
LI oy Surmp uepmm  9q
[[im  sampaooxd PojuSTUNIO(]

‘ueld ordoad oy pue
suefd jy10m Jje3s renpraipur 1ad
SE JJE}S SUOHEOIUNURUOI9[d ],
JUBAD[OI 0} papraoad
2y JuowaFeuR M paaiSe oq
1w drgsisquiswt pue Surturer],

TS ], SUOTBIIUNHIIOO9[S ],

‘S[OOY[0S
pue sastraxd [rouno)
IS[[ELUS 0] SUOTIOAUUO)) e
pue
{(sroquun) UOBIIUIP]
[BUOSI2] SE yons
$9INJLOJ UOISUIIXS JO ISN
ysnoxy “§9) s1500 I031UOW
pue [onuod 01 ANIqy e
£SOIIUSD 10BIUO0D
se yons sjuowrdojoasp
JUSUILIOA0S-0 AUY e
‘souoydoyo) oiqotr Jo 9s) e
{SMITADI UOT}EPOLULIONDE
Aue 0} SUIT e
‘uerd 10 AS91e138
SHONED[UNUIIOD € 0} SYUI'] e
“(droA
'80) A321enS I ] UB O} SYUIT e

:3uipnyour ‘A391ens oy
ur papnour aq pnoys sanssi
WBASRI [V TIOUNOD) o

(103euey ®IR( 29 QOUBINSSY (80/L00T OU UIYIM  SONSSI  90INOSAI | JO SPIQU 2IMN PUB JUALIND Sy}
Anrend)  Swiprey  sowrer | :sI00UJo o[qsuodssy | ¢ IouenQd) ssaIppe [[im siyy pajedionue s1 | 1097301 03 dn umeIp 9q PINoys
Apsnotaaxd) 11 pue amyonsar e Sutodiepun | A5o1ens SUOEOTUNTIUIONA]S) | wonedrunuruiod
80°10°01 21€pd) A {007 ounf Suro3uQ 9099 | ApusImo ST SOOIAIdS ] | B JBYl  PUSWIUOIAI  OM -PL
"paysIjqeIsa 2q p[noys "passaIppe U0aq
'800¢ Tudy ur payutodde aq (ua12.4n20.4 sjjo-udts jo ssaooxd e pue | oAey sanss1 Ajiqeureisns jey
0] 9Np JUBIMSUOD UOHONISUOD Jo pvagy) Juowagedus Apies 1o [000j0id | omsus 0} se os uonadwos sy
MU O} YuM  TOUENSUOD POOAN [PBUDI]A VvV A[9AD0adsonsi popnjoul | [Iun ‘9shiutio)) JUSWSINI0IL]
w padojeaap aq (M ‘ssaoord ore  spoadse  juowdojaasp | oyr 01 pojussard  Suraq
Jo-udis e pue juswaSeSus | /sraSeuryy Paloag J[qeureisns smsuo | joafoxd o oy roud ‘wonenur
Al Suipnpour  Juswinoop 3IU[) ssauIsng 01 JNOYJIP K194 SIL SB SIONeWI | WOIl  ‘000°00ST JO  onjea
paiimbaa sulpeap auipeaq
epdfy | uonoe juswBEuRA pasiaoy snerg U0 asuodsal judurageuey UO1EPUIITI0INY Baay JIpny




Page 133

9¢

§0/£007 1oday npny [pnuuy — npny (puseiu] LSuLpE fo ySnoiog uopuo

[ Ioyend) st pojuswerdun
aq 01 sope1ddn
o) I0j Sumuy payoadxy -
"UOIJEPUSTIHOD21
o jo  uonejuswe[duul
[ oy} Ul }nsol pnoys
soperddn omy oty pue 2oefd
ur ind 9q (14 §°¢ AETYLION
01 opeiddn MIU v -
"passnasIp 24 [[i4 apeiddn
O} UOUM YOOM XU I0] I
ym pouneld s1 Suneowr yoo-
"Pa1sa} uoaq
104 1ou sey inq aoepd ur st
opeiddn oy "] AeSuneyg
YA HOREINSuod pammbax
sty pue xojdwoo st /g
gedyloN o1 operddn oyj -

:Jurmorog
oyl  pewLjuod (fonuoy
Suipping Jo pesH) 1AW qog

80°10°01 aepd(}

‘surergoxd
9eIYPUON O U0 S[ONUO0D
promssed jo juowdojoasp

oy godn juopuadap Afjoym st
[onuod sty jo uoneuaadul

qL  uendwod  66L.S9
ST YoryMm ‘(/'7 UOTSIOA) Widlshs

‘SYy2aM
OM] UIYJIM PasDa]aL — aSDI]IL
[pun  dazy  Arnsas  mau
YJI Y2aM S1if] JNO U0 0) /7

UDad 0 L0f 1n0 u22q — (ouny b
Jaun 2ava]) ISNAYIOT UILID(T
—7'['9°7 uo1s.424 03 Jutpp.3dn

"paureiqo souapuodsoriod
[lew-9 - poassaIppe — pasiey

"SI010€Ieyd OLISWUNY
pue  omneqeydie  1yoq
Jo poesuduios spromssed e

pue ‘sydurope
[ISSA0ONSUN 20Xy} I9YE
N0 3O0] JUNOJOE IOSn e

‘spiomssed
9 jJo A1ois1q promssed e

‘sAep 06-09 Jo 23uey)
PIOMSSBJ PROIOJUD e

s1o100IRYd
9 Jo WSuol TUNUITUTU
pue wolsAs Ayl $S900E
01 pemmbar piomssed e

oyl  Jo uoisioA  popeisdn (jo4107> -:3uIMo[[0] o}
ue juaweldun of JjuowdSeuewr | Juipnng fo pvapy) pnjoul pue spIepuels 66L.Sd
Ag  sugld o a10Y} AP qog (00T HoddI | 61 wiroguon pInoys osoyL
Apusim) yuerdwos 66//SH 1990100 ypne unreme JeSYLON (M ‘woneoryddy  Summuepg-s oy Sumuuery
jou s1 Ajmoas  promssed | 190130 s[qrsuodsay 09V paster pue jipne o 03 ord urgum 2oerd ur jnd oq pinoys -3 pue
ayy ey paSpojmomy|oe Aysnoiaeid) padpamouwydy Sy ojedyloN S[oRUO)  $SE00Y  [B01807] uonpeondde
ST} Juewiow oy 1y A {007 dunf SuroguQy uaAIS JopN | W4 puey Ul Apear]y ‘poaIsy posoxduut jey) pUSWILIONaT I ue[ql
" Jeaoxdde
1I0] DPOUTWIGNS aq [[IM 358D
ssaursnq pue piq jeydes e jopd
paimbax aulpwap aupvag
aepdn | uonde juowdITRUEIN pasiaoyd snjels [BUISLIO asuodsaa yududgdeuey U0 PUIUTIO0INY BaIY Npny




Page 134

Lt

80/£00¢ +oday nipny [pnuuy — ppny oy £oSulivy] fo ySnoiog uopuog

‘o007 1950} SurozoJuy
pue suofo] pefrey  jo
MDI1AY pue SUIpIoosy opnjour
papmugns suoneoyroads
justxdoaaap ML

‘rorpddns aremijos

oy jo diysieumo jo ofueyo (1201fJD "MOIADI
aqy o0y anp uree jues weeq | roddng juswdojpaacy Jopun ‘ueyd yuswdojoaap oy ojur
saRy Ing papruqns AjppuiSiio ssausng) —oremyjos | UoneIodioour xroyy pajsonbor
suonpoytoads oy se  owes AR preydryg xo10], | PU® 1Y pajou  suonso3sns
oy are asoyy -eanwussaidal 0} paedare( Jo aseajox | dYroads St papreamio]
dnois 1osn SINIL amou Apuenbasqns aaey oy - dew
oy 01 Kumoos  promssed (S2.43137) 24NS12T juoweydun | PBOL, yonpoxd 1ty ur papnjour sydwope
Surprega SJUSWIOOURYUS | [0 ppafy winidju]) amsroy | UPPq  MOU - Seq SR JeM | yogo;  pryeamt  eannedar
10J s3sonbaI 9T} PajEdIUNUIUOD sddug Apuy pue | 90U 03 pasedfd a1 pue dnoin Surmofo] sseooe Juaasid Aqmy
-1 IR pIeyory sorpddns | 19S[) XRI0L oy BlA KLINO3S | o) 1ap10 ur weysAs Y1 1091100 LESTINN
:1001370 arqisuodsay oremyjos | Ul WISO] 0} sjuouraoxdul | siofiddns  oremyos o | jusuwdSeuvpy
80°T°0T repdy uo £o | 4Bnos Apsnotaaxd | yeonbar prnoys  jusweSeuew oINS
A 2007 £eIN Suroup uopuadacy | A% 9M -opdioutid ur padiSy jey}  POPUSLIIOdOI ST ] XAIOL
"SI01a] [[ews pue [eyided
ouowmu  eydie  ‘ououmu
JO oImXmu ® 3q pnoys
Uotgm SUO| SIOIOBIBYD § ISBOY
e 9q 03 paxmbar a1z spromssed
[t "1 aoeld ur aIv S[OLUOD
Arojesuadrod  :ojoN  os®O[g
“ONSSI UE S SI]} PISIBI 9ALY
sIogeurUl OU OS]y "(W9ISAS
o Suisseooe  a10paq
IS} wi2isAs  [IouUnNoy) oyl
ySnory; oq 0} pasu s$20084
sopeiSdn oy ynm Ioyuny
pauel8u  aq [a ST
ySnoyire ‘waisAs oy urgm
Anmoass Apeare s1 QoY -
'60/800 Ul
paambai ourpeap aulpeaq
aepdn ﬂ HOIIE JUomaSeUEIA posiaay smes [emgiio asuodsal yuowoSeur iy TONEPUAUTI0Y By Ipny




¢ 80/L007 +0doy nipny [pnuuy — apny [puiaiuy KoSurivy] Jo ySnoiog uopuo

"WOPSULY patu() WLy VDT UOPUOT 991§ 191000l
[ 90D ISPNOUOYS :90UJO PAIAISIZY "7Y[SYSH IAquunu parejsisar ym sa[ep pue pue[Sug ur parosiSar sI pojrur Jpny [BUISIU] I0}09S OIqNJ AYOonoJ % NI

"POAISSAI SIYSIL [V "PANUIT IPNY [BUISU] 10303 J1[qNd YN0, 9 O[] LOOTO

"UIID A NSJBUIYO ], SYONO], SIO[S(T Y} Aq J0U PUE SAIEI[LIFL IO SILIBIPISQNS II3Y} 10 SWLILJ I9qQUISWT 3Y) Aq papiAoId aIe SIOIAIOS "SAUIBU PaJR[I IS0 10
" MS}EWYO [, 8YoNo, API0[3(T,, ,AYINOT, 2 dNTOA(T, *ANI0[2(T,, Sawen 3y} ropun Sunerado Lnus [eSe] Juepuadopur pue ajeredss € SI SULIY ISGUISW SY) JO OB SUOISSTUIO IO
$10T 5,110 YOv3 10J ANTIqeI] AU Sey SULIL] I9GUISUI IT JO AU JOU NSIEWYO,], YON0 ], SPIO[A(] IOYIAU YOus St ‘pue (UONBIO0SSE) UIDISA SSING © ST NSJEWTO ], YN0 [, A0[(]
MSJEUWYO], SYONO,T, APIO[(] JO WL} ISGUISW WOPTUTY PAJIU() oY} S YOIYM ‘J T 9YON0 ], 29 SNIO[3(] JO AIRIPISqNS & ST pajtul’ JPNy [BUISIU] 103095 OT[qnJ SYONo], 2 ANIO[A(]

PN NIPNY JRUISIU] 10309S OI[qN SYONO], 29 SUIO[3(] 0} SAOULIAJOI S8 SPIO[A(] 0) SIOUSIAJAI TUSWNIOP SIY) U]

§00¢ pady

Hopuoy

Page 135

PRI IPHY IDUAIIU] 40§08 DIGHJ IYINO] B 2IHOJI(]

"WRJSAS [OXU0O [RUISIUL S[qRI[aI B JO 20URULJUIEW oY) 10) Jueirodu st justoSeuew
£q suonepusuiodar mo Jo uonejudwR[dw A[SWH pue SANOAH SIUSUINOOP 9SOy} JO ANONUSYINE Sy} AINSUS 0} PUB Iom Jipue o jo sosodmd oY) I0J SUONOBSURI)
pue $pI10021 FURUNOOE 1Y} 0} $5909¢ [[ny st opiaoid 0} JuswaSeurt Uo A[X am [ONS S PUB SOUEdHIUSIS pue Jsu Jsapeard jo Surdq se juswoeSewewr Aq poyNUIPI SE
SEBAIE UO SNO0J 0} PAUSISIP I¢ $9INPaoo1d JIPNe [eUIdIU] "Pne) dAISn[[od jsurese Jooid oG 10U AvwU PUE SOUEINSSE AIN[OSYE JOU PUB 3[qeuoseal ap1aoid A[uo ues [o[uod [euIsul
JO swdysAs punos uaag sanue[nSaLl 10 puexy jo Aiqissod ayp 0} spreSal oaey 0} parmbal o1e IoM 1Ay} SUNONPUOD UI ‘SIONPNY AILR[NSALN 10 PIEI} JO SAOUBISWNOID
[e Aynuapt 0} uodn PaIfar 10U ‘S[ONUOD [BUISNII UT SISSAUYEIM Pue sISuans [[e AJruopt o) uodn par[o1 9 Jou pinoys Jipne Jeurajur Aq pouLiojiad JIom pue Justadeuer yim
§1S9I SANLIRINFALI IO PUE Priel JO UOKD3ISP Pue uonuaAald oY) pue SJONU0d [EUIoIUT Jo WlsAs punos e 10§ Ayqiqrsuodsar oy jeyy asiseyduie oy -soonoeid JuswoSeuew
punos jo uonesridde ayy oy seniiqrsuodsal s juoWoTeURI 10§ AMNSANS B S UYL} 3Q JOU P[NOYS PUE JOU SI Y10 JIPNE [eUIANUL Jo douruniojiad oyl "pajuswrorduur
a1 Aatyy 91030q 1oedul Y 1oy} 10§ NOA £q Passasse 9q PINOYS SIUAAAOIAWI 10§ SUONEPUSWILIONSY "3pew 9q 1YSTu 16t} sjusuosordu [[e IO JSTX9 BT} SOSSA{EaMm U} [[e
30 juatae)s Aa1suayaIdiod € A[LIessa0aU J0U I PUE FIOM JIPNE [EUIDIUT N0 JO 2SIN0D oY) TULMP UOHUSE IO 0] SWED YOTYM 050y} A[UO aIe j10dor ST} Ul PasTel SIPeu Y|,

"MO[2q 110 19s SUONIMI] 2} Jo siseq ay uo paredard st yorym jrodar siyy 105 Liiqisuodsar aer o

ANIqIsuodsay Jo Juau Bl



Page 136

G Jo | abey

uoneoyddy

paleulu9) BuisnoH

10BJIU0D 98uel | L L L usnpnei

solouedalosip

10BJIU0D

pue swipaA0

jo Buipieme

Ul WSIIINOAEY

0 0 b Jo uolnebe|y

pneJ} buisnoy

0 0 L jo uonebe|ly

pauoioe JuswAedsy 4/9

uonebiyw swielD abeo|IN

0053 0} 8np uoloe ON L L L JeD seinbaul)

aalojdwe
Aq pesseaiboid 10N
pabpo 13
[eaddy 4/9 S92IAI9S
1e playdn ressiwsiq Ajlunwuwon
abpeq pue
passjuwsiqg I 3 b en|q joesnsiy | ainyn) ‘Ynpy
uolnebisaAu]
Areundiosiq
(umou 31) 0} 109[qns 80/€0/1€
(3) S19910 1e uadaoid | peajebiisoaul

anjeA | awoonQ Areundiosig JO "ON SOSeD JO "ON | S9se9 Jo "OoN | odA] Ajuenboau) ajeloloalq

41/900¢ WOH4 4/9 8 8002¢/€0/1€ - 20/¥0/10 A3LVDILSIANI SILLIHVINDIHYI — 11dNV I3SNOH NI

g XIAN3dddV




Page 137

G Jo z ebed

spuny Jo esnsiw

0 0 b jo uoiebally
90INIBS
AQ uonesepIsuod 1ONpuoosIW
i8}je usxe) uoljoe oN L 3 I pabally
90INIBS
Aq uoielapISuoD Jaye
uaXe] uoioe ON X|
[IouUnoy 8y Jo
JNOAB} Ul pUNO4 13 X |
jeaddy
Je pjeydn [essiwsiq X | /Xt 9oIAIeS
3oIs | sojdoad Buno
pessiwsig X | [ 14 4 HO 1siiym Buppiopy 8 UaJpiiyd
uswoealby $92In0saYy
asiwoidwon L L L jo asnsiN pabejly
3901S JO [eAOWal
passiwsiqg L L L pasloyineun
Buipuad jeaddy
pneJ; Buisnoy
psssiwsi( b b ! Jo uonebe|y
uonebpnsaau|
Areuyndiosiqg
(umou }1) o} Joaigns 80/€0/1€
3 S1991JO Je usnaoid | pejebisaaul
anjeA | awo921nQ Aeujdiosiqg JO "ON S9SED JO "ON | sosed Jo 'ON | adA] Ayuejnba.ij ajelo1081I(

£/900¢ WOY4 /9 ® 800¢/€0/1€ - 20/¥0/10 AILVDILSIANI SILLIHVYINDIHHI — 11ANV 3SNOH NI

g XION3IddV




Page 138

G Jo ¢ sbeyd

passaibold 10N 13
jeaddy
1e playdn essiwsiq

passiwsi(

4/d

awil yJom Buunp
Miom areAud
j0 uonebe||y

JUSWIUOIIAUT
ueqin

pessiwsiq

s80inosey
JO esnsi\

passiwsi(]

ebpeq psjqgesIp
4O 9snsiw
Jo uonebajy

VENTNTIREY
JeinBaui
jo uonebejy

passiwsi(

paJsje
Ajusinpne.y
sem Jued
Bupjed sreyse
1ey} uonebajy

uonoe
Areudiosip Buipusd
paubisey X g

Buisseooid
1uswiAed
gH Jemnba

$92IN0SaYy
ajesodion

paubisey aaiojduzg

ureb jeuosied
jo uonebe|ly

paubisey eakojdwy

b

1dieoal

JO awi Je payueq
10U siom ssiuowl
1ey} uonebajy

(umoun 1)

3

anjea

awoonO Areuldiosiq

uonebisaauj
Areuydiosig
0} 109lgns
SI90140

JO 'ON

80/€0/1LE
1e uaaoud

S8sed JO "ON

paiebiisaaul
SOSeD JO "ON

adA} AQjuejnbaug)

ajel010011(]

4/900¢ WOH4 4/9 @ 800¢/€0/1€ - 20/v0/10 A3LVDILSIANI STLLIHVIND3HYI — LIANV ISNOH NI

g XIONdddV




Page 139

G Jo  ebed

uoijebsjey pue
BuiuIepn USHILIAA [euUld

uoleoolly
BuisnoH
Je|nbeul| pabajy

pejes
pabpoT 13 uoneoldde
Buishoy
passiwsiq L L L J1enBai) pabay
90IMISS

Ag uoljRIBPISUOD JBYe
uaMe)] uoijoe oN X |

1/900¢ WOHA d4/d 8 800¢/€0/1€ - 20/¥0/10 A3LVYDILSIANI STILIHVINDIHYI — 1IdNV ISNOH NI

g XIAN3dddV

Buiusepn $80IN0SoY
USHUM [euld X | ¢ 4 14 0 8snsIN
pabpo 13
4/4
[eaddy
1e ppudn essiwsiqg uoneoldde
Buisnoy
pessiwsig L L L Je|nboli| paba)y
uoinebnsaau|
Areundiosig
(umoun| §) o} 1o9lqns 80/€0/1L€
3) S199214O 1e uanoid | peojebiisaAul
anjeA | swoonO Areuydiosig JO "ON SOSeO JO "ON | Sase0 jJo "'oN | odA] Ajue|nbaui) ajelo10811Q




Page 140

G Jo G abeyd

082°¢c3 €c 9¢ 0¢ [elol
1dieoal
-Uuou JO swieo
08.°C3 v/N € e senbayo HgT ol10ads-uoN
OIS Jjo
1s|um Jehojdwa
Jayjoue .o}
paubisay ssiojdwz L L L Buppiom pabejy
uonebnsaAu|
Areuydiosiq
(umoun| J1) o} Joslqns 80/€0/1€
S190140 1e uanoid | pajebiisoaul
awooinQ Areurdiosig JO "ON S9se9 JO "ON | Sase0 jJo "oN | adA| Ayuenbouyy ajel0}081I(

£/900¢ WOH4 d/d ® 8002/€0/1€ - 20/¥0/10 A3LVDILSIANI STLLIHVINDIHYI — 11aNV ASNOH NI

g XIaN3ddVv




Page 141

Haringey Council — Audit Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis January 2008 to March 2008

Introduction

The information in this report is taken from SAP. It covers the period 01 January 2008 - 31 March 2008

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who

¢ hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
e are considered as Supernumerary (employees that have been on a Temporary Contract for more
than 52 weeks)

Note that this data excludes:

e (Casual or Sessional Workers
e Schools
e Agency Workers

Legend
Adults, Culture & Community Services AS
The Children & Young People’s Service C
Corporate Resources CR
People & Organisational Development PO
Policy, Performance, Partnership & Comms PP
Urban Envirkonum‘ent R N UE
Haringey Councii HGY

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

[ ]

Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour

Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public
Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council

(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

| of 6



Page 142

Disciplinary Cases

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure based on data retrieved from SAP.

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

Directorate Cases Closed Cases Open | No of cases No of ‘empl‘oyees
ns p R L o, ,
C | 2 6 8 | 8

R y - . .

PO 0 0 0 0

PP 0 2 2 2

UE 10 8 18 18

HaY 2 s s 54

+ Urban Environment has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at
2.6%

28 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period.

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disciplinary Cases

Stage Cases Closed Cases Open Total %
Invest. - not suspended 11 10 21 39
Invest. - suspended 12 12 24 44
ET 3 3 6 11
Appeal 0 3 3 6
Total 26 28 ‘ 54 100

20f6



The following table identifies the outcomes of the 26 cases that were concluded.

: Outcome

Appeal dismissed
Appeal upheld |
Dismissal

No action

Other

Part upheld
Verba‘lkwarhing
Written warning

Final writ warning
Resigned
Suspension lifted
Relegation/Derhdtion
Warning & Sanctions
Total |

¢ In 19% of cases the employee received a Written Warning

lnvrss‘;. ) Invest. - | Invest. -
suspended suspended  appeal

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 4 0

3 2 0

0 2 0

0 0 0

3 0 0

5 0 0

0 0 0

0 2 0

0 1 0

0 0 0

0 1 0

11 12 0

Page 143

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

e 15% of cases resulted in Dismissal

Invest, -
ET

N

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reason

Assault

Attendance
Behaviour

Fraud / Theft
Misuse of resources
| Negligence

Other

Total

Reasons for Disciplinary Cases

Cases Open

Cases Closed

O W NN o

W O OO O OO O 0O 0O oo - 0O . 0O O

Total

12
13

13
54

e The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Fraud / Theft at 24%

3of6

Total

N
(o2}

- O =S4 N oUW o WO O N

%

22
24
13

24
100

%



Page 144

This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Cases by Ethnicity and Gender

Female
Ethnic Class | Total %
B&ME 17 425
White 7 500
Total 24 44.4

Male
i “Total %
23 575
7 500
30 556

All

“ Totaklk ‘
40

14
54

%
74.0
26.0
100

33% of the workforce is male, but the male representation of the disciplinary cases is
significantly higher at 55.6%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Dir

AS

CR
PO
PP
UE

HGY

Ethnic
Group

B & ME
White
Total
B & ME
White
Total
B & ME
White
Total

B&ME

White
Total

B & ME
White
Total

B & ME
White
Total

B&ME

White
Total

Disciplinary Caskeks kby EthniCity and Grade Band
(T =Total no. in grade band, WF = % of workforce)

4 of 6

MANUAL = SC1-SC5 SC6-S02 PO1-PO3

T WF T WF WF T WF

3 189 4 155 3 138 1 44

0 114 3 81 1 114 2 64

3 7 4 3

1 159 4 103 2 132 0 60

0 71 0 62 0 126 0 50
1 4 2 0

2 191 0 72 5 132 0 61

o 18 0 54 0 126 1 76

2 0 5 1

O 00 O 36 0 181 0 96

0O 00 0 42 0 217 0 133
0 0 0 0

0O 04 0 34 0 119 1 136
o 04 1 38 0 81 0 196
0 1 0 1

0 29 7 141 3 193 2 107
0 23 3 94 2 111 0 113
0 10 5 2

6 142 15 113 13 156 4 67

0O 61 7 69 3 123 3 78
6 22 16 7

PO4-PO7
T WF
0 34
0 46
0
1 83
0 90
1
0 49
o 77
0
0 54
0 175
0
0 111
0 174
.
1 38
0 84
]
2 56
0 81
2

PO8+
T WF
0 0.1
0 1.5
0
0 15
0 4.6
0
0 1.5
1 4.9
y
0 1.2
0 54
0
0 17
0 7.2
0
0 1.2
0 5.1
0
0 1.0
1 40
1

TOTAL
T WF
11 56.0
6 434
17

8 552
0 445
8

7 587
2 408
9

0 380
0 620
o |
1 4241
1 566
2

13 51.9
5 475
18

40 544
14 451
54



Page 145

Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

Case status Total
No. of cases heard 10
No. of cases not concluded 12
No. of cases not concluded - leaver 2
Total 24

Of the 24 suspensions, 10 cases have been heard.

The table below looks at the 24 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If the case has not concluded by the end of the period, the number of working days is calculated

from the start date of the current disciplinary stage to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies, by directorate, the average number of days suspension and the maximum

days for a single case.

Timescales of Suspension Cases

Directorate ;;32 ? ;(-) 112810_ 12?110. 223; ;?St:ls c;r:s:t:ls
Days days days heard
AS 2 4 0 0 | 1 | 7 4
C 1 2 0 2 1 6 | 1
CR 1 O 2 2 0 5 2
PO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PP 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0
UE 2 4 0 0 0 6 3
HGY 6 10 2 4 2 24 10
jotalcases 4 5 2 1 1 10 NA

Total no. of
days taken
for all
cases

590
904
672
0
0
496

2662

N/A

Avg.
days

84
151

135

83
111

N/A

Max.
days

240

294

182

0
0
113

294

N/A

In this quarter, on average, 111 days were spent on each suspension case. This is a 10 day decrease

compared to the previous quarter.

50f6



Page 146

Average and maximum days taken for suspension cases by Directorate

350

300 -
250 -
200
150

100 -
50 |

AS C CR UE HGY

Average Days B Maximum Days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter and highlights Haringey Council’s
average number of days per case.

Average and maximum days taken for suspension cases per quarter

118 122 121|

Apr07 - Jun07 Jul07 - Sep07 Oct07 - Dec07 Jan08 - Mar08

Total Number of Cases Average Days per Case

The average number of days taken per suspension case has fallen by 7 days since June 2007, showing
the benefit of the extra scrutiny and focus on management action that is continuously ongoing.

Although this is good and reflects that we have made an improvement from this time last year, the
Council still aims to lower the average number of days taken per case to 70 days.

6of 6



Page 147 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [No ]
Audit Committee On 12 May 2008

Report Title: Annual Internal Audit Plan and Audit Strategy 2008/09

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of the proposed Annual Internal Audit
Plan for 2008/09.

1.2 The report also advises Members of the internal audit strategy.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee approves the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2008/09 and
the internal audit strategy.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.qov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

3.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.




Page 148

4. Background

4.1 Local authorities are required by law to maintain an internal audit function. In addition,
The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 reinforce the
statutory requirement and re-state the need for the Council to maintain an adequate
and effective system of internal audit.

4.2 Within Haringey, the Internal Audit function is comprised of Deloitte and Touche, who
were re-appointed in 2007/08 as the council’s internal auditors, and who undertake the
majority of the internal audit work in accordance with the contract in place, including IT
and procurement audit. The in-house team is currently responsible for investigations
into allegations of financial irregularity.

4.3 The proposed annual audit plan for 2008/09 is fully risk based and has been derived
following consideration of the risk and materiality (financial and other), of services and
systems of the Council and the existing risk registers in place. This approach reflects
current best practice requirements for internal audit and ensures that, over the life of
the contract, the Council's key and higher risk systems and services will be
appropriately reviewed according to risk. This approach also ensures that the council
operates a fully integrated internal audit and risk management process.

4.4 Appendix A also includes the audit strategy which will be used to deliver the council’s
internal audit plan. As part of the contract with Deloitte and Touche, it is considered
appropriate to keep members advised of the strategy and the way in which the service
will be delivered and request their approval of it. The strategy has been drafted in line
with the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice and best practice guidance for public sector
audit services.

5. The Annual Audit Plan 2008/09

5.1 The proposed annual internal audit plan for 2008/09 is attached as Appendix A to this
report. It gives details of the planned audit work on the key financial and other systems
of the Council. Appendix A summarises the work which will be undertaken at a
corporate level, e.g. pro-active anti-fraud, risk management, and project management
and also provides details of the work proposed for individual directorates.

5.2 We have included brief details of the planned scope for each project, although the
detailed scope will be agreed with the client for the work at the planning stage of the
audit. Timings for the projects have also been agreed with the nominated clients to take
account of any cyclical or other work pressures, although these may be subject to
change during the course of the year.

5.3 The proposed projects have been discussed with directors and their management
teams and will be subject to further discussions with the nominated client for each audit
as part of the detailed planning process. All completed projects are subject to a formal
follow up review process and the results of the follow up reviews will continue to be
reported for information to the Audit Committee, on a quarterly basis.

5.4 We will continue to work with the Council’s external auditors, Grant Thornton, to ensure
that audit coverage is maximised and duplication is avoided wherever possible in order
to make the best use of our combined resources. A planned programme of meetings
has been agreed to ensure that this is kept under review during 2008/09. We will

Page 2 of 3



Page 149

endeavour to ensure that the Council continues to make the most effective use of its
audit resources.

5.5 Table 1 below summarises the numbers of projects planed for 2008/09 by directorate:

Table 1
Directorate Projects
Corporate council-wide audits 15
Chief Executive — People and Organisational Development 4

Chief Executive — Policy, Performance, Partnerships, and
Communication

Children and Young People’s Service (excluding schools)
Urban Environment

Adults, Culture and Community Services

Corporate Resources (including key financial systems)
Corporate Resources — IT audit

Corporate Resources — Procurement and contract audit
Total

()] —
IR PEIENTRT

5.6 Included in the above table (within Corporate Resources) are audits of key financial
systems. We consider key systems to be those which are essential to the successful
management of the Council, and where failure of the system would have a material
effect on the organisation. These key systems, including payroll, accounts payable,

~ accounts receivable, council tax, housing benefits etc. are therefore subject to regular
review. This programme of work has been agreed with both the managers responsible
and the council’s external auditors.

5.7 The number of projects listed in the table above excludes the follow up reviews and
visits to individual establishments as part of the schools and social services
programmes.

5.8 We will continue to provide support to key projects, including advice to project boards
at key stages of the scheme, as well as undertaking reviews of individual projects to
ensure that the project is complying with the required framework, and financial,
reporting and other functions are being managed appropriately.

6. Recommendations

6.1 That the Audit Committee approves the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2008/09 and the
internal audit strategy.

Page 3 of 3



Page 150

¢ Jo | ebed 80-10-5Z 60/800¢ ebeion0 upny [eusjul AebulieH yeiq

"SaJnjie} |0JIU09 U0y 8|qisuodsal Buleq siolpne jeuiaiul Jo uonsanb
OU 8Q UBD 8Jdy} 8le)) [BUOISSSJ0Id 8N UO SpJepuelS 8yl YHM aoUepiodde Ul palonpuod Ajqelisuowsp S 3JIOM lipne |[euisiul se
Buo| se pue aouBUIBAOB puB |0JJU0D “Msu Joj Aljigisuodsal S,891IWIWOD UPNY 8y} epasiadns 10U Seop uoluido PNy [eulsiu] sy

'$8900€ Jipne Jo 8doos ayj SB Yons si0joe} Aq paureiisuod
oq Aew uojuido ypne ay} jo adoos sy} aonoeid ul jey} ajou 01 juepodwl Si ) "S|gE|IBAR 80USPIAS 8y} JOo uolejodelixs ue
uolHuYep AQ S| pue 81nNjoSge 8q JOAS UBD 90UBINSSE U0 UoluIdo OU Jeyl 8suss 8y} Ul ajgqeuoseal 8q Ajuo “Jensmoy ‘ued uoiuido ay |

'sossao04d buipodal jenuue Aloiniels aisyl jo ped se uo podad 01 spesu
991HWWOD HPNY 8Y} YdIYM S0UBINSSE JO HIOMBWERI) 8} JO JuUswale Aay e si ipne Jeulaiul Aq usaib uoluido syj "eoueuIanob pue
[04U0D ‘JuswebeuBW YSI UO 981HWIWOYD PNy 8y} 0} uoiuido aA3oslqo pue uspuadepul ue apinoid 01 SI Ipne [euislul Jo 8]0l 8y

selnyjjiqisuodsay pue sajoy  ¢'}

"sjolipne jeusixe s AsbuleH 4o} SSWOH PUE S,|1IoUnod 8yl Ylog Yim uoneiado-00 pue uosiel| 8AI109)e ainsuy e
pue ‘sjuswalinbai Aioiniels JueAs|al S198W YDIYM 8DIAISS IIPNE UR JBAIISP O] paiinbal S80inosal Ipne syl Ajjusp| e
S1IoM Hipne ey} woly Buisue suoiepuswiuuodl
yim juewsbeuew Buipinoid Ag eoueusenob pue |0Ju0D ‘Juswiebeuew MSU S IOUNOD 8yl O} SlusweaAoidwil Ajjusp| e
‘SYSl pue saA108(qo s,uoljesiueblo
oyl o} Awsoud anlb yoiym ‘sueid upne jenuue ybnouyy sjuswebuelie aoueuIsA0b pue |0J1U0D ‘uswabeusw MsU 8yl Upny e
‘sjuewebuelie soueUIBAOD pUB [0J1UOD ‘JUBWBBEBURBL YSU S,|IOUNOD 9y} UO UoluIdo UB YlIM 881IWILIOD 1PNy 8Yl 8PINOI] e
101 SN 9|geuUs [|IM UYdIym pamoj|o} 8q 0} ABojopoyisw pue yseoudde ayy eulep 01 siI ABajel;s 1pne [eusalul Yelp oy} jo asodind sy
Abarens Hpny [eussjuj 8y} jo esoding |°L

uononponuj ‘L

‘lencsdde [ewoy) 40} 991ILUWIOD HPNY 8yl 01 pauodal ale ABsje.ls Jpne jeulalul sy} 01 sebueyo ueoiubis
Aue pue ayono| pue 8110j9Q YHM JOBJIUO0D 8y} Jo) pasn s yoeoudde siyp jeys pesodoid si 1 2002 [udy ul Juswiuiodde-aa a9y}
8ouIs ayono] pue snlopg Ag paiejdwod 3iom 8yl uo spjing )| ‘jercidde [euwio) Jo) 8910 HpNY 8yl 0] pejussaid pue mojeq
10 18s si ABsjeuis ay] "ueld ypne [enuue §0/3002 Y1 JO Ul 84} Je papnjoul si ueld upne au) Jo AisAljep 4oy ABs1e.is s,|1ounod ey

‘rencudde
[euly Joj saiWWo) UpNy 8yl 01 psuiwgns si ueid ey} pue wes) Juswabeuew JIoyl pue SI0108i(] YIM peaibe pue passnosip
usaq aAey sypne pesodoud ay] ‘ueld paseq ysu pejeibeiul Ajny B epirocid 01 sieisiBal MSU JuUn Sseuisng pue [eluswipedsp
‘91840d100 BU] UOIIBISPISUOD 01Ul 8%B] pUB §0/8007Z Ul 1ounod syl Buioe) sysu jeniusiod syl uo paseq aJe uejd syl uiyum pesodoud
sSlpne 8yl '60/800¢ Buunp paiejdwod aq 0} supne jeulsiul AebuueH Joj uejd Jpne [euislul [enuue 8y} N0 S}9S JUSWNOOopP SIyl

60/800¢ Abajellg pue ue|d Upny [eudiu] yeiq — AsbuueH Jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 151

£¢ Jo g abed 80-0-5Z 60/800¢ 8beionoD ypny [euseiu] Asbuier yeiq

‘lenocsdde jewloy 404 991ILIWIOD JPNY 8y} 01 pepircid ag |m ueld
upne ayj o1 sebueyo weoliubis Auy “Jesh syl Buunp swes) Juswabeuew Jiy} pue s1o}osiig YHIM SUOISSNOSIP BUIMO||0} pepuswe
Jeyuny eq Aew ebessnoo psesodoud ey) ‘uoljesiueblo syi jJo abpsimous| Jno pue jouno) AsbuueH Joj dom siesk snoineud
INo jo synsal a8y} yum Jeyiaebol ‘||z 18 Ssuolleispisuod sy} uo paeseq ueld yeip e pasedaid aaey em juiod siyl 1y lounod ey
UIyum si1eoiyo Ao yum 3nsuoo [iim em ueld jeuonjessdo [enuue pesodoid pue ABejesis ypne jeussiul ano auedaid 01 sn ejqeus o]

uoljeuuoju] jo Buueyien g1

‘psuue|d
si ebeion00 ejeudoidde jey) einsus dioy O} 89IWWOYD HPNY 8Yl YIM palinbal 80UBINSSE 8y} SSNOSIP [[IM IPNe [euisju] e
pue ‘aoe|d ul ind ussq sey sseoo.d
9y} Joye uey} [eOlLIOUOD® Biow SI juswudojeAsp Buunp sasseudeam JO UOI}08LI0D pue UOIIEeDIHIUSp! 8y] pue ‘sessesoid
umouy| pue paysijgeise ueyi Asu aiow Ajpusisyul eq ued sessedoid Buibuey) “louno) syl uiyum aoejd axey o} psuueld
1o aoe|d Bupfel sbueyo Jo jusixe 8yl O} UsAIB oq [jIM UOIFeIaPISUOD ‘@oUBUIBAOD puUE [|04JU0D ‘sl BulSIXe O} UoIIpPe U] e
:Buisuie jou ale s1oedwl 8s1aApe JeY} 8ouRINSSE UlED 01 ‘UoiluS}IE Blinbal |j11S A8Y Se paulep 10U SYSIY e
‘uoiuido
9y} JO ssausAisusyeldwoo 8y} 01 ppe 0] ebelanod sJeah yoes uj papnjoul aq |IM SYsl Aey-uou jo ebues ojeudoidde uy e
-Jeahk Aisne paupne AjjeonewsisAs pue Ajjnj 8q 10u pasu $8sse004d pue SWeISAS Yyons ‘1oAaMo} "palinbai eoueinsse
8yl JaAllep 0} siseq Jenfes e UO palpne eq 01 pasu |IM ‘[Iouno) 8y} Ag paiiluspl se ‘sesseocold I0 SWolSAS NsU-UBIH e
:S8AI1108[CO pue Swie S} JO JuUsWaASIYOE 8y} 01 Ao,
Se pPaiijuspl sey ‘slojipne [euisixs s pue ‘[Iounod syl yoiym sysu Jo abuels ajoym ay} ssedwoous [jim oBeISA0D [[eien0 8y e
‘s1o1s1ba. Msu pue sesseo0id Juswabeuewl XSt S [IoUNOD 8y | e
:BUIMOJ|0} BU] JO JUNODDE US)E] BABY oM
abelanoo ypne [euseiul 8y} Buluiwisiep Ul Ing JeaA A1ans 8oUBUIBAOD pue |04JU0D HSi JO 10adse AieAs JIpne 0} Alesseosu JouU S}
abesanoD Hpny [ewsiu| Buikyuep) |°L°g

abeiano) upny [ewolu] L2

aoueINssy pue yoeoiddy ‘ebeisao) upny jeusau] 2

60/800¢ ABajens pue ue|d Hpny [euaju] Yyeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnolog uopuo



Page 152

¢e Jo ¢ abeyd 80-10-GZ 60/800¢ 8beieroD ypny |euieiuj AebulieH yeiq

AluQ 1senbey Ag uolzepljeA pue dn mojjo4 MO
3SU JO SISEQ 8y} UO pa3}os|eg uoilepljeA pue dn mojjo- winipsn
[enuuy uoleslIBA pue dn mojjo4 ubiH
upne Jo Aousnbaig yideqg aoueoubis Aluoud
:SMOJ|0}

se aq |Im Aousnbaly pue yidep psuueld sy} pue AsbulieH 10} sewoH 0} eoueoiiubis sy uo Buipuadsp peasiiuoud aq |jIm 1pne yoeg]
Jpne jo Aouanbai

‘AleA0sye pajuswsjdwil ussq aAeY SUOIIEPUSWILLIODS) JIpne snolaaid 1Byl UIBLOSE 0} lipne uy :dn mojj04
"S8llIAlloe aoueInsse pue ueld uonoe ‘Absie;s |0J1uo09o ojelidoidde
Ue SBY pue JUBASI) ‘B|gISUSS SI MSM PajusWNOop 8yl JI sullIslep PjNOM Siyl ‘N0 paled
aq |IM Upne j1eAsl-ybiy e ‘sysu pue seale juedllubiS $SO| 4O} ‘UOIIEOILIBA O] SAIjRUISYE UEB SY :uoleplie
"0 JO sasneo jo Jequinu abie| B BULIBAOD 10 ‘1048
Jeinoiped e jusAsid O] [BUA S paijiluspl 9SOy} aJ4e S|0Jlu0d Asy| '8o11oeid ul uonesado aAloa)e
119y} ssasse 01 ‘siseq ajdwes B Uo Ajjeuliou ‘SjoJjuod A9 UO 1IN0 paLued si Bullse] SSausAloa)]
‘wa1sAs / Bale 8y} Jo SaA08[qo pue swie
BU] JO JUBWIBASIYDOE BY} Ul YSU JO [9AS] U} J0) JUSIOIINS 8Je S|0JIU0D 8y} Jaylaym Buissessy e
pue ‘{wajlsAs/eale ayy Jo saAioslgo
pue swie sy} JO JusweAsiyoe sy} Bunuenaid sesned ajqissod ay) pue sysu sy} Builiuon) e
JOAJOAUL AjleULIOU [iIM S]043U0D eulsiul Jo Aoenbape sy} Buijenjea]
"S|0JIUOD [eulSlul B} JO SSOUBAILDBYS pue Aoenbsape sy} y1oq suiuLelap 0} Iipne uy :UOIIBOILIBA
:SMOJ|0} Sk SI Jpne Jo adA} yoes JO uoijuysp ay|
upne jo yideQ
'SMOJ|04 Se salouanbauy pue syidap snoueA 0} pauue|d aJe spuswiubisse ay |
Buiuue|d Juswubissy L L°L

"yBL UMO 118U} Ul pamalAal 8q 0} uejd yipne eyl ul papnjoul 8q Aewl

sesseo0ud pue sainpaooid essy) ‘sesed swos U "ue|d ypne [enuue Yesp sy} Buionpoid usym palepIsuod aie seae asay) Jo (I
"sJeisibal ysu 81e10d100 puk [eluswipedep ‘Jun ssauisng Jo Juswidojansp 8y} pue dlomewely Juswebeuew 108foid ‘sueld sseuisng
feuy pue Bujuueid sseuisng Buipn|oul sesseo04d ajelodiod Asy 8y} Jo ued se papnjoul si Juswisbeuew Ysiy "ABseiens juswebeue|y
YSid S |lounod 8y} seacidde sepiwwo) Upny eyl pue luswebeuew su 03 yoeoisdde paysiigeiss ||em B SeBY [10UNOD 8Yy|
}lomawel Juswabeue\ JsiH 22

@oueInssy pue yoeoiddy upny [eulsu] 22

60/800¢ ABajesns pue ue|d Hpny [eusdiu] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 153

e¢ 1o ¢ ebeyd . 80-10-52 60/800Z 8beior0D Jpny [euseiu] AsbulieH yeiq

"SWES] MBIASI JOU10 UUM BupjIoMm Julof =
pue ‘sbuipul Jo Ayjigerjal abneb 0} suoljouny 8oUBINSSE JO YJoM Dl0ads oyl siseq sjdwes e uo Bunipny =
‘$9559004d 9oUBINSSE JOYJO0 JO SHipne aoueinsse Ajenb oioadg
:OAJ0AUL Aew siy| *(ueyel Apeadje suoloe sieadal
YOIYM MJOM lIpne JO JONPUOD INOYLUM) SOUBINSSE |[BISAO 8} 0} 9INQUIUOD UBD $85$800.4d 90UBINSSE 888U} JO YIOM 8Ul MOY
JBPISUOD UBD 1PNy [BUISIU] JBY} JBPIo Ul ‘painsse Aljenb pue palipne aq saAjesWway} ued sasseooid asay] Yyoiym ut Aem sy e
pue {(swes}] uoloadsul JO MBIASI JI8YJ0 JO
WIOM By} ‘SMalAal YSHD paluswnoop ‘sassedold buipodsy diyspiemels ‘6°9) aoe|d ul ale s8sse004d 9oueINSSE JOYJ0 JBUM @
:Buimojjo} ayy JopISuod
[IIM &M lipne yoes Jo Ued Sy "S|0JIUOD Jo/pue sysu Buibeuew Joy sjqisuodsal si901o 8yl saljuapl sesseoold juswebeuew
3SH S |IoUN0D 8y] "Wway} Inoge adueinsse uleb 0} JepJlo Ul Ajjoalip sessedoid Jipne 01 Jpne [eulaiul 10} Alesseosu sAemje jou Si
SIOPIAOI4 9DURINSSY JOYIO UO 8dueldy 2

‘AebBulieH 10} S8WOH JO/pUe [IoUNoD) 8y} JO 8AIIND8XT J8IYD 8y} ‘0} Joljell 8y] J8jeJ Jo ‘YlM JNSuoD [|IM M ‘SIOlpNY [eulslxd aul
UHM 101)4U0D Jo ased Aue U] ‘ejeudoidde atoym Miom Jno uo Ajps 0} Ayunpoddo ay) siolpny [eulalxXg 8yl Joyo |IIm am ‘Jejnoiued uj

"MIOM }ipne JO 19NpuUoD 8y} Ul uoljetado-09 4o} seiunuoddo yeeg
pue ‘ABojoujwlsl pue spoyisw ‘senbiuyos} ypne jo Buipuelsiepun UOWWOD SSNoSI(]
{1S8J481Ul [eninwW JO Slajew ssnosi(g
‘sueld ypne ayj Uo YNSuUo) e
‘ :0} suonesiueblo
yioq Joj siolpny jeuiaixg syl yum Apeinbel joew 0} %99S ||IIm oM siolpny [eulsiu] s, AsbulieH 1o} SSWOH pue [Iouno) oyl Sy
s10}ipny [eulolx 8y} yum diysuoneey  L°g

SI9pINOId 90URINSSY JOYJ0 pue sio)pny jewa)xg yum diysuonejoy >

‘apew aq |jIMm MJom
8yl 1oNpuod 0} padinbat aq |jIMm YoIyM ‘sAep Hels JO Jequinu ayl JO 81BWIISS U ‘Paljiluspl IOM HpNe [BUIBIUI JO JUBLUS|S YOed J04

60/800¢ AbBajens pue ue|d 1pny jeusau] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 154

ee Jo G ebed 80-10-5Z 60/800¢ 8beiono) yupny [euisiuj AebulieH Jeid

"seoyjoeld Buppiom poob ‘passaippe 8q 01 Senss|

sseulsng Joylo ‘welsAs juswebeuew ssauisNg oY} YIIM SOOUBLLIOIUOD-UOU JOUIN g Aiond
"suolle|nBal Ylim 90UBLIOIUOD-UOU (UOIIONPal 1O UOIBDIHIUSPI

Msl ejenbepeul ‘eale jusweroidwil (passaippe 8q 01 senss| ssauisng juepodu 'z AoLd
‘'spiepue)s
peldeooe pue suonenbel YUm 8OUBLLIOJUOD-UOU [BIIUBISONS ‘S[041U0D SSauIsng

Aoy Ul sesseueam ‘pessaippe Ajprenbspe Buleq 10U ¥SU Ssauisng [BOIIID ;| Ajiold

:SMOJ|0} SB Passesse 8 [IM YDIym ipne sy wod) sBuipuly sy} uo paseq
aq [Im uoluido SIy]  "SU IO Bale s|qeUpNE 8y] JOAO PasIolaxa [0JIU0D JO [9A8] 8y} Uo uoluldo |jeisno ue spiroid jjim spodal upny

‘oreudoidde asoym diom dn mojjo) Ipne jo Buiwil] e
pue ‘uonejuswsiduwll 0} saulpesp
paaibe pue Ajjqisuodsas ‘esuodsal juswsebeuew yum Jtsyiebol sjeuones e AQ psuoddns suoljepuswilLodal pajieloqg e
‘Buisue sanssi Aoy Bunybiybiy pue suoisnjouod |je BuisuewwnS ‘Upne ay) JO 1Xa1uoo ay} Buluiejdxs AlRWLINS SAIIN0SXS Uy o
:eapnoul Iim Siyl “yewoy) pesibe sy ul peonpoid aq Ajjewou [jim spoday

‘Hodal yeJp ayi 01 ssuodsal s Juswsbeuew
jo 1diooas ay} JO syeam OM] UIYIM panss) Buieq spodal [eulr yum Builesw siyl JO syeem saiyl uiyum paonpolid aq |jim spodal
Hpne Yyeiq Buniesw }ixs ue ul Jsbeuew ao1A1es ay} 0} sBuipuly 8y} U0 ¥OoBqpPas) apiAoid [|IMm JOUPNE 8y} “YIoMmpial} 8yl Jo uone|dwod
Buimolio4 "eese suo ui asue sbBuipuy Jofew y sidwexs Joy ‘Jebeue|y UpNy pue Jolo8JIp SOIAIBS JUBASISS 8Ul YUM jusweaibe
AQ peueA aq Aew podal jo 9jA1s 8yl ‘supne juswysiigeise Buipnoul ‘ueid Jpne jenuue syl UlyIM psureiuod 10sfoid lipne yoes
1o} peonpoud aq |jIim spodal Jpne [ewlo "SJ0108JIp 82JAI8S || 01 papinoid ueaq sey siy} pue siebeuewl 82IAI8S 8y} pue Joypne
8yl yjog jo saijiqisuodsal ay} pue Hpne yoes jo sebejs Asy oy} 1no sies yoiym ‘jooojoid Buipodel upne pasibe ue aaey opn

spoday Hpny L2V

Buiyodey gy

"‘Buileswl 11xe sy} Joj a1ep pauue|d pue sAep

196png psuueld ‘seemsirsiul JO 8iNpayds psuueld ‘Yoeoidde pue edoos Jpne ‘seAos(qo BaJe sy} SpN|oUI [|IM 8oUSISJ8 JO SULIS |

"HpNe 8y} JO JUBWISOUBWILIOD 8} 810Jeq SHeam 88iy) I1ses| Je aoe|d ayel ||IM SIY] "Hpne JUBAS|aJ 8y} JO) 90U8I8)8l JO SWIS) pajie1sp
oy} ealbe 0} siebeuew juensias 8yl yum psbuese aq |im sBunesw Buuued ‘ued ypne jeussiul fenuue ey jo [eaosdde Buimoljo4

UOIJBOlIION pue sHipny jo Buiwi] -}
sjo20}0.1d Buipoday ¥

60/800¢ AbBajenis pue ue|d Hpny [eusdiu] yeiq — AsbuureH jo ybnoiog uopuoT



Page 155

eg Jo g ebey 80-+0-5Z 60/8002 8681800 NpNY [euisju| AoBuLEeH yeig

* Aisnpuj 01 piy, UOISIAIp Buluresy Jpne [eusslul 1sijeroads no Ag ueAlb sesinoo
paJojiey Ajjeioads pue Bujuies; qol-eyl-uo Jo }nsal e se senbjuyose} Ipne jusios jsow ayj Aojdws Jels Jno jje jeyl buunsug e
‘Aujenb 1saybiy ayy Jo aJe sainpaooid
INo jey} ainsuse 031 aousliedxe ybnoayl padojensp usaq sey ABojopoyiew juswubisse JnQ “(vil) sioupny jewsaiu] Jo ainyisu|
ayl pue (v4d|D) Aoueiunoody pue adoueuld dlidnd JO 81NHISU| paljepey) eyl ‘@aliwwo) saolloeld Bulipny syi Aq penssi
@soy} Buipnjoul ‘spiepuels [euoissajoid pue JUsWUISA0L) YIM satjdwod eyl yoeoidde pue ABojopoyisw ypne ue buifiddy e
:AQ @A8IYOR aMm UYOoIyM ‘spiepuels [eoiuyosl pue Alijenb 1saybiy syl Jo S90IAI8S JpnEe [Bulaiul BUliSAlop 0} PaliLIWIOD aJe o\

aouelinssy Ayend S

‘pajusws|dill 10U SUOIIBPUBLLILLIODS. JO Seale Jueoliubis uo Aejuswiwiod pue ‘epewl
suoljepuswiosal Jofew jo Arewwns ‘ueld ypne jsuiebe abeion00 Jpne Jo sjielap Buipnioul pue ‘epinoid 01 8jge ale 8M 9oUeINSSE
I[edono oy} Jo juswelels pealbe ue pue uoluido jenuue Jno Buneiodioour psonpoid 8g Osfe |IM 98HWIWOD YPNY S, [IoUNod
eyl 01 poday [enuuy uy °1senbai uodn spodas Hpne Jno jo saidod |iny Yyum papiroid 8g OS[E |IIM 881RILIWOYD 8y} JO SISqUIBIN

‘'spodal Jpne [euislul Jaijdes ul paalbe suooe sy} |iiny 031 Juswsbeuew sy} Ag sainjie} Aue Jnoge 8jou Y
pue slo)pne jeuiaiul 8y} 0} UIBOUO0D JO aJe Yyoiym sasuodsal juswabeuew Aue 1noge a1ou Y
‘{suoljepuswiwiodal | AloLd ||e Jo sjiesp |In4
‘Aobered Alioud yoes ul suoljepuswILLIOdal JO JoquINN
{90URINSSE JO [8A8] 8] INOQR U0ISN|OUO0D ||BIBAQ
‘Upne 8y} Jo seAoslqO e
:sypne [eulaiul palejdwios ayy Jo yoes
10} s|ie1op BuiMmojjo) 8yl apn|oul [jIMm pue ‘siseq Auspenb B uo 8spiwwo) HIpny S,[1Iounod sy} 01 pajusasald aq |im podal ssalboud vy
spoday sapuwo) Upny g2y

‘asnge 4o Joue eoyiubis o} uedo waisAs sy} Buines| Yeam Ajjessusb si |043U00D :e0uBINSsy oN
Msu
18 SaA1108[go we)sAs oy} ind 0} Se yons aJe S|0JJU0D JO WBISAS 8yl Ul S8ssaudeap) :80uRINSSY payWI]

"SI 1B S8AI10a[qo welsAs ayy
JO swos Ind yolym sassauiesm ale ooyl INg ‘WoIsAS punos Ajjediseq e Sl aiayl  8oueINSSY [eijueisgns
"$BAI308(0 WBISAS 8y] 8AsIYOR 0] paubisap [041U0D JO WSISAS pUNoS B Si 8iay | :80UBINSSY |IN4

:spyodad Jpne ul pasn aq |im uoiuido Jo sjeAs| Buimoljol syl

60/8002 ABajesnS pue ue|d Ipny [eusaiu] Yyelq — AebuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 156

£¢ 1o / abed 80-r0-5¢ 60/800¢ ebeion0D ypny [euieiul Asbuliey yeiq

‘ue|d ypne paseq s ay} Jo AisAljep
8|geus o} palinbai sjuswelels poylew pue Se2IN0sal ‘SijiS 8yl Sayioads YoM JIpne PadInosINo 8yl 40} 10 BIIUOD 8y} "suolenbey
UpPNY pue SIUN0OJY 8yl Pue g/G| 10V JUSWUISAOD) [BD0T] 8Ul JO |G| UOI09g Jspun sjuswelinbai AIOINelS S,1Iounod sy
[I}in} 01 JOPIO Ul S8OIAISS 1PNk [eulalul Buluiewsas sy} apiroid [[IM JOBIUOD PBDINOSINO 8l '$8sS820.d UOIBOIHILISO JueIb dl1oeds jo
uone|dwod sy} Ul isisse 01 iom Bupjepspun pue siefeuew 0} S|0J3U0D pue SYSU Uo aoiApe Buipiroid se |jom se ‘eo1joeld Jo sepod
Areuydiosip s,|1ounod sy} Jo seyoesiq [enusiod aebiisenul Jels Jo siequiswl jusuewliad ‘ewi} Ny OM} 8yl /002 udy ul ‘sejni
8inpes04d [IDUNOD YUM 80UBPIOIDE Ul ‘P HPNY [BUISIU| JO108S Jlignd 8Yono| pue 811ioje Ol popJeme Sem SUOIIBPUSWILLIODS]
S,9911WIWOYD HPNY 8y} U0 peskeq J0eJluod Jeak aAl ¥ "900Z SUN( Ul 89HWIWOD HpNyY 8yl AQ paacidde pue paispiSUOD SEM MIOM
puB $824N0S8J JO XIW ay] "}oeIu0D papiroid Ajjeussixe Ue pue Jels asnoy-ul Jo Xiw e AQ palaAljep SI 80IAI8S HpNe [eulsiul oy

$92JN0SaYy "9

‘siobeuew jusljo AQ 80IAI8S BY] JO UOHBN[EAT

pue ‘seljueinbaul [ejoueuly ojul suolebiiseaul 83o|dwoo 0} uael swil Jo yibus] e

‘ue|d ypne jeuisiul 8y} JO JUSWIBASIYOY e
:90IMJSS JIPNY [BUIBIU| Y} JO} 891ILLIWOD HPNY 8y} 0} pepiacid Ajjusiind
8le yolym sioledipul souewoped oyl mojeq |lBelep 9 A "UOIIOUN) JpNe [euiaiul S,uoiesiueBlio eyl JO SSBUBAIIDSNS 8l MSIASS PpUE
Jojuow pInoys s8jiWWOD HPNY S,JIounod ay} () g'ed uonoas ‘bodey Yuwg pue apo) pauiquiod paysiignd ayj o1 spiebas yup

$S10}edIipu] @duewLIOLIDd 'S

‘Alenb oy sjgisuodsal sjenpialpul pajeullwoN
pue ‘sainpasoud ypne Ayjenp
‘'seinpeooud aJeo Jawoisny
{spJepue}s [euoissa}o.id
'seinpseooud siureldwon
:uojjeuswnoop pue yoeoidde pajielsq
‘sainpaooid Ayjenp e
:s8injes) BuIMOo||o}
8yl sepnjoul pue uoisircid 99IAI8S JNO JO S108dse |[B SISA0D Udiym ‘[enueiy Alend) Usiium pajielep e paonpold osje aaey op\

60/800¢ ABajesniS pue ue|d Hpny [ewsju] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo-



Page 157

£¢ jo g abed

80-10-5Z 60/800¢ 8beI9A0) 1PNy |Buleiul AsbuLieH yeid

0GL1 jejol
G2 Aousbunuon
145" [e101-ang
001l sajeloloaliq IV juswebeuepy
09 $8]eJ01094i7 IV dn mojjo4

0S uolneolunwiwon pue sdiysisuped
‘eourwIOpad ‘AD1j0d - BAIIND8XT JoIyD SYSIY pue SWwelsAS 81eli03o0a.i(

09 juswdojens( [euonesiuebin
pue sjdoad - SaAlINdeXx3 JeIy) SYSIY pue swalsAg ajeloloaliqg
08 saoIA9S Ajlunwiwio) pue ainynd ‘ynpy SYSiY pue swalsAg ajelo108Ui(]
g6l (slooyog Areuwnd 1o} uonoedsur SIS Pue sHpny
9oIMIeg sajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiy) |[ooyos Buipnjoul) sysiy pue SWwielsAS 81el03oali(]
09 JuUswiuolIAUg uegqJn SYsIY pue swalsAg a1elo1oali(
02 sojel01084Iq |IV poddng pue swdojensq 1uswiabeue| Msiy
Gl sajeloloalq |1V Aauo|\ 10} enjep
oy sajelo3o0aiq IV pnei4 aA130Y 0ld
08 sajelolo8ll IIY | ©2IAPY 108[0id pue soueInssy juswabeuely 108(oid
G/ $904n0say 81elodio) upny 1|
G/ $82in0say oelodion HpNY 1UsWaIno0id
0g $90Ino0say ajelodio) SYSIY pue swalsAg ajelo1oali]
G/L $904n0saYy a1ei0dio) SWwia1sAg jeloueul] Aoy
02 sajelo10a.Iq ||V Swe1sAS apim [1DUNo) ajelodio)
sheq ajeu0100.1( ealy

'SB pasLIeWIWNS 8¢ UED YIOM JO umopyealq ay] "AeBuLieH 10} SSWOH YIM VS 8ui JO
ved se paje|dwod aq [|IM 1yl YI0M HIpNE apnjoul 10U S80P YOIYM ‘0GL‘| SI PaIaAllap 8q 0} SABP JO Jequinu [Bj0} 8| JOBJIUOD By}
YUM 80UBPIODDE Ul SI Yolym ‘JesA [eloueuly 60/8002 Ul Bulinp paiejdwos aq 01 HIOM 1IpNe [BUISIUI SU] INO S19S MOJaq 8jde) oy

60/800¢ :9beionon 1pny [eussiu] AkebuueH

60/800¢ AbBajes1S pue ue|d Hpny jewsiu] Yyeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




Page 158

€€ JO 6 abed

80-10-G¢ 60/800¢ 9beiono) ypny [eusju] AebuiieH yeiq

0¢

elol

ot

$90INn0SaYy
aresodion
J0 J0108.11Q

‘sjuswiabuesie buipodal pue Bulouuo e
pue ‘sainpadsoid jesodsip
pue abelols ‘Alinoes ‘yuswebeuew
UolBWLIOLUI JO/PUB JUSWNDO0P [BO0] pue

91e10d100 yum aoueldwod JO 80uUsping e
pue

‘sainpaooud pue Aojjod ‘uoieiluswinoo e

‘syuswaiinbai Auoiniels yum souelidwion e

seaJe

BUIMO||0} BY} MBIASI ||IM BN 18U IR 90IAIeS

SIY} JO S8AI308[qOo 8y} 1Byl ainsus 0} aoe|d

Ul S]0JJUO0D 8Y} JO MBIASI [Ny B 8] ||IM SIY |

Ajunoes pue jusisBeuew UOIBWLIOLU|

Ol

4

Juswiebeuey
qsid ®
pny JO pesH

‘sio1s16a4 ¥si Jo buitepdn e

pue ‘uoijediiuspl ysu feyuswpedsp ssouD) o
‘uonoe pue buipodal Ysiy e

‘suejd uswieal] Ysiy e

‘JUSLUSSSSSE MSIY e

‘uonjeoiijuspl Msiy e

‘ABajess

Juswebeuew Xsi 8y} JO uoljeluswa|du] e
:opnjoul

Hpne syl AQ paianod aq 01 $8ss9004d Ao

Wwswebeuey ysiy

sheq

lapend

JuRID

adoog

o141 upny

:S}pNY WoalsAg apim [1Iouno?) ajesodion

60/800¢ AbBajes1s pue uejd Hpny jeulsiu] yeiq — Asbuure jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 159

€¢ 10 0} ebed

80-+0-GC 60/800Z ebeier0D ypny [eussju| AebulieH yeiq

S Jlouno?) 8y} Jo eouewlopad sy} jeyl ainsus
0} pepinoid S| uojjewloul [eloueul AiessaodsN -
‘pe1osloid 8Je S}8SSE [IDUN0D -
‘yum pelidwoos aJe syuswaldinbal saljesibe] -

Ainseal| :seaJe Buimoy||o} sy} Buenod sjosiuoo uediiubis
R s109[oid pue Asy Y10q jo Buiisel pue ‘uoijeiuswinoop
‘sy@bpng ~ Buipn|oul pue ‘suoiepuswilLodal Ipne snoiasid
oL aoueUl JO pesaH J0 dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘upne weisAs |aAs] YbiH Wswsabeue Ainseas |
‘AlanoDal JsisesIp pue AJINoss ‘sseode || -
‘peonpoud Bulseqg uoijewlojul Juswebeuely -
‘sanbeyo pauiniey -
‘owooul jo Bupjueg -
‘swooul Jo sbelolg -
‘sjuswiAed payiuspiun jo uoijebissau] -
‘sellnp jo uonebaibeg -
‘1ebpa) [essusb sy 03 sydieoas jo Bunsod -
suoneljiouoosy -
‘Buiuiesy yerg -
Juswebeuey ‘sainpaooud pue saoljod -
199 ¥ swoou| :seaJe Buimojjo} ay} Bulisnoo sjosu00 Jueodiiubis
JO pesH /|04u0n) pue As) yioq jo Builsal pue ‘uoijeiuswinoop
¥ BunUNOooY ~ Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswiwiosal ypne snoiasud
Gl v/e aoueUl{ JO pesH jJo dn-mojjoy Buipnjoul ‘Upne weisAs |eAs| ybiy Bundisosy ysen
‘'sednpeaoold umop 8so|) -
pue Buipodal Juswebeuew ajeiodio) -
‘SJUsSWIBIIA -
‘Buipodai uswebeuew eyuswpedsqg -
‘sisAjeue eoueleA pue [01U00 Alelebpng -
‘bumes 1ebpng -
Ainseal| :seaie Buimoyjjo} oy} BuisAoD Sj043U00 BDIIUBIS
% s109/oid pue Aey yioq jo Buiisal pue ‘uoieiuswNoop
‘syebpng — Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswilosal Jpne snoinsad josuon Aeyebpng
GL e adueul{ JO peaH Jo dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘upne weisAs |9As] YBIH | 9 Juswebeueyy [eidueuld oiBe1eS
sfeq | Jeuenp jueln adoog oan upny

S)SU pue swslsAs ajel0}oall(] pue SWaISAS [elouBUl4 A9y — S8ainosay ajeiodion

60/800¢ ABajens pue uejd 1pny [eusau] Yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 160

€¢ o || ebed

80-+0-52 60/800¢ ebeieno) jipny [euisjuj AebulieH yeiq

% 5108[04d pue As) yioq jo buiise] pue ‘UoIBIuUBWINOOP
‘syebpng — Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepusuwioss. lipne snoiasid
ol ¥ 9oueul Jo pesH jo dn-moJ|o} Buipnjoul ‘Ipne wieisAs [aAs| YbiH JUSWIISOAU| pun4 UoIsuad
‘o|qeAed
SJUNOD2Y 0} spJebal YIM MIOM pnel) aAIoYy
0ld ay1 Ag paianod aq 01 sjuswAed a1eoldng
(1obeuepy ‘dn mojjo4 -
SwolsAg pue Aienodal Je)sesip ¥ Alnoes ‘sseooe || -
[eloueul ‘sjoquoo enbayn -
pue ‘joJuon 'sjoJjuoo §ovg -
9 BuluNoooYy - ‘a|l} Jo1sew Jaiddns 0] sjuswipuswly -
8oueul JO pesH) ‘sjuswAeqd -
{welsAs 0} sedloAUl Jo Induj -
Jabeuep {S9OI0AUI JO uoleOyIUeD ¥ 1dieoey -
aouewIolad :seale Buimo|jo) sy} BuieAoD Sj043u00 JuBDIHUbIS
dZd/uswiainsold pue A8y y1oq o Builss] pue ‘uoljeiuswWwINoop
aresodion Buipnjoul pue ‘suonepuswiwossl JIpne snoirsid
Gl v Jo pesH 4o dn-moj|o4 Buipnjoul ‘upne welsAs |ans] YbiH sio)paln
‘Alonooal Jeisesip ¥ Alinoss ‘ssedoe || -
pue Jebps| 8y} JO 8INPONAS -
‘UOl3el|IoUODa4 JUNODDE |OJU0D) -
Jebpa 8y} 01 Indui pue wWalsAs Jepes] -
peonpoud spodal g uonewloUl JUBWBBRURY -
:sreuinol jo Buipiooas B uonejdwon -
‘Anus eleq -
:seale Buimoj|o} sy} BuLiBAOD S|041U0D JueDIIUbIS
[043U0D pue AsY yjoq jo Buise} pue ‘uoljeiusLINOOp
Q¥ BuiunNoooy — Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswiwiodal Jipne snoiasid
Gl % 9oueuld Jo peaH Jo dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘ypne wejsAs |oAs| YbiH JebpaT [essusy) ¥ BulUNOIDY
‘pPololISal SI Blep 0] SS800y -
pue :uonejsibal ay3 yum saldwoos Buipodsy -
‘opeW SUsWISaAUl pue sueo| Jo Albeiul ay)
poddns 0} 1n0 palJed uoieljiouodss jejnbay -
{pasiWIXew si Moj} Yseo 18u
sfeq | Jeuend T adoog 8|1 upny

60/800¢ AbBajesiS pue ue|d Npny jeuiaju] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnolog uopuo]




£¢ 10 Z| obed 80-+0-GZ 60/800¢ 8beionoD ypny [eussiu] Aebuuer yeiq

pue fjonuod Aeyebpng -

‘Apisgng -

louon Ayenp -

‘uoleljiouooey -

‘sjeaddy -

‘syjuswihedisn -

‘sjuswiAed -

‘ljuswiebeuew pnelq{ -

swielo parepyoeg -

‘Buixepu| pue Buiuuedg -

‘owayos yyum aoueldwon -

sellnp jo uonebaibeg -

‘Aanooal Jsisesip pue Anoss ‘sseooe || -
{seunpeooid pue sadljod -

:seaJe Buimoyjol a8yl BuiBA0D S|041U0D UBDIIUDIS
pue Aoy yiog Jo Buiissel pue ‘uoijeiusunoop
119 Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswiWosal Jipne snoiasid
02 y 10 ¢ jo pesH Bunoy | jo dn-mojjo4 Buipnjour ‘upne weisAs |aas| ybiH sujeusg buisnoH

Page 161

‘Aenodal 108q -

pue liebps| [essuab 0} uoleljIou0deyY -
‘sydisoai ysen -

{S80I10AUI JO Buisiey -

‘sainpeooud pue saoljod -

:seale Buimo||o} oy} Buenod s|04u00 JUBdIUbIS

Juswebeuey pue As) yioq jo Buiisal pue ‘uoleuswnoop
ileTq R Buipnjoul pue ‘suoijepuswiluodal Jipne snoiraid (s10198Q
Gl /S auwIodU| JO pesH Jo dn-mojjo4 Buipnjoui ‘upne wsisAs |oAs] YbiH Apung) s|gqeAleosy SIUN0oY

Aanooal Jeisesip B Allinoes ‘sseooe || -
pue Buuiojuow soueuwoUsd -

swoou| -

soles g seseyoind -

{SJUSWIISOAUI JO UOIIBDYLIDA -

‘Buiuresy g soueping -

Ainseau| :seale Buimoy|o} oy} BulisAoD s|043U00 JuedyIUBIS

sfeq |Jenuenp ualn adoog | 8|11 Hpny

60/800¢2 ABejens pue ue|d 1pny jewaju] yeiq — Aebuuen jo ybnoiog uopuo|



Page 162

€€ 4o ¢} ebed

80-10-5Z 60/800Z ebeienoD ypny jewsiu| AebulieH yeiq

'SejeJ Uo1309)|00 Jo Buuoluop -

o oM -

‘uonoe Alenodal 1geq -

sjunoooe esuadsng -

‘sieAedxe} woly sydieosy -

Bupg -

Jo1jai sjqejey)y -

{1S1| UolleNn|eA R Hgep UsdM]aq UOIBIIDU0d8Y -
‘ainjonais jeuoliesiuebi -

:seale Buimo||o} ey} BuLIBA0D Sj0U00 JuRDIIUDIS
pue As) U10q jo Buisel pue ‘uoljeiuswnoop

1719 Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswiwiodal ypne snoiraid
]! 14 J0 pesH bupoy 40 dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘ypne weisAs |eAs| YybiH HANN
‘Alonooal Jaisesip ¥ Ajnoas ‘ssedoe || -
pue ‘sainpadoid pue saioljod -
‘sjuswissesse syjousyg -
:SoouUBMO||B PIOA -
‘spunjey -
J9bp9| |esousb yum uoneljiouoosy -
{S81B4 UOI109]|0D JO BuLoluo -
HO SWIM -
‘uoioe AIsAooal 1g9q -
{sjunoooe esuadsng -
‘siohedxe] woyy sydieosy -
Bumng -
‘suoneoldde uoonpal ¥ UNooSIq -
{181 UoHEN[BA PUB 1IgSp UdaM]aq UOIIBljIouodsy -
juswAed Jo SpoyIN -
‘ainjonuis euonjesiuebio -
:seaJe Buimo|jos eyl BuLieAod S|0J3U00 JueolIubIS
pue Aay yi1oq jo Builse] pue ‘uolieiusuinoop
1719 Buipnjoul pue ‘suoljepuswiwiosal ypne snoirsid
Gl % 10 pesH buioy jJo dn-mojjo4 Buipnjoul ‘upne walsAs |oas| YbiH Xe] |Iounon
"M8IABI 8ouUBWLIOUSd -
sfeq | Jeuenp usli|D adoog 91 Upny

60/800¢ AbBejellS pue ue|d 1pny [euou] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 163

€€ J0 v| obed

80-¥0-5¢ 60/800¢ 8beianoD 1pny [euisjuj Aebulier yeiq

uoljeolyiou pue sisisibal jasse jo bunepdn e
‘sessaoo.d

suolediunwwod pue Ayongnd ‘BuisiusApy e

‘sjesodsip 40} s8ss8004d [eAoiddy e
‘suswisbueiie Buopuow

pue ABajelss juswebeuewl 19SSe 0} SHUIT e

{sainpaooid pue Aojjod ‘uoljeuswnoog e

Jebeue ‘spuswaiinbai
pJojpue] [e20] pue Aloiniels yum aoueldwon) e
ajelodion :seale BUIMO||0} 8Y] MBIABI [[IM AN 18W aJe
/SO0INIBS 92IAIBS SIY] JO SaAoslqo sy eyl ainsus o} eoe|d
oL 2 Auedolid Jo peaH | Ul S|0JIUOD 8y} JO MBIASA SWIBISAS ||n} B 8q |IIM SIY| seipedoud Jo jesodsig
‘syuswabue.iie buipodal pue Bulojuoy e
pue {S|0Jlu0d pue juswabeuew 1ebpng e
‘uswdojansp
swiwelboid soueusiuiew pue siieday e
pue {lueAs|al aleym
‘spuswiaBuesie Bulojuow pue Buis| 10eJ1U0Y) e
‘sjuswebuelie
Buuoyuow pue Absajesis Juswebeuew 19SSy e (1151601
Jebeury {sainpaso.d pue Aoljod ‘uoneluswindog e )su [ejuswipedsp uo papnjouj)
pJojpue] ‘sjuswialinbal Alojnieis yum aoueldwo) e sainpaooid
ajelodion :seaJe BUIMO]|0) BU] MBIASBI ||IM AN 18W aJe aoueULlUIRW puUR sliedal
/SO0INIBS B80IAIBS SIY] JO SBA08[qo 8y} 1By} 8insus 0} aog|d Buipnjour — oljojuod Auedoud
Gl 2 Auedoid JO peoH | Ul S|OJUO0D BY] JO MBIABI SWIBISAS [N} B 8q |JIM SIYL puny |esausb ayi Jo Juswabeuey
‘sainpeadoud | WA 9y1 Jo
|0uo0D sy1oadse Buipiebal uisduU0d JO seale As)y uo Snooy
© BUUNODOY — | |IIM JpNE 8y "Hpne 8y} JO awl} 8y} 1k Juswesbeuew
02 o) 8@oueuld Jo pesH UHM YJIOM JNO JO SNO0J JO seale ayl aalbe ||Im app 1VA
‘AanoDal Ja1sesip ¥ AlINoas ‘sseode || -
pue sainpaooid ¥ saloljod -
‘oouBMO||B PIOA -
'spunjay -
19bpa| Jeiousb yum uoneliouodsy -
sheq | Jeuend ST adoog s upny

60/800¢ Abajens pue ue|d Hpny |euJalu] yeu( — Asbuuel jo ybnosog uopuo .




€€ Jo G| ebed

Page 164

80-r0-5¢ 60/800¢ 8beian0D ypny jeuisiu) AebulieH yeiq

G0c jelol
"WBISAS 9U] JO SSBUBAII08YS 8] 0] Aay ale yolym
S]0J1UOD B8SOY} UO SN0y [jim Buiise] “upne ||n} 1se|
Wswebeuey Byl aouls WwasAs sy} 03 sebueyd Aue BulAjiuspl (10151601
Msiy UO SN204 |IIM UYDIYM ‘S|041U00 Juswiebeuew )su [ejuswpedsap uo papnjouj)
g L Q 1pny O pesH pue [euoljesado JO mainal [9A8] YBiY & aq |jim SIy| sjuswabuelse aoueinsu|
‘sjuswsbuesie Buipodad pue bullojuoy e
pue ‘s|oJjuod pue Juswabeuew 196png e
‘pojepdn aJe ‘| 1g pue soueinsul B°e ‘spioosl
Siuswpedsap Jayjo ainsus 0} seinpsooud
sheq | Jeuenp usli|D adoog 911 Upny

60/800¢ ABajens pue ue|d 1pny [eussju] Yeiq — Aebuuey jo ybnoiog uopuoT




c¢ j0 91 ebed 80-¥0-5Z 60/800Z ebeioro) upny jeuisiuj AebulieH yeiq

{(seiiddns jo uolosjes

Buipnjoul) sjuswabuely JUSWLIN00IH

‘sjuswalinbay [eusieN JO UolBOyIUSD] e
:seale BUIMO||O) BU1 JBA0D [jIM Jipne SIy |
‘abelols pue Buniepio pue
jswebeuepy | ‘sjuiod Asealep 1suiebe pesn jonpoid jo sadA
saljioe ‘sownjoA pue puads sjeusiew Buiues|o 01 pieba.
0l Ngl JO pesH Yum aoe|d Ul SJ0JJUOD 8y} UO ShOO} ||IM Jipne siy| Jusweinooid sjeualey buiues|)

"suonoy buipuelsing jo dn-mojjo4 e
pue ‘suoljoy pajeidwon) jo Buipodey e
‘suoi1oy pas|dwo) Jo Jo-ubis e
SUOI1OY JO BULIOJIUOIN e
{suoI10y pasinbay jo uoneollusp| e
:seale BUuIMO|[0} BU] JIOA0D [|IM Ipne SIY |
"Suoloe pa1s|dwod JO 8INso|o 8y}
pue si80140 wol} Jo-ubis sy} ‘SarnuIlL 99110
JUsWaIN00Id  UIYUM  pepnjoul  suolpe 8yl
40 seoIMBS Jequisiy Agq Bulojuow ayy o1 piebsl suoIoY
oL gl gl yum soejd ul S|OJJUOD BYL JOAOD 1M UPNE SIYl | PUB S8INUIp 991HWIOYD) JUsWaIN20id

Page 165

‘'spJed buiseyoind Jo sy e

pue sbupjoog [sAel] e

‘seseyoind ysen e

s1epiQ Jo Buisiey e

‘stelddng jo uoneoyuap| e
:seale BUIMO|[O) BU1 JBA0D [|IM Ipne SIy|
"(jeuels108g
Buipnjoul) sAlINd8X3 JBIYD puB S8OIAISS JoqUIBI
JBA0D [|IM JpNEe ay] ‘spJed Buiseyoind JO esn pue
sbupooq |aaesy ‘Buiseyoind Joy yseo Aped Jo esn
‘sleplQ eseyoind jo Buisies ‘sienddns panroidde

Jo asn oyl o} psebal yum Jenoiped ul ‘S,0SD BAIIN08XT J8IYD PUB S8IAISS
oL o=l ogl yum oaoueldwoo [essusb JsA0D |IM UpNE SIyl JogquisN — S,0SD Yum aoueldwon
sfeq |isuenp juslD 2doog aju1 Hpny

PNy JusWaINd0ld — S80inosay ajeiodion

60/800¢ Abajen1S pue ueld upny jeusdiuj yei(q — AsbuueH jo ybnosog uopuo.



Page 166

€¢ Jo /| obed

80-10-5¢ 60/800C ebeionoD jpny [ewisju| AebulieH yeiq

JO  juswssessy  pue  uoneoynjusp| e
'SPaaN JUSl|D JO UoIEOUUSP|
:seaJe BuIMO||o) 8Y} JOA0D ||IM IpNe SIY L

SYNpy "'splojpue] 01 sjuswAied
‘BuisnoH JOAO |OJJUOD By} pue spuojpue| jo Buuopuow
Buiuoissiwwon | ‘(INdA 1uesaudas Asyl Jeyldym pue) spiojpue)
— Jebeuey JO swainooid pue uoneouljuspl 8y} 1o}
oL gl | buluoissiwwio) | 1sixe ey} sjuswebueie ayl JOAOD [jIM lpne SIyl spJojpue] - 8jdosd Buipoddng
‘sjuswAed pue Buiolonu] e
pue ‘sjuswsebuely Juswaindold e
‘(NN Buipnjoul) sispiaoad
9OIAISS JO JUBLUSSOSSY PUB UOoIBOIjuUsp| e
'SPOSN Ul JO UOITedIIUSP| e
(luswdojensg :seade BuIMO||0) 8Yl JBA0D [IIM UpNe SIY |
9 yoddng "S82I0AUI JO JuswAed
ssaulsng) pue (suoljelapisuod N4 Bulpnjoul) seoinles
Jo10811Q O JuswaINo0.d ‘NIS JO uoIlBDOlIUBPI By} O} s801M8S (NTS) SpeaN uoieonp]
oL Ngl Ainda( 1SIX8 Jey) sjuswisbuele ayy JoA0D |IM UpNe SIYy| [e10adg J0 BUIUOISSILLIWIOYD) - SHAD
OJIUCD HOO0LIS o
pue {AeAljeq pue Bulepi e
‘syulod AaAlje@ Jo uoneouep| e
‘obesn pue buipuadg jJo Buoluo e
‘(selddns jo uonoses
Buipnoul)  suswebuely  juswaInNoOld e
{Sjuswalinbal [eluslewW JO UOHBOIIIUBD| e
seaJe BUuIMO||0) BY} JBA0D |IIM HpNe SIYL
‘'saliddns
sulyoew Buipusa pue (sjeoiwsyd Buipnjoul)
S80INIBS sjood Bulwwims Joj seusiew Jo  Bupjools
uoljealoay pue Joj bBupunoooe ‘Buipusds ‘Buunoosd oy
oL gl -Qav 1sIxe Jeyy sjuawebueie 8y} JBAOD |jiMm lUpne SIy| JuBWIaINO0Id SaJ1U8)) 8insieT]

|OJJUOD) MOO0I1S o

pue ‘Aenleq pue Buuspi) e

syuiod AsAleq Jo uoneoliiusp] e
‘obesn pue Buipusadg Jo BULIOHUON

60/800¢ ABajesnis pue ue|d Ipny [eussju] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 167

¢ jo g abed

80-r0-5Z 60/8002 9beI8A0D YpnY [eulsiul Aebulier yeig

S.

[elol

Jabeuey
Juswiaino0id
uoI1oNJISuUo)

‘Sjuswisbuelly BUuLIOIUO| e

pue Buipodey e

‘sue|d jo Aoenbepy e

sue|d Jo uonsidwo) e
:seaJe BuImojjo) Y} JBAOD ||IM pNe SIYy |
‘a1enbape aJe Asay} ey} pue 1sixse sueid
1ey} Buiuuyuod pue g0z |4dy | 9ouls pauels
s108/04d 10} PBUOISSILILLIOD USBQ SABY OUM
$J010BNU0D e Bupoo] ‘ypne aoueldwos e aq |IIm
SIy] ",ue|d uswabeuew aisep) 81IS, B 9onpoud
0} paJinbai aJe ¥Q0E3 Ueyl aJ0W e panjea
s108loud uoRONIISUOD |B ‘g0z judy | wol4

ue|d uswebeue|y 81SeA\ BUS

oL

odl

Buiuiea
19 seLeIqr]
‘@inynd - av

‘leusleN

919]0SqQ JO uonodnIIse( pue jesodsig

pue ‘juswied pue Buioioau)

‘buipuadg pue abesn

sjuswiebuelly |BN1OBIIUOD

{(INAA Jo) uoneiapisuod Buipnjoul)
SISPINOI4 90BI0IS [BUISIXT JO JUBWIBINDOI] e

:seaJe BUIMO||0) 8Y} JBAOD ||IM HipNe SIYy L

‘leuslew ,818|0sqo, JO |esodsip pue uolleolyiuspl

3y} 48A0 S]j041U0D Bulisixe pue ‘syuswiied

pue Buioloaus Jo Aoeinooe ‘suoiiebijqo [enjoeluod

‘ooeds abelo]s [eulslxe Jo Juswainooid syl

Joy eoe|d Ul syuswebuelie 8y} JBA0D |IM Jipne SIy |

abel01g [euiaIxXg

‘'sjuswAed pue sadloAU| Jo Buisseoold e
pue sp.ojpue| JO BULIOHUO|N e
‘BLIBIID) UOIOBIeS o

‘spJojpue]

60/800¢ ABajes1S pue ue|d Hpny [eusiu] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnolog uopuo




Page 168

¢¢ Jo 61 ebed

80-¥0-SZ 60/8002 8beiono) upny euisu] AebuneH yeiq

Gl

¢l

Jebeuep
swielsAg
[elouruly

yolym sjuswialinbal paiioeds aAjem] sey yoiym plepuels |Dd
8y} 1suiebe |1ounoD syl uiyum aoejd ul swiesAs juswsbeuew
Anoss uonewioul 8Yyy 03} doueldwod Jo  |eAs] 8yl
ssesse 01 si aAlloslgo upne unQ Aldwod o3 palinbai ase eyep
pieo juswAed jwsuel; pue sseooid ‘alols jey; suonesiuebio
yolym 01 piepuels Awnoeg eleg (I0d) Aiasnpul pied
wswAhed oy} 1suiebe sisAjeue deb |aas] ybiy e wuopad |im app

aoueldwod upne
pue spiepuels eleq |Od

Gl

11940
pesH Bunoy

‘WB1SAS PLIOAAI BU} Jo WwelsAs Juswebeuew
aseqgeiep Duihuspun ey} JO uonesSIiUILIPE pue  AWINoes
BY]l SSaSSEB 0} aq |IIM MdIAa) SIYl Jo aAnoelgo Aewud ayj

‘S|led} upne
pue sjoJiuoo waisAs uoneondde ey; BuissedAq ‘weisAs PO
8yl Ul Blep |8 O] SS800B 108JIp SIOpnJiul MOje [IM WelsAs
Sy} jo esiwoldwod se ‘weisAs asegelep bulhpepun syy
jo Ajunoas sy} uodn juspuadsp osje S WalSAS POl BY3 JO
Anoeg "paiipne Ajsnoinaid usaq jou sey aseqgelep BuiApspun
a8yl Jo juswebeuew pue AWNoses oy} JoAsmoy ‘Ajusoal
palpne usaqg sey uoneoydde eyl -.esnoy-ui, ybnoiq usesq
Ajueoal sey waisAs plUopl 8yl jo uoddns pue juswebeuely

aseqereq PHOM!

14

H

saljiwe
® USIPIIYD
- Joyoaliq
Aindaq
/labeuey
abueyn
$$900.d
ssauisng
8Jed-3

"'SS900P [BUISIXS puUR S8ss900.4d uoleIjIouodal Buipnjoul
‘lNPOJN @dueBUI4{ 8y} 01 USAID &g [|IM UOIIBIBPISUOD Jeindiued
‘'saoepolul Aue

pue ‘syuswebuene Alenoosy Jaisesiq / Alnuiuo) ssauisng
pue sainpsooid dnyoeq ‘sjosuod jlesr upne  (Buisseooud
andino ‘indul jo Bunsel ejdwes yum isyebol ‘weishAs
o9yl JO uoieINbuoD AJINOSS puB S|0JJUOD S$S80%e  |BOIDO)
‘ainjonuis sseooe Jesn sjeudoidde se sulwexs [Im Jpne eyl

‘paupne Ajsnoinaid usaqg
JOU Sey pue paonpoJiul ussq Ajjusdal sey welsAs ay| sisni|
SHN ©1 siseq jojid B uo psjueib S| sS800e BlR(] "Suoljoesuel)
[eloueul} pue Blep SAIISUSS Uum seep uoneondde eolneg
s.e|doad BunoA pue ualp|lyD pue S,90IAI8S [BI00S uUlew 8y|

|- Ylomaiuel

skeq

layenp

JID

adoog

o1H1 upny

2PNy 1] — S824nosay ajetodio)

60/800¢ AbBajeliS pue ue|d lpny jeusaiu] yeiaq — AsbuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 169

€€ 40 0g abed

80-10-SZ 60/800¢ ©beI19A00 1PNy [euisiul AebuueH yeidq

1274 jejoL
Ainseal| ‘sjuswebueie AUsA0DaYy JsisesIq / AlINUIUo ) ssauisng pue
9 s108/04d sainpasoid dnyoeq ‘seoesiul ‘s|0JlUO0D |ieJ] lipne Buisseooid
‘syebpng ‘indino ‘indur jo Bunsal ejdwes yum Jayiebol ‘weisAs
— 8oueUl4 8y} JO uojeunbiuod AJINdas pue S$|0Jju0d SSeooe |eolbo)
Gl e 1O pesH ‘@injonJls sseook Josn ‘ejeldoidde se ‘euiwexs |Im Jpne ayj SOovalv
'S9OBLIBIUI AU puUB S|0J1U09 |ied) Upne ‘Buisseooid
Jebeuey ‘indino  ‘indur jo Bupsel ejdwes yum Jsyiebol ‘waisAs
SwialsAg oy} jJO uoljeInBiuod ANOBS pUB S|OJJUOD SS800E  |BDI60) MBIAB
0¢ ¥ [eloueul ‘21N10NJIS SS90k Jasn ‘ejeudoidde se ‘sulluexs |Im Hpne ay| uoljeolddy — IAHD dVS
‘plepuels Ajunosg
eleq |Dd oy} 01 uoneas ul yom soueldwod Jo sseooid sy}
ul pre o} peubisep Ajjeoiioads usaq sey ydiym |00} 84eMY0S
SisAjeuy den), a11019q ay3 Buisn 01 usAlb aq |jim UoRISPISUO)
"S|0JIU0D-gNS JaYMUNy YIm ‘sjoaiuod 1ybie-Aixis ul pajielsp ale
sfeq | Jeuenp el adoog aju upny

60/8002 ABajesns pue ue|d Jpny [eusaju] Yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 170

€¢ Jo | g 8bed

80-v0-5Z 60/800Z 8beioro) ypny [eussiu AebulieH yeiq

‘Ajereudoidde pebeuew aq 0} senuiuod osfoid
8y} 1By} 8oueInsse apinoid 0} usyenspun

Jebeuepy aq [m aseyd yoes Jo smalnal ‘seseyd
swweiboid UO1}0NJISUOD By} Ojul SeAow 108foud 489
oL 4sg 8y} sy "(4Sg) ainind ayj Joj sjooyog Buipjing e
Po|IYIN USBQ BARY SjusWaiinbai
Juswebeuew 108(oid jje 1By} 8ouURINSSE
SO0INISS apinoid 03 pamainai aq |jim 3| "uons|dwod
uolealoay Buuesu s| pue go/.00g Buunp usxeupspun
oL -av ueaq sey joefoud ay] Jed sinuissy) e
‘'sjuswisbuelie
Buipodal pue Bulojuow ‘sluswislels
1©6png ‘uoireluswnoop (id ‘@dousislal Jo Sswisl
Buipnjoul yiomewedy Juswebeuew 1098foid
Jabeuep poaaibe syl YIm 9oUeplodde Ul pue AjpAljosye
awwelboid pabeuew buieq aJe s1osfoid jje eyl ainsus
80Us||90X] 01 — swwelboid aous|jpoxg Buinaiyoy 8yl
o] Buinsiyoy | 10} sjuswebuelse Juswsbeuew josfoid |[elon) e
:ue|d soueinsse
108loi4d 8y} Ul papn|oul 8Q 0O} PpapUSWILIOISI
ale 3Iom Jo seale Buimoljo) sy} ‘sewiweiboid
swabeuey 108lold pue sousjjeox3 Buinsiyoy
9y} UO usxEeUSpPUN SISA[BUR XSL 8U] JO }NSal e sy
"awwelboid sousjjeoxe
Buinsiyoe pue ueid [1I0UNOD 8y} Jo AloAljep
[le4eno sy} Jo ped se 1Iouno?) ay} Aq paijijuspl
se ‘syosfoid Aoy JepISUOD |jIM MIOM Upne ay | aoueINsSsy Juswabeur|y 108loid
sfeq |ieuend UCTTTe) adoog 9|11 upny

.sajelioloaxaqg Iy

60/800¢ AbBajeliS pue ue|d Upny Jeuidju] yelq — Aebuuey jo ybnoiog uopuo.




Page 171

€¢ o gg obed

80-10-5Z 60/800¢ 8beior0D ypny [eussjul AsbulieH yeiq

‘'suoioe pue Buipodeds AousbBuiuoo

pue ‘1os8foid 8y} Jo AiBAllBp 8insus 0} suoloy
pue [yred [edli) ey} Jo Buloluo
‘Aupgisuodsal Jo uonebeja(

‘0M] By} usamiaq

UOIIoUIISIP Y} pUB ‘Senss| pue sysu Jo 1oedw
‘pakejap 1o juads Jsno/ispun Buieq syosloid

Jo sjeubis Ajes Jo uoleoniuspl pue BuLiojuow
pue 126pnq |eyded 1o anusAal 0} JulT
‘Buipodal pue Buuoyuow 10efoid
‘syuswiabue.ie Ylomawiel) Juswabeuely 108(oid
[1IouNoy 8yl yum aouelduwod pue jo uoneslddy

:595$9200.d Ay
Buimoljos sy} Jo uoneoldde syj ssasse pue Ajjuspl
01 Y98s ||Im s108loid [enplAlpul JO ipne yoeg

‘palinuap! Ueaq eAey

60/800¢ |  yjomauely JuswsBeurw 10s8foid S )10UNOD BYL

Buunp eIA pabeuew aq 03 s1osloid sy pue pasijeul;

0z POULILUOS usaq sey swwesboid jeudes 0/8002 9Yl usym
®d0L | yed upne sy} ul pepnjoul oq ||IM Sea.e Jayung e

"PO||I4INS UBBQ dARY SjuswWainbal Juswebeuew

109lo4d |e ey} aoueinsse apinoid 0} pamainai

! owmmwmwm oq [|IM ] "60/800 Ul Usxepspun Buiseq

ol L : s| Jooloud siy| "seljusn) a4nsia] JO sjemausi
—av 01691841 — SOOIAIBG 8InsIoT] pue spodg e

uiqo

e Mm.%fw ‘pallIng

JuswidojAsp Buleq aJe spuswalinba.l Juswebeuew j08foid

Jolusg [le eyl @oueInsse apinoid 0] pemainsl aq

/seoeg | 1M 3 "60/800¢ Ul BUINUUOD sI pue 80//00g ul
oL L suljluold — Yy | UsMeuspun useq sey josfoid siy] ‘peoy suidg e

sfeq | 1euenp ETTTe) adoog 8|1 ¥pny

60/800¢ >m®u.ﬂb.w pue uej|d lipny jeuJaju] yeiq - >¢mc_‘_m_.._ JO COZOLOm uopuo]




Page 172

£¢ jo g 8bed

80-10-5Z 60/8002 9beI9A0D JpNY [euieiul AebuleH yeiq

oy

aJe }Iom Jo seale Buimo|jo} ey ‘sejiyoid pnely

pue usMeuspun sisAjeue Yysi 8y] JO }nsal e sy
‘seaJe ysu

ybiy JO MBIA SPIM-UOPUOT PUB UOISSILLWIOY) 1PNy
8y} pue aAljellul pnel4 [euoljeN 8yl Junoode ojul
8.} OS|e ||IM 9\ "Sesed pned) snoiaaid usaq aAey
8Joy} a19ym ‘seale ysu ybiy JoA0D [jIM MIOM INQ

pnelj-ijuy 8Aloe-0.id

lauped
ssauisng

LI/4990
¢ leloueUL4 J31YD

sanlligesid
leoisAud
14 Jo pesH

sjueswAed-3 e

pue ‘suoneidepy pue sply e
-:60/800¢
Ul pamalineal aq |Im seate Buimojjol ayy ‘s1osloid
pa1e]dwoo Jo JUsWISSasse Ysi & Buimo|jo

's108(oid aininy oul 8say} aresodiooul
0} WiSIUBYOSW € S| 818y} pue paljiiuspi ale
S8nss| ,pauJes| sUossa|, Jo aooeld 1saq Aue e
pue ‘saljjigisuodsal paulysp Aes|o yum
aoe|d ul aJe (jesodsip pue abelols ‘uousiel
Buipnjoul) sesseo0.d juswabeuell JUBINOOD
‘1098/oud sy} Jo uonsjdwos
8y} e uoljesijeal sjiyeuaq pue saniosiqo
109loud [euibuo jsuiebe mainal B apnjoul yoiym
pa19|dwod usaq aney spodal 8insojo 108foid e
‘yum pealjdwos useq sey
ylomewel) Juswebeuew jo098loid s, jIouNCo Y] e
‘Jeyl eoueInsse apiaoid 01 palejdwios
usaqg aAeYy Yyoiym siosfoid Jo smainal axepuapun
[IIM Hipne [euwssiu] 60/800¢ Buunp ‘ssaiboud
ul aJe yoiym siosfoud Buimsinal 0y uoiippe uj

sheq

18pEND o)

adoog

olH} Hpny

60/800¢ ABajens pue ue|d Hpny jeusaiu] yeiq — AsbuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo]




Page 173

€€ 10 g obed

80-¥0-5S2 60/800¢ ebeioro) ypny jewsiu) AebulieH yeid

GGl

[elol

0¢

paJinbai

Se s 30V pue
s1030811q IV

"PaljijUSPI S|0JIUOD 8U} JO SSBUBAILDSLS 8]
SSOSSE J0/puk paljijuspl S|0J1uod 8yl Jo Aoenbsepe
oY1 ssesse Ysu sy} abeuew 0} sjosjuoo Buipieba.

89IApe apinoid Jayus |im am ‘erelidoidde aisypp

'‘ABo1el1S ysiy jo uswabeuey s,|1ouno)

Byl YUM aouep.ioooe Ul sieysibal ysu Jo aiepdn
ay1 Bureyioey o1 prebas yum [1Iouno ey} ssoloe
Juswipeda( yoes 10} s10joaiiq pue siebeuew jun
ssouisng A8y yum asiel| [jim am Jeah ayi Buung

poddng
pue juswdojanaq usweabeuey Msiy

Gl

Qi

Aoljod pue
aouBwWIOMSd
jJo

pPesH /1900
[eioueul
914D

"}SOO 0} Sebeyuil| pue S8dIAIBS pue JuMN
ssauisng ay} Jo eouewlopad JO uoneoiiuep| e
‘sseoo.d Buimes 196png pue uoieolyiuspl

}$09 ey} Jo Buipueisispun Buipnjoul
‘S9OIAIOS pUB SHUM SSaUISNg UIYYIM SISO e
:opnjoul 8beian0d syl uIyUIm
pspnjoul 8q |jim jeu} sealy "ueld 1PNy 80/.002
pue /0/900¢ @Ui Ul paJSA0D J0U [IoUno) 8y}
JO SBale JOAOD 0} MIOM [AJA JNO SNUITUOD [|IM SN

ABUO|N 10} Bnjep

‘obesn yseo Apad 821A19S pue JusWwysi|ge)se
uo s3998yo jods jo swwelboid ue a1p|dwo) e
pue {syunoosip Aouednooo ajbuls xe] |Iouno))
pue sjuad Bupjed sjuspisay o1 Bunejel
8sloJexe Buiyolew eyep Jno Jo plemio) Aien) e
‘sele} AlBUOISSBOUO) e
:ueid pneiy-nue
8AI10e-04d B} Ul papnjoul 8q 0} pepusLULIODal

sAeq

Jepend weiD

adoog

9111 ¥pny

60/800¢ ABajesns pue ue|d Hpny jewsju] Yyeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnolog uopuo-




Page 174

£¢ J0 Gg obed

80-10-5¢ 60/800Z ebeienoD ypny [eussjul AebulieH yeig

pue buluueld ‘seale DUIMO||0} 83} MBIASL [[IM
- 10308lIQ B\ 18U 8Je 80IAI8S SIY} JO SBAI108[qo oy} jeyl aunsua | sesseo0.d Juswisolojug Buiuueld
02 oy juelsIssy 0} 9oe|[d Ul S|0JIUOD 8Y] JO MBIABI ||} B 8] [|IM SIUL pue suoneolddy buiuue|d
‘syuswiebuere buipodas pue Bulouuop -
pue isssooid sbuipe
paseq 8210y) 8y} jo uopieldsedo pue uoneoiddy -
‘Je)sIbay BuisnoH 8yl JO malnal pue Buuoyuoly -
‘syuiod jeuolyppe jo
uo|l1eo0|fe puk S8ouUBISWNIIID Jo abueyo Buipnjoul
‘sossao0.d Jeaoidde pue uoijeoo|e syulod -
‘491s1bay BuISNOH 8y} Uo Sudljo JO
usweoe|d Jo} sesseoold jerosdde pue juswissessy -
‘{(seoInes
y3oq J0j) saeinpaoold pue Aoljod ‘uoijejuswinooqg -
Bbuisnoy (yoy BuisnoH
Auunwiwon ay}) syuswaiinbai Auoniels yum soueldwo)n -
pue o1681e.1G ‘seaje BUIMO||0} U} JBA0D |jIM lipne 8y] 18w
- Jojoaliq aJe 92I1M8S SIY} JO SBAI108[qo 8y} 1Byl ainsus o} sog|d sbuine| paseq
Gl e juelsissy Ul S|OJIUOD 8Y] JO MBIASI SWIBISAS [N} & oq |iM SIY | 921040 pue Jaisibay BuisnoH
"M8IABJ SSauIsNg 8yl
SOOINISS Buimoljoy eoeid ul Ind ag [Im yoiym sainpaooud pue
auluoi4 S|0J1U0D A8y By} 1S81 pue MalAa) 0} S80Inosal epiroid
- J10308.11Qg [IIM JIpNE [eulsiul "60/8002 Buunp mainal ssaulsng
oL 4 juelsissy e 01 199[gns o4 ||IM uoiouny saoIAleg Bupjied ey S90IMIBS Bupjied
‘'sosse00.d [eaoisdde Buipn|oul ‘SuoijelBA J0BIUOD e
pue ‘sjuswAed 10B4U0D) o
:S90I110U }neja e
‘sBuilesw pue spodai ssaub0id e
SO0INIBS ‘oouewoped pue AisAlep 821AI8S JO BULIOHUON e
auljjuoI4 ‘p918]dWOD SHIOM JO UOIIBOLLIBA e
— Joydoalig {seoIMes sAemybiy 10} S10eIu0D JO BuljleT e
Gl L juelsissy opnjoul Ipne ayl Ag paianod aq 0} sasseooid Aoy (sesse00.d J010RAU00) sSAemybiH
skeq |Japend usiD adoog S} Upny

:9]1eJ0}08JI[g JUSWUOIIAUT URqiN

60/800¢ ABajens pue ue|d upny jeuwsaju] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo .




e¢ 10 gg obed 80-r0-G¢ 60/800Z ebeiono) ypny [eusejul AebulieH yeiq

09 [elolL

Page 175

"uojjewojul Juswebeuew pue buipodey e
pue !sasseoo0.id jearosdde pue sainpasolid sjeaddy e
‘eoueldwos-uou
JO seaJe U0} sainpadoud }nejep pue uollejeosy e
‘s9s58001d MaIAS) pue BULIOLIUON e
‘SuUOI}oNJISUl pue sadijou
JUsWaIoUS YUm aoueljduwiod JO UCBOIISA e
‘sBuipesso.d Jusadiojus anss| 0] S8SS800.d e
‘ss900.d UOIBIjIOUODa PUB SWODUI JO
eouBWLIOpad @ | UOII09]|00 ‘safiueyd Buijies Joj S|0uo0 pue WalsAs e

swdojens(q ‘sseo0ud sjeadde
yoddng 8y} Buipnjoui ‘suoneodde Buiuueld o3 Buipuodsal
ssauisng pue Buisseooid ‘Buiniesal 10} S8SSe00.d e
labeuey {(seoInies

dnoluy /j011u0) y1oq Joy) seinpaosold pue Aojjod ‘uoijeluswnoog e

[eluUBLLIUOIIAUT sjuswealiinbai Aloiniels yum aosuedwo) e

60/800¢ AbBajens pue ue|d Hpny [euwiau] Yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 176

£¢ 10 /g ebed

80-¥0-SZ 60/8002 8beI8A0D) PNy |Buisiul AsbulieH yeiq

SouELl :epnjoul
SdAD /si8yoes] . :
pEOH .S|00UOS JUNOOOE OJUl UsHe} siojoe ‘swwelboid ypne sjooyos
001 -1 [enpIAIpY ey} bunsjdwod ui usye; si yoroudde paseq ysi ¥ sjooyog Aewinid
:owweibolid 1pny sjooyos
‘sainpaooud
pue ‘juswebeuew 1obpnq ‘seinpasold ainypuadxe
pue awooul paysijgeise Yium aoueljdwod ainsus
0} SeJjue S,ualpjiyD wie4 Jejempeolyg pue Ainquiad
Je sHpne Juswysijgelss ayeuapun [[IM am ‘uollppe uj
‘ojeudoidde
919UM ‘SI0}0BNUOD pue siapiroid Jo BuLIOPUON e
‘sainpaooud pue Aojjod ‘uoneiuswinooq e
sjuswsaiinbas Aioniels yum aoueldwon e
90INIBg ‘Jons] [ejuswipedep e e seade BUIMO}j0) 8Yl MBIASI ||IM
UINOA 9 "18W aJe 92IABS SIU] JO SBAI308[qo ay) 1By} ainsus
02 L JO pesH 0} 90e[d Ul S|0JIUOD 8Y} JO MBIABI [N} B 8 [|IM SIY | SaJlua) s, uaipiyn
‘Sjuswabuesie Buipyodal pue buoyuow e
puUe {[0Jlu0D pue juswebeuew 1eb6png e
‘OWI00Ul JO UOI109||0D 10} sainpaooid e
{so1n0J Mau jo Buipieme 8y} 4o} sainpaooid e
‘oonoeud
Ul JOBJIU0O podsuei] mau 8y} Jo uoijeolidde e
‘sainpeadoud pue Aojjod ‘uoljeluswnoop e
Jswebeuey
ssauIsng g :seale BUIMO||0) 8Yl M3IASY |[IM
BUILOISSILILWON 9\ “18W aJe 82IAISS SIY] JO S8A108[qo ay) eyl ainsue
ol L 1O peeH 0} 92e|d Ul S|0JIUO0D B8Y} JO MBIASBI [N} B 8 ||IIM SIY| S80IAI9S podsuel |
wewdojans(
¥ poddng
ssauisng
- Jojoauaqg "90IAISS 8y} 40} J81sIBal YSI BY} UIYUM S]041U0D Asy ay) Bunsel
o 2 Ainde( Jo Bupsel uo Buisnooy ypne paseq dsuU e aq |Im SIyl | JeisiBad ysu [eluswipiedsp — S4AD
skeq | Jeuenp C]TTe) adoog 81111 upny

:901M9G s,9|doad Buno pue uaipjiyd

60/800¢ ABajesnis pue ue|d 1pny jeuaju] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo]




Page 177

€¢ 10 gg obed

80-v0-5Z 60/800C ebeieno) ypny [euisjul AebulieH yeiq

G61

[elol

0l

aouBUY

SdAD /s48Ydes}

peeH ,Sj00yos
[ENPIAIDU}

‘pepinosd poddns syj 81eUIPIO-00

0} wes} 8oueull SJAD dUl YlIM 8siel| [IM 9pA "S|ooyos
[EnpIAIpUI 1B USYEeLIDpUN Buleg 3lom SISINL 8yl

0} Joud sioutsnob pue SI1edio aduBUl ‘Siayoes] pesH
.S|ooyos 4o} Bujuresy pue aouelsisse Buiobuo spinoid
uejd Jpne ay} Ul papn|oul usaq aABY S82JN0SaY

s|jooyos
Arewid ~ YIopm AosIApy SISNA

0S

v-1

aouBUY

SdAD /si8ydesy

pesH ,sjooyos
[enpiaipuj

"'S|00Y0Ss
Arepuodss Jo} swweiboid ypne sy} sulwIs1ep O}
pasn s| ‘sjooyos Alewd Joj se ‘yoeosdde peseq ysu

(dn mojjo} SIS
Buipnjoul) sjooyos Alepuooeg

(SISNA)

S|ooyog ul piepuels Juswebeuely jeioueuld4 Aloiniels
8y} Yyum aoueljdwod uiepaose 0} Sjooyos 0] UISIA e
8pn|oul OS|e ||IM MIOM ‘S|ooyds Asewllld 10} ‘Ajleuociippy

‘s|eawl jooyosg

pue {Alajes pue yjesH

‘swioouy

{Alunoas pue uonoeloud eleq

-pund [efooun

‘lJuswabeuew jossy

spJodas Buunoooe Juswesingsiq

‘Buiyers

‘losuoo Aeebpng

‘d3.1S40 pue suoloadsul jooyog
‘uonesiuebio uswabeuely

:seale Buimo|jo) ayy BuLienod

‘Jow aJe 92IA8S 8y} JO SBAI109[gO By] 1ey] ainsus
0} 8oe|[d U} S|OJIUOD BY} JO MBIABI [N} B 8] ||IM ipne 8y |

'sasn|dins Jo spouep abeuew oy Ayjgeu;) -
pue ‘juswsebeuew [eloueul} syenbspeul Jo AIOISIH -

sAeq

Jauenp

jusiip

adoog

o1 upny

60/800¢2 ABayens pue uejd upny |eulaju; yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnolog uopuo




Page 178

€€ 40 6 abed

80-v0-SZ 60/800Z 8beiono) ypny [eussiul AsbuiieH yeiq

‘sjuswisbuelie buipodas pue Buuoyuop -

pue {joJ1uoo pue uswebeuew jebpng -
‘o1eudoudde alteym sispinoid

90INISS [BUISIXS 0] sjuswAed pue seoloau] -

{AJaN0D8J pUB UOIJ09||00 BWOodU| -

‘seinpaooud pue Aoljod ‘uoneiuswinoog -

sjuswalinbai Auoinieis yum soueldwon -

S99IMI8S :SOA1199[q0 |041U0D pue sease Buimojo} ay) Bulierod
[euoljesiosy 19w aJe 92IAI8S SIY] JO SaAI108lqo 8y} ey} ainsus
oL L -Qav 0} 80k|d Ul S|04U0D BY] JO MBIABI [N B 8] [|IM SIYL winpojewsls) pue sauslawe)
‘sjuswsbueire buiuodas pue buuoyuoy] -
pue {joJ1uod pue uswabeuew ebpng -
‘siepinoid ao1Ales 0] sjuswiAed pue SedIoAU] -
‘{siepinoid 92IAI8S JO MaIAa) pue BULIOHUO -
‘saunpeooud Buliepus} -
{sainpaooud pue Aojjod ‘uoneluswinooq -
S80INBG sjuswialinbai Auoiniels yum aoueydwon -
oibe1ens ¥ :S9A1308[qO |041U0D pue seale Buimoljo) 8y} BuLIBAOD (10151601
Buiuoissiwwion ‘19W aJe 80IAI8S SIU] JO SBAI08[qo By} 1By} 8insud )su [ejuswpedop uo papnjouj)
Gl e -av 01 8oe|d Ul S|0JUO0D BU] JO MBIABI ||} B 8] ||IM SIY L S82IAJI8S JO BuluoISSILIWON
‘siobeuew aoines ajeudoidde pue yeis Jo
siequisw ajgisuodsal [enplAlpul 0} pale|dwod ag |jim
S90INIBS Buipoday “teah sy} Buunp sjuswIysIgelss Jo Jagquinu (seluow syuspisey
Gl L ynpy - av € Je sysiA Buunp pejs|dwoo g jjim s4oeyd jodg Buipnjour) syuswiysijqeiss
S90INIBS
olberens g
BujuoISSILIWOYD | "80IAI8S 8Y} 10} J81SIBaI XS 8Yl UIYHM S|0J1U0D Asy 8y} ‘Bunsel seisibal
o] 2-1 -av jJo Bunsal uo Buisnooy ypne paseq YsuU B 8q |IIM SIYl | Ysu ABeieng g Buluoissiwuwo)) —
S90INIBS "©0IAISS Y] 40} J83sIBal YSU 8Yl UIYHM S|0JIU0D Asy By} ‘Bunsey
0]8 c— I Unpy - av | Jo Bunse} uo Buisnooy ypne paseq Xsu e 8q [IM Syl Je1sifBal sl s90IMBS YNPY —
SO0V
sAeq | Jsuend TTETTTe) adoog 9|1} Hpny

:S80IAI9S AJUNWWOD pue ain}n) ‘synpy

60/800¢ AbBajel}g pue ue|d ypny [euwdju] yeiq — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 179

€¢ Jo og ebed

80-r0-5¢ 60/800¢ @beian0D Hpny [eussiu Aebulier yeiq

08

jelol

0t

a4nynn

® seueIq
‘Buiuies

Hnpy - av

‘sjuswsbuelie buipodal pue BuLoHUON
pue joJluod pue juswesbeuew 196png
{8988800.d Alon0DaYy

‘syuswabuesre Aunosg

:seinpao0.d |0J1U0D Y0015

‘sainpseooid pue Aoljod ‘uoijeiuswinoo(

:S8A1108[qO |043U0D pue seate BuiMmo||o} eyl BulisA0D

‘oW 8Je 921AIBS SIU] JO SOAI108[qo ay] 1BY] ainsus
01 99oe|d U] S|OJJUOD BY} JO MBIABI [N} B 8] [|IM SIU |

(1o1s1604
)su [ejuewpedap uo papnjouj)
|0JJU0D YO01S saLeIdiT

Ot

¢-1

S80IAIBS
Hnpy - av

"Sjuswisbuelse buipodal pue BuLIOHUO

pue :]0J1u02 pue juswabeuew 196png
'sieplnoad 8oJAI8S JO/pUB SIULID O} SjusWiAed
:sainpsoo4d pue Aoijod ‘uoljeiuswinoo
sjuswalinbai Aiojniels yum soueldwion

'S8AI1108(q0 |0J1U0D pue Sease Buimol|o) 8yl BuLisnod

‘1oW aJe 92IAISS SIY] JO S8AI108[qo ay] 1BY] 84Nsus
01 808|d Ul S|0JIUOD BY} JO MBIABI [|N} B 8] ||IM SIYL

sjuswiAed 108.41Q

60/800¢2 ABareng pue ue|d 1pny [eussju] yeiq — AebuneH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 180

€¢ jo L¢ abed

80-¥0-5Z 60/800¢ obei0A0D JpnYy [ewisiu] AebuieH yeiq

09 jelol
(19181691 ¥su [euswpredap
"Jow aJe j09[oid S|y} Jo saAIl08lqo By} 1Byl 8insus uo papnjouj) 109loid
ol oq1 o0} 01 &oe|d Ul S|0JU0D BY] JO MalABI [N B o [IIMm SIY] | Aed [enbae sy} Jo uoieiusws|duwj
‘syuswebueste buipodal pue Bulouuopy -
pue seinpaoo.id pue Aojjod ‘uoneluswinooq -
sjuswalinbas Aloiniels yum aoueldwon -
'$8A1108[qO [041U0D pue sea.e BuIMO||0) 8y} BuleA0D | (jeJjusd pue [BOO] SPUN SSauUIsng
‘Jow aJe 82IAIBS SIU] JO SBAI108[qO 8y} Jey} ainsus | { apnjoul 01) seinpadoid YH Yum
02 oleil o1 0} 90e|d Ul S|0JJUOD 8y} JO MBIABM [N} B 8] ||IM SIY aoueldwod — syo8yo jods YH
‘sjuswsbueite buipodai pue BuLiojuoyy -
pue sywiad som/esia Aelodwsey pjoy
oym seshojdwe Jo 1oedsal ul seinpsadoid dn mojjo4 -
, areudoudde aleym
selouabe Juswuienob Jsyjo o1 sessesoud [elsley -
‘seunpaoold pue Aojjod ‘uoneiuswinooq -
sjuswalinbai Aloniels yum soueldwon -
:S8A1109[q0 |0J1U0D pue seaJe Buimojjo} eyl BuLieAoD "'SH08YD
‘JoW aJe 92I1AI9S SIY] JO S8AI108[go ay) 1eY] 8insue a4o bBuipnjoul ‘seinpaosoud
Sl olei] o0} 0} 92e[d U] S|0JIUOD BU] JO MBIABI ||N} B 8q |IIM SIY| Buposyo uswAo|dwe-ald
"uoljel|IouoD8) WBISAS -
pue ‘suoionpsp jlolled -
:Aed 0} sjuswisnipe g suoljeueA ‘sjuswied -
‘SI9AEST] pUE SJoUBIS MBN -
'SpJ0D8J pue suoljoesuel} jo Auibalul g Aljigeley -
'seunpaooud pue Aojjod ‘uoneluswinoog -
sjuswalinbai Aioiniels yum soueldwon -
:seale Buimoj|o} ayy
BulisA09 s]043u00 JueoIUBIS pue AeY Y1og Jo Bulise] pue
‘uonelusWNoOp Bulpn|oul pue ‘suoijepuswLIodsl JIpne (Mpne |enuue) welsAs |elroueul)
Gl 2q1 oq1 snoinsud jo dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘upne weisAs [aas| UbiH Koy} — sesuadx3 ¥ ||0lAed
sheq | Jauenp CTTTe) adoog a1 upny

:Juswdojana( [euoliesiuebiQ pue ajdoad — aAlNoaXg JoIyD

60/800¢ ABojens pue ue|d ypny jeussiu] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 181

€€ Jo gg ebed

80-10-5Z 60/800¢ 8beienoD upny jeweiul AebuueH yeiq

"sjuewsbuelie Bujpodas pue Yoegpea] e
pue uoijejuswseldwi jo Buloyuop e
‘ABareng
8y} Jusws|dwi 0} sueld jeyuswpedsp jo Buipieg e
awisyos sy} jo uonejuswsldwi Joy ABerens e

Aaljod ‘owayos sennp
¥ 9ouUBWIOHSd | 21land ssiienby ay3 Buipusweldwi 4oy sjuswalinbai
JO pesH 81 JO UO(}eDIUNWWOD pUB UOIiedljilusp| e
oL oy a1es0dion :apnjout Upne oy} Aq paianod aq 0} sasse0.d Aoy AusJionig pue sanjenbyg
‘suolyesiueblio jsuped Jo siolsiBal ysSl e
pue ‘syuswebueue Buipodal pue Buoyuows e
‘suonesiueblio Jsuped pue juelb
peseq eaJle 8y} J0} Sjuswebuelie 90UBUISAOL) e
‘seinpaooid pue Aojjod ‘uoijeuswinoo( e
uoljesIiunuwwon siuswadinbas Aojniels yum soueldwio) e
Q¥ 90UBWLIOMSd :seaJe BUIMO||0) 8Y1 MBIABI [|IM
‘sdiysisuped 9 "18W aJe 92JAIBS SIU} JO SBAII0B[qO ay] 1BY] ainsus
ol £-2 ‘Aoljod - 30V 0} 90e|d U] S|0JJUO0D BU] JO M3IA8I [N} B 8] ||IM SIY | Juelr) paseq ealy
‘a1erdoidde aisym pamainal aq |Im
$9s5800.d JuawebeuBW UOIFBULIOUI PUE JUSWNOO( e
sse00.d sjeadde ayj Buipnjoui ‘sjurejdwod o}
Buipuodse. pue Buisseooid ‘Buinieosl Jo) sesseooud e
‘sainpeooud pue Aojjod ‘uoneluswNOog e
Aoijod sjuswalinbai Aoiniels yum aoueldwio) e
¥ 8oUBWIOHSd :seate BUIMO||0) Y} MBIABI [[IM
10 peaH 9\ "18W 8Je 92IAI9S SIU] JO SOAII08[qo By 1Byl 8INsSus
ol Z ayesodion 01 soe|d Ul S|0J3U0D Y} JO MBIABM [N} B o] ||IM SIY | sainpevoud sjure|dwon)
slojo8iIg "90IAI8S By} 104 Jo1siBal MSH 8yl UIYHM S|0JU0D Ay 8y} Bunsey Jeysibau
oL 2 jueIsissy jo Bunyssey uo Buisnooy ypne paseq sl B 8q |IM SIYL 3SH [eluswuedsp — 9ddd
sheq | Jjepend ETTT) adoog 8 upny

:uonesuNWWoY pue sdiysiouped ‘@oueuliopad ‘Ao1j0d - @AIINoeXd Joiyn

60/800¢ ABa1ens pue ueld pny [ewaiu] yeiq — AebuleH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 182

£¢ Jo ¢¢ abed

80-r0-5Z 60/800¢ 8beiero) ipny jeussiu) AebulieH yeid

0g feiol
‘Sjuewabuesie buipodal pue BuLOlUO e
pue ‘ueid AlINUIUOD ssauisng ey} Jo Builse] e
pue ueld AINUIUOD ssauIsNg 8y} Jo Buippaquig e
:uejd Aynuiuod ssauisng ayy Jo Juswdojenaq e
‘uojjen|eAs pue uoileoIIIuUSPI MSIY e
Avjes 'swuswialinbes Auoiniels yum soueldwion) e
Anunwiwon apNIoul IIm MIom ayy Jo adoos (10151601
JO pesH 9] 19W ale 82IAISS SIUY} JO SBAI108[qOo 8yl 1Byl @insus )su ajeio0dion uo papnjouj)
oL £-2 ajelodion 0} 90|d Ul S|0JIUOD BY] JO MBIASI [N} B 8 |IIM SIYL | S8inpseooid Buluue|d Aousbiswg

60/800¢ >O@u&.~uw pue ue|d Hpny [ewaju] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 183 Agenda ltem 13

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [N o) ]
Audit Committee On 12 May 2008

Report Title: Risk Management — Progress Report and Corporate Management of
Risk Strategy

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key Decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the current position on risk management
implementation across the Council and provide a revised risk management strategy
for consideration and approval.

1.2 To provide a revised register of corporate business risks for review and approval.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That members notes the current position on risk management implementations and
approves the latest version of the corporate risk register.

2.2 That members approve the revised Management of Risk Strategy and the actions
contained within it to ensure that all the risk management processes across the
Council are fully embedded.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

3.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.




Page 184

4. Introduction

4.1 The Council’s previous Risk Management strategy was approved by CEMB, and the
Audit Committee, in October 2005. This document is reviewed on an annual basis
and, to date, no major changes were considered necessary. However, revised CPA
requirements and guidance was issued in 2007/08 and it was considered appropriate
to review the council’s risk management arrangements in light of these. Consultation
on a revised and updated strategy has been undertaken with all departments which
undertake risk management activities and the draft version of the updated
Management of Risk Strategy is now presented with this report for approval.

4.2 During 2007/08, Internal Audit has been working with business unit and departmental
representatives to review, test and update the risk registers. The review and testing of
risk registers formed part of the 2007/08 annual audit plan and will be an ongoing
process in 2008/09 to ensure the key controls to manage identified risks are effective
and operate as intended. This will also ensure compliance with the agreed strategy.

4.3 The Council has made progress in implementing risk management throughout its
business processes since October 2005. However, the Audit Commission reported in
their CPA 2007: Use of Resources Judgement that: ‘...these arrangements need to
continue and become embedded’

4.4 Risk Management is an important element of the Use of Resources assessment. It is
therefore essential that the Council continues to take appropriate action to ensure that
the updated Risk Management Strategy is implemented effectively and that the
Council can demonstrate compliance with the higher level CPA elements.

5. Analysis

5.1 The Council underwent a re-shaping exercise during the last quarter of 2006/07, with
new directorates in place from April 2007. There were changes in the reporting
arrangements for some business units as a result of the reshaping exercise. Internal
audit worked with both business units and directorates to realign risk business unit
and departmental risk registers within the new reporting arrangements during
2007/08.

5.2 Training was given and workshops held on risk management to managers and staff by
Internal Audit during the year, as responsibilities for risk management changed and/or
new staff were appointed. Training on risk management was also provided to Audit
Committee members during 2007/08 by an external facilitator.

5.3 Table 1 below shows the current status in reviewing and updating the risk registers at
corporate, departmental and business unit level. This is an ongoing process and
business unit and departmental registers are updated in line with the business
planning timetable to reflect current and ongoing priorities.

5.4 All Business Units’ risk registers reflect the agreed business plans and departmental
risk registers have been agreed by respective management teams. Managers are
required to formally consider their key business unit risks as part of their Pre-Business
Plan Review submissions (September) and again when they submit their final business

Page 2 of 5



Page 185

plans (March). Table 1 below provides a summary of each risk register as at April
2008.

5.5 The testing of risk registers by Internal Audit continued during 2007/08, based on the
revisions and updates made by business units. In addition, advice and support has
been provided as part of the compilation of the risk registers for various key council-
wide projects including the re-tender and implementation plan for the new banking
arrangements and the supporting people programme.

5.6 In addition to risk registers, the council has been working towards embedding risk
management processes across all its key functions and processes. Risk management
is part of the business planning process, including the pre-business plan review stage
and the final business plans, where business units are required to consider the key

risks to the achievement of their objectives.

Table 1 — as at April 2008

Department Level Register Title Risk Register status
1 Corporate - CEMB |Corporate |Corporate Register Updated March 08
2 CE - Policy Dept Policy Performance Partnerships & |Updated & agreed by
Performance Communication mgmt April 08
Partnerships &
Communication
3 CE - PPPC BU Safer Communities Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
4 CE -PPPC BU Neighbourhood Management Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
5 CE - PPPC BU Communications Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
6 CE - PPPC BU Improvement and Performance Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
7 CE - Dept Organisational Development Updated & agreed by
Organisational mgmt January 08
Development
8 CE-0OD BU Human Resources Updated & agreed by
mgmt January 08
9 CE-0OD BU Local Democracy and Member Updated & agreed by
Support mgmt January 08
10 |CE-OD BU Organisational Development & Updated & agreed by
Learning mgmt January 08
11 |Corporate Dept Corporate Resources Updated & agreed by
Resources (CR) mgmt March 08
12 |CR BU Legal Services Updated & agreed by
' mgmt March 08
13 |CR BU IT Services Updated & agreed by
mgmt March 08
14 |CR BU Customer Services Updated & agreed by
mgmt March 08
15 |CR BU Benefits & Local Taxation Updated & agreed by
mgmt March 08
16 |CR BU Corporate Finance Updated & agreed by
mgmt March 08
17 |CR BU Audit & Risk Management Updated & agreed by
mgmt March 08
18 |CR BU Corporate Procurement Updated & agreed by

Page 3 of 5



Page 186

Department Level Register Title Risk Register status
mgmt March 08
19 |CR BU Corporate Property Services Updated & agreed by
mgmt July 07
20 |Children and Dept Children and Young People’s Updated & agreed by
Young People’s Service mgmt April 08
Service (CYPS)
21 |ICYPS BU Children & Families Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
22 |CYPS BU School Standards and Inclusion Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
23 |CYPS BU Business Support & Development  |Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
24 |Adults Culture and |Dept Adults Culture and Community Updated & agreed by
Community Services mgmt April 08
Services (ACCS)
25 |ACCS BU Commissioning & Strategy Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
26 |ACCS BU Adult Services Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
27 |ACCS BU Recreation Services Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
28 JACCS BU Adult learning, Libraries & Culture  |Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
29 |Urban Environment|Dept Urban Environment Updated & agreed by
(UE) mgmt April 08
30 |UE BU Strategic & Community Housing Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
31 |UE BU Street scene Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
32 |UE BU Planning & Environment Control Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08
33 |UE BU Enforcement Updated & agreed by
mgmt April 08

6. Implications

6.1Setting up the risk registers is only one element within the risk management
framework. The revised Management of Risk Strategy sets out how all the various
processes involving risk should be managed. This approach demonstrates how each
of the formal business planning and management functions should consider risk on a
uniform and planned basis across the authority. The implementation of the strategy
should ensure that all key business risks are reviewed at regular and defined intervals
and the council will be able to demonstrate a co-ordinated and effective approach
across all key risk management functions.

6.2Implementing this risk management strategy will demonstrate that managers ‘own’
their business risks and the process is embedded. It will also assist in achieving
improved ratings within the CPA Use of Resources process.

6.3However, it is important that the various formal documents are used properly, reviewed

and kept up to date on a regular basis. Internal Audit will continue to provide support
to managers to ensure that risk registers are kept up to date. To ensure a co-ordinated

Page 4 of 5



Page 187

approach is taken by all directorates, a risk management steering group has been
proposed, consisting of nominated second tier officers who will meet on a bi-annual
basis, which will take overall responsibility for ensuring ongoing compliance with the
Strategy. Support from the Project Management Office, Health and Safety team and
the Emergency Planning Team will also be available to managers to ensure that project
management risks and business continuity plans are managed and kept up to date.

6.4 The Audit Committee is the member body which has risk management responsibilities
defined within its terms of reference. The Audit Committee should formally approve the
risk management strategy and confirm that a risk management process is in place and
that the process is being embedded. This is currently achieved through the provision of
regular reports with regards to risk management. Reports will also include updates on
the implementation of the risk management strategy.

6.5Note that Internal Audit will be undertaking a separate review of risk management
systems and processes during 2008/09.

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 — Risk Management Strategy
Appendix 2 — Corporate Risk Register March 2008

Page 5 of 5



Page 188

London Borough of Haringey

The Management of Risk — Corporate Strategy
Version 3.1

January 2008



Page 189

Contents

7

BACKGROUND

INTRODUCTION

WHAT IS RISK?

WHAT IS AN ACCEPTABLE RISK?

WHAT IS RISK MANAGEMENT?

WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR RISK MANAGEMENT?

RISK MANAGEMENT - THE FRAMEWORK

APPENDIX A - RISK REGISTERS

APPENDIX B - PROJECT RISKS

APPENDIX C - BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANS

APPENDIX D - TO FOLLOW

APPENDIX E - TO FOLLOW

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008

Page 1 of 12



Page 190

1. BACKGROUND

1.1 1t is now recognised that all organisations face a range of risks which may
affect the achievement of their objectives. Risk management is therefore
an essential part of securing the ‘health’ of an organisation. Risk
management is an important element in the running of any business:
ensuring that threats to corporate objectives and service delivery are
minimised; and that business opportunities are exploited to maximise
resources or revenue.

1.2 Risk management is part of the overall arrangements for securing
effective corporate governance. Corporate governance can be described
as the systems which local authorities use to direct and control their
operations and relate to their communities.

1.3 Good corporate governance can provide the authority’s various
communities, partners and other organisations, with confidence that the
council maintains the highest possible standards in delivering their
services. It is impossible for any organisation to achieve effective
corporate governance arrangements without an effective risk
management framework.

1.4 The council also has to comply with various statutory requirements which
include issues relating to corporate governance or risk management. The
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require local authorities to review,
at least once a year, the systems they have in place to control and
manage the services they provide. The council must, from 2007/08,
publish an annual governance statement, which represents the end
results of its annual review, with its financial statements.

1.5 The Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) was introduced in
order to evaluate local authorities’ performance over a number of areas.
Risk management is included within the annual ‘Use of Resources’
assessment.

1.6 Other key statutory issues for the council in relation to risk management
include the requirements of the Civil Contingencies Act 2004 and the
Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and its related legislation. Internally,
the council has developed various business planning, performance and
project management frameworks, which all require risk management to
be considered.

1.7 Haringey has responded to the challenges of the above requirements and
has produced a number of policies and strategies specifically relating to
risk management. These set out how the council would identify, evaluate
and manage the key risks facing it.

1.8 Everyone within the council has a role to play in managing risk. In order to
put this in context and provide an explanation of how the various
statutory and local requirements should be met, this corporate strategy
has been developed. This builds on the previous risk management
strategy to indicate where the various statutory and key corporate
requirements fit in.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 1



Page 191

2 INTRODUCTION

2.1This strategy provides an overview of Haringey’s risk management
position and what the council needs to do to move towards achieving the
highest ratings in the relevant CPA assessments. It updates the previous
risk management strategy and clarifies the various roles, responsibilities
and governance structures.

2.2Haringey council, via statutory requirements and corporately set
objectives, must balance the demands of service users and tax payers;
involve communities in service provision; deliver, commission and
regulate services; and enter into strategic and local partnerships, often
involving complex funding arrangements.

2.3Balancing all of these, sometimes conflicting, objectives means that the
council needs a framework which ensures that a pro-active approach is
taken and risks are considered before decisions are taken by the
appropriate body.

2.4The aim of this strategy is to ensure that risks are identified at the right
time to enable good decisions to be made, including:

e reducing the impact and/or number of risks which could prevent the
council achieving its objectives; and

¢ ensuring that the council takes advantage of opportunities to improve
its performance.

2.5Risk management can make a difference and enhance the performance of

the council by:

e Identifying and preventing the bad things from happening; and

e Ensuring that all the good things we want to do actually happen.

2.6The aim of this strategy is to ensure that everyone responsible for
managing and taking decisions is aware not only of the key risk
management functions, but also their responsibilities in relation to them.

2.7From the departments’ and business unit managers’ perspectives, the
emphasis should be to achieve their objectives and deliver their services.
Risk management should be used to facilitate this in the most effective
way possible. By using a systematic approach, managers will ensure that
they consider all the options available to them, and be in a better position
to anticipate and respond to changing social, environmental and
legislative requirements.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 2



Page 192

3 WHAT IS RISK?

3.1 For a public body such as Haringey Council, risk can be defined as:
Anything that poses a threat to the achievement of our objectives,
programmes or service delivery to the residents, businesses and
communities of Haringey.

3.2 Risks can come from inside or outside the council, and may include
financial loss or gain, physical damage to people or buildings, client
dissatisfaction, unfavourable publicity, failure of equipment, or fraud.
Failing to take advantage of opportunities may also have risks for the
Council, for example not bidding for external funding, or not publicising
successes.

3.3 Taking advantage of new opportunities, for example working with the
voluntary sector to deliver services, can also mean the Council has to
deal with different types of risks. However, not taking advantage of these
opportunities may leave the Council facing bigger risks in the future.

3.4 Therefore, some risks should not necessarily always be avoided.
However, this should not mean the Council takes poorly thought through
decisions which may cause losses of confidence, finance, or reputation.
If risks are identified and managed effectively, they can allow the council
to take opportunities for improving services.

3.5 Risks can be classified according to how they may affect the council as it
delivers its services:

o Corporate (strategic) risks - risks which may affect the council’s
ability to achieve its plans.

¢ Reputational risks - risks that may undermine the confidence that the
council’s partners, customers, staff and the public have in it, e.g.
adverse news articles.

e Service (operational) risks — risks which may prevent the council
delivering its core services, e.g. lack of staff, damage to buildings,
equipment failure.

¢ Financial risks - risks which may cause a breakdown in the council’s
financial systems e.g. fraud.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 3 Page 3



Page 193

4 WHAT IS AN ACCEPTABLE RISK?

4.1 As a general principle, the Council will seek to eliminate and control all

those risks which:

¢ have a high potential for incidents to occur;

¢ would have a substantial adverse financial impact;

e would cause loss of public confidence in the Council and/or its partner
organisations; or

e may stop the Council from carrying out its statutory functions or
achieving its strategic objectives.

4.2 The Council recognises that it is impossible to eliminate all risks,
especially those which it has no control over e.g. changes to legislation,
climate and weather influences, or external power failure.

4.3 The Council will always try to reduce or eliminate risks wherever possible,
but it needs to strike the right balance between how much it costs to
manage or eliminate risks and taking no action. For example, the costs of
eliminating risks in a system may be more than the amount of money the
Council may lose if the system were to fail. In these circumstances, the
Council would want to ensure that there were sensible precautions taken
to manage the risks, but that these were balanced against what it would
cost if the system were to break down.

4.4 Systems that the Council puts in place should therefore be flexible
enough to encourage innovation and imaginative use of its limited
resources, subject to any legal requirements, in order to deliver better
services to its residents.

4.5 All projects and programmes of change carry with them some risk of
failure. The willingness to take advantage of opportunities or new
innovation, in a managed way, is a sign of an ambitious organisation. It
is important that risks associated with opportunities and innovation are
identified and effectively managed, to ensure that the strategic objectives
of the Council are achieved.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 4



Page 194

5 WHAT IS RISK MANAGEMENT?

5.1 There is no such thing as a risk-free environment, but many risks can be
avoided, reduced or eliminated through good risk management. Good
risk management also takes advantage of opportunities while analysing
and dealing with risks.

5.2 Risk management is something that managers do every day as part of
their normal work, although it may not always be written down, and
managers may not use a formal procedure to make their final decision.
Risk management can be explained as a tool for managers to use so that
they are able to identify, evaluate and manage both risks and
opportunities in a logical and consistent way.

5.3 Good risk management is forward looking and helps to improve business
decisions and manage performance. It is not only about avoiding or
minimising losses, but also about dealing positively with opportunities.

5.4 In addition to fulfilling statutory requirements, it should be recognised
that there are many benefits to making sure that risk management is

considered and applied at all levels in the Council, inc:luding:1

Allowing managers to focus on the issues that really matter;

Spending less management time on operational issues;

Fewer surprises;

Managers are focused on doing the right things, in the right way;
Better chance of achieving business objectives;

Better chance that new developments can be delivered on time, in
accordance with the planned programme and within budget; and

* More informed risk taking and decision making.

5.5 Risk management should be considered as a continuous process, which
evolves as the Council gains more understanding of the risks and
opportunities facing it and how to manage these effectively.

5.6 Risk management consists of a number of elements, which should be
considered and applied regularly during the course of the year, as part of
the Council’s cycle of performance management and improvement

processes:
e Understanding the Council’s/ department’s/ business unit’s
objectives;

o ldentifying and assessing the risks facing it;
e Assessing the actions in place to manage the risks;
e Taking action to improve, monitor and learn from experiences.

1 Source: ‘Embedding Risk Management into the Culture of your Organisation’, The Institute of Internal Auditors
— UK and Ireland, October 2003.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 5



Page 195

6 WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR RISK MANAGEMENT?

6.1Directors and senior managers are responsible for managing their
services. They are therefore responsible for identifying, assessing and
managing the risks associated with planning, delivering and monitoring
each of their services.

6.2 The following diagram illustrates the key processes in the council’s overall
approach to the provision of its services. The assessment and
management of risk is essential to all aspects of this approach and is
shown as an overarching aspect of service delivery.

Figure1

wwwwwwwww N SERVICE STRATEGIES
L _ | BUSINESS/SERVICEPLANNING | . >
| o
: 9]
H U)
} 3
M 5
Business Budget/ Stakeholders/  Health & Safety g;’
3 Continuity Funding Clients Issues 8_
f DELIVERY OF EFFICIENT AND §
! EFFECTIVE SERVICE € 3
: Q
: | o)
| PERFORMANGE MANAGEMENT 3
: AND REPORTING ARRANGEMENTS DA =
? o,
: s
; MEASUREMENT OF e 7
| PERFORMANGE ~

L e o o o * ‘ “““““““
KPls Customer/Client ChA/ Benchmarking
Satisfaction Other assessment
REPORTS TO MEMBERS

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 6



Page 196

6.2 Additionally, the Chief Financial Officer has a specific statutory
responsibility, under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, to
ensure that the Council maintains high standards in managing its
financial systems and that procedures comply with all relevant legislation
and local procedures.

6.4 The Chief Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) is responsible for
approving the Council’s risk management strategy and for ensuring that
this is reviewed and updated on a regular basis. CEMB is also
responsible for reviewing and approving the corporate risk register,
business continuity plan and health and safety policy on a regular basis.

6.5 The council’s Audit Committee has responsibility for approving the risk
management strategy at member level and is also responsible for
reviewing, on an annual basis, the implementation of risk management
across the Council. Risk management is included as part of the portfolio
for the Cabinet Member for Resources.

6.6 The Council also has a statutory responsibility to “assess the risk of an
emergency occurring” under the Civil Contingencies Act 2004. This
responsibility is undertaken in partnership with other agencies (e.g. the
Emergency Services), and the resulting Community Risk Register is
signed off at the Local Resilience Forum.

6.7 Figure 1 above sets out the various areas across the council where
managers need to consider the risks in relation to their business, and
how these should be addressed. In practice, the council has various
corporate systems and processes which should be completed in order to
ensure that risks are appropriately considered. These are set out below in
Table 1 below:

Table 1
Area Response
Business/Service Planning Risk Register(s) to be completed

Project & Programme Management Haringey Project Management
Framework to be followed

Business Continuity/Disaster Business Continuity Plan(s) to be
Recovery completed

Health and Safety Risk Assessment(s) to be completed
Performance Management Key Performance Indicators (KPI's) to

be monitored

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 7




Page 197

7 RISK MANAGEMENT - THE FRAMEWORK

7.1 Our vision is that all significant risks which may prevent the Council from
achieving its objectives and all appropriate opportunities are identified,
assessed and cost effectively managed, as part of the whole Council
performance management process.

7.2 The key objectives of the framework are to ensure that the Council has a
consistent approach and basis for measuring, controlling, monitoring,
follow-up and reporting of risk that is based on what the Council, not any
individual, judges to be acceptable levels of risk.

7.3 The framework demonstrates how the management of risk is embedded
in the various business processes across the council, including business
planning, financial planning, business continuity, performance
management and project management.

7.4 Table 2 below provides a summary of the council’s business planning
cycle and how the business processes operate within this.

Table 2
Timing Activity Completed by Key Contact
April Draft Business Plans | BU Head Performance
Management
Team
April and Review and update | BU Head/ DMT/ | Head of Audit &
September of risk register CEMB Risk
Management
April and Review and update | BU Head/ DMT/ | Emergency
September of Business CEMB Planning and
Continuity Plan Business
Continuity
Manager
September Pre-Business Plan BU Head Performance
Review Management
Team
April - March | Collate and monitor | BU Head Performance
Key Performance Management
Indicators Team
April - March Submission of Project Lead Project
Project Management Management
Highlight reports Office
April Undertake risk BU Head/ DMT Health & Safety
assessments Manager

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 8




Page 198

7.5 Previous sections of this strategy have listed the areas where the council
requires managers to complete corporate processes. Table 3 below
details the appendices which set out how the framework operates in
practice for each of these areas:

Table 3
Area Appendix
Risk Registers A

Project & Programme Management

Business Continuity Plans

Risk Assessments

m ol O | ®

Performance Management

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 9




Page 199

8 HOW ARE RISKS REVIEWED AND REPORTED?

8.1The council has various means of measuring and recording risks. The
reporting of each of these areas, together with the links between each
process, is set out below.

8.2 Risk registers are subject to regular review and update, at least quarterly, by
business units, departments and CEMB. The timing for review should
coincide with and form part of the annual planning process. As a minimum,
risks should be formally considered twice a year in line with submission of the
Pre-business Plan Reviews (PBPR'’s) in September and the annual business
plans in April. Key risks are escalated from business unit registers to
departmental registers and ultimately on to the corporate register where the
realisation of the risk may impact on the ability to achieve corporate or
statutory objectives.

8.3The Corporate Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is reviewed on a quarterly
basis, and subject to test on an annual basis. The Emergency Planning and
Business Continuity Planning team maintain the corporate plan, incorporating
lessons from incidents and exercises. Business Unit BCP’s should be
reviewed twice a year in line with the business planning cycle (in September
and April). Reports are provided to CEMB and members detailing the
implementation and management of the council’s BCP’s. Key BCP risks are
included on business unit, departmental and the corporate risk register as
appropriate.

8.4The council’s project management framework requires risks affecting each
project to be reviewed prior to the submission of each project highlight report
(normally monthly) and reported to the relevant project and programme
board. Reports to CEMB and members are provided on a regular basis as
part of the reporting cycle. Projects which carry significant risks to the
achievement of business unit or departmental objectives should be included
in business unit or departmental risk registers, with escalation to the
corporate risk register in cases where the failure of the project may impact on
the ability to achieve corporate or statutory objectives.

8.5Health and safety risks are addressed based on the Health and Safety
Executive’s ‘Sensible Risk Management’ strategy, which the council has
adopted. Managers at all levels are required to ensure that key assessment
processes e.g. display screen assessments and safe working practices are
completed on a regular basis. Reports to CEMB and members detailing
compliance with the council’s policies are provided on a regular basis.

8.6 Performance management information, including statutory and local
performance indicators, is provided on a regular basis to CEMB and
members. The council uses a ‘balanced scorecard’ to highlight key risk areas.

8.7The Council has to produce an annual governance statement every year,
which is an assessment of the systems the Council has in place to control
and manage the services they provide. This risk management strategy and
framework will provide assurance to CEMB and members that risks are being
properly managed.

Management of Risk Corporate Strategy — January 2008 Page 10



Page 200
APPENDIX A
The completion of risk registers

1. Identification of risks

1.1 Risk registers should allow Business Unit Heads, Departmental Managers and
members of CEMB to identify and manage those risks which are the most
important in making sure that the council delivers its services effectively.

1.2 The first stage of the process is to identify the risks (including opportunities)
facing the Business Unit/Department/Council. In line with the CIPFA/SOLACE
guidance, Haringey’s risk management framework is linked to business
objectives. These business objectives are identified by departments and
business units as part of the annual business planning process.

1.3 The council has a corporate risk register which identifies the most significant
risks facing it. Each department has its own risk register which identifies the
key high level risks which could impact on the directorate or the council as a
whole. All business units within the council also have their own risk registers
which focus on the risks affecting each individual service, although some of
the risks may have an impact on whether the department or the Council
meets its objectives.

2. Assessment of risks
2.1 When all the relevant risks have been identified, a numerical scoring system
is used to determine which are the key risks to the department or business
unit. Risks are scored using two factors:
e Likelihood. An assessment is made of how likely the risk is to occur in
practice; and
e Impact. An assessment is made on if the risk did occur, what would be
the impact on the department, business unit, or system.

2.2Managers decide on the likelihood and impact of each of the risks identified
for their department or business unit as they are in the best position to be able
to assess the likelihood and impact of each of the risks on their specific
departments.

2.3In order to ensure a consistent approach across the Council, specific criteria
have been agreed for the likelihood and impact scores. The Impact and
Likelihood Scales are attached at Appendix A1, which also provides further
detail on when the relevant managers should take action, or further action, to
manage risks effectively and consistently.

2.4The impact and likelihood of individual risks may change over time, therefore
it is important to review the assessments which have been made on a regular
basis.

3. Risk before and after controls

3.1Each risk is assessed for impact and likelihood before considering what
controls are in place to manage it. The resulting score is called the ‘Inherent
Risk Score’. Managers will them identify what controls are already in place to
manage each of the risks and then assess how effective they think the
identified controls are (also known as risk management or mitigation
strategies). After this has been done, the risk score is generally reduced and
the resultant figure is the ‘Residual Risk Score’.

Page 1 of 4



Page 201

APPENDIX A
The completion of risk registers

3.2The control in place should either reduce the likelihood that a risk will occur,
or the impact if it were it to occur. If the score after controls, the residual risk,
is still at an unacceptably high level, additional actions may be required in
order to reduce the risk level further.

3.3The Council’s objective is to make sure that the most cost-effective controls
are in place for each risk, and that managers have considered the cost against
the benefit of the control. This may mean that certain risks have a high residual
score because the cost of reducing the risk may be higher than the potential
cost, if the risk actually happens.

3.4The completed risk registers therefore contain the following:
e service delivery objectives;
e key risks and which officer is responsible for managing those risks;
e inherent risk scores;
e controls in place to manage the risks, and who is responsible for those
controls;
residual risk scores; and
e any further actions required, and who is responsible.

4. Assurances on the effectiveness of key controls

4.1 The Council wants to ensure that the controls which managers say are in
place to manage the key risks, are both in place and working effectively. The
annual programme of internal audit work includes resources to test the key
controls specified within the risk registers, based on the level of risk involved.

5. Monitoring of risks

5.1Setting up the risk registers is only one part of the risk management process.
In order to achieve real benefits from implementing risk management, it is
important that the risk registers are reviewed and kept up to date on a regular
basis.

5.2The Chief Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) will review and update the
corporate risk register on a regular basis. The update may take the form of
new risks, changes to or additional controls, and changes to risk scores. Key
triggers for significant changes to risk registers will be new or changing
regulations, implementation of new departmental or corporate projects, high
staff turnover, changes in the external environment, and Internal Audit
reviews.

5.3The Audit Committee will, on an annual basis, review the corporate risks
identified and confirm their acceptance of both the risks which have been
identified, and the actions in place to manage them.

5.4Using the framework, a consistent methodology for measuring and scoring
risks is applied throughout the Council. What is an acceptable level of risk for
the Council, and what managers need to do to deal appropriately with risks
at various levels, is detailed at Appendix A1.

Page 2 of 4



Page 202

APPENDIX A

The completion of risk registers

APPENDIX A1 - Impact and Likelihood Scales

To be used as a guide in assessing risk ratings:

Descriptor

Impact Guide

No impact

Financial loss up to £5,000 or no
impact outside single objective or no
adverse publicity

Financial loss up to £10,000 or no
impact outside single objective or no
adverse publicity

Financial loss up to £50,000 or minor
regulatory consequence or some
impact on other objectives

Financial loss up to £100,000 or
impact on other objectives or local
adverse publicity or strong regulatory
criticism

Financial loss up to £300,000 or
impact on many other processes or
local adverse publicity or regulatory
sanctions (such as intervention, public
interest reports)

Financial loss up to £500,000 or
impact on strategic level objectives or
national adverse publicity or strong
regulatory sanctions

Financial loss up to £1 milion or
impact at strategic level or national
adverse publicity or Central
Government take over administration

Financial loss above £1 million or
major impact at strategic level or
closure/transfer of business

Likelihood Guide

<1% likely to occur in next 12 months

1%-5% likely to occur in next 12
months

5%-10% likely to occur in next 12

months

10%-20% likely to occur in next 12

months

20%-30% likely to occur in next 12

months

30%-40%
months

likely to occur in next 12

40%-60% likely to occur in next 12
months
60%-80% likely to occur in next 12
months
>80% likely to occur in next 12

months

Page 3of 4



Page 203

APPENDIX A
The completion of risk registers

Measuring what is an acceptable risk

Impact
Likelihood
Risk Score | Value Action required
12 or less Up to Acceptable level of risk.
£50k No further action is required to reduce risks, but managers should
ensure that the relevant controls are operating effectively.
However, departmental managers should review the controls for low
risk areas carefully, to ensure there are not too many controls in place.
14 - 30 £5k - Implementation of additional controls is required.
2300k The costs and benefits of additional controls should be considered.
The relevant departmental management team may then agree that no
further action should be taken. This decision must be recorded on the
risk register.
32 ormore | £50k - Implementation of additional controls is required.
£1m If the Business Unit, or Department does not want to introduce any

more controls, they must seek approval from CEMB. Any agreement
from CEMB must be recorded on the risk register.

If the impact of the risk is considered significant (impact score of 5 or
6) and/or the likelihood of the risk happening is thought to be high
(likelihood score of 9), the relevant departmental management team
must review them and agree the approach to manage them.

If the impact of the risk is considered substantial, major or catastrophic
(impact score of 7, 8 or 9), CEMB must review them and agree the
approach to manage them.

Page 4 of 4




Page 204

Project and Programme Management

Projects are one-off activities which bring about change. Projects tend to be
risky for two reasons, because:
1. the organisation has limited, if any, experience of undertaking the work
before; and
2. the impact of change cannot always be predicted from the outset.

To minimise risk to work done in a project environment project managers
follow Haringey’s Project Management Framework (PMF). The PMF outlines:
e set project management processes;
¢ roles and responsibilities;
e guidance on governance; and
e the monitoring structure, sign-off procedures, and quality
assurance provided by the Programme Management Office.
It also contains standard templates for all key documents and guidance on
how they should be completed.

The Council also has a Corporate Programme Management Office (PMO) to
ensure compliance with the PMF and to manage risk at a programme level.

The Risk Management Cycle

All risks within the project environment, whether programme or project level,
are handled according to the standard risk management cycle. See diagram
below:

Risk Management at Programme vs. Project level

Programme-level risks are those risks which affect the intended benefits of a
programme. There are two main types of programme level risks:
a) those risks which affect all or a number of projects within the
programme; and
b) those risks which so substantially affect the benefits of a key project
that they put the programme benefits at risk.

These risks are held by the Corporate PMO in the Programme Risk and Issue
Log. The Corporate PMO manages the log by:
= Horizon scanning for risk;



Page 205

* Holding and updating the log, whether risks are raised inside or
outside the PMO;

» (Circulating the log to the Programme Boards, CEMB and other
key stakeholders to ensure that there is an awareness of risks;
and

* Monitoring whether risk owners are undertaking management
action as assigned.

Project-level risks are those risks which affect the intended outputs or
benefits of the project. Project managers are responsible for managing and
logging project level risks. Project managers may delegate the management
of risk to appropriate risk ‘owners’, but they retain accountability for the
management of risk. Project managers are expected to keep unwanted
outcomes to an acceptable minimum.

Project managers should review the project risk log every time they submit a
Project Highlight Report. A full risk review of the project should be
undertaken at the end of every project stage.

Link with Corporate Risk Management Processes

The steps in project and programme risk management are as follows:

1. Risks which are identified at project level are logged by the project
manager in the project risk log, and if this places the directorate’s
objectives at risk, it should also be logged on the Corporate Risk
Register for the Business Unit.

2. Corporate PMO receive a copy of each project’s risk log as part of the
monthly Project Highlight Report.

3. Corporate PMO assess whether the risks are deemed significant at
programme level. If they are, the risk is logged in the Programme Risk
Log. The Programme Risk Log is circulated to all project managers,
sponsors, and the senior management team on a monthly basis.

4. Programme-level risks may also be picked up by Corporate PMO and
other stakeholders through horizon-scanning. If they are also
significant at the project level they may be devolved down to the
project manager for monitoring within the project environment too.

This process is shown in the diagram below:

Corporate Risk Log

Risks can be escalated
up or devolved down by
Project Board / Team or

Corporate PMO

Corporate Risk Log




Page 206

APPENDIX C
Business Continuity Plans

1. Overview

1.1Business Continuity Plans allow Business Unit Heads, Departmental
Managers and members of CEMB to manage threats or incidents that have
the potential to disrupt the delivery of services or the conduct of Council
business.

1.2By focusing on the impact of disruptive events, BCM identifies the critical
services and function the organisation depends on, and what is required for
the organisation to continue to meet its obligations to its many stakeholders.
This allows the organisation to:

o Take steps to protect its people, premises, IT, supply chain, reputation etc
e Plan to respond effectively to disruptive events and challenges

1.3Business Continuity Management is a cyclical process, and is designed to
manage and control risks which can be described as “low probability, high
impact” events. It involves four stages:

Understanding the organisation

Determining the Business Continuity Strategy

Developing and implementing the BCM Plans

Exercising maintaining and reviewing

1.4.It requires both leadership and ownership from senior management, and
understanding and support throughout the organisation. For this reason,
Business Continuity Management is a mainstream activity, that is required of
all Business Units.

2 Roles and responsibilities
2.1 The Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team are responsible for :

e maintaining the corporate Business Continuity Plan, and advising CEMB of
key Business Continuity risks, and mitigation strategies.
e providing advice and training to Business Units to support their Business
Continuity planning.
¢ Providing a programme of exercising to validate corporate and Business
Unit plans.
2.2 Heads of Business Units are responsible for:

o Considering the risk of business continuity disruption in their Risk Register
¢ Ensuring Business Continuity Plans are in place and reviewed twice a year.
¢ Providing data to the Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team
to inform the corporate Business Continuity strategy.
2.3 Each Directorate should appoint a Tier 2 lead on Business Continuity who will:

¢ Lead on and champion Business Continuity within the Directorate

¢ Represent the Directorate on the corporate Business Continuity
Management team in the event of an incident requiring a corporate
response.



Page 207

3 Understanding the organisation
3.1 There are two aspects to this stage of Business Continuity Planning:

¢ Identification and assessment of Business Continuity risks
e Analysis of the criticality of services and functions, and the resources
required to support them.
3.2Business continuity risk are identified by the Emergency Planning and
Business Continuity Team, based on the Community Risk Register compiled
in conjunction with the Emergency Services. Other Business Continuity Risks
are identified by the IT Services.

3.3Guidance on the likelihood of these risks occurring is provided centrally to
Business Units, who must then consider the impact of these risks on their
own operations and services. Business Units are expected to enter into their
Risk Register any individual BC risks that are of particular significance to
them, or a generic BC risk if no individual risk is significant.

3.4 Analysis of the criticality of services and functions of a Business Unit is
undertaken on the basis of the length of time the service could cease to
function for, before a “Level 5” impact was felt on the Council Risk
Management Framework Impact scale (see Appendix B1). Since this
prioritisation of services will determine the order in which the Council recovers
its services in the event of an incident, these priorities should be agreed with
the responsible Cabinet Member.

3.5 Each service is also required to identify and report to the Emergency Planning
and Business Continuity Team annually on the resources they would require
to maintain their service, considering:

e People

Premises / workspace

¢ Resources

e Suppliers

o IT

Vehicles

4 Determining the Business Continuity Strategy

4.1The Councils Business Continuity Strategy operates at two levels: local
strategies developed by Business Units and services managers, and the
corporate strategy for dealing with larger events.

4.2Each Business Unit is required to identify local actions they can take to
maintain services in an incident. These can include remote working,
temporary suspension of non-key functions, supplier management strategies
etc. Business Units should also consider what actions they can take to
improve the resilience of their operations — for example by changing
operational processes, identifying alternative suppliers of goods and services,
identifying changes to the configuration of premises or infrastructure.

4.3 Corporate Business Continuity strategy focuses primarily on larger disruption
of access to premises, and major workforce disruption. This strategy is
developed based on an analysis of the data provided by the Business Units
(see 2.5).



Page 208

4.4This plan is linked to the IT Disaster Recovery Plan, and provides the priority
order for recovery of IT Services in aftermath of an incident affecting IT
Services.

5 Developing the Business Continuity Plans

5.1 The Business Continuity Response is again split into corporate and local
actions. The Corporate Business Continuity Plan sets out the incident
management framework for the Council as a whole, roles and responsibilities,
notification and escalation processes.

5.2 Business Unit or service Business Continuity Plans are produced according to
a corporate template, and include local notification and incident management
arrangements and checklists, along with the recovery requirements and
actions plans for restoration of services.

5.3 Every Business Unit must have a Business Continuity Plan or plans covering
every aspect of their service.

5.4Business Units are also required to verify the Business Continuity
arrangements of their key suppliers and partners.

6 Exercising, maintaining and reviewing

6.1 The Corporate Business Continuity Plan is reviewed on a quarterly basis, and
exercised annually. The Emergency Planning and Business Continuity
Planning team maintain the plan, incorporating lessons from incidents and
exercises.

6.2 Business Unit plans are required to be reviewed twice a year (in September
and April). These reviews should take account of lessons from incidents and
exercises, and organisational and operational changes that have occurred
since the last review.

6.31n addition, the Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Plan will audit a
number of Business Unit plans each year on a risk basis.

6.4 Business Units plans will be exercised at least every three years, based on a
corporate programme developed by the Emergency Planning and Business
Continuity Team.



Page 209

"pasiiliond aq jou ||IM S8OIAISS 88y} USY) — [IOUNOY 8y} 0} [eulsiul Ajaind si JuspIoul ou; I o|dWExs Jo} — paiinbal s| esuodsal
AousBiswe ou 4| “Aousbisws ue ui oljgnd syj Jo SpasU jeIPSWWI 8Y) 0] PUodsa. 0] PapasU SaoIAISS asnuoud [m J1IoUNoY a8y

Sl Y}jeay snouss e 1e aq [[em Aew pausIA
10U 8Jjem oym sjual|o ‘papuadsns sem SIyl Ji — S8OIAIRS 8JeD) SWOH ‘sjdwexe 104 ‘palosye Ajeleipatuw]
si olignd 8y} Jo aJejjom 8y} 81eym ssoy ase Aiobsied siy3 ojul [e) eyl sedines Ajuo sy ‘eseusb uj

‘Aobeleo

SIU} ol |je} osfe Aew ‘pusdep S80S JBYI0 AUBLU UYDIYM UO ‘|| 8| SOINISS
‘Aiobs1ed siyy ojul ey [lem Aew olignd sy} 0} 8|qIsIA AieA e Yyolym SeoIAIeS

"S90UBNbaSUOD SNOLIBS JNOYHIM

‘shep ma} e Jo} pakelep aq ueo Buisues|d 199.1S
‘s|dwiexs Jo4 ‘[edlji0-awl} Aj9leIpatuwl JouU 1ng
‘Jusws|e Butoey-olignd B Yum sooIAIes aq 0} Aoy

‘019
swdojansp Abejesis
‘UolIBYNSUOD ‘HIOM
109loud aq 01 A9

H

A

wis1onuo Alojejn

bai buouys 10 Anoiqnd asiaApe [BOO] 10 SaAoalqo

Jayjo uo joedwi Jo 0000013 01 dn ssoO| |ejoueuld 871 joedw) .G [eAeT], B ARy uolidnisip adiAes pjnom juiod eyMm 1y

buipioooe
‘Aioud ey} 03 sexoq esey] ui S80IAIBS JO Sjoadse Jo | S82IAI8S [enpiAIpUl ISIT
(sAep (sinoy (sanoy
(+>o0m ) € UIYUM JOA0D3Y) Y2 UIYIM 19A003Y) ¥ UIYUM JaA028Y) (ere1powiwy)
Ajuoud mo Auoud wnipapy Ayoud ybiH S9OIAI9G [eoN) | esuodsey Aousbiawg

¢owny Ausnooal jebie) ay) pue ‘quapioul UE JO JUBAS 8y} ul ‘Ajnuiluo) ssauisng 1o} seijoud nok aue 1eym

SpInY uonesijlolld adines 11 g XIANIddV




Page 210

1 jo | ebed 8002 U24BN — 80/2002 J8isiBey Msiy erelodiod Aebuler g

"MSl 8y} 01 84nsodxs

ay] aonpai 01 juswabeuew AQ paljijuspl usag 8ABY SUOIIOR JBUUNL S [enpisal Bulpuelsino S| aloyl 9J9Up) UOIdY Jayund
"‘aoe|d Ul S|0J1UO0D JUBLIND BY] YUM BuLLInooo

)SI 8yl JO pooyieyi] pue 1oeduwi a8yl SI ysiy [enpisay syl "SIy luaieyu] se sbupjues swes syl U0 passasse S| )SIY [enpisay
‘palIIuSpI Msu a8yl ebeuew 0} 8oejd ul Ajjus.ind aJe yoiym sassaoo.ad pue suoiloe sy S|oIpuoD)

"uodal siyp Jo | xipuaddy ul sjnpayos oy} 01 Buipioode g 0}

| WO} PaIods aJe SYSU ay} JO pooylsyi pue 1oedw] syl s 8yl ssaippe 01 ooe|d ul suoioe bunebiyw Aue Jnoypm ‘4ndo0 0} S|
1 Ajoyjil moy pue ‘BuLindd0 ysu 8y} Jo 1oedwi syl sI ysU usiayul syl (1) pooyiayi pue (]) 1oedw) Agq pessasse S| )SiY juaiayuj
‘Juswefeuew Ag psyiauspl Xsu syl sjreied payiuspl sty

suoeoIUNWWOY) (A21j0d ¥ 8ouBWIOUSd ‘Juswabeuely pooytnoqubisN ‘Saijunuwiwo?) Jejes

suoljesiunwwo’) pue sdiysiauped asueulopsd Adlod — Dddd

Buruies| g wswdojars [euonesiuebl( (SaoIAI8S Jaquisiy ¥ Aoeioowa( (800 ($90JN0SaY UBWNH

;Juswdojana(g jeuoinesiuebiQ pue ajdoad — A0d

seoIneg Auadold ‘saoinieg |ebam] luswsindold

a1eiodio) (S8dIAJeS JBWOISND fuoliexe] |00 ¥ SHjousqg (S8OIABS || ‘luswabeuey MSiY ¥ Hpny ‘edoueul4 ojelodion
:8924nosay ajesodion — Y9

swdojara ¥ poddng ssauisng (UOISN|OUl X9 SPJEpPUE]S |00YDS (Saljiue) @ UsipliyD

:991M98G s,9]doad Buno pue uaipjiyd — SdAD

S82IAIBG Uolealoay (AbBaleas ¥ BuluoISSILIWOY (S80IAI8S Y NPY 8Jnynd ¥ salelql| buiuies| ynpy

:$90IM9S AJlunwiwion) pue ainjng) s}npy — SHIVY

uoljeleusbay o1wouos3 {BuisnoH Alunwiwo) ¥ o1bajels fJuswaaloju] uswdojpnsq R Aoijod Buluue|d ‘ausdsieans
JJuswiuoliAug ueqin — 3N

pieog jJuswebeuepy s.8A1IN09XT JOIYD — GNTD

:Buimo||04 By} UO paseq — XS 8Y} JO) Joquunu 8duaiajal 8y} s|ielaq oy - :1e1s1bay Ysiy oyl o1 Aoy

‘9say] AJlUspl 0} pepn|oul usaq aABY S9ousI8lal ‘sialsiBay Ysiy

[ejuswpeda(] Jo/pUB HUM SSBUISNg BIA Pale|eoss Ussq aAeY JoisiBal siyl Ul SySU 8y} J| "SHUM SSaulsng pue Sejelo}oalip [enpiAlpul
JO SaA1308[qo 8y} uodn peseq aJe SHSU 8Y] ‘|IouN0D) 8y} SS0JOB S81eJ010ali(] 01 UOLIWIOD SYSl A8Y 8yl 1IN0 S18S JUsWnoop Siy|

80/200¢ 1918169y ysiy areiodion — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuot



1 Jo g sbed

8002 UdteN ~ 80/200¢ Je1sibey sty eiesodio) AsbuueH g

o€

sjuswipedap ssoloe

9oe|d Ul s8inpavo.d [B00T
‘oop|d

Ul 8sSNge WoJj uaJp|iyo pue
s}npe a|qessu|nA buijosioud
1o} saunpaosoid pue saio1jod

€9

$,30V pue siojo8liq IV
JJeumQ sy

‘}JEIS pue sjualjo
Jo} Buleg-jjlam pue A1jes Jo 3oeT]

¢dN3O

Page 211

¢

€

L

pauodal siseq a1e1o0diod

B Uo spuadsiano 1ebpng oN
siseq Jejnbal uo usxepspun
sjuswalinbal 307

vdD 9yl surebe uosueduwo)
"Sysu 196png

Aue ebeuew 0} 8|qe og 0}
SOAJISS8I JO S|OAS| JUBIDIYNS
“yomawely Juswebeuew
109foud feunio) e uiypm
sjoeloid Jo swabeuey
‘'syebpnq enuansy

pue jeude)) aJ siaquIsiN

01 spodal seinbaus yum aoe|d
ur Abe1esis feioueul) seak ino4
"Jauige) 0} paniwigns podau
90UBLLLIOLIB pUB 8oUBUIH
yum ssaoo.d Bunoyuow
196png Ajyuow jeuio
"90UBUIH JO SPESH WO}
poddns yum siseq Buiobuo
ue uo sjebpng Jisy} Jouuow
sJ0308.I(] pue sisp|oH 18bpng

6V
A

L

$.J0V pue siojoaiiq ||V
IBUMQ MSiY

"ABUOIN 10 BN[eA Jo
3or| /spuadsiano /juswsbeuew
[e1oueUly 81enbapeu|

sIAELS)

Aunqisuodsey

pooyyedry

joeduwy

JUOnOY Jeyun4

Sty [enpisey

s|oJjuon

pooylienry

1oeduy

SiY jusioyu]

jsiy

19

80/200¢ 491s16ay ysiy areiodion — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




vl jo ¢ ebed

8002 U2JBIN — 8072002 J01s1BaY ssiy e1eiodio)) AeBuLeH g7

Page 212

o€

‘awiwelboud juswdojensp
Jels jenuue pue ue|d ajdosd
usyeuapun SmalAIaiul IXg
aoe|d ul sainpadsoud

¥ S910110d YH 81etodion
palojuow pue

aoe|d ul ssao0.d |esieidde
aouewlouad peaiby
'slosinadns/sisbeuew

|le 4o} aoe|d ul swweiboud
juswdojonsp juswabeuely
"}els ||e 0] sepeosed

Buielq wes) jey} ainsus
SUOIIEDIUNLIWIOD [eUIS1U|
‘Hels jje 1o}

aoe|d Ul SBUOo 0} suUo Jejnbay
'selnpadoud j1ounon

paaibe Buisn pajji s1S0d

6V

$.J0OV pue siojo8lq |IvY
JdeumQ ysiy

'$90IMBS 91e10di00 01 poddns
ajeldosdde epinoid o1 Ajjigeul
Buluue|d uoisseoons

Jo/pue AlNuijuoD Jo 3oe)

pue

“eAouiny wes) Juswalbeuew
yeis ybu

ulelas Jo/pue Hnioai o1 Aljigeu|

Janouiny yeis ybiy

'S90IAISS

Aurenb  yBly Jeniep 03 Aujige
a8y} uo joedwi senssi Buiyels

€dnN30

uswdinba

Jaindwiod asn oym yeis

Joy} Bujuesy 3sq Aosindwio)
usyeuepun

SJUBWISSOSSE YSIY
uaMeuspun

supne Alefes g yyeeH
sjuswalinbal Ajejes

pue yiesy o3 syl yum soed
ui ABejedis wuswebeuen Ysiy

Aiqisuodsay

uoo;__e_: Joeduw)

/uonoy Jeyung

XSty [enpisey

sjo)uon

pooyiyry | joedw

SIY jusseyul

3siH

j°H

80/200¢ 191s163Yy ysiy a1eiodion — AebuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo




1 o 7 ebed 8002 UoIBIA — 8072002 Jeisibay ysiy eelodio) AsbulieH g1

19210 [BlOUBULH JBIYD
:Aq uonoy
pusadsiapun jeudeo Siseq Jginbe. Uo paioyuow S, 30V pue si010841q IV
80/J002 10 >>m_.>mm . pue aoe|d u| ABejeng [euden) e ‘ :
. 'syo08loid [enpialpul JBUMQO MSIY
J0oj) Bupojiuow pieog wesis e ‘spuadsiano
S,.39V pue sioyaig vy ‘IBuiqe)d 01 pspiwqgns 196pnq 1o swweiboid
:Aq UonoY Hodal souewiopad 8y} Jo AlaAljsp-uou JO Ysii
: 0€ pue 8ouBUIH YIM 19 e 0} Buipes| swwelboid jeydeo
"sBuines Aousioiye —_— ‘@oe|d Ul ss8004d Bunoyuow — $,]IouNno2 8y} Jo swasbeuew
Buinsind pue Buuoldxg e G 9 1©6png Ajyiuow [eulio e 6 6 ‘oyeudouiddeul Jo ‘Jo MoeT SanIo
uo
B papodal pue palojiuow aJe
QV yoiym ooe|d Ul syuswsbueie
() juswabeuely 100lold e
w siseq Jejnbai
o e UO sloquis|\ pue ginan
0} spodal pue soe|d Ul 4S9
‘B 8 spieog 108loid oi10adg e
siseq Jejnbal e Uuo siaquuain
pue giN30 Aq UQS_MOE $.30V pue siojoaliq IV
pue aoe|d ul swweiboud .
90Ud||90X3 BulnsIyoy e HOUMO ISl
‘sowiwesboud "saA1308(qo
diysisuped oibsjel;s [IE4JBA0 S JIDUNOJ 8y} Uo
0c¢ BuIINO SS0UO JejiLlIS 6 1oedwl splepuels ssWoH jusoe(
pue sjusweaiby ealy [007] —_— ‘81nind 8y} Jo} sjooyos buipjing
b S jo Buuonuow pue Aiealjeq e J J ‘6o *syoeloid Aey Jo aunjied | yqingH
am__n_mccﬁmwm pooyteyr 1oeduwj pooyjeyr] | 1oedwy ,
Juonoy Jayung SSik BhpIsol sjonuoy . e niomul jsiH joH

80/.00¢ 191s16ay dsiy ajeio0dion — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




¥ 10 G ebey

8002 UQIBIN — 80/2002 Je1siBay ysiy erelodion AebuneH g

8¢

pue AleAoDal Jsisesi(
‘sjuswsbuese AJnuiuod
ssauIsng pue Aisnoosl
Jeyses|p weisAs Buipnjoul
‘aoe|d ul sseo04d ssauisng

14

JJUMQ YsiYy

.&<m .m.m
‘swiaisAs ]| e1elodiod Jo ainjieq

8d30

o€

‘swielsAs

Jayjo pue jeloueul) Aoy

10} o0e|d U] SBJ0U BINPB0Id
sainsesw aouewouad Jsylo
pue s |dAg yim aoueldwod
uo spodail Jejnbay

aoe|d Ul YJomawel}
Juswebeuew aouewopad
AeinBas pamainas pue soeid
ul sejnJ 8inpaooud 10eJU0D
/@oueuly pue uoljebsjep

O sweyos Buipnjoul
UOIINYISUOD [1IDUNOD

€9

§, 40V pue siojoaliq IV

JBUMQ NSiY

"suolnenbai 'N'g pue 'd°'A'g ‘B
‘sjebiel pue spuswalinbal [ebe)
pue Ai0Iniels 198w 0] ainjie

JASIAELS]

Page 214

$.30V pue siojo8liq IV
:AQ uonoy

‘Aeuow 1o}

8N|BA / SSOUBAIJO8)e

1500 Jajealb

dA8IYOE 0] sainseawl
ansind AjpAloy e

8v

9

8

"S|9A8| 1SBD910)

aA0ge puewSp 80IAISS

JO SBSED YlM |BSp 0} JopJo ul
aoe(d u suejd Aousabuiluon
‘puBwWSp 198W 0O}

s1ebpnq ajyoid AjpAiiosye oy
J8pJO Ul }SBO8I04 PB| puBwWa(]
"AHUNWWOD 8y} Ul S82IAISS
panoJdwil 01Ul snusAs.
1SOAUISI pUB 8Jed [eljuspIss.
40 BujuoIssILIWOD 8onpal 0}
S 8A1109[qo 2109 s ABajens
aJeD Ajunwwon sy

€9
L

6

S, 40V pue sJiojo8liq IV
“lauMQ Msiy

‘pueWIBp pasesa.loul
0} 8NP S80IAISS JaAlep 01 Aljigeu)

9dN3D

Aunqisuodsey

pooylex

1oeduw]

/Uondy Jsyun4

3SIY [enpisey

sjo5uon

pooyiein

1oedu

sty jusieyu

3siH

jod

80/200¢ 1918168y ¥siy ajeiodion — AebuueH jo ybnolog uopuo




1 Jo g abed 8002 Ud4BN — 80/200¢ 491s1Bay ¥siy sjeiodio) AsbulieH g
‘Puil@swl uolBUIPIO0D) paiinbai ay} buileawl JON e
1e peybiybiy ate swejgoid JUSWIISOAUL JUSIOIYNSU]
"Auwixoud 9s0jo Ul :opnjoul Aew
BuLIN920 sylom 01 yoeoudde sl SIy} 01 sio1oe} Buiinguiuon
PoleulpIo0d B S| 81ay} ainsus ‘piepuels sjqeuoseal e 0} 1day
sAemybiH jo pesH 0] Wea} YMSHN 8y} yim ale Aem1o0} pue kemebelued
:Aq uonoy pley ale sbunesw ssaiboid 18U} 84nsus 01 ainjie (e
‘Ajlenuue pajepdn awleyos MU | (e gg
pue 800¢ USJEN Ul luswia|dwi 0} 8|qejieA. aJe Kejes pue yyesy e Buisod pue an
1ouIgen o3 pauodal 8q vS $801N0saJ 8}enbape ainsus 0} 9 JuswiuodiAue a8y} uo Bupoeduw
0} ue|d Juswabeuen J0}0BNUOD 8Y] UM passnosip 8IN}uUIN} 1994}S PUB 8INJoNJISelLUl oL
1ossy shemybiH e 9 6 aq 0} sswiweiboid YoM ] 6 sAemybiy jo uoneiousisg | gngo
‘sejousbe yjjesH pue adIAIeS
ssauisng [lews ‘eolAleg
swAloldw3 “yqg ‘eolod
JRIU ay1 ‘Be ‘sisuped Jojoss
qV Alunwiwiod /Aielunjon pue
(] Aoiniels yum yaom BuiobuQ
w "spJeoq S,.30V pue si010841q IV
o dljeway) JO YJOMIaU S IOUMO HSIY
pue 4dSH 9y} JO SSaUaAIl0ays
8y} ainsus 0} yiom BuiobuQ 'S10308s ssaulsng
‘SJ0109S JusJayp pue suolesiuello
ssaulIsng pue suolesiuebio [euldIx® yum uolreindal
0] [eusaixs yum sdiysuoneja. e S.J1ounod 8y} uo joedw
—_— Aoy jo wewdojansp Aew yoiym seryunpoddo Buppiom
G 9 pue JUsWIYSIgels] J 6 diysieuped asjwixew o} ainjie4 69NID
siapinoid ||
yum sbuiles mainsl 8oIAIeS
pajse}
suejd Aynunuoo ssauisng $.40V puke si010ali( IV
Ajiqisuodsay pooyieyIy 1ordW pooylexry | 1oedw)
sl 2]
JUonoy Jayun4 SiSity [Erpises sjoljuo)d A )siH JoH

80/.00¢ J91s1bay ¥siy oreiodion — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




¥1 j0 / ebed

8002 Uo4BIN — 80/200¢ J9isibay ysiy syelodio) AsburieH g1

Page 216

"}JOM]8U 8y} JO UOIIPUOD
a1enbape sy} ainsus 0}
ABajel;s JuswiSaAul Jeah usy

E Ssljijuspl yoiym payeip useq
sey ue|d Juswebeuel 19SSy
‘spJepuels

J0BJIUOD YlIM 80UBpI0dDE

ul pa1e|dwiod si yiom
SJ010BJJU0D JBY] 8insus pue
sAemybiy sy} uo synej Ajiuspl
0} 9oe(d ul swibal uonoadsu
"ybnoJog sy} uiypm
swiwelboid sinjoniiseljul

pue adueUSIUIRW

8y} punj 0} s824nosal sepinoid
ue|d Buipuads ybnoiog sy
"syibuaj ||n} Ul pue UoClUBAISIUI
Buuinbal speod ayy 1e

pajebliel si Yoiym |1I0unod ay}
Aq pepinoid Buipuny jeuden
"POAJOSSJ pUB PaSSNISIP 2.
sAejap pabesinue Aue ainsus
0} SI0]OBJUOD YUM play aJe
sbunesw sseiboud juenba.q
"YUM }[esp SI 8ourULIUIBW
BAI10B3I Jey} 8INSud

0} 9or|d Ul SwWisIUBYOS|N
Bunojuow bBpng Buunp
spodai ybiyby 1o8fold

sAemybiH jo pesH
J4BUMQ Ysiy

wea}
VMSHN UHM UOIJBUIDIOOD e
$90JN0S8l J0JORIUOD e

alls
uo 3Jom jusws|dwl 01 ainjieq e
sonss| buiyels e

"SWIe|0 9oueINSUl 0] ainsodxy e

‘SABAINS
JABUUBDS, WO |aAS] Xapul

pooyixry | joeduy

Aunqisuodsey
/uonoy Jeyung

)Sid |enpisey

s|o4uon

pooyiexr | joeduw

YSIY Jusiayy

3SiH

i°d

80/.00¢ 1818163y dsiy ajesodion — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




1 40 g ebed

8002 Yo4BIN - 80/.00¢ Je1siBay sty eyeiodioD AebuueH g

9S0U] 8A0QE pue I9A0 "1oedwi Aue efeuew [jIm pue JoBeue)y
Sal0uUBIdljje [euolippe 9oe|d Ui S| UOISIAIp O1B81BNIS swuweiboid sjdosad Buipoddng
Buipuy uo siepiroid B BujuoISSILIWIOD 8y o JBUMO YSIY
yum Aemuapun pleoq .
UOHEYNSUOD Jaylng e diysisuped sjdosd buipoddng
‘80 judy ayl Aq peaibe pue padojarsp s1ebpnq 8109
ur uolyeuswisidwi 4oy /0 Apeaije ABejenig sbuiresg AQ pepuny s82iAI8s 10} SpuBLIBP (1'eS9D
JsquisnoN pels|dwiod pue Buipun} wisl Buo| e aseaJoul/oedwl Aew pue -~
BUIUOISSILLIWODBP PAUOISSILUWOD swwelbo.d ay3 ybnouyy sjdosd
90IAIBS Jayuny 0¢ 80 UBO Y2IYM SO2IAISS JO |OA9) 18 S|gelauinA O] paJisAljep e jeyl
uo suondoy/siesodoud — 8y} uo 1oedw sy} sbeuew S90IAISS 8dnpal ||im uoijedojje el
UO UOIBYNSUOY) e G 9 o3 eoe(d ui sueid AousBunuoy e 6 6 9|doad Buipoddng ur uoonpey | g3
901A8S Juawidojana(
¥ Aoljjod Buiuueld jo pesH
W 901AI8S Juswdojans(] JIBUMO YSIY
&jholjod Buiuueld jo pesH
()] :Ag uonoy ‘ARemispun Ajjusiino yels 'sebusjieyo [ebsj ur ynsal | (Ladd
w ‘pessoaoo.d Ajusiolye padusiedx® JO JUBWINNIOSY e Aw ssjeosaw} Aioiniels ulyim an)
Bie suoneoiidde |je ainsus €9 ‘wes} seig 18 suoljeolddy Jolejy jo Jequuinu
0} paiijuepl 8q o0} pesu | ———— Jofe|N e jo juswdojensp ay} 1o} eoubis e sseoo.d 0} Ayjigeu| Al
Kew s824n0sal [eUOIPPY / 6 90e|d U] S90IN0Sal [BUOHIPPY  * 6 6 owwelboid seys Aoy Jo Aiealled | gNID
senss| bulpuejsino Buiyied Jo peoH
UO [9SUNOD [BUIBIXS WO} JIOUMO MSIY
BuBEq 10 PESH pajsenbai a0IApe [RUOILIPPY
Sanss| BuipueSINO 8A|0S8l
:Aq uonoy 0] UOI}OB LNOD 10} 9SED S8A1309(qO
‘|8SUNOD Wolj asedaid 0} sa0IAI0S [EB6T] soines Aoy senjep o1 Aupge | 9 &wm
PaAlgoal uolonisul A O] pPaJonIisul oABY 82IAIDS o 9 9y} uo joedwl (JoBIIUOD UloOpeY an
10 UoI}oBIIP 8OUO "SONSS! [BN1OBAJUOD SSaIppe . palidx3) sajolys pauopueqy L
PoMBINSL 8F O] MSIH e 8 6 0} uoljoe @C_v_.m.._. S90INISS _mmwl_ ° 6 6 UO sanss| jenjoeijuo) anIn
Ajjigisuodsey pooyreyn joeduy| pooyeyr] | 1oeduw)
; sl o
Juonoy Jayung SSit] BnpiSol] sjonuon % Sehy waion) jsiH J°H

80/.00¢ 1918169y ¥siy a1esodion) — Aebuurel Jo ybnoiog uopuo




1 40 g 8bed

8002 Ud4BIN — 8072002 J8isibay sty eresodio) AebuiieH g1

SBOINIBG UOoljesiday

S92INIBS
uoljealoay J0joaliq JuelsIssy
JaumQ j0U0D
¢006 OSI/SIND o
Buipes 10b.uey/(Sauleseq
}ewyouaq) asi0Iexe
Buppiewyouaq jenuuy e
aswibaJ eoueULSIUIBW
aAuanald pauueld e
siurejdwod sjeiodiod

S82IAB
J0}08lI(] JuBISISSY Hoeqgpes) Jswoisny) e UONEeIoBY  J0}0BII Eﬁw_mm,w
:AQ uonoy sAanins - IOUMQ YSIY
o0} Wdd/siemausi Jasn [enuuy /sABAINg e '
by pue SaljjIoe} Mau swweiboid [emausy eoedg (¢ 8Ano8lqo soineg)
@U! luswiseAul pauue|d e uadQ/AbBalesis eoedg usd e ssliglowed
> sue|d juswdojensp sug|d ul Ayoyes [feuowsw -
a /luslwebeuew Juswdojanep /juswebeuew pue
pue uoleoiioads pue uoleolioads 89iAIeS !S)s00  ®ouBINSUl paseasoul - | (E'¥SH
9o1MBs ‘Absjesis Aoljod ‘Aoljod syed jo uswidojersq e ‘paurelureWw o)
syed Jo uswidojens( e 1eak oy} Joy swweiboid Ajereudosdde jou aie sjesse
(reuleixe 0e |[ended /Juswisenul 90INIS e = H ﬂ,moo pasesaloul JOo Msu -
Jo jeutsiul) Buipuny soe(d ul swwesboid :selinful jo >su peseasoul - vl
[EUOHIPPE J0) pIY e S 9 Juswienoidwl] 18SSY Sied 9 ] 's}8sse jo uonelouslsd | gn3n
BUILOISSILIWOY JO PESH Buluolssiwwo) Jo pesH
:Ag uonoy BumQ jo4uoD
‘poalbe Apealje (1 eAi3o8lqo 8oinies)
Ajjiqisuodsey pooyieyry | joeduwy pooyieyr | 1oeduj
JUonloy Jeyung sjoljuoH ysiy 94

)SiY [enpisey

SiY jusiayuyj

80/.00¢ 1918169y ysiy ajesodion — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




L Jo 0L ebed

800¢ Yo4BN — 80/200¢ 48isibay Msiy srelodio AsburieH g

192140 eloueUI4
JoIyD ‘sadinossy
ejes0dion Jo J0108IIg
:AQ uonoy

Page 219

sossoooid [eaoudde

aieudoidde oy

1o9[gns aJe suoisiosp
aininj e ainsug e

192140 [eldueuld] JBIYD
‘s80nossy 9jelodio Jo J0308lqg
:JauMQ |043U0D

sossoo0.d

[enosdde [eunioy 0} 109lgns
poddns Jayjo pue jeioueuld e

[1ounod syl Aq
JuswaAjonul Buiobuo o} piebel
YUM paulelqo aoinpe [eba] e

sainpao04d |eloueuly
anosdwi pue juswebeuew

182140

[eloueUI{  JOIYD  ‘S80IN0OSeY
sjejodio) jo 4010011
JaumQ ysiy

"s9A1108[qo A8y S,[Iounoo

suonoe pue leuonesado yum jsisse 8yl uo joedwn Ajpusenbesgns | (24D)
JUSWISA|OAUI (84 82IAPE 0} ddV 0O} pepuodas JadiQ m:m ebusjieyo o} Smﬁ:w @mn
. . BW Yolym seounosas Buiobuo
lUeA8|84 ureiqo pue ||l..||m.v pJeog ddy UO Se9inosey €9 oM inb Gl
JONUOW O} BNUNUOD o lo/pue  |euonippe  sadinbau
! ! S 6 ajejodion Jo Jojoaug e J 6 (ddY) eoeRd 9 ed eipuexspy | GNID
Aujiqisuodsey pooyyexn | 1oedwy pooyyieyr] | joeduy|
sjoijuo ysiy jod
2oy P XSIY [enpisey e NsiY jusseyu]

80/.00¢ Jo18169Yy ysiy ojeiodion — AsbBuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo




¥1 jo L} ebed

8002 U2IBIA — 80/200¢ J91sibay sty eyelodio) AsbueH g1

o
Al
Q|
()
(@)
Dnm Juswsbeuepy
YSid 8 Hpny o pesH
:Aq uonoy

paiinbal suoijoe
Aue 1oy} jenoidde

Juswabeuey

3SIY ® Ipny JO pesH
:JOUMO 041U

"SUOI)PUOD puR SWId}
YHM 8oueploooe Ul AisAljep
Buiobuo ainsus 0} eor|d
ul seanpaooud Bunojuow
JoBAUOD L0308 TV

S| 49210 douUBUI4 JOIYD e
MalA8I [e1oIpnl 01
Joud aoe|d Ul sjuswebuele
Jeyl 84nsus 0} swia}

TV 0 eoueldaooe Alieg e
80/2/9¢ S10BJIU0D
9ouBINSUl JBYI0 JO} paule}qo

fenoidde 881D jusWILIND0I] e
92IApE Juspuadapul [BUISIXD

Juswabeuey

XS ® 1pny Jo pesH
:1oUMO YsiYy

uonesiuiwpe
ol seob NV 1/Auedwiod e
:SuUOIIpUOD
pUB SWLI8] JOBIJUOD |IJjN} O} e
‘spJepuels
alenbape o1 wioped 01 e
TNV 40 Jo1oBIuOD
82UBINSU| [BUISIXS JO aJnjie
PIOA paJjapuai aJe aoe|d
Ul S]IOBJIIUOD pUR |NJSSa00Ns
S| TNV 03 abusjjeyo [ebe
‘peseyoind
9ouBINSUI JO) yum paljdwod jou

ojeydoidde ureygo e apinoid 0} pajoeIU0D ale suoneinBel Juewsainooid NI | (pyy
TNV Isurebe JexoIqg eoueINsUl Isijeloads e 'sjusWaIINbal S JI0UN0d | 1)
sa|nJ mainal feroipn( Ssjuswiebuelie 8y} 198w 01 a1endoidde jou
I sjuswiebuelie Sy Aousbuipuoo Aue pue 18 s| 9oe|d Ul JoA0D 8oURINSUI BY |
KousBunuoo ———— TV 104 paulelqo jeaoidde "800¢ |H4dy | uo aoe|d ul JBA0D 9t
JOBUS JO/PUB MBINDY e o 6 [IOUNOY /1BUIQRD) /IBQUUSIN @ 6 6 @oueJInsul ou sey j1ounon ayy | 9GN30
>u.___ﬂ_wc0ﬁm®m pooylayr] joeduw) pooyijeyr] | 1oeduy
11q! S|0J3U0D ysiy jod
PRy et YSIH [enpisey XSy juatayuj

80/200¢ 191s16ay ysiy ajelsodion — AebuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo




¥1 10 gL ebed

8002 U2IBIN — 80/L007 Je1siB9Y ysiy ejeiodio) AeBuueH g

S90INIBS
seoIneg Ausadol
oeiodion jo pesl] JoBeUBIA pIojpuE sfeiodioD Fuedoid sieiodion fo pre
kg uonoY :Joumo [o5uo0n :
padojenap aq sse00.d ‘SOAI1199[q0 81810d.100
o1 ueld Asusbuizuon uj ueid 8yp jo eseyd xeN e S1l 198W 01 AYIGE S [IOUN0D
‘pafejep si anua) ‘ssaiboud 8y} uo 10Bdwi Aew Yydoiym swi}
QIAID 8U} PUB HIH Ge o yoed} 0} 90e[d Ul 8Je S|0J3U0D ge uo paje|dwoo jou s ABerens
aleoen o} ueid ay] e / 1461 pue e|qe|ieAe apew UOIIEPOWILLIODDY S JIouno)
oJe $90Jn0saJ 1ey} Buunsug e L g
~— S82INIBS
N Apedoid a1elodion jo pesH
® :JBUMO Jo.3U0D)
w s1o9eloud Jolew
o |le 01 paubisse sjue}NsSuUod
Isijeloads pue yels oy1oadg e
usyepspun se0IMeS
ss|qedenlep 308foid Apadoug eresodion jo pesH
pUB S80JN0Sal JO MOINSY e LOUMO NSIY
‘o1eudoidde siaym
‘sBujiesw uosiel| aoIAISS ‘saA1308[qo ejesodioo | (8Sd
SS0J0 U0 pes| uoljeisusboy e Sl 198w 0} Ayjige s, jiounoco | /S Sd
"$8US 10} Aljigisuodse. Jes|o e au uo yoedwil Aew yoiym | HO)
YHM walsAs wewsheuew abe)s swdojarsp 0} ssalboud
) swweJboid a1elodion e / 6 o} |e} s1o9(o.d oibeleig s
:Aanljep joelold | GNIO
Aunqisuodsey pooyiieyr | 1oedu pooyiexr; | 1oedwy)
; I
JUonoy Jayun4 Sel BRDISOY sjojjuop sl el jsid {94

80/.00¢ 491s169y sy aresodion — AabuureH jo ybnoiog uopuo




¥1 40 g1 ebed

8002 UoIB — 80/2007 431sIBaYy Msiy erelodio) AsbulieH g1

$90JN0SeYy UBlWNY JO pesH
s00IN0SOY :18UMQ [0J3U0D
uewWNH Jo pesH
:Aq uonoy ooe|d u ueid
Suwe(o [eb9) Aanjjep pue uopejuswe|dw] e $804nosey uewnH Jo pesy | (LdH
Joj ueid Aousbunuon e UM M aod)
‘palinbai gNTD ybnoayy buipiodesl : O sy
se ue|d juswebebus 12 ‘ueld 109lo4d ‘dnoub 308loid 9¢ -ueid
aulel pue —_— Jwbw Jojuss ‘dnolb Jequis|y uolreluswsdwi sy Jo 108foud 6l
sysli 108foid Jojuopy e e 6 Buipnjour eoueuIsnob 1osfoid e b 6 Ked jenbs ayj JeAllep o1 ainjeq | 9GN30
SeIIUNWILLOY) J8jes Jo pesH
:JouMQ |0J1U0D
QA
2\ ooe|d
n%u ul sjuewebuelse Aousbuijuoo
o)) aAeY sjuswialinbal
Dnuu Aoud yum seoinieg e
SO0V paynuep
J0 4030811q :Aq UolOY ueaq aAey olwapued
pemsinsl 8q 01 syjesp Aue Buunp paurejurew
J0 siequinu sbuey 94 0] SEOIAISS [BO1IID) e (Os
Ajjennusiod buibeuew
10} sjuswebueie dN30D Ag panoidde pue &M_m% R m%< - 9ddd)
KousBuipuoy ooe|d Ul S| (JoY Selousbuuod HOUMO S
@ouel|dwod ainsus 12 IA1D) sjuswBIInbai /z 1JB1S pue sjuepIsel 01 SYsU 8y}
01 seuljepinb yjesH Jo — Aioiniels yum seljdwiod yoiym Buiseaioul ‘oluspued njj e 1oy} 81l
1deQ meines 01 SODY  * e 6 ued Aousbupuod ejeiodio) e e 6 Ajereudoidde asedeid oy aunpeq | 9INIO
Aujiqisuodsey pooyly | joedwy pooyiy | 1oedu)
si =)
/0PRY leund ¥siy |enpisey e YSIY Jusleyuj e By

80/.00¢ 1918169y siy aresodion — AebBuneH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 223

1 4o ¥ abed 8002 YoIBIN — 8072002 Jeisibay sty ejeiodio) AebueH g1

$SBUISNQ 4O I9JSURIY/2INSO|D IO |9A8] o1Bs1e.s
SUJUOW Z| 1X8U Ul Jnoo0 01 Ajg)I| 9% 08< 1e joedwi Jofew Jo uoljjiw |3 8A0de SSO| [elouBul 6

UOIJeJ]ISIUILIPE JOA0 9B} JUSWUIBAOK) [Bilua))
1o Auolgnd esieApe [euoijeu 1o [8A8| oibsjels
SYIUOW Z 1| 1X8U Ul 1n220 0} Aj9l] %08-%09 Je 1oedwi Jo uoljjiw 13 01 dn SsO| [elouBUI 8

suonoues Aiojeinbau Buoys 4o Auolgnd
9SJOAPE [BUOIIRU J0 SBA08[qO |ons| oibsels
SYUOW g IXau Ul ind20 0} AjMIl %09-%01 uo 1oedwi Jo 000‘00S3 01 dn sso| [eloueul Vi

(spodau 1saieyul
olignd ‘uollusAlsiul Se yons) suoljoues Alojeinbei
Jo Ayoiignd ssiaApe [800] 40 sesseoo.d Jay)o 9
SYjuow g IXau ul Ind20 03} Aa)Il] 9% 0%-9%08 Auew uo joedwi Jo 000‘00EJ 01 dn SSO| |BlOURUI

wisionRuo Aoyeinbaua
Buouis 4o Alolignd esleApe [800] 1o S8Alo8lqo
SUIUOW Z| 1X8U Ul IN220 0} A|d)I] 9% 08-%02 Jayjo uo 10edwi 4o 000‘001L3 01 dn SSO| [eIoURUI G

SaAI108[qo J8y10 uo 10edwl awos 1o 8ousnbasuod
SYJUoW g IXaU Ul Jnd20 0} AI3)I] %02-%01 Aiorejnbal Jouiw 1o 000‘0S3 01 dn sSO| [elouBUlY v

Auolgnd esiasApe ou 1o aAoslqo sjbuls
SYJUOW g} IX8U Ul INd00 01 A|d)I| %0 1L-%G apisino 1oedwi ou 4o 000‘0L3 01 dn SSO| [eloURUIA e

Auongnd esisApe ou 1o aAioslgo ejbuis

SUIUOW g | 1X8U Ul iN220 0} A|9MI] %G-% L apIsIno 10edWi OU Jo 0O0‘SI 01 dn SSO| jeIouBUI PA
SUIUOW Z| 1X8U Ul IN220 01 AjaMjI| 9% L> 10edwi oN L
opIing pooyijeyi apIno joedw| loyduoseqg

sBuijes ysu Buissasse ul apinb B se pasn ag 01 s8jedS pooyleyi] pue 1oedwj - | xipuaddy
80/200¢ 19)s1bay Ysiy o1eiodion — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuot



Page 224

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 225 Agenda ltem 14

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [N o) ]
Audit Committee On 12 May 2008

Report Title: Draft Annual Governance Statement 2007/08

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key Decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the requirements of the statutory Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) and provide a draft statement relating to 2007/08 for
review and approval.

1.2 To inform the Audit Committee of the supporting information used to produce the draft
AGS and provide a copy of the revised management assurance and self assessment
statement, which will be completed and submitted by Director's and ACE'’s, for
information.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee review the supporting information and approve the draft
AGS.

2.2 That the Audit Committee note the approval timescale and process for the draft AGS.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

3.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.




4.
4.1

Page 226

Introduction

An Annual Governance Statement (AGS) becomes the new statutory reporting
document from the 2007/08 reporting year onwards. The AGS subsumes the previous
Statement of Internal Control (SIC) and represents the end result of the review of
corporate governance arrangements. The AGS is signed by the Leader and Chief
Executive and included within the council’s published annual statement of accounts.

4.2 A pro forma AGS has been devised by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and

Accountancy (CIPFA) for use by local authorities, which is broadly similar to the
template given for the SIC.

4.3 The pro forma provides the key headings that should be included in the AGS, along

with indications of what might be covered. It does not, however, provide standard
wording for the sections dealing with the governance framework and the review of its
effectiveness. This will be dependent on the risks identified within each individual
authority.

4.4 The Council’s external auditors, Grant Thornton, will review the AGS as part of their

5.2

5.3

6.2

annual audit and inspection processes. The AGS, and the process to produce it, also
contributes towards the CPA Use of Resources assessment.

Background

One of the key changes in corporate governance arrangements in 2007/08 is the
requirement to produce an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) for publication with
the council’s annual accounts. Prior to 2007/08, Haringey was required to produce the
SIC, which was reviewed and approved by both CEMB and the Audit Committee, prior
to being signed by the Leader and Chief Executive and published with the council’s
annual accounts in accordance with statutory requirements.

The new AGS contains all the previous requirements of the SIC, but widens the scope
substantially to focus on the governance framework as a whole, rather than the
specific governance element of internal control. Corporate governance brings together
an underlying set of legislative requirements, governance principles and management
processes.

The preparation of an AGS is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit
(amendment) (England) Regulations 2006. These regulations require local authorities
to produce an annual statement, in accordance with ‘proper practice’.

Analysis

In order to comply with the statutory reporting deadlines, the AGS for 2007/08 has to
be approved with the Statement of Accounts at General Purposes Committee on 26
June 2008. The Leader and Chief Executive will need to obtain sufficient assurance
that responsibilities have been adopted at a corporate level and adequate processes
exist and are effective before they sign the AGS.

Prior to its final approval, the Council needs to demonstrate that the AGS has been
reviewed and agreed by relevant senior managers across the authority and an
appropriate member body, independent of the General Purposes Committee.

Page 2 of 4



6.3

Page 227

The draft AGS for 2007/08 has been presented to CEMB for review, and CAB for
information, and a copy of the draft AGS is provided at Appendix A. This has been
produced in line with the guidance issued by CIPFA. In support of the AGS, a matrix is
attached at Appendix B. This identifies the key elements of the council’s corporate
governance environment; how the council gains assurance; and where the evidence to
support the assurance can be found. The matrix has been completed jointly by a core
group of officers comprising the Head of Audit and Risk Management, Head of Legal
Services and Head of Member Services, with input from key officers within Legal
Services, Corporate Finance and Performance and Policy. Additional evidence, or
further actions have been obtained from the completed Management Assurance
Statements and self assessment checklists and included in the matrix.

6.4 The matrix also identifies where any gaps in assurance or evidence exist and action is

6.5

required to address these gaps. An action plan is provided with the AGS which
identifies the actions to be taken, together with the responsible officer and timescales.
The Audit Committee should note that the core group of officers are overseeing the
work on all the areas identified in the action plan to ensure that the issues are
appropriately addressed and the specified deadlines are met.

Appendix C is the revised Management Assurance Statement, covering 2007/08,
which all Directors and Assistant Chief Executives were required to complete. The
requirements of the corporate governance framework and AGS, and the CPA KLOE’s
were reviewed and an assessment of information submitted by those authorities
achieving maximum scores in their Use of Resources assessment was also
undertaken. As a result of this analysis, it was considered that a more comprehensive
evaluation of the governance environment across the council should be incorporated
into the Management Assurance Statement, including the self-assessment checklist.

6.6 It is acknowledged that the draft AGS is presented for review and approval prior to

6.7

completion of the external audit of the statutory external audit of the accounts. It is
anticipated that any significant internal control issues which arise as a result of this,
can be included in the AGS and re-submitted for officer and member consideration
and approval before the closure of the statutory audit period on 30" September 2008.

Corporate governance is an important element of the external assessment processes.
The annual accounts, including the AGS, are subject to audit by the council’s external
auditors. While the whole of the financial statements may not be qualified, an incorrect
or inaccurate AGS may be raised as a recommendation by the external auditors.

6.8 Corporate governance is also included in the Use of Resources assessment as part of

the Key Lines of Enquiry (KLOE):
e Level 2 (minimum standards), the council has action plans in place to address
any significant governance issues reported in the AGS;
o lLevel 3 (performing well), the council has in place an assurance framework that
maps strategic objectives to risks, controls and assurances
o Level 4 (best/notable practice), the assurance framework is fully embedded in the
council’s business processes

Page 3 of 4



Page 228

7. Financial Implications
7.1 There are no financial implications to this report.

8. Conclusions

8.1 The AGS should be reviewed at least once a year and assurances supporting the
process should therefore be obtained throughout the year to allow time for any
remedial action to take place at the earliest opportunity.

8.2 When the draft AGS, pro forma assurance statement and self assessment checklists
are approved, the reporting timescales need to be complied with to ensure
compliance with statutory requirements and approval and publication of the accounts.

9. Recommendations

9.1 That the Audit Committee review the supporting information and approve the draft
AGS.

9.2 That the Audit Committee note the approval timescale and process for the draft AGS.

APPENDICES

Appendix A - Draft Annual Governance Statement
Appendix B - AGS - matrix of supporting assurance and evidence
Appendix C - Management Assurance Statement and self assessment checklist

Page 4 of 4



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Page 229
Appendix A

Annual Governance Statement 2007/08
Scope of responsibility

Haringey is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently
and effectively. Haringey also has a duty under the Local Government Act
1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in
which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of
economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

In discharging this overall responsibility, Haringey is also responsible for
putting in place proper arrangements for the governance of its affairs,
facilitating the effective exercise of its functions, and which includes
arrangements for the management of risk.

The authority has a framework of corporate governance in place which is
consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework ‘Delivering
Good Governance in Local Government’. In 2007/08, Haringey drew together
all the required elements of corporate governance, which were already in
place, into a formal local code of corporate governance which will receive
formal adoption by full Council in 2008/09. A copy of this can be obtained
from the Council’s Monitoring Officer. This statement explains how Haringey
has complied with the code and also meets the requirements of regulation
4(2) of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended by the
Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 in relation to
the publication of a statement on internal control.

The purpose of the governance framework

The governance framework comprises the systems and processes, and
culture and values, by which the authority is directed and controlled and its
activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the
community. It enables the authority to monitor the achievement of its
strategic objectives and to consider whether those objectives have led to the
delivery of appropriate, cost-effective services.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is
designed to manage risk to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of
internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and
prioritise risks to the achievement of Haringey’s policies, aims and objectives,
to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should
they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and
economically.



2.3

3.1

b)

Page 230
Appendix A

The governance framework has been in place at Haringey for the year ended
31* March 2008 and up to the date of the approval of the annual report and
accounts.

The governance framework

The key elements of the systems and processes that comprise the authority’s
governance arrangements are:

Identifying and communicating the authority’s vision of its purpose and
intended outcomes for citizens and service users

Haringey has well established and documented aims and objectives in order
to improve the quality of life for people living and working within the borough
and ensure that high quality services are delivered efficiently and effectively.
The council, together with its partners, has developed the Haringey
Community Strategy 2007-2016 which sets out the council’'s vision and
objectives. The Community Strategy was developed after extensive
consultation with residents and stakeholders through the ‘Have your say
Haringey — shape the future’ campaign. The Community Strategy is published
and is also available on the council’s website and a summary of the strategy
has been translated into ten languages.

The Council Plan is linked to the Community Strategy and sets out the
priorities of the council and how these will be achieved in practice over the
period 2007-10. The council’s objectives are informed by what residents and
service users say and their views are captured in our annual residents’
survey.

Reviewing the authority’s vision and its implications for the authority’s
governance arrangements

The implementation of the Community Strategy is monitored through the
delivery of the Local Area Agreement, which contains all the required national
and local targets of the council. In support of the Community Strategy, all the
Council’s business and financial planning documents reflect its vision and
objectives. Delivery of these is through an integrated annual business and
financial process, which are subject to full consultation and review by the
council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee, formal adoption by the Cabinet
and approval by the Council.

Progress against the business plans is reviewed mid-year as part of the
council’s formal pre-business plan review process. The council’s Medium
Term Financial Strategy sets out the three year budget for the council. It
supports the Council Plan and allocates resources over all the council's
activities, including to the council’s priorities, and is monitored on a regular
basis to ensure that resources are aligned to council objectives.



c)

d)

Page 231
Appendix A

Measuring the quality of services for users, for ensuring they are
delivered in accordance with the authority’s objectives and for ensuring
that they represent the best use of resources

The Council is committed to delivering value for money. This is achieved
through a variety of mechanisms including a well established business
planning process, and a robust performance management system. Haringey
has comprehensive performance management systems, which include
Business Plans, Service Improvement Plans, Best Value Performance Plans
and National and Local Performance Indicators. Performance measurement
is undertaken at various levels and is subject to review both internally by
managers and members and externally by the council’s external auditors.

The Cabinet receive regular reports highlighting key financial and
performance management information, which include a corporate ‘balanced
scorecard’ and allows them to effectively monitor compliance with all key
policies and Council objectives. Cabinet agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the Council’s website. An independent survey of a representative
sample of residents and service users is completed on an annual basis and
reported to senior officers and members to ensure appropriate action can be
taken in specific areas.

Defining and documenting the roles and responsibilities of the executive,
non-executive, scrutiny and officer functions, with clear delegation
arrangements and protocols for effective communication.

The Council’s Constitution sets out the policy and decision making
framework of the authority and is held in hard copy and on the council’s
intranet and external website. The roles and responsibilities of the whole
Council, the Cabinet, other committees, Cabinet Members and officers is
clearly documented, and it also contains protocols governing the
relationships between members and officers and job descriptions of the
council’s Statutory Officers (Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer and
Section 151 Officer). The Constitution reviewed on an ongoing basis and
updated to reflect functional and organisational changes to the Council. The
council’s scheme of delegation is contained within the Constitution and is
reviewed and communicated on a regular basis to all appropriate officers and
members.

Developing, communicating and embedding codes of conduct, defining
the standards of behaviour for members and staff

Haringey has well established codes of conduct for officers and members,
which are regularly reviewed and subject to approval by members. The
Council requires all members to formally acknowledge receipt of their code
of conduct on an annual basis. Members are provided with regular briefings
on the code of conduct as part of the established induction and training
programme. The council’s Member Learning and Development Strategy also
incorporates specific sections relating to corporate governance issues.



g)

Page 232
Appendix A

The Council’s officer code of conduct has been reviewed and updated on a
regular basis. Following the last comprehensive review in July 2006, all staff
employed by the Council were required to formally acknowledge receipt of
the code of conduct. All new members of staff receive training, including the
code of conduct, as part of their induction processes. The Audit Commission
completed an ethical governance audit in Haringey in 2006/07 and the
Council developed an action plan to ensure the recommendations were
implemented. Regular articles are included in corporate and staff newsletters
outlining expected standards of behaviour in specific areas.

Reviewing and updating standing orders, standing financial instructions,
a scheme of delegation and supporting procedure notes/manuals, which
clearly define how decisions are taken and the processes and controls
required to manage risks

The Constitution Working Group is an established group which meets on a
regular basis to monitor, review and update the Council’s Constitution and
associated governance arrangements, based on a rolling work programme
and taking into account any new legislative and statutory requirements.
During 2007/08 the Constitution Working Group completed work on updating
Standing Orders, Procedure Rules and the Scheme of Delegation. The
Council’s Statutory Officers meet on a quarterly basis and review key areas
of governance.

Haringey has a Management of Risk Strategy which was updated and
approved during 2007/08 and, through a variety of processes and
procedures, ensures that risk management is embedded across the
organisation and its activities. The Council has a corporate risk register and
all departments and business units have risk registers in place. Regular
reports are provided to both the Chief Executive’s Management Board and
the Audit Committee detailing progress in embedding risk management
throughout the Council.

Undertaking the core functions of an audit committee, as identified in
CIPFA’s ‘Audit Committees — Practical Guidance for Local Authorities’

A review of the core functions of the Council’s Audit Committee was
undertaken and reported to the Audit Committee in June 2006, using the
CIPFA guidance as a benchmark. The report confirmed that the Council’s
Audit Committee met the CIPFA requirements. During 2007/08, a further
review was undertaken to assess the effectiveness of the Council’s Audit
Committee, using the Institute of Public Finance Toolkit, which demonstrated
that it met the requirements of the guidance.



Page 233
Appendix A

h) Ensuring compliance with relevant laws and regulations, internal policies

and procedures, and that expenditure is lawful

The Council’s Constitution contains the Financial and Contract Procedure
Rules, which specify the governance framework for all its operational
functions. Officer Employment Rules and a Monitoring Officer Protocol are
also contained within the Constitution. The Constitution also includes the
roles of key compliance officers, including the Council’s Monitoring Officer
and Section 151 Officer, as well as specific functional responsibilities for the
Cabinet, committees, other bodies and officers.

Regular internal and external audit reviews check compliance with Financial
and Contract Procedure Rules across the council. During 2007/08, all the
council’s key financial systems received a ‘substantial’ assurance rating from
internal audit.

Financial management is based on a framework of regular management
information and review to inform managers and members of the current
budget position. Key elements of the financial management system include
integrated budgeting and medium term financial planning systems, regular
budget monitoring reports to the Cabinet, systematic review of all key
financial control processes, monitoring of key financial and other targets, and
formal project management processes.

Whistle-blowing and for receiving and investigating complaints from the
public

Haringey has a well-established and publicised anti-fraud and corruption
policy and strategy, including a fraud response plan and Whistle-blowing
policy which complies with relevant legislation and is monitored and
managed by Internal Audit. The Council also has a free-phone telephone
number and email reporting facilities which are contained on the external
website to receive reports of suspected frauds, which can be done
anonymously. These are monitored and managed by Internal Audit and all
referrals are subject to review and investigation where sufficient details are
provided. Fraud and corruption policies and procedures are contained within
the Employee Handbook, the council’s intranet and website and regular staff
newsletter items are published which explain how and where to report
suspected fraud.

The Council also has a corporate complaints policy, and agreed procedures,
which are subject to regular review and updates. The Council’s policy and
procedures are complaint with all relevant statutory requirements and are
publicised on the Council’s external website and at various public sites
across the borough. Reports are provided to members on a regular basis,
summarising the numbers and types of complaints, together with the
outcome and resolution of these.



J)

k)

Page 234
Appendix A

Identifying the development needs of members and senior officers in
relation to their strategic roles, supported by appropriate training

Haringey Council has implemented a Member Learning and Development
Strategy. The Council was the first in London to achieve a Member
Development Charter which recognises the work carried out by the Council
to provide members with the support, skills and training needed to develop
and manage council services and budgets effectively.

The Council also delivers a Leadership Programme for all managers, which
includes a variety of training courses, workshops and work-related projects.
All staff within the council receive an annual performance review and
appraisal, which is linked to the council’s competency framework, and results
in an individual work plan and development strategy. Every year, the Council
provides a programme of learning events for managers and staff based on
the council’s vision and values, aims and objectives, and key service delivery
requirements.

Establishing clear channels of communication with all sections of the
community and other stakeholders, ensuring accountability and
encouraging open consultation.

The Council's publishes a resident’s magazine, Haringey People, ten times
per year containing information on council activities. Hard copies are
delivered to all residential addresses and the magazine is also available via
the Council’s intranet and external website.

The council also runs seven Area Assemblies, which are informal, and
discussions take place on issues which are important to the residents of the
area. The Assemblies are open to everyone; are held in local community
buildings in all parts of the borough; and are attended by council officers and
members. Details of meetings are published on the Council’s website and
Assembly Newsletters are produced after each meeting.

The Council joined with local public agencies, community groups and
businesses to create the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) in April 2002,
The shared vision for the future of Haringey and the HSP priorities are set out
in the Sustainable Community Strategy which is published and available on
the council’s website.

Incorporating good governance arrangements in respect of partnerships
and other group working as identified by the Audit Commission’s report
on the governance of partnerships, and reflecting these in the authority’s
overall governance arrangements.

The Council has identified its key partnerships, based on the Audit
Commission’s definition, and during 2007/08 has reviewed the governance
arrangements and structures within these. The council has collated corporate
governance assurances in the form of terms of reference and/or the
Constitution of the partnership. Governance arrangements within the



41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Page 235
Appendix A

Haringey Strategic Partnership, the council’s key partnership, are clearly
identified and defined. The council’s member services division provides
operational support to the HSP to ensure that its governance arrangements
are robust and in accordance with the agreed arrangements.

Review of effectiveness

Haringey has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the
effectiveness of its governance framework, including the system of internal
control. The review of effectiveness is informed by the work of the executive
managers within the authority who have responsibility for the development
and maintenance of the governance environment, the Head of Internal
Audit’s annual report, and also by comments made by the external auditors
and other review agencies and inspectorates.

Under the GComprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) Haringey
achieved a rating of three stars (out of four), and during 2007/08 89% of best
value performance indicators have maintained or improved performance over
the year. In the CPA Use of Resources assessment, Haringey also achieved a
rating of 3 (out of 4) overall.

The risk management strategy was revised in 2007/08 and improvements to
ensure that the recommendations from external audit and the 2006/07 SIC
action plan were incorporated. Risk management is an area which continues
to develop and the revised Management of Risk Strategy has now drawn
together the various elements of risk management, including risk registers,
health and safety, business continuity and emergency planning and project
management into a process which is aligned to the council’s business
planning cycle.

Directors have submitted a statement of assurance covering 2007/08 which
is informed by work carried out by internal audit, external assessment and
risk management processes. The statements provide assurance that any
significant control issues that have been brought to their attention have been
dealt with appropriately. Key governance issues which have been identified
and which remain outstanding have been incorporated into the action plan.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management provided an Annual Audit Report
and opinion for 2007/08, which concluded that overall there are sound
internal financial control systems and corporate governance arrangements in
place. All of the council’s key financial systems received a ‘substantial’
assurance rating and the follow up programme concluded that all high
priority recommendations had been appropriately addressed.

The Cabinet undertakes regular monthly reviews of financial and service
performance, based on a range of key performance indicators and financial
and budget management information. Cabinet also review the delegated
decisions and significant actions undertaken by council officers, or urgent
actions taken in consultation with Cabinet members, to ensure they comply



4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

5.1

Page 236
Appendix A

with the scheme of delegation. Minutes of sub-bodies are also reviewed by
Cabinet, including procurement decisions and actions. In 2007/08, the
financial and performance information presented to Cabinet was reviewed.
From 2008/09, the nature and format will be amended to provide a more
appropriate reporting process for members.

The Council’s Audit Committee has responsibility for internal and external
audit, risk management and corporate governance issues included within its
terms of reference. The committee receive regular reports throughout the
year detailing progress made against the internal and external audit plans,
highlights of any significant control weaknesses, together with the outcome
of the follow up programme of audit reviews. No significant issues were
identified during 2007/08 by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
provides an annual report on the work it has undertaken to full council.

The council’s Standards Committee is chaired by an independent person and
received reports from the Monitoring Officer on the referrals received from
the Standards Board for England. An annual report on its work is presented
to full council for information.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee undertakes a planned programme of
work. During 2007/08 this included waste collection and recycling;
neighbourhood management services; and primary care strategy. Reports on
the outcome of the reviews, together with any recommendations are
presented. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee also provide challenge to
the Cabinet’s budget proposals.

We have been advised on the implications of the result of the review of the
effectiveness of the governance framework by the Audit Committee, and a
plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the
system is in place.

Significant governance issues

In 2006/07, two actions were reported in the SIC to deal with outstanding
control issues. The summary below highlights what the council has done to
address these issues.

¢ Business unit, departmental and corporate risk registers were all updated
to take account of the re-shaped organisational structure. During
2007/08, monitoring by managers and internal audit has ensured that the
risk registers were reviewed and updated

e The council has ensured that all key partnerships have been identified and
governance arrangements have been identified and appropriate records
maintained.



Page 237

Appendix A

5.2 Although work has been done to address the issues raised in the SIC, the
processes to embed partnership governance arrangements within the
council’s overall governance framework will continue into 2008/09.

5.3

We propose over the coming year to take steps to further improve the

arrangements for partnership working and have included this in the action
plan below to enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that
these steps will address the need for improvements that were identified in
our review of effectiveness and will monitor their implementation and
operation as part of our next annual review. The Action Plan to address
outstanding governance issues is listed below:

Issue Action Responsibility Due date
Partnership Ensure governance Head of Member | September
governance arrangements in respect of Services/ Head of | 2008
arrangements partnerships are fully Legal Services
embedded into the council’s
overall governance
arrangements
Local Code of Ensure that the LCCG is Head of Member | September
Corporate Governance | approved and adopted at full Services/ Head of | 2008
(LCCG) council Legal Services
Local Code of Ensure that the LCCG is Head of Member | September
Corporate Governance | published and appropriately Services/ Head of | 2008
(LCCQG) publicised to all relevant Legal Services
stakeholders
Corporate governance | Provide updates and Head of Member | Ongoing
assurances information on governance Services/ Head of | during
issues on a regular basis to Legal Services 2008/09
CEMB and other officer and/or
member groups on corporate
governance issues
Data management Ensure that the corporate data | Assistant Director | September
management policy is formally | — Culture, 2008
approved and adopted. Libraries and
Learning
Business Continuity Ensure that all departments and | Emergency Ongoing
Plans (BCP’s) business units provide Planning and during
evidence to show that BCP’s Business 2008/09
are fully tested on a regular Continuity Officer
basis.
Management of Risk Ensure the Management of Risk | Head of Audit September
Strategy Strategy is published and and Risk 2008
appropriately publicised to all Management

relevant stakeholders




Page 238
Appendix A

Councillor George Meehan Dr. Ita O’Donovan
Leader of the Council Chief Executive




€2 Jo | obed

80-¥0-8¢ PA 8JUSPIAS JO XUiBW 80-2002 SOV\80-L002\OISH

ssjol

op1oads 4oy Buiuiesy uolodNpUl UIYIM papniou) e
‘Hels |je 0} panss|
-81 pue siseq Jejnbal e uo pamainal ‘eoe|d

Ul JONPUOD JO 8POY) SISO PUB SISQUISIN e
"uolje|sibs| mau o suoieolduw
8y} uo sdnoub Jequisaw pue sdnoib 182110

pasn aJe

pue 1sixa abueyo aaie|sibaj
Jojluow pue yum Ajdwod
‘usws|dwi ‘91edlunwiwiod
‘@1enjeAs ‘Ajuspl

Page 239
age <cod

J9Uj0 pue gngo0 ‘1uigen syl o} spyoday e 0} saJinpadold aA1309)3 o1
suswalinbal Aioiniels
1ueAsal Jo saidoo ploy seoinieg jefie] e
Adoo
pJey ul pue }aueliul Uo a|ge|ieA. UOIINIISUOD) e
‘siseq JejnBal uo pamainsl S pue
suonouny Aioiniels Aey saiyljuspl uonebejep suonebigo
JO 9WBYOS pUE UOoIINYISUO) [IDUN0Y) e Aiojniels Jo piay pioosy at
(KIS}
LGS “4eoiO Bulojuo ‘@oInIeg pled Jo
pesH) siefeuew jueAs|al Jo suonduosap qopr e
SHBUO 8INJONAS e
‘siseq Jejnbai uo
pamainal pue aoeld ui uonebs|ep Jo sWaydS e
90USJ8J0J JO SULIB] 991ILILIOY) e
"pauyep ‘Buisusl| *6e ‘SeSRILLILWIOD |IOUN0D paysijgeiss Ajjew.o} suopefijqo Aioinyels
oloads Jayjo |je pue ‘Jeuiqe) syl Jo sjoy e ale suolnebiqo Aiojnyels [ediouud Ajjuspi 01
"UOIINUISUOY) S JIoUN0D) e Jo} seiyjiqisuodssy | paysiige1ss WSIUBYOSIA el
9DUSPIAD 10 9DURINSSE :JUSLUIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paiuepi :ooueInsse | aouruianob ajelodiod
ssalppe 0} suoioy :Aq pesusping o sa|dwexa/sa0Inog 9y} Jo sjuswale A8y | oYy

g xipuaddy

aouapiaa Buipoddns Jo xule — 8072002 1USWale}S 9OUBUIDAOK) [BnuUUY




£2 Jo Z sbed

80-70-8¢ A SOUSPIAS JO XI1BW 80-2002 SHWV\B0-2L002\DIS:H

selsoud 8y} IN0 S18s pue saAoelqo Abejens

Ayunwiwon) ay3 03 paxulj si uejd |Iounon

ayl -ubredweo auniny ey edeys - AebuLier

Aes inoA eneH eyl ybnoiyy siepjoysyels

pUB SJUSPISa] YUM UOIIBHNSUOD BAISUSIXD
Joye padojensp sem AbBsjesig Ayunwiwion ayy e

(uolreyNsSUOD WOy Morqpes)
Junoooe ol bupiey) peaibe
usaq aAey SaAI}oalqo
[euoijesiuebio pue

sanuoud s Aluoyiny ey

dc

"JusWwsaiby ealy |B007 8y} Jo AlsAlep

8y} ybnouay} paioyuow si uoieruswus|dul

S} pue paaibe Ajjuiol ussq eney

ABoyelis ey} Jo soA08[qO 8YL "9102-2002

ABerens Anunwwon AsbuneH eyy pedojersp
sey sJouped sy yum Jayiebo ‘lounod sy e

saAoslqo pue
solioud uo siepjoysyels
UHMm uoljejnsuo)d

soAoslqo
alelodiod ysigelse
031 8oe|d Ul WSIUBYDISN

4

Paae 240

)

‘pauodal pue aoe(d ui sueid uoljoe
- $824N0S8Y JO 8SMN VdD {SIUNODOE. [euly 10}
‘B8 suonepuswwogal Yodai JIpne [euleIxXg e
sjurejdwod pjaydn Aue o1 esuodsal
Ul Us e} UOIIOB SAI108.I00 JO 90USBPINT e
aoueUIaN0b [eoIyle
‘B0 seaue ysu Aay paiyipuspl jo uoleiustus|dul
‘a1 sue(d suonoe uo suodal Bulopuoy e
‘suoljepusuwiwosal jsuiebe
JuswieAsiyoe Jojuow o0} aoeld ul sueid uoioy e
10SO ‘149 ‘31S40 "Be sjuswssesse
[eutalxe pue spodal Jipne [eulalxa/jeulou] e
:uaye}
ussQ sey uoljoe eyl 81eJ}SUOWSP 0} 80UsSPIAg

punoy aJe aoueldwod
-UOU JO seaJe alaym
usye} S| Uoi1oe aA10ay]

PL

90USpPIA® IO 8ouURINSSE
ul sdeb paynuapi
Ssaippe 0} SuoloyY

:Aq paosusping

:aoueInsse
jo sejdwexa/seoinog

:JUSWIUOIIAUD
aoueutanob ajeiodioo
9y} Jo sjuswWale As)|

Jod

€ xipuaddy

a@ouapiAe Buipoddns jo xule — 80//00¢ JUSWSle]lS 9OUBUIBAOL) [BNUUY




€2 10 ¢ ebed

80-70-8¢ A 92USPIAS JO XLijeW 80-2002 SHDWV\80-2002\DISH

[louno) |ind
puUE 8aIWWOD HpNy
‘“1ouiqen Aq pesa.be

pue syib jo Joisibal ‘1salelul JO suoljeie|osp
‘SJ901}4O pue siaquusl 10} }oNpUod JO S8pood
— 8oe|d Ul ale souepINb IOV T10S/V4dID Yim

paysijgelse
UsaQ SBY 90UBUIBAOKL)

9y} UlyUm psppesquie
aJe sjuswesbuere
aoueuIoN0D

8Q 0] P07 [BD0T] e aul| ul oueuIan0b 81e10dI0D JO SJUBWIBIR |IY e a1es0dion Jo 8pon a1el0di00 8Ao8Yg e
"1Ud||8oXe aJe saijuoud pue
sanjeA ‘uoisIA Bulpueisiapun Joy synsal AsAINs
Hels °200¢ judy eouis esieidde ue pey
aAeY HBIS JO 9% 06 1BUl MOys synsal Aaains sieuped Buipnjoul
yels anQ “jusweAsIyoe 10y s1abie} [enpiaipul ‘slopjoys)els || pue yJeis 01
yum suejd ssauisng s,921A18S 8y} W0} pajesjunwiwiod Apes|o ale
S8AI1108[qo ureluoo sjesieisdde yeis [enpiAipu] e soaAlo9[qo s Ajuoyine ey ag
— Y
< ue|d ssauisng a4d ay} Yum JesA pill pamsinal
N s| suejd ssauisnq ay} 1suiebe ssauboid
m.a "S}S0O pue sainseaw aduewIopad Yyum s19bpnq pejeioosse
4] ‘@Say} 9A8IYDE [|IM HUN SSBUISN] Yyors MOy UuMm payoiew Apes|o
O no Buiies ‘saoialas ey} Jo) sueld ssauisng aJe pue sue|d [eyuswipedsp
9y} Ul Pa1Od|§dl 8Je SBAIN0BIO S, [IoUN0O By e| Ul pajosjyel ale saA8lqo pe
"seljoud s,)1Dunod ayy 031 Buipnjoul ‘seoinosal Buipuny s|gejieae o} a1ejal
S9]e00||B pUE Ukld [1Iouno) ay} suoddns pue suoiebiqo Aioinjels
1 |lounod ayj 4o} 196pnq JesA a4yl sy} fediound o3 paubije
N0 s}os ABsielS [elouBU4 WIS | WNIPSA 8L e| ale SaAIjoslqo pue seljLoLg ¥4
‘Aenins siuepisal
fenuue Jno ur Juepodw aJ4e Aes sjuapisal
reym Ag pswuioful aJe seAi308(qo S, [1ounood By |
"POABIYOE 8] [|IM 8S8Y} MOY PUE [I0UN0D 8y} JO
90USPIAS IO 8JURINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb payiuapi :aoueInsse | aosuewaaob ajeiodiod
SSsalppe 0} Suoioy :Aq paouaping jo sejdwrexa/saoinog 9y} Jo sjuswdle Ay | :joy

g xipuaddy

@ouapine Buipoddns jo xujeN — 80//00¢ JUSWSIR]S 9OUBUISAOL) [enuuy




£2 J0 ¢ ebed

80-70-8¢ YA SOUSPIA® JO Xljew 80-2002 SOWV\80-L002\DISH

‘pabieyosip

Aereudoidde ussaq saey salyjigisuodsal 1ey)
WwUUOS sbuisall 981HWILIOD WO SaINUI
"8ouBUIBAOD

81e10di09 JO sjoadse ||e spnoul HOL
‘9ouBUIBAOD 81e10dI00 U0} AljIqisuodsal
8pN|OUl 80UBIB)8) JO SWLIB] 891IILLIWION Ipny

soijqisuodsai
aouewIBA0b yum pabieyo
991IWIWOD © S| aJay |

o€

Pana 242

s1salelul
J0 J93sibal pue sieysibai Ayjeudsoy pue
syib jo Buuoyuow pue Buipiodal ajeiodio) e
18210
Bunonuo Aq papinoid aoiape BuiobuQ) e
aoueuIBA0D Jo seale Aay
gawan smelAa) Bunesw Apspenb sieoiO Aoinjels e
0} siseq Jejnbal e 80/.002
Uo sanss| soueuIaA0b ul pele|dwod uoizebsis( Jo sweyos 8y pue
uo uoljewoul $8|ny 8inpado0id ‘siepi( Buipuels Jo smainal
pue sajepdn apinoid e pue aoe|d ul dnoi) BupIoOpn UOIINHIISUOD) e

aoe|d ul ale sjuswabuele
Buniojuow pue mainay qag

uvv [ = N =

‘papinoid usaq aAey
1ONpuUon JO 8p0o9) Jaquisin ayl uo sbulyauig e
"UOI}08S O1j10ads B SB 90UBUIBAOKL)
ajelodion) sey pue aoejd ul swiwelbold
juswdojeAa pue Buiuies] Joquisiy e
anan Aq psaibe pue peonpoud
80UBUIBAOK) 81elodio)) JO 8p0 ) |BOOT] e
"0} Ayjeudsoy [fe]¥]glete}

alsgem pue
}eueJIUI UO paysijgnd
9( 0} P07 [B00T] o

©DUSPIA® 10 9OUBINSSE
ul sdeB paynuep!
Ssaippe 0} Suooy

:JUBWIUOCIIAUD
:9oueInsse | 9oueuIdAODb 8jelodiod
jJo sajdwexa/ssainog ay} jo sjuswale As) | :joy

:Aq paouaping

@ouapine Buipoddns jo xule — 80/200¢ JUSWSIRIS 9OUBUIBAOKL) [BNUUY
€ xipuaddy



€2 40 G abed

80-170-8¢ YA SOUSPIAS JO XUlBW 80-200¢ SHV\80-2002\OIS'H

pauieiurew Ajubaiul

Sl pue painideo si ejep aouewoped MOH <«
painsse si Aljenb ejep MoH <«
usyo moy
pue soueulopsed U0 spodal SaAI908) OUM  «
sainsesw aouewloped
9y} saenoidde pue saulwIBlep OUM «
auo yoes
Joj eyep 8y Buije|joo 1oy siqisuodsal st OUp «
ainsesuwl aouewopad
yoes BuiAsiyoe 4o} sjqisuodsal sl Oypy <«
pJes8100s padueleq ajelodiod Buipnjoul Ajpuinou eeledo soe|d
Mw — sainseaw aouewIOUad JO $82IN0S ||y « swalsAs uswesbeuew ul aJe sjuswebueue
Al :saiiuapl eyl aoeid ui yiomawiely aouewlIopad aAj08e Juswsbeuew
D Juswebeuew aouewopad paijijuspl Aues|) e pue aAisusyaidwon aouBWIOUSd ey
0] sonss| aoueulanob Asy uo
e Mel Yews pue jaug wea| Ul UsAlb siepuilusy e
9USUOM pUB }aUBIUI UO 8jge|ieA.
‘seul} Buipodal Buipnjoul ‘Aoljod pnelj-iuy e ‘Senss|
"9}ISUOM PUE JoUBJIU | JOUBIIUI pue 8lisgem uo Aojjod BUIMO|geiSIUM e aoueuwIoN0b aje10di00
S,|IoUNOD UO Bjge|ieAr ‘ aysgam JO Sseualeme Japjoysyels
apewW 8q 01 9p0 ) | PUE JauB4IUl UO d|ge|leAB UOIINNISUOY) |IDUNOY) e Jayjo pue olgnd ‘sieo110 g
awuwelboid Juswdojensq
pue buiuiesT jJequiajy 8yl jJo Ued e slequiaw ||e
@oueusan0b ajelo0diod uo s | NG Jeluswpedsp pue s1a0140 A8y 0} papirocid
pue gN3D 03 IpNY jo pesH Ag uolejusseld e Buiuiel} 8oUBUIBAOL) pe
9DUdPIAD 10 9DUBINSSE ‘JUBWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paiiuapi :aoueInsse |  aoueusanob ejeiodiod
SSaippe 0} Suoloy :Aq paousping jo sa|dwexa/sasinog 9y} Jo sjuswale As) | :JoY

g xipuaddy

aouapiaa Buipoddns jo xule\ — 80//002 JUSWS1LIS 9OUBUISAOKE) [enUUY




£2 10 9 8bed

80-70-8¢ 1A ©OUSPIAS JO XLieW 80-2002 SOV\80-2002\DIS'H

pue apIM-|IoUNoD ‘[euoiieu Jo AdAlep 8yl

Isurebe buiwopied si U jjom

uo siequuew 0} pajussald ate spodal sginbay e MOy 8Jeme S| [IoUnod ay | of
spJepuels paJinbal sy Buiseaoul
Aq abueyo snonuiuod BulNoas 1oy pue
S, 1dM 0 Aujigenns Buinuiuoo sy} Buimeline
Joj wisiueyosw panosdde ue st aidy| o
"S.1dM BuusAijep
uo ssaiboid uo spodal Ajyjuow aJje aisy] e
‘paruswsiduil pue psaocidde
ueaq sey waisAs Buuoyuow isnqoly e
‘sueld
HUN sSauIsng pue jejuswiedsp ul papnjoul paJojuow
ale pue Juswale 82IAISS yoea J0} panoidde pue paysljgeise aie
< pue paysi|gelse usaq eAey s |dM ojeudoiddy | siojedipul eouewlopad Asy) qay
ML s)nsaJ bupjiewyouaq
[} Hun ssauIsnq Jo/pue [eyuswipedsq e
D syinsa. Bupewyouaq
all Buipnioul ‘smainal Aousiolye/Asuowl 1oy anjep e
(spodau
fenuue u| ‘6-e) s10bie} souewoped jsuiebe
JUBWIBASIYOE. JO uosedwos Jeah uo jeap e
Juswebeuew sduewopad JO SMaIASI
[eusslxs 40 [eussiul woly buiynsal spoday e
awll} JOA0 spiemdn usAUp S| ouewopsd MOH <«
passalppe si souewlopad Jood MOH «
9OUSPIAS IO 9dURINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuapi ‘aoueinsse | aoueusanob ajeiodiod
SSaIppe 0] SUOoIY :Aq paousping jo sajdwrexa/saoinog oy} Jo sjuswee A9)| | :joy

g xipuaddy

aouapiAs Buipoddns jo xuleN — 80//002 1USWSIRIS 8OUBUISAOK) [enuuy




£2 40 L obed

80-70-8¢ pA ©3USPIAS JO XIjewW 80-200¢ SOV\80-L002\DISH

aJe swelsAs weawabeuew aoueulopad ay]

Ajsnonuijuoo [1ouno)D ay |

oy

Pana 245
uuv — T

‘'sassao04d buiuueld pun

sseuisng pue |ejuswyuedsp ‘ejelodiod ey ol
P8} 9Je pue WJis] wnipawl 8y} J8A0 Uo pauodal
pue paysi|geise aJe spuaJ} aduewIomad

‘e

JO pouad e J8A0 J18W Usaq aney Asyl usym
s1ebue} aouewopad jo Aynoiyip eyl Buisesoul
AqQ Jo} poAU3s sI JuswaAoidwi snonuiuon
"9ouewIopad fenjoe Jo bl ul pasinal

aJe ‘sue|d sjdoad pue sue|d juswisroidul
‘suejd Jun ssauIsng pue jeiuswpedsp
‘eyeiodiod snbasqns uj syebie} eouewiopad
"oouewopad anoidwi 03 suejd uoloe pue
SuOllepuUSWIWODa4 8pnjoul spodal 991ILIWo))
‘Aessaosu

S1 U010 8AI108.4100 alaym Buipybiybiy ‘synsa.
aouewIopad pajielsp apnjoul spodal ay |
"seslwwWo9 seudoidde pue puige) syl

0} pajussald Auejnbal ase spodas Bulojiuopy

"'SBWOOIN0 Ul spusweaoiduwl
BALIP JBY} SUOISIOap
poddns 03 pasn si pansiyoe
seouewoMad aAleel

pue a1njosge Jo abpajmouy

Py

WIS} Winipaw pue Jesk

JuaNo ‘enusnad pue [eudes — spodal pue
sbunesw Buuonuow 1ebpng Ajyiuow Jejnbay
'S,IdM PUE S,|dAg Uo suodal Jpne [euisix3
"PJEDDI0DS paduee( ||[eJono

Buipnioul ‘s1ebue) souewopad jeiuswpedsp

sewioono pauueld sy

OOUSBPIAD 10 BoueINsSse
ul sdeb psynuepi
SSsalppe 0} Suoioy

:Aq paousping

‘@ouBINSSE
jo sejdwexa/seainog

:JUSWIUOIIAUD
aouewanob ajelodiod
2y} Jo sjuswaje Aoy

:Joy

g xipuaddy

2ouapiAa Buipoddns Jo XuUleN — 80//00¢ JUSWSIRIS 9OUBUIBAOK) [enuuy




£2 10 g abed

80-70-8¢ A SJUSPIAS JO XiljeW 80-2002 SHV\80-L002\DISH

ssesse cm_a [eloueUl} pue ssauisng ajeiodio) e

‘uoijeuliojul juswebeuew

ysu ajeudoidde epnjoul spyodad 8910 e

uswebeuew

S epn|oul suejd ssauisng jenuuy e

‘syuswiebuelie Juswabeuew

)SII paAoidll UO SJUBLILLIOD YdD o

)Sl 998S siaquIsW

pue uswabeuew Jolusg e
pue pajusws|duwi
Ajlnjssaoons aie

yorym juswisbeuew ysu 1oy
sessao0.d pue sainoniis
Jea|o pajuswsjdu

"SOINUIL 991HILULLIOD JIpny e sey |Iounod ey qas
}jels juensjal ||e 01
palesIuNWILWIOD Usaq SeH e
siseq
Jejnbal e U0 pamaInal S| e
SERE] ysui Jeuoinielado
M_nw Jaquiswl pue Jaoiyo pue oibajens
Al JouURJUI UO ‘Aberesis o1eudouidde je penoidde JO sWebeURW
@ o|qge|ieAe ABereng oxepy | usWOBBURL YSU JO MBIASI [BLIOY JO DOUSPIAT e Ajjlewo) usaq seH e pue uolneosijiuspl
nnau geis 99O Hpne :4yoiym ysu buibeuew ay} Joj aorid ul
Q. 1ueA8jad ||e 0] 81BUILLISSSIP pue g3 Aq - [ercidde [euwlio} Jo 90USPIAT e 4o} aoe|d ul Aoljod pue | sasses0.id pue swolsAs
0} yoeoudde eaiby | -eoe|d uj ABejelis Juswasbeuew )su paroiddy e ABejesis uellum B Sl @48yl | 1Sngod sey [Iounod 8yl | Beg
‘Sjuswabuelie ay) JO mainal
[eUIB1UI JO [BUJIBIXS YUM BUI| Ul pasInal aJe
sjuswsbuele Juswsbeuew aouewopad ey e
"SHIOMBWIRLY
JuswsInsesw aouewopad mau ‘einjoniys
[euoljesiuebio ur sebueyd Jo JUnoooe Juswebeuew
aye} 01 palepdn pue pamainal Apeinbal aouewliopad sy seacidul
92U9PIAD 10 dDUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapli :ooueinsse | aouewvaAob ajelodiod
Ssaippe 0} suonoy :Aq pedsuspiAg Jo sojdwexa/seainog 9y} jJo spuawale A9y | :JoH

¢ xipuaddy

9ouapine Buipoddns jo xuleN — 8072002 JUSWAIE]S 9OUBUISAOK) [enuuy




£2 10 6 8bed

80-70-8¢ pA 8OUSPIAS JO Xlijew 80-200¢ SDV\80-2002\DISH

sueld ssauisng ul papn|oul s)su Aey
aoe|d ul sio1s1baU Msu

"su Buipodal pue
Buipiooa. 10} sainpeoo.d

Pano 247

Hun ssauisng pue jeuswedsp ‘ejelodion paulep [|em Sey |Iounod sy ofe]
yels Aq
pooisiapun Si YdIym ¥su Jo
"SHUN ssauisnq jje ssoloe paljdde Ajjusisisuod uoljenjeAs pue uoljeoiijuspl
pue paalbe usaq aABY UOI}EN[eAS pue 8y} 01 yoeoudde ejeiodioo e
uoIIeoIuSpI YSI 104 S8INpPad0id DO1jeWwalSAS padojaasp sey [1Iounod ay | oG
ssao0.d
Puiuueld ssauisng
[enuue 8y} Ui paispIsuod
S| JuswabeueW MSIY e
b Juswissasse juspusdspul
N 0} 109lgns aJe swalsAs
ua uswsbeuew Xsiy e
3y peulep
5 usaq aAeY juswsbeuew
YSU 4o} sajigisuodsal
pue ss|0y e
sJa1s1bal ysu [ejuswipedsp pue Jun ssauisng Juswabeuew
Aoy Jo Bunsel Jeinbai a18)dwod jpne [eussiul 3su uoidweyo,
¥Su 4o} Ayjigisuodsal yum 01 pewulodde useaq
s190140 Aoy sisl| ABajesis Juswabeueiy ysiy sey Jobeuew Jojuss y e
Aoljod uswebeuew ysu Bulouuow YSL SIBPISUOD
Jo} Ayjiqisuodsai |jeJono sey Upny JO pesH Bupjew uoisioeq e
"S)SuA Awoud e se juswebeuew
SOUSPIAD 10 9oUBINSSE :JUDWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuspi :ooueInsse | adueuwanob ajelodiod
ssaippe 0} suonoy :Aq pasuaping Jo sa|dwexa/saoinog 9y} jo suawele A9y | :Joy

g xipuaddy

a@ouapiAe Buipoddns jo xue — 80//00¢ JUSWSEIS SOUBUIDAOKE) [enuuy




€2 10 01 ebed

80-10-8¢ YA 80USPIAS JO XlijeW 80-2002 SDV\80-L002\OISH

ped se Buiuiely juswebeuew Xsu usyeUspuUn

Jo swwelboid e padojsrsp

aAeY sWwes} Juswabeuew [eluswipedsp ||y o sey AjJoyine sy 1S
|NISS820NS SI ANV ]
01 abusjieyo |eba| syl 1.yl JUsAs 8y} ul 9oe|d
ul sjuswiebuelle Aousbuiuod sey [Iounoy) e
CINYT) renminiy
seluoyINy 8O0 8y} paulof sey |Iouno)) e
‘sSjuswipedsp o0} buipodal
puUB SWIBO [NiSSe00nsuUn pue |nysseoons
JO 90ouapIoUl 8y} BuLIOHIUOW JO 80USBPIAT o
'$]000304d JJOOMA, B} YIM 8oUBpIoooe
ul pebeuew Buleq aJe swie|o adueINSU| e
‘AjBuip.ioooe paisnipe aie
(0] puny 8y} 01 SUOIINGUIUOD 1By} PUR UoijeNn[eA NI
Mm [eenjoe Juspuadepul Jejnbai o} joslgns Buioueuly Joj sjuswebuele
@ aJe SUOISIN0Id 8DURINSUI-J[S 1BY] ©OUSPIAT e Jes|d pue paysliqeiss
mv "19W aJe 8oueINSU| 10} Sjuswalinbal [eba| ||y e [lom sey [Iounod 8y ag
a1l ; 291WIWIoD
HpNy pue slequusiy JueAsjal ‘siebeuew Joluas
0} papodal ale sypne ul palijuapl SYSU As)] e
aoe|d ul Bullipne paseq )Sii JO 90UBPIAT e
‘|oA8] Jaquuswl pue Jadiyo aielidoidde
0} %su o Buipodal Jejnbal Jo 90UBPINTG e
8040 Buipodai yoes jo ped se psioyuow
pue pap.lodal paliluspl 8q 0} Sanss! Ysu Aoy
aJ4inbai syuswisbuelie Juswabeuew 108lold e
9D2USPIA® IO 9DURINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb payiuapi :ooueinsse | aoueuIanob ajelodiod
SSsaippe 0} SuoioyY :Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/seainog 9y} jo sjuswivje As) | :joy

g xipuaddy

aouepiAe Buipoddns jo xule — 80/2002 1USWSE1S 9OUBUIDAOKE) [enuuy




£z 10 || ebed

80-70-8¢ ¥A 80USPIAS JO X1jew 80-200¢ SOWV\80-L002\DISH

Aununuoo ssauisng ‘Alsjes pue yyeay)
SOINAIIOR MSU A8y ||e 8insus 0] Jomawely
sepinoid Aberes;s ysu Jo Juswabeuely
saijAloe Juswsbeuew 1o8foid ‘Buuueld
SsauIsSN( |je Ul passalppe Juswsbeurw Ysiy
sio}sibal ysu Jo Buiiepdn pue msinad Jejnbay
Sysu

A8y JO UoISn|ouUl 8Y} 0} SUOII08S D1i109ds aaey
ue|d SsSauisng pue SMaiAay ue|d ssauisng-aid
991D Hpne

pue gN30 1 Sysu Ay jo Buiuodal Jeinbay

[lounoo

8y} 1noybno.yl peppaquie
sI Juswabeuew Ysiy

yg

uyu —"T\J

areudouidde asieym suondiossp

gol ‘sue|d yiom pue sssauisng ‘sieisibai ysu ul
papnjoul ale saijljiqisuodsad Juswebeurw Ysiy
"sJa1sibad MsI Hun sSauIsng pue [ejuswpedsp
‘a1810d109 Ul pajIe1ap SI9UMO MSIY

"SYSU Jisy} Buibeuew Joy
9|geIuNoooe ale siabeuey

bs

Pana 249

$921MI9S [ebaT Jo peaH 01 sanss| 3su ybiy Aoy
yb1ybiy 01 wuoy Msu e Bunejdwoo sepnjoul
USIYM UolIBelpSIOO. [9X8] 8ARY S8DIAIeS jefeT]
Buiuresy yuswebeuew

3SH YUM papirold ae panjoAUl yels

pue sia}sibai ysu oyloads aaey Jepus}-al yueyg
‘ojdoad bBuipoddng ‘68 syosfoid jeioads |y
juswebeuew

3Su sapnjoul Bujuiely siebeuew 1098foid
sie1s1ba4 ¥su dojeasp 03 sseoo.d sy Jo

Jel1s Juens|al Joj
Buiure.; uswebeuew ysu

9OUBPIAS 10 doueINSSe
ui sdeb payiuapi
Ssalppe 0} SuoIoy

:Aq paouaping

:@oueINSSe
jo sojdwexa/saoinog

:JUSWIUOIIAUD
aouewaaob ajeiodiod
ay} Jo sjuswaje Aoy

-J9H

g xipuaddy

2ouapiAs Buipoddns jo xUeN — 80//002 JUSWSIEIS 9OUBUIDAOKE) [BNUUY




£z 10 z| ebed

80-70-8¢ /A 92USPIAS JO XLIBW 80-/00¢ SHWV\80-2002\DIS'H

108foud ‘S — saiAnoe Juswabeuew

3Su A8y ||e 0} sedusisal sapnjoul

AbBejesis uswsbeurew ysu o1ei0diod sy
sajnuiWw pue sepusbe

L1INQ pue gN3D Ag paouspine — s, 1 NG

pue giNgD 01 8diApe epinoid pue sesseooud
Juswabeuew Ysu ay} yoddns jipne [euisiu]
sessaoo0.id abusjjeyo pue

sJo1sibai ysu uo sayepdn ‘Juswebeuew Ysu
uo spodal Jejnbai saAledal 891 ILIWOoD PNy
Juswebeuew Xsu Jo uoneluswa|dul

uo suodal Jeinbal aaiB08l puUe |IoUNOD

8y} ssoJoe uswasbeuew Ysu 1o} Aljiqisuodsal

pue juswsbeuew
3SU BuneoiunwIwo)) e
SaAljeIjIUl JUsWabeuRW
S MBU BuinLg e
‘ysu Buiddepsno
jo seale Buifpuep| e
‘solbaje.ls ysu
uo wea} Jwbw e1ei0diod
Buipoddns pue BuisiApy e
:Aq sseoo0ud
Juswsbeuew ysu ay)
0} enjeA sppe (jusjeainbs
J10) pJeoq usweabeuew

D yum Apoq e1eiodiod [jeiano se 10e gNgD 3su 91elodiod ay | IS
_mmm Juswiebeuew Spasu siasn
I 109loud ‘Buiuueid sssuisng 1o} s|ge|ieAe }o9W SWBISAS uoleULIOUI
ms uoljeusoul Juswebeuew ysu Jo AloLep Juswabeuew siy p[e
all ‘paluepl ussq aney sdiysisuped Asy |y
‘loAd| Jequuawl
pue Jao140 areudoidde ay; 03 epew supoday
‘pousd 108loid
8y} Buninp pamainas pue sjosfoud Jolew jo paJepisuod Ajny ale
HelS 8y} 810j9Q UsYeUSpUN SJUBLISSISSE Ysiy Buppiom diysisuped ui sysiy G
81040 Buiuue|d ssauisng yum
aul| ul payepdn pue pemairai aie (siesibal
)su pue juswebeuew j098foid ‘Buiuueid
92UdpPIAS 10 3oUBINSSE JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb payijuapi :aoueinsse | a@oueutanob ajelodiod
SSsaippe 0] Suoloy :Aq paousping jo sejdwexsa/saoinog 9y} Jo sjuswle Ao) | oy

€ xipuaddy

aouapine Bujpoddns jo xuleN — 80//002 1USWSIRIS SOUBUISAOK) [enuuy




£2 40 ¢} sbed

80-70-8¢ pA ©0USPIAS JO XIijeW 80-2002 SOW\80-2002\DISH

elep aielodion | aJe ISiXe suononiisul pue suolje|nbal [ejoueul] e [eIOUBUL. UBSHLIM 8Je aiay ]| eseyounon 8yl | eg
siebeuew
Ul 92UBpLUOD salidsu] e
Sjuswieal} ysu
Buiuiwsiep ul yoddns
pUB 9JIAPE SOPINOI] ®
uonoe
uonebiiw ysu buisiioud
ul poddns sapincid e
ssa20.d sisAjeue
siebeuew pue uoljeoyiusp! ysii
0} @ouejsisse apinoid 03 8oe|d ul aJe 8y} Ul poddns apinciq e
L sajou souepinb doysyiom juswelbeuew 3siy e uoliejnuwuo} Aoljod pue
Al sseoo0ud Bupjew uoisiosp pyoddng e
mvu Juswebeuew ysu syl yoddns o} swwesboud ‘pue aoIApe
© UpNE [eulalul [enUUE Ul paljoads se0Inosey e | pue suondo Jeyo pue senssi
o seljjigisuodsal asAleue 01 s||iys Aessaosu
sepn|oul uonduossp qof — Jediyo a1eiodiod 8y} yum pajuiodde useq
SE s]oe Juswabeuewl XSl pue Jipne Jo peaH e | sey Jaoio ysu a1etodiod v wg
Buipodai Msu 1o}
sjnseJ ay} buijeuipio-00) e
(s)1o1s1604 Msu
ay} buimeinal Aueinbey e
Bujurely uswebeuew ysii
uswebeuew souewloped ‘sielsibal Buimeinal pue BuIpincld e
S ‘Alnunuoo ssauisng ‘Juswsbeuewl ao1oeid poob Buueys
9OUDPIAS 1O 9oUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
, ui sdeb paynuepi ‘aoueINsse |  aoueuIanob ajeiodiod
Ssalppe 0} suoloy :Aq peousping jo seojdwexsa/se0inog 8y} Jo sjuawale A8Y | :joy

g xipuaddy

2ouapias Buipoddns jo xure\ — 80//00¢ JUSWSEIS SOUBUIDAOK) [enuuy




€2 40 y| abed

80-170-8¢ A ©JUSPIAS JO Xiijew 80-2002 SOV\80-2002\DIS'H

‘Aeinbal perepdn pue pemsinal

‘panoidde Ajjewio} usaq
sey yoiym aoeid ul Aojjod

Paga 252
uvv [ ==L\ Y4 “

uosq sey pue sisixe Aoljod BUIMOIGOISIUM  ® Buimolgejisiym e si ateyl 29
suie|ing swainoo.d ‘Jpueiul "JJe1S ||e 0} palediunuiwod
BIA UOHBUILUSSSIP PUE UOHIBOIUNWIWOYD o Alepim pue pamainai
IOUNOY |N} BIA [eAoIdde [ewlo4 e Alenbaa ‘pancidde
‘Buniepus} aulj-uo ‘Buusuped Ajjewio) usaq aAey Yoiym
‘B0 sainpasold mau 18A0D 0] pajepdn pue aoe|d ul siepio Bulpuels
Aeinbal pamainali aJe ‘1SIxe sieplo Buipuels e JOBJJUOD UBLIUM aJe aJay] g9
Miom
swiaisAs [eioueul) Asy JO ped se upne jeulalul
AQ pa1sa} s 8po0) [eljuspnid yum aoueldwon) e
SMBINSI WIBISAS Ad)
}pne jeussjul Aq peoduspine — pajdope useq
sey Juswebeue Aunseal] U0 apo y4dlD e
‘'Siepjoy 9po9 |enuspnid
196pnq |je Jo} uolebs|ep 1bpng Jo sWeyos e sy} yum aouendwion e
I "8p0oo [enuspnid yum soueljdwod uswebeuepy
JO JUBLLISSSSSE Jipne jeuldlu] pue jeulsixXxg e \C:mmmx_.._l uo 8apo9 v4dIiD
sjuswipedep ||B sso.oe ‘Juswebeuew Ainsess; uo podas wWINPNO peidope sey [I9unoy) e
palse] pue paulejurew "ABaje.]s JusWIIsSaAUl pue jJusweabeuew :JJe1s juens|al
aq o1 spaau Aoljod AinseaJy fenuue Buiroidde podey e [|e O] pa1edIunwIwoD sysu jediound
ay1 yum asueldwon ‘9}ISgoMm pue Alepim pue pamsainal | a1ebijw 0} sainpaosoid
‘pe1dope pue| 18uesul ‘sbulslIq ‘UOIIONPUI BIA UOIJRUILISSSI(] e Aueinbaa ‘panoidde pue swalsAs sepnjoul
penoidde Ajjewoy aq 01 ‘Apejnbau Ajjewoy usaq aney YoIym |0J3u0D jeussiul
spaau Adjjod juswsbeuew pajepdn pue pamainal ‘panroidde Ajjewio} yoiym aoejd Ul suoieinbau JO WvIsAs 1snqou
9DUBPIAS 10 BOURINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuspl :aoueInsse | aouewaAob ajesodiod
Ssalppe 0} suoloy :Aq paousping jo sajdwexa/seoinog oy} jo suswale A8y | oy

g xipuaddy

9ouapIAe Buipoddns jo xule — 80//00¢ JUSWSleR]S SOUBUISAOK) [BNnuUy




£Z 40 G| obed

80-70-8¢ ¥A 0USPIA® JO XUjeW 80-2002 SOW\80-2002\DIS'H

aye} 0} Alejnbal pajepdn pue pamaina.

‘dn umeup ussq sey Aoijod

useqg sey pue sisixa Aoijod Juswaindoid e uswainooud 81elodiod v yo
jduellUl UO B[BlleAy e "Jels jueAsjal |je 01
‘siequieW Aq [erosdde [ewio e | peajeulwassip pue paroidde
"SUOIJOUBS puUB $]0J1U0D 83enbape Ajjewuoy ‘dn umesp ueeq
sejelodiooul pue sisixe uojjebajep Jo sweyoS e| sey uoiebs|ep Jo aWweyos v b9
991jWWOoY) spiepuels oyl AQ pemelnal pue ‘pemainal pue pajepdn
siequwisw jenpiAlpul Aq pelepdn si Jejsibelay] e Auenbau ‘paurelurew
"SloquueW JO} SISIXS S1Saialul JO ialsiboy e Si s}saJalul Jo Jslsibal 19
‘uoionpui eyelodioo jo ped ‘ye1s
se siepels mau o} pue (900z Ainr) peyepdn [ 0} PO1BOIUNWILLOD A[SpIM
B usym yess jje o} Ajjewnio) pepinoid ssido) e pue panoidde Ajjew.oy
ol ‘'siequisw Aq jeaosdde jewloq e usaq aAeY yoym soeld ul
muﬂ "Slaquisll pUe SJ9O10 J0J JONPUOD JO SSPOY | JONPUOD JO SBPOD ale alay ] 99
© slisgem pue jaueaiul Ul pjey st Aollod o] -peis jje 03 Pa1EOIUNWILLOD
o "Hels |[e o} sjiews ‘sysgem Ajopim pue pamaina.
‘Ialls|Smau jjels ‘uoljeujuassip Jo sejdwexy e AuenBbau ‘panoidde
‘'siequiewl Aq jenoidde jewio{ e Aljeuwio) usaq sey yoiym
‘parepdn pue pamairal Aueinbal ussq sey pue aoe|d ui Aoijod uoidniiod
sisixe Aoljod uondniioo pue pnelj-IsluNoD e | pue pneJ} Jejunoo e si aisy | P9
‘joud
wies| pue Jo}o|SMaU JelS ‘@lsgem ‘Jaueiiul
BIA UOIJBUIWISSSIP PUB UOHBOIUNWWOYD |  -yels ||e 0] Po1edIUNWWOoD
‘'siequiow Ag [eacidde jewio e Ajopim ‘pamainal Apeinbal
9OUSPIAD 10 9JUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :ooueInsse | asueuwanob ajelodiod
Ssoippe 0} Suonoy :Aq paouaping 0 so|dwexa/se0In0g 8y} Jo syuawisle A3y | oY

¢ xipuaddy

aouoapine Buipoddns jo xule — 80/2002 JUSWAR]S 9JUBUISAOK) [ENnuuy




€2 40 9| ebed

80-¥0-8¢ A SOUSPIAS JO XHLlBW 80-2002 SOWV\80-2L002\DISH

paysi|geise usaq aAey
‘s101BDIPUI MSI 8pNjOUl YoIym sia)siBal ysu

pue sYsu A8 JO JuUsWwsAOW
81 yoed] 01 dn umelp usaq

HUN ssauisng pue [ejuswpuedsp ‘ejelodion) e aABY SIO1RDIPUI YSU Aoy 39
"S) S
Aoy ebeuew 0] paubisse ale SIsUMO XS SHSII paluspl
‘Areinbals parepdn abeuew 03 sj041U00 Ady
pue paMaIAS) ‘PBIOHUOW 8. S[OJU0D A8 |  sepnjoul sie)siBal ysU Jun
"wey} abeuew 0} S|043U0D ssouIsng pue |eluswipedsp
Ajiluspl pue sysu AsY 1n0 1es sielsiBal Msly e ‘o1el0diod ay | fe}
MBINBI
Jenbal oy 108lgns aly e
Jeah Jad 801m] 81epdn pue mainal 01 sseooud buiisel
'siseq | 9yl suuiuod Abejess uswabeuey MsiH MaN e Jejnbai 01 109lgns aiy e
< Jenbal e uo paysal Ajny d0Og wspioul Jolew jo Buiysel Jeinbey e ‘suejd 8y} pue
_mmw ale s,4Dg 1un ssauisng 1oy Aousbuiuos 11D yum eoueljduwiod seaJe 92IAI8S [BDIIID |[e 10}
1) pue |eluswipedsp ul — aoe|d ui aJe sueld AJNuUIUOD ssBUISNG dn umeup ussq aaey sueid
D e 1ey] 8INsSuUB 0] pasN Hun ssauisng pue [euswpedsp ‘@jesodio) e AINUIIUOD 8OIAISS/SSBUISNG 19
all SuoISIoap
pue seioijod jJuawaino0id JO SSBUBAI0BYS
Bupojuow Joy pasnsi yolym pajuswis|dul
MOU WolsAs Juswabeuey 10B1JU0D MBN e
uie|ing
Juswainoo4d BIA UOIBUILLISSSIP JO sojdwexy e
‘'sloquiow Aq [eaosdde jewio4 e SJ9O10 JueAS|al
‘Sjuswss.be [le 01 paiesiunwiod
Yiomauwled) ‘6 8 SBAIJBIJUI MBU JO JUNODoE pue psaoidde Ajjeuuioy
9JUBPIA® 10 BOURINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb payijuapl ‘aoueInsse | 9oueuIBA0D 91ei0diod
Ssalippe 0} suoljoy :Aq paouaping jo se|dwexa/saoinog ay} jo sjuswoe Asy | :Joy

g xipuaddy

aouepine Buipoddns jo xure — 80/200¢ 1USWSIELS 9OUBUISACK) [BNUUY




€2 10 /| 8bed

80-¥0-8¢ YA S0UBPIAS JO XLijew 80-200¢ SHWV\80-2002\DISH

'so|l sluie|dwoD) e
‘sio1s0d
‘sjajjee| ‘ewwelbold uononpui ‘eueUl
pue aysgem B8 uoneulwBeSSIp JO se|jdwexy e
‘'slequisw AQ [eanoudde jewio] e
‘'spjuswialinbal Aioiniels
JueAsjad e yum jueldwod s ainpadoid e
‘porepdn pue pamainal Apeinbal usaq sey

‘pamalnal Apejnbal

S| pue ‘sispjoysyels
JUBAS|8I JBY10 pue

olignd ays ‘yels Jueasjal |e
0] paiediunwiwod ‘panoidde
Ajjewso) ‘dn umesp usaq
sey ainpaooid pue Adijod

Paage 255

pue sjsixe ainpsaooud pue Aojjod sjuiejdwion) e sjule|dwod a1elodiod vy ug
‘'spodai pue sjedls)al
JSH "6 Aoljod Jo SSBUBAIOBYS JO BOUBPIAT  ®|  “peis |jB O} POIEOIUNLILLOD
w “Jape|smau ‘sbuljeliq ‘Jeueilul usaq sey pue maiaal Jeinbal
( pue ajsgeam 68 uojeuiLBSSIp JO sejdwexy e 0} y0elgns si ‘penocidde
vu ‘'slequiswl AqQ [eaosdde [ewio4 e Ajjewioy ‘dn umelp
5 ‘pamainal Aenbal usaq sey Aoijod Alejes
- usaq sey pue sisixe Aojjod Ajojes pue yjesH e pue yjesy sejeiodiod y w9
‘'spodal Juswissasse pue uoluido gD e “JUBLISSOSSE
"spodal Hpne [eulolxg e uspuadspui Jeinbel 0}
"HodalJ pne [enuuy e | 108[gns SI JJOMSBWIE.Y [0JJUO0D
"'spodai pue sue|d Jpne [euisiu] e [eulalul S,[IOUNOD By | 19
siseq [enuue-iq e uo Jajsibal
3SH 81e40dI00 89U} SMBIASJ 881HWIWIOD) 1PNy e
speay jun ssauisng
pue s10108JIp [enpiAipul ‘gNTD Agq paloyuow pPaMaINSI
pue pemainal Aleinbau e sislsiBol sl | pue paiojiuow Apenbes ale
92UapIA® 1O 9duRINSSE :JUBWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb payuapi :aoueInsse | aosueusanob ajeiodiod
Ssaippe 0] suonoy :Aq peouapiAg jJo sajdwexa/sadinog 9y} Jo sjudwale A9Y | :Joy

g xipuaddy

aouaplIAe Buipoddns jo xuieN — 80//002 JUSWalelS 9OUBUISAOK) [Bnuuy




£2 10 g| obed

80-70-8¢ /A S0USPIAS JO XIjeW 80-/002 SHDV\80-2L002\DISH

SISeq [enuue ue uo pepiroid aJe sjuslialels

papinoid ae

Paae 256
\Auv LA~ A4

80UBINSSE JOVY PUR JO0BIIP [BUISIU| e saoueInsse [eluswipedsg 9/
SISeq |enuue ue uo paaibe pue
SiolpnE [eulalxe Yum peaibe ale sjo)juod A8y e|  paiyuspl usaq saey UsAID
S8|I} Ipne Uo pjay ||e — swalsAs |eloueul) 8q 0} S| 80uUBINSSE YOIym
[[e Ul S|043u02 A8y 8y} JUSWINOOP JPNE [BUJSlU] e | UO S|0JIU0D A8Y ajeldoiddy q/
siequisw pue gn3o 01 siseq Ajyiuowl
B UOo @dueuLIOpad JBYl0 pue adueul ‘s, |dM
uo spodal welsAs Juswebeuew 8oUBWIOLS] o
SISBQ [BNUUE UB UO SWSISAS [elouRUL
Aoy JO SMalAal ayeLIapUN IpNe [RUISIU| e pauieiqo
uo pauodal pue usyeuapun pue paiuspl
Kanins sjuapisal Juspuadapul jenuuy e ale saourinsse
siaquisiy pue giNg0D [eussixe ojeudoiddy e
0} papodal aJe yoiym 10S9/a3.1S40/149 90UBINSSE JO $924N0S
I ‘B9 suojouny uolloadsul [eulaIxe ‘S80IN0saYy ajeudoidde paijijuspl
JO s pue yd0 ‘6’8 $80IN0S JUBLLSSSSSE sey Ajioyine ay| e
SNOLIBA WOJ} paule}qo 8ouUBINSSE [BUISIXT e :sJepinoid
sseo0.d 92URJNSSE JO S82JN0S | 90URINSSE [BUIBIXS pue
Buluued ssauisng oy} Ul peppaquis ale pue [eusslxe pue [eusaiul | feussiul pajeubisep woly
SISeq [enuue ue Uo psaplrold aie sjuswalels ojeudoidde psuiwielep | paAieoal ale sjuswale)s
90UBINSSE JOY PUB J01DaJIP [BUISIU| e sey Ajuoyine ay] | ooueinsse ajeudoiddy | ey
'0}8 S8Wo0o1N0
‘siequinu Buispewwns spodas 981jWW0D) e
90UBPIAS 10 9duRINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb payuapl :aoueInsse |  aoueuIdA0b ajei0diod
ssalppe 0} Ssuoljoy :Aq paouaping jo sajdwexa/sesinog 9y} jo sjuswve Aoy | 1oy

g xipuaddy

2ouapias Buipoddns jo xuleN — 80//002 JUSWALRIS 9OUBUISAOKE) [enuuy




€2 40 61 obed

80-10-8¢ ¥A S3USPIAS JO Xlijew 80-/002 SOV\80-L002\DISH

Panao. 257

pue selepdn epinold | 9oe|d Ul 8Je aoueulanob o1e1odiod Jo se0Inog 8oueuIaA0D arelodion 3
99RIWIWOD UpNY
0} papinoid swalsAs jeloueuly Aoy uo suoday
MIOM S} UOo
Hpne [euseixe AQ aoueljal ||n} pue 891WwWoD)
Hupny o1 bwodal AQ padouspiAe pue 82110rid
40 8p0D V4dID 8y} Yim sajdwiod Ajny
YOIUM UOISIAIPp HPNE [eulalul U Sey |Iounon) sjuawebuelse Jpne [eulaiu| 9/
991}WIWOD
JueAs|el 01 pauodal
Auenbai si ssaiboud
pue wes} Juswsbeuew
5 J01USS JUBAS|aI AQ
N pamaIAsl pue paisanbal
5 aJe SUOIJEPUSLILLODS]
] uo suodail dn mojjo e
- sseo04d Buipodal ojeudoidde se
Auepenb Jeinbel jo ped se suoljepuswiwoosl paaoidde pue psaiedsaid
Hpne jo dn MOJ||0} SBPN|OUl 881HWILLIOYD ale sueid UoIOYy e
HUpny — paJjojuow aJe suejd uonoe ||y 9911WIWOD
JBUOISSILIWOD a1eudoidde o3 papodal
8oue||lsAINg Jo 8214 B 8 suoiouny pue wes} juswsbeuew
uoloedsul SnoeA pue SIolpNe [BUIg}Xe WO} JOJUaS juBA8|8l
spodal JUBASIS ||B SBAIS08. 9911IWIWO0D IpNY Aq pemainal ale spodey e
slequis|\ pue giNID 01 pauodal aJe (jeulaixe A|[eijuad paie||oo aJe
pue jewaiul) suodas aoueinsse Aoy ||V spodal 8ouUBINSSE [BUISIXT p/
9OUSPIAD 10 9DUBINSSE :JUSWUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuapi :aoueInsse | 9oueUIBAOD a1ei0diod
SSelppe 0] Suonoy :Aq paouaping Jo sojdwexa/sa0inog ayj Jo sjudwee As) | :joy

g xipuaddy

aouspine Buipoddns Jo xuje — 80/2002 JUSWS)eR}S 9OUBUISAOK) [BNUUY




£2 40 0g ebed

80-¥0-8¢ A 9OUBPIAS JO XUjeW 80-200¢ SOWV\80-2002\JISH

P8y Sl 80UBpPIAG 819UyM JO S|ieleq e

XUeW SOV

Buisn pepioosl pue paliluspl SeoUBINSSY e

saoueINsse
aouewIBAOD ssasse 0} dnoub 8105 w0y
S90IAIeg [BDaT JO pesH ‘SadIAIeS Jaquusiy

aJe saoueinsse paiinbay e
dnoub 1901440 JoluBS
8aouewaA0b 01 pajeooje

Aujiqisuodsal |[eian) e

saoueINSSE

aoueuIBA0b Buios)|0o

j0 pesH ‘uswabeueA Ysiy @ HPNY JO pESH | 10} paysiigqeIse WsIUBYos|\ as
S|0JU0D
Ul SSauXeam JO seale
Ayiuspi 03 sispinoid
90UBINSSE |BUISIXD
pue |eulsiul pauysp sy}
syuswsbuene uoljesiueblo syy 1noybnoayy wouj spodal ajenjens
mw aoueuIanob a1e40dIod sepnjoul 991HWILIOD pauyep AJes|o ale | pue aAlgDal ‘Aluspi 0}
al Hpny ‘B 0 8dusI8lel JO SULIS] I8yl UIYUM SOOUBINSSE JO UolleNeAs | sjusweabueie alenbepe
D paulelu0D SesRIWIWO)) A9y Jo} sajiqisuodsey e 8y} Joj saljljiqisuodsay | epew sey Ajuoyine ayj | eg
mw souewopad 82IAI8S pue [ejouBUl UO
o JpuIge) pue gin3o o1 suodad ueinbai sepinoid sjuswebuere
pue aoe|d ul WalsAs Buloyuow aouBULIOUSd e Bunoyuow ssouewIOpSd 6/
sanssi
aouruwIBnob ajeiodiod
uo sdnoub Jequiswi
JO/pue J9210 JBYl0 pue "Jauuew painionis
gD 01 siseq Jejnbau e ul 9oe|d 9.} UBD S8Wo0o1N0 uo Buipoda.
B UO senss| souewanob | ainsus oy Juepodull St 90UBUISAOK) 81elodion)
uo uoljewIoUl JO 9p0O9 [ED07 INQ ‘|IDUNOD B8Y] SSOIoB suswsbuere
9DUBPIAS IO doURINSSE ‘JUBWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuspi :aoueinsse | aosueuwianob ajelodiod
Ssalppe 0} SuoloyY :Aq peosusping Jo sajdwexa/saoinog 9y} Jo suswald A8y | oYy

g xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns jo xule — 80/2002 JUSWSIEIS 9OUBUISAOK) [enuuy




€2 10 | g obed

80-70-8¢ YA S0USPIAS JO XLjBW 80-200¢ SHWV\80-2002\DIS'H

uejd uonoe
81 JO SIseq oY} SUWJO) XL1ewW S0UspINS SO e

panoidde pue
dn umeup si ueid uoinoe uy

paJiojiuowl
pue pajuswajdwi si

puUe S9SSaUMBOM |0J1U0D
payijuepl sssippe

0} peaibe si ued uoloe
areudoidde ue ey
aJnsus 0} wisiueyosw
1SngoJ e si alayy

€6

Pana 250
agc—ovu

seuljpesp Aiojniels
198w 0} pealbe a|qelswl} pue sIeolyo
Koy usamiaq aoe|d ui sBunesw Jeinbey e

XuUjew sy
8yl Ul pspJooal s| (Ajlenuewl 1o Ajjeo1uoJ109)e)

psbusjjeyo
pue pawuoped

— Juswissasse der) e
aulpesp Aoiniels Aq

uoie|dwos Ioj s|geiewl] e
wisiueyoawi

uoljenjeAns pauigeqg e
seoueJnsse Jo Ajaiosiqo
pue aouspuadspul ‘sysu
J9A0 aoueInsse Buipnjoul
ainpaoo.d uoienjens

0} se eouepinb Jes|) e
(p1oy st @ouspine
alaym 01 Mulj Jes|o
Buimoys 1o ‘aji} 8ouspIAe
Jayye) seoueinsse

[e JO pJOD8al |eJlud)) e
papJioosl pue peaibe

90USPIAS 10 doueInsse
ui sdeb paynuepi
ssalppe 0} suonoy

:Aq paouaping

:aourINSSe
jo sejdwexa/seainog

:JUSLIUOJIAUD
aoueusanob ajeiodiod
ay} Jo sjuswale Ao

-}

g xipuaddy

@ouspliAe Buipoddns jo Xuje — 80/200¢ JUSWSIR]S 92UBUISAOL) jenuuy




£2 10 gz ebed

80-¥0-8¢ A S0USPIAS JO Xllel 80-2002 SOY\80-2002\DISH

pUe JouIqe) "GN3D Aq MaiAal 10} SHY JelIp

pauljep Ales|o si

pajebajep o) bcoﬁzm

sepinoid Juswisbeuei Ysiy 3 PNy Jo pesH | Buipodad Joy Ayjigisuodsey | eyl 0] podas [enuue uy | B}
(OIS)
|OJIUOD [eUlBlUI JO JUBWBIR]S
XUleWw SHY 8y} 1oy siseq 8y} JO spuswWale padinbal
8y} se pesn pue pajelodiodul DS JO sjusweje ay} |je Buneiodiooul
[[e @inNsus 0} usMepspun uosuedwod SHY/DIS * ‘patedaid sI SOHY POl
Awoyine ayy Aq
S91ILIWION 1PNy paaoidde pue pabusjeyo
pue gNTD Ag sseoo.ud abusjeyd pue mainey e ‘pemalnal S| SHY By L 201
aulpesp Aloinieis
Juswabeuew Ysu ¥ upne 8y} S1o8W Jey} 9|gelau}
jo pesH Aq pasojyuow pue soe|d ul ojqeldwi] e | uononpoid SOy ue si assy) qol
D sauepInG y4d1D
q( UUM 80UBpPIODOD. Ul S
() pue ‘900g suonenbay
mau (pue)buz) (Juswpuswe)
o VRY 8yl AQ pasinal
Se ‘00z suone|nbay
HUpny pue sjunoooy
By} Ul 1no }s s|gelawiny
'800¢ pue sjuswadinbal
ludy | uo g0 0} pejuesaid SOV Yeiq e Aojniess ey yum
SoHYy 9jidwos o3 dnoub paubisse usaq 82UBpPIODD. Ul payelp
Buppom 8100 sk 108 S80IAI9S JaQUISIN JO PesH sey SHY 9y} jo uone|idwod usaq sey Juswelels
pue seoInIeg [eboT JO peaH ‘UpNY JO pesH e 8y} Joy Ajjigisuodsay | 80UBUIBAOK) [eNUUY UY | BQL
9OUBPIAS JO BOURINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb payiuapi :9oueInsse | 9oueuwIdnob a1ei10diod
ssalppe 0} suonoy :Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/sa2inog a9y} jo sjuswaje Aa)y | :joy

q xipuaddy

2ouapiAe Buipoddns Jo xuje — 80//002 JUSWS)e]S SOUBUISAOK) [BnUUY




£2 10 g7 obed

80-70-8¢ YA S0USPIAS JO XiijeW 80-200¢ SDV\80-2002\DISH

-+ Sjunoosoe
© "JoW 8 10U |Im A8yl SWINSSE 0] UOSEal OU Aioiniels ayl yum uolysey
o ‘sBuijesw Aey 10} sepusbe uo oy ‘ssulpesp Ajwiy e ul paysiignd
mw Aioiniels yim auj| Ul SHY JO UO[ONPOId e aq 0} Ajeyi| st podau ey oL1
(uonesiuebio
Q- 2y} JO Jagquiawl J01USS 1SoW
puUEB J821JJO JolUsS Jsowl "a'l)
sjuswialinbai Aioiniels yum
8oueploooe Ul ajeudoidde
SOy Jo sauojeubls 8Je pue paulep ale D|S pue
8Je [IDUNOY 8]} JO JSpEsT pue 8AIINoeXT jaly) | QoY 8yl 0} seuojeubis sy alt
ewlo)-oid 441D
8y} Yiim aouepioooe
ul ‘pajuaseaud si
991WWOD Hpny SHY 8y} Uo (eapiwwod
92UBpIA® IO 3duBINSSE :JUBWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuepli :aoueInsse | aduewanob ajeiodiod
Ssalppe 0} SuoioyY :Aq paouspIng jo sejdwexa/saoinog 9y} Jo sjudswald A9) | oYy

€ xipuaddy

2ouapine Buipoddns jo xuie — 8072002 JUSWAR]S SOUBUISAOK) [enuuy




Page 262

Appendix C1
Management Statement of Assurance — 2007/08

Directorate

Director/Assistant Chief Executive

Year 2007/08

This statement has been prepared to assist in the production of the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) for Haringey Council in accordance with the
requirements of the 2003 Accounts and Audit Regulations.

The assurances that | give are in the context of both the Council’s overall
corporate governance and management arrangements and a corporate and
regulatory infrastructure set up to assist me in the delivery of my
responsibilities. It is accepted that | am entitled to and do place reliance on
these arrangements and the infrastructure.

| confirm that:

1.

I understand the requirements of my role, as set out in, inter alia, my job
description, my work plan, relevant instructions and guidance from the
Council and the terms and conditions of my employment.

| have specific objectives and targets, which have been established
through the Council’s Performance Review and Appraisal system. The
objectives are robust and my performance can be assessed against
them. The targets are specific, measurable and achievable. | have
formally agreed my objectives and targets.

| understand that one of my managerial responsibilities is to develop,
operate and maintain effective governance and controls in all areas for
which | have responsibility, in accordance with the Council’s Constitution
and Finance and Contract Procedure Rules. | understand that in so doing
| have access to professional advice to assist me in carrying out my
responsibilities.

| have undertaken an assessment of internal control and governance
arrangements which are in operation across the department in
conjunction with Business Unit Heads. The outcome of the assessment is
attached to this statement. Where gaps or weaknesses in controls or
governance have been identified, actions have been agreed to address
these. Any significant control or governance issues which should be
included in the council’s Annual Governance Statement are listed in
paragraph 5.

H:AGS\2007-08\Mgmt statement(2) 6-03-08 Page 1 of 2




Page 263

Appendix C1
Management Statement of Assurance — 2007/08

5. Any significant control or governance issues are listed below:

Signed:

Date:

H:AGS\2007-08\Mgmt statement(2) 6-03-08 Page 2 of 2




Page 264

‘Juswpedap oy} Inoybnoly) pejeurLIBSSIp

pue pajuswnoop ase s}ebpng "suejd adIAI8S

pue ajeiodio) oy ui payoads sjebie) pue saayos(qo
aoines Aoy 0} puabije aie jey) sjabpng (Jlun ssauisng
10) 81e10)0841Q Bumes Ul paajoaut sle siabeueiy 186png|Lo' Y
L o . Juswiabeuely jelouRULd G0
‘paysey Alzeinbal ale syuswabuelse Ajjenb ejep so1nsS |20
‘JUBABJBJ PUB BjgEI[8) ‘ISNGOod

St pamaiaas pue papodal ‘paonpoid ejep Asy Jey} ainsus
0} Juswpiedap ayy uiyum aoeld ui aie sjuawabueiy|los
. . Aenp Bieq 00
Jesk ey Buunp soueulopad

uo ¥oeqpas) epirold yoym aoejd ul sie SWSIUBYISIN 1402
Aauow 1o} BNjeA SIBAIBP } JEY] 8jensuowap

0] sainseaw sjeudosdde paypuap sey juswpedsp syl ieog

‘AiaAiep Joi seniiqisucdsas pue sjebie) paulep
ujejuoo pue aoeid uj are ‘senoud 8o1AIBs O} pajul|
ale yoym ‘sueld aoines (Jun ssauisng Jo) jejuswipedsqlzoz

OVvS

Ui paplodal aie sajep {estesdde ||y ‘spasu Bujuies; yum
J8y3abo) sajqelanlisp pue sjable; ses|d yim saaioalqo
s19S {yoiym ‘jesiesdde jenuue ue aaeo8al JeIS IV[L0'Z
justuobeuei 9duURWIIONDY

MalAal eoueuopad oy Jo ued se paiijuap usag aaey
spaau Buiues 1o ‘Buiuiel Juswebeuew ysu sjeudosdde
paAleoal 8ABY Jusupedsp By} UYIMm SIS0 JuBASial IV 40 L

‘paulep sajeosaul
pue sagijiqisuodsal yym ‘paliuapl usaq aey Jejsibal
3SU BU} uluim sease ysi ybly Aue ssaippe o} suonov(eo')

‘pojnuiw Algrendosdde
pue sBuljesw wes} juswabeusw N0 UIYIM PESSNISIP
‘siseq Jenbal e uo paja|dwod s| maiaal Jo1siBal dS|Z0 L

“JeysiBau ysu jejustupedsp
Ino uiyim painided sie seARoslqo 801AIes Ino IV[Lo L

~ juowiobeue NSId

ININSSISSY ANIWILVLS

;Juswiiedaq
20 Xlpuaddy



Page 265

BUEEIEY

S1I U}IM 9OUBPIODOR U] PAMBIASI PUE PBaIO}UOW aJe pue
wWieisAg Juswabeue)y J0BIUOD §,]I0UNOS BY] OJUC PaIsjud
usaq aAey Juslpedep B} UIUIM %G3F DAOGE SIDBALOD jIY

20’9

Auloyine pajebajep A1essaoou ayi Yim
$1901140 AQ SB|NY 2INPaD0Ld J0BIUOYD S,1I0UN0YD 8y UIM
8oUBpJODDE Uf Uedeuspun ale sassad0id Juswainood |y

‘seuijepmb paiinbal

Ulim 80UBPI0DDE ) pajuswaldwl pue pamalAs) ‘uonusye
,S190110 JUBASIBI 0} UyBnoIq st uone|siBs| mau Aue 1euy
ainsus o) aoejd u swsiueyosw sjeudoidde ase a1y

_juswusbeuetl S10BHUOD B JUBWIAIND0IL 009

10°9

£0's

ERIEHL
Aupgisuodsal 119y) JO aleme ale JEIS ||B pUB Jauriiul 8y}
uo peaysignd ‘eoeid ui st uonebajeQ JO SWBYDS JUSLIND VY

‘Bulured; Jo/pue uoljewsopul

sjeudosdde sai@081 Jeis pue saoljod aouBuIDACH

81210d100 $,J10UN0Y By} Jo aieme st juswpedap

8y} jeuy) ainsus o} aceld ui aJe syuswebuene ajeudoiddy

e . 2auRWIDNOS

Jauuew Ajowin e ul

pied pue pasiel aJe SaDI0AUL [{e pue payUueq pue pejos|jod
SI YseI |[e Jey) ainsusa o} aoeld Ul aJe SaINpadol

c0'G

10
0os |

L0V

FFOTOT jom }

10140 By Ukm paaibe usaq sAey swalsAs |eloueuy o)
sobueyd Auy "[1ouncd 8y} Aq 1IN0 19s sainpadoid Yim aul|
Ul ale Juawedap sy U $9858201d pue SWBSAS [eloueul

90V

isuuew Ajswiy e Ul 199130 eIoueUl J8IyD
BU) WLIOjUI pURB [10UN0D) B} 0} SHsu [efoueuy jeguajod Aue
Amuspt ‘siabeuepy 196png yim UOIIBYNSUOD U} ‘S10)081IQ

S0P

saniiqisuodsal asoly) abieyosip

01 pauten; Ajsienbape usaq aney pue suoljeinbal
feroueUl §,110UN0Y BY) Jepun saiigisuodsal Jisyl Jo
aieme ale Jels [y ‘pasuoyine Apadoud ere woy) ui seLus
pue spiooas Bupunoooe Jadold ey} uejulew o3 asejd ul
aJe sainpaosoid sjenbepe jey; amnsus siebeuew jbpng

70’

s10je01pul aoueLwsopad Aoy uo joedut oY) apnidul
yolym ‘spuads Japun Jojpue 19n0 Jeah uj Aue ssalppe
o1 suejd uopoe ejeudosdde dojpasp siebeuew jobpng

0y

Alyiuow Jsesj Je usyeuapun st ‘spuadsiapun

pue Jaao paypuapt jo Buodal sy Buipnioul
‘Buuioyuow pue JapjoH 19Bpng a8y} jo Auiigisuodsal
8y} se psynuspl Aueso st juawsbeuew j9Bpng

20y




Page 266

BU JO UOHEIND 83 JO) JSE| UDIUM ‘SIopIoyaNe]s JuBAaal

>9_ =m ..8 woma ut a1e EQmZ:cm ue 10 ‘sy1S

‘uonesijeas syjauaq
pue sawooino Bumalaal 1o} 9oBjd Ul 8Je $8INpadold

d 00°6

[ @AjoAUL YoluMm ‘aoeld ui ale sessad0ld uoye)nsuo) 506
syuswebuese diysisuued o} eouewiopad v0'6

pue 8ouslaypE JojuoL 0} 8oe|d Ui aJe S8INPBd0Id

yoes 10 Ajljigel pue Angisuodsas syy Ajuept Apesio yorum
pue diysuone|al ayj Jo ainjeu sy} BulieAcd syelep apnoul|06

yoiym sjuswebuere diysisuped pajuawnoop ale ajey |
pepJiooal aie 20'6

suonesiuebio episino yim sjuswabuele diysieuped |y
wswpedap sy} uiyim sdiysieuped 106

G0'8

‘pajepdn
pue pomalral Aemnbal ale yolum aoeid ut sboj sanss) pue
3SH Uim ‘pabeuew AjpAloaye Buleq aie sanss| pue Sysiy

08

"800 JueAs|al Ag
110 paublis pue paaibe ‘pemelnal ‘aoejd Ut BI1e Ylomawel)
juswabeuew joefoid ayj Ul payioads se sjusWNoop As)

£0'8

“omawel) Juswebeuew josfoid
ay1 Yim aul i *eoeld Ut a1e sanjonis saueuIaAob [ewiod

208

“pomawely uswebeuew josfoid peaibe

3,|IoUNOY) BY} YIM SDUBPIOIIE Ul USHBUSspUN ale pue
nmzacou_ cmmn m>ms EmEtmamv ay) Ui syoefoid Aoy iy
jusuwiabeuey Josloid

ynm padwon st pue soejd ul S| (s)un ssauisng Jo)
juswpiedep ayj 10} Aojjod jesodsip pue uonus}al ejep v

10'8

GO'L

LOIJRULIOUI
jelouBUL JO AJLINDSS BY) 8InNsud 0} 8oeld Ul aie SaInses|y

0L

"$$9908 pasuoyineun
woJ} pajosjoid pue Aj@inoas palols sl BIep iy

c£0'L

Aoreudoidde
YIm J{Bap pue papiooal uasq aAey Jeak jsed au
Bunnp Aolod Ajinoss || suiebe sayoeslq payhuap! iy

0L

Aatjod Ajunoeg
t Byl yim mo:m__ano 21nsua o} aoe|d Ul Bie $955820.d

Aueajo palinbal suoioe [elpswial pue ‘p
u98(q aARY Sjuswanbal JuswaAoidwl 82IAI8S 10 $8OH0U
1inejep Auy "JOBJUOD BU) JO SUONIPUOD pue suus} ay}

UM 95UEBPIODO. Ui PAICHUOW S| 8ouBwIONad ,S101984U00

justisbeuein CO;&E&O?_—;

102
001

€09




Page 267

‘suone|nbal 1o ‘saoljod |20} Jeyio Aue yim aoueldwod
-uou ‘suogenbal N3 Jo MM yim soueldwos-uocu
‘spuads Japun 10 Jano Jofew ‘(Sased OIWaIsAs [2JaAss 40
‘ased au0) AJIAjOe Jusnpnely Jueoybis "6'g Jjuswelelg
9OUBUIBAOL) [BNUUY BU} UIYIIM pasies ag pinoys Yyoium
Juawpedsp 8y} ul senss| 8doueLWIBA0B 1o jo1juoD jueoyiubis
>cm 919Y] 818 ‘9n0QE Pas|el saNss| ay) woi) edy
; | SONSS| JoNUOY) [eUIBIUL JURDLIUDIS JAUIO

‘siseq JejnBal B Uo pamalral i sueld uonoe jsuiebe
ss81601d pue passalppe Usaq aAeY ‘SUOHEPUSLILLIODS]
P b:o:& ay} >3Soc wco_#mn:mEEouE 1pne pasibe |y

~ Npny jewigu)

si pue paonpoud usaq sey wEmEmm:mtm apeosed
pue Jejs [eanuo 7 Aay BuLsA0D $10BjL0 ABY JO 181

10°¢l

1011
00°11

00l

‘siseq Jejnbal B U0 pamaIAal S| PUB 80IAISS
INo IN0YBNOIY) PBJEIUNLULIOD ‘PB}sa) ANy usaq sey

wom_a ut st cm_a Aynunuo) sseuisng suswyedep ay
. ; __suejd Allnuiuo) sseuisng

10°0}
000F




Page 268

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 269 Agenda Item 15

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

Report Title: Draft Local Code of Corporate Governance

Report of: The Chief Financial Officer

Forward Plan reference number: N/A

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform Members about the background to the Local Code of Corporate
Governance and the draft Local Code which is to be recommended to full Council in
July for adoption.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Members approve the draft Local Code of Corporate Governance attached as
the Appendix to the report.

2.2 That Members note the process and timescale for consulting Member bodies before
adoption by full Council. /

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officers: Terence Mitchison, Senior Project Lawyer Corporate
terencemitchison@haringey.gov  Tel: 0208 489 5936
Anne Woods: Head of Audit and Risk Management
Anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk Tel: 0208 489 5973

3. Head of Legal Services Comments
3.1 The legal and constitutional implications are set out in the body of the report.

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
The Council’'s Constitution and relevant CIPFA/SOLACE Guidance




Page 270

5. Background

5.1 This report is linked to the report on the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) which is
due to be considered separately on the agenda for this meeting of the Audit
Committee. The draft AGS explains the need for a Code of Corporate Governance as
part of the Council’s “governance framework”. At the end of the draft AGS is an Action
Plan which includes as a major issue the approval and adoption of Haringey’s own
Local Code of Corporate Governance by full Council by September 2008.

5.2 However, the issue around the adoption of a Local Code of Corporate Governance
goes beyond the AGS process, because the Code will be an important tool in
demonstrating and maintaining effective corporate governance across the Council.

5.3 The Local Code of Corporate Governance has its origins in the third report of the
“Nolan Committee” on standards in public life back in 1997. This report into standards
in Local Government resulted in the statutory Members’ Code of Conduct and
supervision by the Standards Board for England and local Standards Committees.

5.4 The importance of embedding a “governance framework” in each Council was
recognised and taken forward by CIPFA (the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy) and SOLACE (the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives and
Senior Managers). In 2001 these bodies published a Guidance Note entitled
“Corporate Governance in Local Government - A Keystone for Community
Governance”. This encouraged all Councils to adopt their own Local Codes of
Corporate Governance. The concept was that each Council would review its existing
governance arrangements against the key principles in the Guidance and report
annually on their effectiveness in practice.

5.5 The Guidance Note was updated in 2006 in a revised version entitled “Delivering Good
Governance in Local Government”. The revisions took into account areas that merited
greater emphasis notably the role of Standards and Audit Committees, partnership
arrangements, risk management and the relationship of the governance framework
with the statutory Statement on Internal Control and the “Good Governance Standard”
recommended by the Independent Commission on Good Governance in Public
Services.

5.6 The revised Guidance defines good governance by reference to 6 core principles:

(i)  Focussing on the purpose of the Council and on outcomes for the community
and implementing a vision for the local area,

(i)  Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with
clearly defined functions and roles,

(i) Promoting the Council’s values and demonstrating the values of good
governance through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour,

(iv) Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny
and risk management,

Page 2 of 4



Page 271

(v) Developing the capacity and capability of Members and officers to be effective,
and

(viy Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public
accountability.

5.7 The Guidance contains a template for Councils seeking to produce their own Local

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Codes of Corporate Governance. It starts with the 6 core principles above and
develops them through a number of supporting principles that illustrate the application
of the core principles in practice. Beneath the supporting principles are a range of
practical actions/arrangements that each Council should already have in place. While
there may be some scope for local interpretation, use of this template will help ensure
that Councils include all the essential points.

Haringey Local Code of Corporate Governance

As stated in the draft AGS, Haringey has had all the relevant elements of a formal
local Code of Corporate Governance in existence and operation. However, these
have not previously been brought together into a single document. The Appendix to
this report is the proposed draft Local Code of Corporate Governance which follows
the CIPFA/SOLACE template. Drafts of this Local Code have been reported to CEMB
on 5 February and 1 April 2008. This report is intended to explain the need for a Local
Code of Corporate Governance in Haringey and to seek the Audit Committee’s
comments before the draft goes before other Member bodies.

It is suggested in the Guidance that Councils should nominate a Lead Officer with the
knowledge and experience to oversee the implementation of the new Local Code of
Corporate Governance and the processes needed to monitor its effectiveness in
practice. This role would be suitable for the Monitoring Officer/Head of Legal Services
but there would need to be support from the core officer group, mentioned in the
report on the AGS, which also comprises the Head of Local Democracy & Member
Services, the Head of Audit & Risk Management and key officers from within the
Legal Service, Corporate Finance and Performance and Policy.

The Lead Officer will be responsible for reviewing the operation of the Local Code of
Corporate Governance on an annual basis. They will report at the end of each
municipal year to both the Cabinet and full Council on compliance with the Code and
any changes that appear desirable. There will also be regular reports to CEMB on
these matters.

If the Local Code of Corporate Governance is to be effective, it will be necessary for
all senior managers at first and second tier levels to accept responsibility for
publicising and implementing the Code in their Services and for monitoring
compliance. All Services would be expected to contribute appropriate information
and recommendations for the annual reports to Members.

Following adoption of the Local Code of Corporate Governance, it would assist “buy
in” if there was publicity across the Council to raise the profile of the Code with

Page 3 of 4



6.6

71

7.2

8

Page 272

officers and Members. This could be achieved through team briefing, articles in Smart
Talk, publicity on Harinet and the inclusion of reference to the Code in training
material. The draft Code attached in the Appendix to this report contains suggested
links to Harinet and the Council’s external website to render it more “user-friendly”.

The adoption of a Local Code of Corporate Governance would confirm the Council’s
commitment to achieving high standards of corporate governance and would assist the
Council’'s Community Leadership role. Although the Guidance behind the Code is not
specifically intended for the purposes of CPA assessment, the adoption of a Code
would also be a significant advantage in connection with the Use of Resources Key
Lines of Enquiry on corporate governance arrangements.

Process for Consulting Member Bodies before Adoption

The adoption of a Local Code of Corporate Governance is not an express statutory
function and there is no legal requirement for the formal decision to be taken either by
Cabinet or full Council. However, given the significance of the document it is
recommended that approval to the draft Code be given by full Cabinet at the first
available meeting in June with the final adoption to be resolved by full Council in July
2008.

Since the adoption of the Code would be important for both the Council's audit
functions and the maintenance of high standards of conduct, it is considered
appropriate that the draft Code be reported to the Audit Committee on 12 May and the
Standards Committee at its meeting in June.

Recommendations

8.1 That Members approve the draft Local Code of Corporate Governance attached as the

Appendix to the report.

8.2 That Members note the process and timescale for consulting Member bodies before

9

9.1

adoption by full Council.

Use of Appendices

The Appendix to this report is the draft Haringey Local Code of Corporate Governance
proposed for adoption by full Council.

Page 4 of 4



Page 273

APPENDIX
DRAFT LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

1. Introduction and Background

(a) Corporate Governance is the system by which organisations are directed
and controlled. The Committee on Standards in Public Life (the “Nolan
Committee”) concluded that there was a need for comprehensive framework
of principles and standards to guide the conduct of local Councillors and
local authorities.

(b) The Local Authority Model Code of Conduct issued in 2001 contained
national mandatory provisions governing the conduct of Councillors.

(c) In 2001 CIPFA (the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy) and SOLACE (the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives
and Senior Managers), in association with the Local Government Association
and the Audit Commission, published a Guidance Note and Framework
entitled “Corporate Governance in Local Government — A Keystone for
Community Governance”. This defined corporate governance in local
authorities as “the system by which local authorities direct and control their
functions and relate to their communities.” All local authorities were
recommended to draw up a Local Code of Corporate Governance based on
the CIPFA/SOLACE Guidance.

(d) Since then Local Government has been subject to continued reform
intended to improve local accountability and engagement. A revised
Framework has been issued entitled “Delivering Good Governance in Local
Government”. This adapts for local authorities the six core principles, from
the Nolan Committee, which should underpin the governance arrangements
of all public bodies. These are:

1) a clear definition of the organisation’s purpose and desired outcomes,
) well-defined functions and responsibilities,

3) an appropriate corporate culture,

4) transparent decision making,

)] a strong governance team and

(6) real accountability to stakeholders.



Page 274

(e) Under each of the six core principles there are several supporting
principles which exemplify important aspects of the core principles. Each of
the supporting principles in turn gives rise to a range of specific practical
requirements which should be reflected in a Local Code of Corporate
Governance.

(f) Haringey Council is committed to the principles of good corporate
governance identified in the CIPFA/SOLACE Guidance and confirms its on-
going intentions through the adoption and monitoring and development of
Haringey’s own Local Code of Corporate Governance. The Council
recognises that achieving high standards of corporate governance will
encourage stakeholders to have confidence in us and will allow the Council
to undertake its Community leadership role effectively.

(9) The Lead Officer will be given responsibility for: -

¢ Overseeing the implementation and monitoring the operation of the
Code

e Reviewing the operation of the Code in practice on an annual basis

e Reporting annually to the Cabinet and full Council on compliance with
the Code and any changes that may be needed to ensure its
effectiveness in practice

e Reporting any significant revisions of the Code to stakeholders.

(h) The Chief Executive and the Leader will make an Annual Statement of
Assurance, following the annual report to Council, giving their position on
whether the corporate governance arrangement are operating effectively.

(i) This document sets out Haringey Council’s Local Code of Corporate
Governance and the processes for monitoring its effectiveness. The Code
provides the framework for the Council to achieve its aims and objectives.

() The Local Code of Corporate Governance for Haringey can be found:

e On Harinet for Members and officers (suggested link)

¢ On the Council’s website (suggested link)

e By contacting the Head of Local Democracy & Member Services on
0208-489-2623 or the Monitoring Officer on 0208-489-3974.



Page 275

2. Core Principle 1 — Focussing on the Purpose of the Council and on
Outcomes for the Community and Creating and Implementing a
Vision for the Area

(a) To exercise strategic leadership by developing and communicating clearly
the Council’s purpose and vision, and its intended outcomes for citizens and
service users, we will:

¢ Develop and promote the Council’s purpose and vision (suggested
link to Council vision values and priorities)

¢ Review on a regular basis the Council’s vision for its area and its
implications for the Council’s governance arrangements

e Ensure that partnerships are underpinned by a common vision of their
work that is understood and agreed by all partners (suggested link to
HSP vision)

e Publish an annual report on a timely basis to communicate the
Councils’ activities and achievements and its financial position and
performance.

(b) To ensure that users receive a high quality of service whether directly, or
in partnership, or by commissioning, we will:

e Decide how the quality of service for users is to be measured and
make sure that the necessary information is available to review service
quality effectively and regularly

e Putin place effective arrangements to identify and deal with failure in
service delivery.

(c) To ensure that the Council makes the best use of resources and that tax
payers and service users receive excellent value for money, we will:

¢ Decide how value for money is to be measured and make sure that the
Council has the information needed to review value for money and
performance effectively

e Measure the environmental impact of policies, plans and decisions.

3. Core Principle 2 — Members and Officers Working Together to
Achieve a Common Purpose with Clearly Defined Functions and
Roles _(suggested link to Council’s Constitution)

(a) To ensure effective leadership throughout the Council and to be clear
about “executive” and “non-executive” functions and the roles and
responsibilities of the scrutiny function, we will:

e Set out a clear statement of the respective roles and responsibilities of
the Cabinet and of the Cabinet Members individually including the
Council’s approach towards putting this into practice



Page 276

Set out a clear statement of the respective roles and responsibilities of
non-executive Members, Members generally and senior officers

(b) To ensure that a constructive working relationship exists between
Members and officers and that their respective responsibilities are carried out
to a high standard, we will:

Determine a scheme of delegation and reserve powers within the
Constitution including a schedule of those matters specifically
reserved to the full Council and update this as required

Make a Chief Executive responsible and accountable to the Council
for all aspects of operational management

Develop Protocols to ensure that the Leader and Chief Executive have
a shared understanding of their respective roles and objectives
Make a senior officer, the section 151 officer, responsible to the
Council for ensuring that appropriate financial advice is given and for
maintaining proper records and an effective system of internal
financial control

Make a senior officer, the monitoring officer, responsible to the
Council for ensuring that agreed procedures are followed and that all
legislation is complied with

(c) To ensure relationships between the Council, its partners and the public
are clear so that each knows what to expect of the other, we will:

Develop Protocols to ensure effective communication between
Members and officers in their respective roles

Set out the terms and conditions for remuneration of members and
officers and an effective structure for managing the process including
an effective Remuneration Committee

Ensure that effective mechanisms exist to monitor service delivery
Ensure that the Council’s vision, strategic plans, priorities and targets
are developed robustly in consultation with the local communities and
key stakeholders and that they are clearly expressed and publicised
Ensure that Members working in partnership are clear about their roles
and responsibilities, individually and collectively, both to the
partnership and to the Council

Ensure that all those working in partnership understand clearly the
legal basis of the partnership and the extent of each representative’s
authority to commit their parent organisation to partnership decisions



4.

Page 277

Core Principle 3 — Promoting Values for the Authority and
Demonstrating the Values of Good Governance through Upholding
High Standards of Conduct and Behaviour (suggested link to
Ethical Governance section )

(@) To ensure Members and officers exercise leadership by behaving in ways
that exemplify high standards of conduct and effective governance, we will:

Ensure that the Council’s leadership sets a tone for the organisation
by creating a climate of openness, support and respect

Define and publicise the standards expected in the conduct of
Members and officers and in the work of the Council including work
with partners and the local communities

Put in place and maintain in operation arrangements to ensure that
Members and officers are not influenced by prejudice, bias or conflicts
of interest when dealing with different stakeholders

(b) To ensure that the Council’s values are put into practice and remain
effective, we will:

5.

Develop and maintain shared values, including leadership values, for
both the Council and its staff which reflect public expectations and
communicate these to Members, staff, the community and partners
Put in place arrangements to ensure that systems and processes
reflect appropriate ethical standards and to monitor their continuing
effectiveness in practice

Develop and maintain an effective Standards Committee

Use the Council’s shared values as a guide for decision-making and a
basis for developing positive and trusting relationships within the
Council

Pursue a partnership vision with an agreed set of values for assessing
decision-making and actions which must be demonstrated by the
partners’ individual and collective behaviour

Core Principle 4 — Taking Informed and Transparent Decisions

which are Subject to Effective Scrutiny and Risk Management

(a) To be rigorous and transparent about how decisions are taken and to
listen and act on the outcomes of constructive scrutiny (suggested link to
Overview and Scrutiny pages), we will:

Develop and maintain an effective scrutiny function which encourages
effective challenge and which enhances the Council’s performance
overall and that of organisations for which the Council is responsible



Page 278

Develop and maintain open and effective mechanisms for
documenting the evidence for decisions and for recording the criteria,
rationale and considerations behind decisions

Put in place arrangements to safeguard Members and staff against
conflicts of interest together with appropriate processes to maintain
them in practice

Develop and maintain an effective Audit Committee which is
independent of the Cabinet and scrutiny functions

Make sure that effective, transparent and accessible arrangements are
in place for dealing with complaints

(b) To have good quality information, advice and support which ensure that
the services wanted and needed by the community are delivered effectively,
we will:

Ensure that decision-makers in the Council and partner organisations
have information that is fit for purpose i.e. relevant, timely and with
clear explanations of the technical issues

Ensure that proper professional advice, on matters with financial or
legal implications, is available, recorded well in advance of decision-
making and used appropriately

(c) To ensure that an effective risk management system is in place, we will:

Ensure that risk management is embedded into the culture of the
Council with Members and managers recognising this is part of their
respective roles (suggested link to risk management page)

Ensure that effective arrangements for whistle-blowing are in place
with access for Members, staff and those contracting with, or
appointed by, the Council (suggested link to “whistle-blowing” policy
item on Ethical Governance page).

(d) To use the Council’s legal powers for the full benefit of citizens and
communities in the Borough, we will:

Recognise the limits of lawful action while striving to use Council
powers for the full benefit of the community

Comply with the specific requirements of legislation and the general
duties placed on Councils by public law

Integrate the key principles of administrative law - rationality, legality
and natural justice — into the Council’s procedures and decision-
making processes



Page 279

6. Core Principle 5 — Developing the Capacity and Capability of
Members and Officers to be Effective (suggested link to training in
Learning Zone)

(@) To make sure that Members and officers have the skills, knowledge,
experience and resources they need to perform well in their roles, we will:

e Provide induction programmes tailored to individual needs and also
opportunities for Members and officers to update their knowledge
regularly

o Ensure that the statutory officers have the necessary skills, resources
and support to perform effectively

e Ensure that the roles of the statutory officers are properly understood
by all in the Council

(b) To develop the capability of those with governance responsibilities and to
evaluate their performance individually and collectively, we will:

o Assess the skills required by Members and officers and develop those
skills to enable their roles to be performed effectively

e Develop skills on a continuing basis to improve performance including
the ability to scrutinise and challenge and to recognise when outside
expert advice is needed

e Ensure that effective arrangements are in place for reviewing the
performance of the Cabinet and individual Cabinet Members and for
agreeing action plans to address training or development needs

(c) To encourage new talent for membership of the Council so best use can
be made of individuals’ skills and resources in balancing continuity and
renewal, we will:

e Ensure that effective arrangements are in place to encourage
individuals from all sections of the community to engage with,
contribute to, and participate in, the Council’s work

e Ensure that career structures are in place for Members and officers to
encourage participation and development



7.

Page 280

Core Principle 6 — Engaging with Local People and Other

Stakeholders to Ensure Robust Public Accountability

(a) To exercise leadership through a robust scrutiny function which effectively
engages local people and all local stakeholders and partnerships and which
develops constructive and accountable relationships, we will:

Make clear to all Members, staff and the community that we are
democratically accountable for this scrutiny function

Consider those institutional stakeholders to whom the Council is
accountable and assess the effectiveness of the relationships and any
changes required

Produce an annual report on the activity of the scrutiny function

(b) To take an effective and planned approach to dialogue with, and
accountability to, the public to ensure effective and appropriate service
delivery whether directly by the Council, in partnership or by commissioning,
(suggested link to Making Public Consultation Work pages) we will:

Ensure that clear channels of communication are in place with all
sections of the community and other stakeholders and put in place
monitoring arrangements to ensure that they operate effectively

Hold meetings in public unless there are good reasons for
confidentiality

Ensure that arrangements are in place to enable the Council to engage
with all sections of the community effectively.

The above arrangements will recognise that different sections of the
community have different priorities and will establish processes for
dealing with these competing demands

Establish a clear policy on the types of issues where we will consult, or
engage the public and service users, including a feedback mechanism
to demonstrate to consultees what has changed as a result of
consultation

Publish an annual performance plan with information on the Council’s
vision, strategy, plans and financial statements as well as information
about its outcomes, achievements and service user satisfaction in the
previous year

Ensure that the Council is open and accessible to the community,
service users and its own staff and committed to openness and
transparency in its dealings including partnerships subject to the
protection of confidentiality where necessary and appropriate

(c) To make the best use of human resources by taking an active and
planned approach to meet the Council’s responsibility to its staff, we will:

Develop and maintain a clear policy on the means for consulting and
involving staff and their representatives in decision-making



Page 281 Agenda ltem 16

Haringey Counci

Agenda item: [N o) ]
Audit Committee On 12 May 2008

Report Title: The review of the Effectiveness of the system of Internal Audit

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform Members of the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment)
(England) Regulations 2006 and the action taken to address these.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the findings of the review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal audit.

2.2 That the Audit Committee approves the action plan to address the identified areas for
development.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
3.1 List of background documents:
The following background documents were used in production of this report:
. Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006.




Page 282

4. Background

4.1 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) required audited bodies to
conduct a review at least once a year of the effectiveness of its system of internal
control and publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) each year with the
authority’s financial statements.

4.2 The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 came into force on
1 April 2006. Whilst many of the amendments clarify or correct elements of the 2003
Regulations, and all are relevant in relation to the operation of the internal audit
function, two of the amended regulations in particular have an impact on the process
for preparing the AGS, namely:

Regulation 4 — requires the findings of the review of the system of internal control to be
considered by a committee of the relevant body, or by members of the body meeting as
a whole.

Regulation 6 — requires bodies to review the effectiveness of their system of internal
audit once a year and for the findings of the review to be considered by a committee of
the body, or by the body as a whole, as part of the consideration of the system of
internal control referred to in regulation 4.

4.3 The requirement to review Internal Audit does not specify what the review should
consist of, nor does it state who should undertake this task. However, as the Audit
Committee has responsibility for approving the Annual Governance Statement (AGS), it
is considered appropriate that this Committee should have responsibility for approving
how the new responsibility under Regulation 6 is discharged.

4.4 This report provides the Audit Committee with references to existing procedures,
sources of information and measures in place in order to assist in being able to reach a
conclusion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Audit Service.

4.5 In order to assess compliance with the amended regulations, Haringey’s Internal Audit
service was independently reviewed. The review was based on the revised CIPFA
Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government which was issued in December
2006 and covered the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

5. Existing Processes and Sources of Assurance

5.1 The Council's Constitution contains the relevant statutory requirements for Internal
Audit, and identifies the s151 Officer. Responsibilities of managers in relation to the
management of risk and fraud are also included within the Constitution.

5.2 Audit and Risk Management follow the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government 2006 which covers the following areas:
o Scope of Internal Audit
Independence
Ethics
Audit Committees
Relationships
Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
Audit Strategy and Planning

Page 2 of 3



5.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

7.2

Page 283

Undertaking Audit Work

Due Professional Care

Reporting

Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

In addition, members may gain assurance on the effectiveness of the system of internal
audit from a number of other sources, including:
¢ The Constitution (overall governance arrangements)
Management Structure (Directors Assurance Statements)
Audit Committee (terms of reference)
Audit Commission (CPA and Use of Resources reviews)
External Audit reports (Annual Audit and Inspection Letter)
Annual Internal Audit Report
Training provided (e.g. briefing sessions for Audit Committee).

The Independent Review

In order to comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations, arrangements were made
between the London Borough of Haringey (LBH), the London Borough of Waltham
Forest (LBWF) and the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea (RBKC) to carry out
reciprocal peer group reviews of compliance with the standards set out in the CIPFA
Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK 2008.

The approach was developed with reference to appropriate standards and available
guidance and a Terms of Reference for the review was agreed.

In order to reach an opinion, the Internal Audit function at LBH was compared against
the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice. A visit to LBH’s Internal Audit
department was made by RBKC and evidence of compliance against the CIPFA Code
of Practice checklist was reviewed.

Based on the review undertaken, the Haringey’s Internal Audit function was found to
comply with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the
UK (2006).

RBKC issued a report on their findings, which is attached at Appendix A. The report
details the work undertaken and, although no high priority recommendations were
made, identifies some areas for improvement in order to fully meet the CIPFA Code of
Practice and Accounts and Audit Regulations.

In order to address these, an action plan has been drawn up and is attached at
Appendix B for approval.

Recommendations

That the Audit Committee notes the findings of the review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal audit.

That the Audit Committee approves the action plan to address the identified areas for
development.

Page 3 of 3



Page 284

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

London Borough of Haringey
Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal
Audit
FINAL AUDIT REPORT

April 2008

Report circulated to: Anne Woods - Head of Audit and Risk Management
LB of Haringey

Prepared by: Steve Armstrong —Audit Manager
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Page 1 of 12



Page 285

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

| TABLE OF CONTENTS | Page |
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3
APPENDIX A
Summary of findings of the review 5

Page 2 of 12



Page 286

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003, as amended by the Accounts
and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006, requires that a
“relevant body shall maintain an adequate and effective system of internal
audit of its accounting records and of its system of internal control in
accordance with the proper internal audit practices”. These regulations
also require that provision for Internal Audit must be made in accordance
with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in

the UK 2006.

2. Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) required
audited bodies to conduct a review at least once a year of the
effectiveness of its system of internal control and publish a statement on
internal control (SIC) each year with the authority’s financial statements.

3. The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 came
into force on 1 April 2006. Whilst many of the amendments clarify or
correct elements of the 2003 Regulations, two of the amended regulations

in particular have an impact on the process for preparing the SIC:

« Regulation 4 requires the findings of the review of the system of
internal control to be considered by a committee of the relevant body,

or by members of the body meeting as a whole.

e Regulation 6 requires bodies to review the effectiveness of their
system of internal audit once a year and for the findings of the review
to be considered by a committee of the body, or by the body as a
whole, as part of the consideration of the system of internal control

referred to in regulation 4.

4, To comply with these requirements arrangements have been made with
the London Borough of Haringey and Waltham Forest Council, to carry out
reciprocal peer group reviews of compliance with the standards set out in
the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the

UK 2006. The reviews for 2007/2008 have been arranged as follows:

Council Reviewed By

London Borough of Haringey Royal Borough of Kensington and
Chelsea

Waltham Forest Council London Borough of Haringey

Royal Borough of Kensington and | Waltham Forest Council

Chelsea

Page 3 of 12



Page 287

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

5.

This report details the results of the review carried out by the Royal
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea of the effectiveness of the London
Borough of Haringey’s system of internal audit.

In order carry out this review Internal Audit at the London Borough of
Haringey was compared against the requirements of the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit. The reviewer visited Haringey’s Audit
department and compared evidence of compliance against the CIPFA Code
of Practice checklist. The Code of Practice comprises the following eleven
standards and the checklist addressed all of these detail to ensure
compliance:

Scope of Internal Audit

Independence

Ethics for Internal Auditors

Audit Committees

Relationships

Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
Audit Strategy and Planning
Undertaking Audit Work

Due Professional Care

Reporting

Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

A detailed summary of the findings of the review are attached at Appendix
A. No high priority recommendations were made as part of this review.
The London Borough of Haringey’s system of internal audit was
found to be compliant with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal
Audit in Local Government in the UK 2006.

A small number of areas for development were identified as part of this
review and recommendations were made to address these issues. These
are summarised below:

e The terms of reference should be regularly reviewed and presented to
Audit Committee for approval.

e Audit staff should formally declare conflicts of interest annually.

e Relations with other regulators and inspectors should be defined.

e The Head of Audit should arrange to review the quality, performance
and effectiveness of the service as a whole. The results should be
reported to management and the Audit Committee.

Page 4 of 12



Page 288

ZT Jo g obed

‘lenoadde 10j
991IWIWOD 1pny 03} poajussald
pue pamainad  Aldeinbals  2q
p|NOYS o2udldajod JO SWUd) 9yl

"M40M Adue}insuod
pue pneid 0} uonejpd Ul sanljigisuodsad
Jpne oauyep oouadajed JO Swdel 9yl €T

"1043U0D
|[eudajul Jopim pue sassadold juswabeuew si
JUNoJok 03Ul S8)e) oM 3jipne Jo adods |yl Z'T

"'6002/800¢ bulinp 8911WwWo) 3PNy 3yl 03 Way}
Jussald-al pue 9doUDI9JDd JO SULID) BY} MIIADM
03} pauueid si 31 "£00Z |Hdy 97 U0 S3}WWIOD
upny 9yl Ag paAosdde auom 2d10Bld JO 9p0OD)
jusund ayy buposyes oousdses JO Sswil T°T

uo3dniiod pue pned4-
suonesiuebio JoyiQ-

1Jo

Joadsal  ul saniliqisuodsaye
2dooSe

90UDJIDJ3J JO SWUD] e

PNy |eutdjur jo adods "1

juswdoaAap 10} seady

JUSWIDAIYDY JO 2OUBPIAT

piepuejs apod 900T

v xipuaddy

spiepuejs - ad110e.1d JO 9p0) V4dID

8007 Mdy — JIpNY |RUJDIUT JO WDISAS DU JO SSOUDAISLT Y] JO MIIADY Aabuliey JO EUDO\_Om_ uopuon




Page 289

ZT J0 9 abed

1OM 1ipne

Jo 2dods ayj |iyinJ 03 J9pJO ul eade Jipne dPads
pue uonesiueblo sy jJo abpaMOUd JUBDIYNS
OABY Jjels jey] sadnsus jpny jJO pesH 9yl $'¢
'S9ss900.4d [ewlou Jo Jed S| uoiejod JJels €°¢
*AJi[eI3USPIJUOD puR SIUBPLUOD ‘1SN JO
JUSWUOIIAUD Uk paysi|geiss sey Jpny |euldalul z's
‘salljIgisuodsal

[edlyle Jiayl Jo papulwad Apenbad ade Jeis 1°¢

Ajijenuspiyu0)e
3ouUlledwWo)e
ANAIRDB[QQO .
AJl1baju]e
SOyl '€

Allewoy

*1S943]Ul JO SIOIJUOD BIR|dap
pInoys  jjeis  1ipny

'}S849]Ul JO SuOjlele|Dap |RWIO0J
9ew 0] padinbas jou ade Jjeis pne ‘ssasold
Buruueid jipne ayj Jo Jed se s3saldalul JO SIDI|JUOoD
aJejpsp 031 padinbai sJe siojipne ybnoyyy Sz

"PUNO4 Sem 3ipne pue sanijiqisuodsal

[euonelado USBMISQ SISDJDIUL JO IDIJUOD ON +°7
'99131WIWIO0D JipNY ay3 pue juswabeuew yioq 0]
dWeU UMO Sipny JO peaH ayj ul ade suoday €7
‘Alessadau se

SJ901J0 pue sioquiaw ‘soueutdnob yym pabieyd
9S0U] 03 SS922k 1Da4ip Sey }Ipny 4O peaH ayl 27
‘sjipne

S911IAI0e BY3 JO Judpuadapul S| PNy [eulsiul T°¢

1S9433Ul JO uonelepae
S1030RJ3UOD JIpne

jeuaajul Jo aoduapuadapule
slojipne |euJajul

|[enpiAipul Jo duspuadapure
Hpny

[PUJDlUT JO peaH JO SN1elSe
douspuadapul
|euonesiuebiQe
2ouapuddapur ¢

judwdojanap 10} seaay

JUSWIAASIYDY JO 2OUBPINT

pliepuejs apo) 900¢

8007 |14dY — 1IpNY |RUJDIU JO WDISAS BU] JO SSDUDAIDDLT 2U] JO M3IADY AsbulieH Jo ybnoiog uopuoq




Page 290

ZT Jo £ obed

"991IWIWIOD 3yl Yyum Ajpaeand

199w 031 Ajjioe) BY3 Ssey PNy JO pesH Byl v
"SSSUDAIIDDYD puR JIWDL UMO J19Y3 JO MBIADI
[enuue ue N0 S9LIBD 991JWWO0D) JPNY 3yl €'+
Jomauled) Juswabeuew sii

pue |0Jjuod |euJalul Byl uo adueinsse Jo uoluido
pue jodaJ |enuue ue sjusasaldd pue ‘ueld i3pne
9yl 03 sobueys Auessadau saynuapl 4om lipne
[eudajul JO awodlno 8yl uo syiodas ‘sbunssw
991IWWo) 1Ipny spusjje }pny jO pesH syl ¢'v
‘ssauaboud sioyuow pue ued

pue AbBojetis ‘oousdajad JO SWLIBY SIPNY |Budaiul
slojiuow pue saAosdde s933WIWIOD JPNY BYL T

99IWWOD 1PNV a3yl yjim
diysuonejal s,31pny |euiaju]e
991HWWOD)

ypny  9yy Jo  asodinde
29 lwwio) Jpny "

judwdojaAap 10} sealdy

JUSWIDADIYDY JO S3OUDPINT

piepuels ap0o) 900¢

800¢ |11dy — 11PNy [BUJDIUT JO WIISAS 93 JO SSDUDAIDDLT 243 JO MaInay AabulieH jo ybnoldog uopuo




Page 291

TT jo g abed

'ddo

939|dwod 03 padinbal aie JjBIS |BUOISSBJ0.d €°9
‘paJaniap buleq aie pue

ssoo0.d |esieadde ayy ybnouyy poadbe usaqg aaey
suejd juswdojoAap pue bujuiedy |enpiAlpul ¢'9
‘'spdepuels apo)

29Ul UM Ajdwod pue SaAIR[QO JiBy] dAl3Iyde
0} pajjeis Ajpjendoddde aue Jpny |euJlUl T°9

"adD pue bujuied] e
Buijeise

judwdojanaq

pue bulule.] ‘buiyjels "9

‘paulop
9q pjnoys sJopadsul  pue
siojeinbal J4oYlo yim suone|oy

'PaJ0|dX3 ||]9M Sk ud9(Q Jou aAeY S1030adsul

pue siojeinbat Jayjo yym sdiysuoneey 'S
'SIaguIDW palodsle pue

pne |euJaixa ‘Juswabeuew yiim paysijgeiss pue
pauljap usaq aAey sdiysuone|ad bupaom poos) 1°g

Slaquia| Pa1osle Ulipe
s.J03dadsul

pue si0jenbad 1ayio Yiipe
sl0lipne [euJdaixs Ulipe
sJ0jipne [euJdajul 1ayio Yilipe
juswiabeuew Yiipne
sdiysuone|ay s

judwdolanap 10} sedly

JUBWDAIYDY JO SDUBPIAT

pPiepuels 9po) 900¢

8007 [Hdy — 3PNy |BUISIUT JO WBISAS 93 JO SSBUDAIIDSLT Y3 JO MalAay AabulleH Jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 292

TT Jo 6 obed

*2oe|d ul a4om salpijod

SS900B puk Uuopiudled Juswndop ajenbapy '8
*M3IADJ 3|14 843 JO Med se paypayd pue

payads ade siaded bBupliom JO spiepuels €8
'asile Aay3 se juswabeuew Yjim passnosip

2Jde sanss| pue pasn si yoeoidde paseq-dsi ¥ '8
Jipne yoes 104 jusuiabeuew yym paaibe

pue paiedaid si Jouqg jpne ajendoldde uy 1°§

sjuswubissy
UpNY Buipl0dDYye
yoeouddye
buiuue|de

AI0OM

Mpny bBupjeydpun '8

‘uejd 8yl UO paYNSUOD 2JoM Siapjoyaels €/
"JUDLUSSISSEe

¥Si B N0 palJed 0sje sey pny JO pesaH oyl
‘uejd ayj JO siseq sy} se pasn uaaq sey Jaisibau
NS 93ed0diod Byl g|PIWWOD 1pny 2yl Aqg
paAoldde sem pue Abajedis oyl yim aouepaodoe
ul poadedausd usag sey ueld Ipny 9yl 7/
W SEYVNIE]s

S,31 104 paJdinbal s|s pue sa2.nosad oyl sainads
pue ‘Ajlenuue pamaiAdl S 31 OORIWIWOD 1pny
2yl Ag psaoddde Ajjewdo) usaq sey pue adi30edd
40 9poD ay3 Yum saijdwod Abajelis ypny ayl 17/

pJepuels ayj 03 aduaJaypye
bujuue|de
AbajellSe
buiuue|d
pue Abajelis upny /£

juswido|aAap 10} sealy

JUSWDAIYDY JO 90UDPINT

piepuels apo) 900¢

8007 |Mdy — 11pNy [euJ3IUT JO WDISAS Y] JO SSOUBAIIDALUT U] JO MBIADY AabulieH jo ybnolog uopuo




Page 293

ZT Jo 0T °bed

*Ad1jod Buimolq

-9I3SIUM pue Abajelys pnelad-nuy 6’2 30npuod
dadoisdwt 10 uondnuiod  ‘pned)  JO 24nSO|OSIp
2y3 JoJ 2oejd ui aJde sapijod pue saunpadoldd €°6
"1S9493Ul JO SID1]4U0D

jerauayod ploAae 03] se 0s paubisse S| YIOM Z°6
"SIY]

lojluow 03 20e|d Ul aJde sjuswabueldle pue ‘aued
|euoissajodd onp J10j soanijIgisuodsad  [enpiAlpul
oyl JO oJdeme olde sJolipne |euwaiul IV T1'6

buiuiesy pue jesielddye
‘syuodaud

pue S} 3pne [|B SMdIAB
Ipny  |eudaijul  JO  pedHe
Hpny |eudald] 4O

pesH ay3 Jo sanljigisuodsaye
Joylpne |enplAipul

8yl  Jo  senligisuodsaye
aJe) |euoIssajo.id 9nda ‘6

juswidojonap 10} seady

JUSWDAIYDY JO 2OUDPIAT

piepuels 9po) 900¢

8007 |4dy — 11pNy |PUJISIUT JO WDISAS B3 JO SS2UBAIIDALT 3yl JO MaIAaY AsbuiieH jo ybnolog uopuo




Page 294

ZT J0 1T @bed

‘pauue|d 3eyl YlIM uadeIapun 3Iom [enioe
oY) satedwod jiodas ayy payybiybiy sie sanss
jueoyiubis pue jodad 9yl Ul INO 39S S| paseq
S| uotuido ay3l yolym uo >Jom ayl -uojuido ey
03 suonedyijenb Aue pue JUSWUOIIAUD [0J43UO0D 3]
uo uoiuido ayj sapnpul Jodal syl "99RIWWO)D
1PNy 9yl 03 pajussald Si |0J3U0D |BUJDIUT UO
juswalels ayj joddns 03 Jodad jenuue uy 01

‘pajep-dn aJde sua3sibad st 3eyy

91Nsus 0] ‘A1essedsu Sse padlajad ale sanssI 0T
‘93e1udoudde

Se pasn S| pue pauyep usaq sey ainpadold
uonje|edsa ue pue suolppe paadbe Jo AJsAlRp
uo susbeuew wody Jybnos ale saduelnssy €07
'9pewW suoiepuUaWIWOIal 0]

asuodsad u} paadbe suejd uonoe pue juswabeuew
UM passnosip  ade suodad  yeuqg  Z2'0T
"'9JNS0dX3 S|4 pue JUBWIUOIIAULD |0JIU0D

3yl uo uoluido ue sanlb juodad yoea pue ‘syiodad
ypne 10j 1n0-)8s Uul9q 9ARY SpJepuelS 1°01

buipiodad jenuuye
MJ0M Jipne uo buiiodaye
bunioday 01

juswdo|oAap 104 sealdy

JUBWBAIYDY JO 2OUdPIAT

piepuels apo) 900¢

8007 |HdY - 3Ipny |eudajul JO WSISAS 93 JO SSSUDAIIDBYT B4l JO M3IADY Asbuliey Jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 295

ZT Jo Z1 °bed

"991IWIWI0D)
ypny 9yl pue juswabeuew
0} payodas aq p|noys s3jnsad
9Ul '9|0ym B Sk 3DIAIBS U3 JO
SSOUDAIIBJe pue duewdopiad
‘Ajijenb ay3 mainsd 01 abuedie

pPInoys  3ipny  JO  pesH 9yl

"'S9SS9204d pue [enuew jpne ayl pue adj3oeldd

4O 8p0D Syl yum ddoueldwod 2.nsus 0] SMIIAI
JIpoliad 10j spew udaq aAey sjuswabuedly 9'TT
"}Jodau

jenuue 8yl Ul pasHewwnNns aJe pue uodad |euly
yoea Yilm panss| ade S04 Moeqpasay usild S TIT
*2oe|d Ul sI swwelboud soueinsse

Ajllenb pue juswabeuew osouewdopad YV IT
3noybnoayy paltojiuow

pue pasiadadns Ajendosdde S| ddom pny “Jom
9yl Joj padinbad sapusladwod pue sduslladxs
‘s|iMs @yl 03 buiptodoe paubisse ade sypny €' T1T
‘pasieidde Ajjew.oy

JOU SI 3|OYM B Se DDIAIDS Bl JO SSBUDAIDDYD
Ul JI9ASMOY ‘JIipne yoed JO SSSUDAIDSLS pue
2ouewl0yiad ayj ssasse 03 aoeld ul sjuswabuedle
ojenbspe sey Jpny Jo pesH BylL T'II
‘lenuews jipne

9yl ul paulep ale saidnpadold pue sapiod T°TT

DDIAIBS JIpne
[eudsjul 9yl JO SSDUDAIDRLS
pue 9OURUIIOLIDd e
3Jom

Jpne jo asueinsse AjenQe
SSOUBAIIBJ4e pue Ajljenb
‘@ouewioyad Jo sojdidulide
SSOUDAI}DD}ID pue

Ajenb ‘souewoiidd "I

judswdojanap 10} seady

JUSWIBAIYDY JO BOUBPIAT

piepuels apo) 900¢

800¢ I4dy — 11pny |BuIalU] JO WISAS Y] JO SSDUDAIIIDLT Y] JO M3IADY AsBulleH 40 ybnodog uopuo




Page 296

[Jo 1 a8eq

800¢ 4290100
HpNy JO pesH

"991HWIWOD 1PNy 0} pajussaid swooino
8y] puUe UsMeHspUN 8 ||IM BJOUM B SB 80IAI8S
1PNy [BUJSIU| Y} JO MBIABI [BLLLIO) VY "Paa.by

990N
upny 8yip pue juswsbeuew o0} psyodal
g pInoys synsal oyj ‘sloym B SB 90IAISS
9yl JO sssusAllosye pue adueuuoped ‘Auenb
8yl mainal 0} abueue pinoys Hpny Jo pesH 8yl

800¢ isnbny
Hpny jo pesy

‘lenuew Jpne syl Ul papnjoul 8q ||Im pue
|000304d € Ul paulep Ajjeuwllo) aq |jim sioyoedsul
pue sioje|nbal Jjeyio yum sdiysuoliejal ay] pesiby

‘pauyep aq pinoys
sl0308dsul pue siojeinbai Jaylo YiMm suoljejey

800¢ sunr
Hpny jo pesH

"Juswialinbay

SIyY} 108}4e4 0} petepdn aq ||IM [enuew Upne
[eulalul 8] “MaiASl J0o) paulelal pue papiroid aq
[IM ‘Uinias 1IN € JO ‘uolleJe|d8p [BulIO) Y "poaiby

"(un1aJ IN ® apinoud o) 1salsiul
JO SIOIJUOD aJejosp Ajewlo) pinoys yeis upny

8002 AInp
UpNYy Jo pesH

‘lencidde |ewilo} 40y 89110 IpNY

8y1 0} pajussaud pue sISeq [enuUUE UB U0 PaMBINS]
8q [IIM Ing ‘2002 1Hdy ut paroidde pue pamainal
1SE| 8Jom 9ouBIBlaY JO SWis | ay] ‘paslby

‘lencadde
10} ©911IWIWIOD PNy 0} pajussaid pue pemains.
AeinBbal aq pinoys aousisjel Jo swia) 8y

a1eq uonejuswsa|duwy
® AHjigisuodsay

asuodsay

uoljepuawWWoosy

NV7d NOILDV — 80/200C SSAN3IAILOTI443 40 MIIATY LIANY TVNYILNI

g xipuaddy




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Comprehensive Performance Assessment - Use of resources 2007/08
	7 Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA): Use of Resources - Auditor Judgements 2007 action plan report
	8 The Annual Audit and Inspection Letter 2008
	Item 8 - audit  inspection letter Mar08

	9 Audit Committee update from Grant Thornton
	10 Progress Report on Counter Fraud Activity Relating to Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit
	Item 10 - Fraud Strategy
	Item 10 - Sanctions Policy (amended)
	Item 10 - Counter Fraud Performance (appendix3)

	11 Internal Audit Progress report - 2007/08 Quarter 4
	12 Annual internal audit plan and audit strategy 2008/09
	13 Risk management - progress report and Corporate Management of Risk strategy
	14 Draft Annual Governance Statement 2007/08
	15 Draft Local Code of Corporate Governance
	16 The review of the Effectiveness of the system of Internal Audit

